Court File No. CV-17-588225

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE
BETWEEN:
LISABETH PIMENTEL on her own behalf and on behalf of all members
of LOCAL 75 UNITE HERE
Plaintiffs
and

DONALD TAYLOR on his own behalf and on behalf of the members of
UNITE HERE (INTERNATIONAL)
Defendants

MOTION RECORD OF THE DEFENDANTS, THE RESPONDENTS,
DONALD TAYLOR ON HIS OWN BEHALF AND ON BEHALF OF THE
MEMBERS OF UNITE HERE (INTERNATIONAL)

CAVALLUZZO LLP
474 Bathurst Street, Suite 300
Toronto ON M5T 2S6

Michael D. Wright, LSUC# 32522T
Elichai Shaffir, LSUC# 55370S
Tel: 416-964-1115

Fax: 416-964-5895

Lawyers for the Defendants

{C2078540.1})



TO:

DEWART GLEASON LLP

366 Adelaide Street West
Suite 102
Toronto ON M5V 1R9

Sean Dewart, LSUC# 26708B
Tel: 416-583-5755
Tim Gleason, LSUC# 43927A
Tel: 416-583-5751

Tel: 416-971-8000
Fax: 416-971-8001

Lawyers for the Plaintiffs

{C2078540.1)



INDEX



INDEX

Tab Description Page No.
1. Affidavit of Donald Taylor, sworn December , 2017 1
Exhibit A 67 Complaints 22
Exhibit B Resolution re Supervision of Local 75 438
Exhibit C Memorandum re Supervision of Local 75 440
Exhibit D Mike Casey's Local 75 Supervision Report 442
Exhibit E  Lisabeth Pimentel's July 5, 2017 Memorandum 451
Exhibit F Petition re Local 75 453
Exhibit G Interpretation of Local 75's Bylaws 455
Exhibit H Local 75 Executive Board Request re Trusteeship 466
Exhibit | UNITE HERE Presentation re 2018 Bargaining 470
2. Affidavit of Valrie Lue, sworn December 18, 2017 475
Exhibit A Emails to and from Lisabeth Pimentel and Vairie 478
ue
Exhibit B Local 75 Executive Board Request re Trusteeship 481
< B Affidavit of Monica McKenzie, sworn December 18, 2017 484
ExhibitA  Email to Monica McKenzie from Pedro Cristovao, 487

dated December 15, 2017

{C2078540.1}




TAB1



Court File No. CV-17-588225

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE
BETWEEN:
LISABETH PIMENTEL on her own behalf and on behalf of all members
of LOCAL 75 UNITE HERE
Plaintiffs
and

DONALD TAYLOR on his own behalf and on behalf of the members of
UNITE HERE (INTERNATIONAL)
Defendants

AFFIDAVIT OF DONALD TAYLOR
I, Donald Taylor, of the City of Las Vegas, in the United States of America, MAKE

OATH AND SAY:

1. | am the proposed representative Defendant in this proceeding, and, as such, have

knowledge of the matters contained in this affidavit.

2. In preparing this affidavit, | have reviewed the affidavit of Lisabeth Pimentel sworn
on December 15, 2017 ("Pimentel Affidavit") and her supplementary affidavit swom on
December 21, 2017. To avoid unnecessary duplication, | rely on several of her exhibits

throughout my affidavit.
UNITE HERE and its Affiliate Local 75

3. | am the President of UNITE HERE ("UNITE HERE" or the "International’), a

position | have held since November, 2012.
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4. UNITE HERE is a trade union that represents approximately 275,000 workers in
more than 100 local unions across North America in the hotel, gaming, food service,
manufacturing, textile, distribution, laundry, transportation and airport industries. In

Canada, UNITE HERE represents approximately 20,000 Canadian members.

5. UNITE HERE is governed by five elected general officers (President,
Secretary-Treasurer, Recording Secretary, General Vice President and General Vice
President for Immigration, Civil Rights, and Diversity), an elected executive committee,

and an elected general executive board with representation from across UNITE HERE.

6. All members of the International are bound together by UNITE HERE's constitution

("Constitution™), a copy of which is included as Exhibit "B" to the Pimentel Affidavit.

7. Local 75 of UNITE HERE ("Local 75" or the "Local"} is an affiliate of UNITE HERE
and represents approximately 8000 workers across the Greater Toronto Area. Ms.

Pimentel is Local 75's President.

8. Local 75 is governed by an executive board ("Executive Board"), composed of
three elected officers (President, Secretary-Treasurer and Vice President) and 25 rank
and file members. All Executive Board members are democratically elected to be the

voice of Local 75's membership.

9. A copy of Local 75's bylaws ("Bylaws") is included as Exhibit "A" to the Pimentel
Affidavit.

10. Members of UNITE HERE, including Local 75, are predominantly women and

people of colour.

{C2082583.1}

™D



-3-

Local 75's Chaos, Dysfunction and Bitter Internal Confiict

11.  Local 75 has been embroiled in a debilitating internal conflict between two factions
for more than a year. On one side is Ms. Pimentel and a minority of the elected Executive
Board and on the other side are the other two officers - Nuredin Bulle
(Secretary-Treasurer) and Valrie Lue (Vice-President) -- and a majority of the elected
Executive Board. Many amongst the Local's membership are divided along these fault
lines. Sadly, these fault lines also divide along race and ethnic lines with the majority of
members who support Ms. Pimentel's faction being predominantly white and of Filipino
descent and the majority of members who support the Mr. Bulle’s faction being
predominantly black and brown and of African and Caribbean descent. As detailed
below, it is plain and obvious to me that Ms. Pimentel is in conflict with a great number of
the members of Local 75 whom she purports to represent in the motions scheduled to be

heard by this Honourable Court on January 4 and June 8, 2018.

12.  As detailed throughout the Pimentel Affidavit, Local 75's intemal conflict, which
began shortly after the Local's September 2016 election, has caused the Local to become
non-functional on an almost daily basis. Staff members are refusing to speak to other
staff members, and many are outwardly attacking each other in the office, in Executive

Board meetings which break down into shouting matches, and in membership meetings.

13. Moreover, and as a result of the conflict, the business of the Local has been

regularly frustrated for the better part of the year. For example:

(a) At the membership meeting on April 11, 2017 the monthly
financial reports from October 2016 through March 2017, the
audited finances for 2016, and the approval of the Executive
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Board minutes from January through March 2017 were
rejected by the Local's membership. A copy of the minutes
from this meeting is included as Exhibit "C" to the Pimente!
Affidavit;

(b) At the monthly Executive Board meeting on May 11, 2017,
motions relating to the Local's regular business, including
motions to approve the Local's financial transactions, were
not carried by a 13-6 vote split. A copy of the minutes from
this meeting is included as Exhibit "J" to the Pimentel Affidavit
(pp. 311 — 324 of the Plaintiff's Motion Record),

(c) At the monthly Executive Board meeting on August 3, 2017,
motions relating to the Local's regular business, including
motions to approve the Local's financial transactions, were
not carried by a 14-7 vote split. A copy of the minutes from
this meeting is included as Exhibit "E" to the Pimentel
Affidavit;

(d) At the monthly Executive Board meeting on September 13,
2017, motions relating to the Local's regular business,
including its financial business, were not carried by a 12-6
vote split. A copy of the minutes from this meeting is included
as Exhibit "F" to the Pimentel Affidavit;

(e)  Atthe monthly Executive Board meeting on October 5, 2017,
motions relating to the Local's regular business, including
motions to approve the Local's financial transactions, were
not carried by a 13-9 vote split. A copy of the minutes from
this meeting is included as Exhibit "J" to the Pimentel Affidavit
(pp. 355 — 368 of the Plaintiff's Motion Record)

() No motions were passed at the regular monthly Executive
Board meeting on November 2, 2017. A copy of the minutes
from the November Executive Board meeting is included as
Exhibit "G" to the Pimentel Affidavit;

(g) No motions were passed at the regular monthly Executive
Board meeting on December 7, 2017 (see paragraph 49 of
the Pimentel Affidavit); and

(h)  Cheques are either not being signed or are delayed in being
signed causing the business of the Local to be adversely
affected (see paragraph 63 of the Pimentel Affidavit).

14.  In addition to Local 75's regular business being frustrated, UNITE HERE has also

received over 65_complaints from many individuals between February and December
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racism, discrimination, harassment and bullying. A copy of these complaints is marked as

Exhibit "A" to this affidavit.

16.  With respect to the complaints alleging undemocratic practices, almost all of them

were made by the majority of the Local's Executive Board against Ms. Pimentel. The

particulars of these allegations are voluminous and include the following:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d

(e)

July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting ("GMM")'

Ms. Pimentel unilaterally booked a meeting room at the
Intercontinental Hotel without informing the Executive Board
or the Local's Secretary Treasurer and Vice-President.

The cost of the room was $8500, which is significantly greater
than the cost of renting the Steelworkers Hall ($800 plus tax
for the entire year) where the Local's previous GMMs were
held.

Ms. Pimentel selected the Intercontinental Hotel, which is not
a Local 75 unionized property, because of its proximity to the
Royal York and other hotels to increase membership turnout
amongst her supporters.

At Ms. Pimentel's direction her supporters were provided
printouts of their membership cards with scannable barcodes
to ensure their easy entry to the GMM. These printed
membership cards were not provided to all members, and the
other two officers and the majority of the Executive Board
were unaware in advance of the mesting that printed
membership cards with scannable barcodes would be used to
gain entry.

Ms. Pimentel intentionally obstructed and slowed down the
entry of hundreds of members to the meeting by creating a
chaotic registration process, which her supporters bypassed
because they received printed membership cards with
scannable barcodes in advance of the meeting. The
registration process delayed the meeting's start time by

1 See Exhibit "A", Complaints #25, 28, 35.
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approximately one hour and forty-five minutes and numerous
members were deterred from attending the meeting out of
frustration with the registration process.

(i  Ms. Pimentel allowed a Parliamentarian to run and control the
GMM in violation of Article IX section 1(a) of the Local's
by-laws which states that the President "shall preside at all
regular and special membership meetings...".

(g) The Parliamentarian received at least one wriften motion
which Ms. Pimentel drafted, assisted with drafting, or directed
its drafting, in advance of the meeting from an Executive
Board member. In contrast, the other two officers and the
majority of the Executive Board were unaware that written
motions could be submitted to the Parliamentarian in advance
of the meeting.

(h) Members in attendance at the GMM were not provided with
documents, including financial statements, prior to any vote.
The only individuals who appeared to have any such
documents were Ms. Pimente! and the Parliamentarian. Not
providing these documents was a departure from the Local's
past practice and prevented members from voting in an
informed manner.

(i) Ms. Pimentel orchestrated a premeditated plan with her
supporters to reject the motion pertaining to the amicable
separation with Local 75's in-house legal counsel.

)] Ms. Pimentel allowed the Parliamentarian to run the GMM in
an undemocratic manner. In particular:

(i) the Parliamentarian allowed members to vote by
raising their hands instead of by holding up their vote
cards.

(i) when members "called the question” to cut off debate
(relating to the trusteeship motion and the amicable
separation with Local 75's in-house counsel) the
Parliamentarian did not require two-thirds of the voting
members to support the motion as required by Robert's
Rules and instead allowed a simple majority vote.

(k) Ms. Pimentel asserted that the scrutineers were neutral and
that they volunteered their time. However, at least two of the
scrutineers were paid for their services and at least one of the
scrutineers is Ms. Pimentel's acquaintance and/or friend.
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Ms. Pimentel hired five staff members without the approval or
recommendation of the Local's other two officers or the
Executive Board in violation of Articles 25 Financlal Practices
Section 2(a) and (b) of the UNITE HERE Constitution and a
motion passed by the Executive Board on August 3, 2017.

Banning the Secretary-Treasurer from Hotels®

In August 2017, Ms. Pimentel banned Mr. Bulle from the
Royal York, Chelsea Hotel and Holiday inn Downtown for a
period of time without justification. In respect of the Holiday
Inn Downtown Ms. Pimentel alleged that Mr. Bulle received
sexual favours in exchange for providing employment related
opportunities to female staff. At no time did Ms. Pimentel
discuss her allegation with Mr. Bulle who denies the
allegation. Ms. Pimentel subsequently lifted the ban without
providing any explanation or reasoning for doing so.

October 10, 2017 GMM*

Ms. Pimentel held the GMM at the Westin Harbour Castle
Conference Centre in violation of the Executive Board's
August 3" and September 14™ motions which reinforced that
the Executive Board decides the location of the GMM and
decided that the GMM would be held at the Sheraton Centre.

The costs of the Westin Harbour Castle Conference Centre
totalled approximately $30,000 (the meeting room alone cost
$12,800).

To avoid holding the GMM at the Sheraton Centre which had
a room with capacity for 670 members Ms. Pimentel claimed
that a 1000 seat meeting room was required when no
previous meeting in the Local's history was ever attended by
so many members.

The GMM was run by the same Parliamentarian who ran the
July GMM in violation of the Local's Bylaws.

All movers and seconders were pre-set for the 30 motions as
demonstrated by the GMM's agenda. The other officers and

2 See Exhibit "A", Complaint #35.
3 See Exhibit "A", Complaints #31.
4 See Exhibit "A", Complaints #40, 41, 45, 47.
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the majority of the Executive Board were not made aware of
these motions nor were they provided with a copy of the
agenda in advance of the GMM.

(s) Ms. Pimentel and her supporters, acting at her direction,
introduced several motions to disempower the Executive
Board without first bringing such motions to the Executive
Board, particularly those impacting the Local's finances. In
particular, the following motions were passed:

(i)

(it)

iii)

(iv)

V)

(vi)

(vii)

to increase Local 75's retainer with Koskie Minsky LLP
by $50,000 to defend the Local and its President
against the various complaints filed by the members of
the Executive Board and to deal with other general
legal matters required by the Local as authorized by
the President (z).

to approve the expenditure of up to $200,000 from the
Education Fund, to support training opportunities for
rank-and-file members, including leave of absence
organizing, at the discretion of the President (ddii).

to approve the additional expenditure of up to
$300,000 from the General Fund reserves to fund any
aspect of the upcoming 2018 fight, including
organizing, research, campaigning, political work, etc.
(ddiv).

to move any and all Intemational Union organizers
assigned to Local 75 to the Local 75 payroll at the
President’s discretion (ddv).

to change Local 75's policy regarding payment of lost
time for attendance at Executive Board meetings to
exclude lost gratuities (x).

to reimburse Solidarity Committee members for
attendance at monthly Solidarity Committee meetings
for any lost time and lost gratuities (ddiii).

to disapprove of and reject the positions taken by the
Local 75 Secretary Treasurer and 13 Executive Board
members in their letter dated October 4, 2017 (q).

5.  November 2, 2017 Executive Board Meeting®

5 Sse Exhibit "A", Complaints #54, 5§5.
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() Ms. Pimentel invited the members of the Solidarity

Committes; Tramy of whom were newly appointed, 10 attend
the meeting despite an Executive Board motion requiring the
Executive Board to meet separately from the Solidarity
Committee when discussing the Local's business affairs.

(u) Ms. Pimentel allowed individuals to repeatedly disrupt the
meeting and insult the Intemational and its representatives.
When the majority of the Executive Board left the meeting in
protest, several individuals chanted "election, election,
election” and Ms. Pimentel did nothing to stop this behaviour.

(v) The meeting did not address issues pertaining to 2018
bargaining. It focussed solely on the Local's internal political

dispute.
(w) Ms. Pimentel filled vacancies for an Executive Board position

and a Trustee position with two individuals without the

approval of the Executive Board and in spite of the Executive

Board denying Ms. Pimentel's previous motion to appoint

these same individuals at the October 5, 2017 Executive

Board meeting.
16. The many complaints relating to racism, discrimination, harassment and bullying
are particularly troubling and cause me great concemn.® As previously noted, members of
UNITE HERE, including Local 75, are predominantly women and people of colour. The
fact that so many of these complaints allege that black leaders and staff are treated
unfairly, differently and/or in a disrespectful manner is, simply put, disturbing to say the

least.

17.  Finally, and as detailed in the Pimentel Affidavit between paragraphs 61 and 66,
the conflict and deep divisions within the Local are rapidly escalating. On October 2,
2017, charges were filed against Mr. Bulle, the elected Secretary-Treasurer, and another

member of the Executive Board, Yosief Ogbasellasi. Ms. Pimentel appointed a trial board

6 See Exhibit "A", Complaints #4, 5,6, 7, 9, 11, 12, 13, 15, 16, 17, 20, 21, 22, 24, 30, 33, 34, 37, 39, 44,
49, 51, 56, 58, 60, 61, 62.
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(and selected its members) to hear these charges on November 14 and December 1 and
the trial board concluded that both Mr. Bulle and Mr. Ogbaseliasie contravened UNITE
HERE's Constitution. The trial board further concluded that Mr. Bulle should be removed

from office.

18.  More recent events highlighting the chaos, dysfunction and bitter internal conflictin

Local 75 are detailed below in the section describing recent events.

UNITE HERE'S Efforts to Avoid a Trusteeship

19.  Over the past year senior leaders in UNITE HERE have been working tirelessly to
address and resolve the internal conflict in Local 75. The International has also expended

significant financial resources to deal with the Local's bitter infighting.

20. For example, | travelled to Toronto in December 2016 and again in February and
April 2017. On each occasion, | met with the Local's officers, leaders and Executive
Board members with the aim of assisting them and convincing both factions to resolve
their differences. | also met with the Local's officers and leaders in the United States on
numerous occasions throughout the year. Time and time again | made it clear that the
Local's conflict and the resulting chaos severely threatens the Local's continuity and the
ability of the Local and the International to effectively bargain on behalf of its members in
2018, when the collective agreements with nearly every hotel company with which Local

75 and most other UNITE HERE local unions have an agreement are all set to expire.

21.  In addition, 1 assigned Scott Cooper, UNITE HERE's Director of Operations, to

work with the Local's leadership to help them resolve their conflict and to help them focus

{C2082583.1}
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on the upcoming 2018 bargaining. Between February and May 2017, Mr. Cooper made

I

five trips to Toronto.

22. Unfortunately, during this time period, the divisions and infighting within the Local

only intensified.

23. As detailed in the Pimentel Affidavit, after the April 11, 2017 general membership
meeting, where the members voted down all the regular business of the Local, | travelled
to Toronto to meet with Ms. Pimentel (and others in the Local). During our meeting |
advised Ms. Pimentel that a majority of the members of the Executive Board had signed a
letter asking UNITE HERE to place Local 75 in trusteeship. At this point in time | did not
believe that a trusteeship was appropriate and in the best interests of the Local and

UNITE HERE.

24. Accordingly, | encouraged Ms. Pimentel, and then Mr. Bulle, to agree to a
voluntary supervision under Article 4, Section 7 of UNITE HERE's Constitution, which

states as follows:

If in the opinion of the Executive Committee, an affiliate is at
risk for government intervention, possible trusteeship, loss of
financial viability, loss of jurisdiction, inability to enforce
collective bargaining agreements or inability to organize due
to organizational or financial inexperience, inattention or
incompetence, the Executive Committee may Iimpose
supervision of the affiliate, upon written notice to the affiliate
detailing the reason(s) therefore. it may in these
circumstances appoint a Supervisor for a period of up to
twelve (12) months, unless extended by a three-quarter (3/4)
vote of the Executive Committee, who shall be a member in
good standing of UNITE HERE. The by-laws of the affiliate
shall not be suspended and its officers shall remain in office,
but the Supervisor shall be given access to all books, records
and meetings of the affiliate, including its dealings with

{C2082583.1)
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employers and trust funds, to the extent relevant to the scope
of his or her mandate. The Supervisor shall report to the
Executive Committee, as well as the affiliate, on the financial
and organizational conditions and prospects for the affiliate
and give recommendations for improvements, including
recommending the commencement of trusteeship
proceedings in accordance with this Article. (emphasis
added)

25. Both factions agreed to a voluntary supervision.

26. Subsequently on May 18, 2017 the Executive Committee of UNITE HERE adopted
a resolution placing Local 75 under supervision and appointing Mike Casey, a senior

leader in UNITE HERE, to be the supervisor. The text of the resolution states as follows:

Political instability in Local 75 has reached a critical point.
The Executive Board is not cooperating with the President
and refuses to approve any expenditure the President
proposes to make. Members of the Executive Board have
filed internal charges against the President alleging that she
has prevented the Executive Board from making motions atits
meetings, in addition to other things. There are other charges
and countercharges of racism, favoritsm and inadequate
performance.

President Taylor has attempted to reconcile these differences
so that Local 75 can resume normal operations but he has
determined that correcting the existing disarray will require
significantly more time than he can devote. A majority of the
Executive Board has called for a trusteeship but the President
is not in agreement. The President of Local 75 has requested
that [sic) a supervisor (albeit by "mutual agreement”). Clearly,
everyone in authority at Local 75 recognized that the present
situation cannot continue without extreme jeopardy to the
interests of our members. Therefore, President Taylor
recommends placing Local 75 under supervision with Mike
Casey as the supervisor.

THEREFORE, THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF UNITE
HERE resolves to place Local 75 under supervision for three
months and appoint Mike Casey to be the supervisor, subject
to earlier termination if Brother Casey reports that Local 756
has been restored to sound administration.

{C2082583.1}



-13-

A copy of the Executive Committee's resolution is marked as Exhibit "B" to this affidavit.

13

A copy of the memorandum announcing a supervision of Local 75 is marked as Exhibit

"C" to this affidavit.

27. UNITE HERE's supervision of Local 75 started at the end of May and lasted for
three months. During the supervision, Mr. Casey travelled to Toronto on ten occasions,
where he met with members, staff and rank and file leaders during his visits, which lasted
between 2 and 4 days each time. A copy of Mr. Casey's supervision report ("Report”)
dated September 5, 2017, which details Local 75's internal conflict and his efforts at

resolving it, is marked as Exhibit "D" to this affidavit.

28. For a very brief period in early July it appeared that Local 75's internal conflict was

finally waning. As described at page 4 of Mr. Casey's Report:

On July 5, Nuredin [Mr. Bulle], Valrie [Ms. Lue] and | spent
over six and a half hours in a meeting with two Executive
Board leaders (representing the rest of the majority) to see if
see if [sic] it was possible to break the deadlocked business of
the board. It was a successful meeting. The next day the
Executive Board met. Lis [Ms. Pimentel] distributed a memo
memorializing her commitments to the board. By the
conclusion of the five hour meeting, the Executive Board had
passed all outstanding business from several previous
months including the most recent month's minutes and
financial reports. Good will and relief was expressed from
both sides.

A copy of Ms. Pimentel's memorandum dated July 5, 2017 is marked as Exhibit "E" to this
affidavit. A copy of the suspended petition referenced in Ms. Pimentel's July 5%

memorandum is marked as Exhibit "F" to this affidavit.
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29. Regrettably, Local 75's internal conflict did not wane and matters only worsened
immediately after the July 6" Executive Board meeting and the July 11" general

membership meeting.

30. Many of the disputes within Local 75 related to competing interpretations of the
Local's Bylaws. Particularly controversial were questions about whether the Local's
President could hire and fire employees without the approval of the Executive Board,
whether certain expenses were “"non-routine” requiring Executive Board approval, and
whether the Executive Board had the authority to set policies about where union meetings
would be held. In an attempt to resolve these disputes, and with the hope of preventing
any further escalation, | provided an interpretation of the Local's Bylaws to Ms. Pimentel
and Mr. Bulle. A copy of my interpretation of Local 75's Bylaws is marked as Exhibit "G"

to this affidavit.

31. | also recently assigned Bill Granfield, another senior leader in UNITE HERE, to
oversee the International's staff based in Toronto. | did this in part to prepare the
International’s staff for the upcoming 2018 hotel negotiations and also to address several
complaints that the International's staff were involving themselves in the Local's internal

politics. Mr. Granfield has been working in this role since early October.

32. Finally, in addition to assigning senior leaders in UNITE HERE to assist Local 75
with its intemal conflict, | also authorized two investigations — one focussed on the
allegations of undemocratic practices and the other focussed on the allegations of
systemic racism and discrimination -- to address many of the 67 complaints that UNITE

HERE received between February and December 2017. Both of these investigations,

{C2082583.1)
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which are being conducted by separate lawyers, commenced in October and both of

N

them are ongoing.

33. Despite all of the above efforts, Local 75's debilitating internal conflict has raged on
for more than a year and, for far too long, the situation has only worsened with every

passing day.

Trusteeship Decision

34. On December 6, 2017, UNITE HERE's 20 member Executive Committee met in
executive session to discuss matters pertaining to Local 75. After a serious and lengthy
discussion, the Executive Committee unanimously voted to impose a trusteeship at Local
75 on a future date to be decided at my discretion, and in response to a request from the
Local 75 elected Executive Board, pursuant to Article 4, Section 3 of UNITE HERE's

Constitution, which states as follows:

When, in the opinion of the tree-quarter (3/4) of the Executive
Committee, excluding the Executive Vice President in whose
representational council the affiliate subject to trusteeship
belongs, any delay would pose a clear and immediate threat
to the affiliate, or where the executive board of the affiliate
requests the imposition of a trusteeship, a Trustee who is a
member in good standing of UNITE HERE may temporarily
take charge and control of the affairs and property of such
affiliate, with all the powers set forth in Article 4, Section 5,
prior to a hearing (which shall be scheduled promptly and may
not be delayed by UNITE HERE) but after service of such
notice of charges. (emphasis added)

A copy of the Executive Committee's unanimous decision imposing a trusteeship is

included in the Pimentel Affidavit as Exhibit "H".
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35. A copy of Local 75's elected Executive Board's request for UNITE HERE to impose

a trusteeship is marked as Exhibit "H". The request was signed by 17 members of the

Executive Board between April 20 and May 1, 2017. The elected Executive Board has

never rescinded this request.

36. UNITE HERE's decision to impose a trusteeship was not made lightly. | am well
aware that under UNITE HERE's Constitution, a trusteeship can only be imposed as a
last resort. As set out above, UNITE HERE took many steps, including placing the Local
in a voluntary supervision, before it made its trusteeship decision. Unfortunately, we have

reached this point and no other option but a trusteeship exists.

37. To be clear, UNITE HERE's decision to impose a trusteeship was made solely
because of the year-long bitter conflict between the two factions in the Local, which has
caused the Local to become non-functional.” A majority of the elected Executive Board
and the Local's elected Secretary-Treasurer and Vice President are at odds with the
Local's President and a minority of the elected Executive Board. This conflict has
frustrated the Local's regular business and has caused cheques not to be signed. It has
also exposed divisions along racial and ethnic lines and has led to staff members refusing
to speak to other staff members and others outwardly attacking each other in Local 75's
office, in Executive Board meetings which break down into shouting matches, and in
membership meetings. A trusteeship is also necessary to restore democratic procedures

in Local 75.

7 The decision had nothing to do with any supposed controversy between Local 75 and UNITE HERE
or Ms. Pimentel and myself as suggested in the Pimentel Affidavit at paragraphs 18 through 21. Her
assertions in paragraphs 19 and 20 are incorrect, but they are also irrelevant and therefore do not warranta
response.
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38. Also of significance is that Local 75's conflict severely threatens the wages,

7

benefits and terms and conditions of employment of virtually every member of UNITE
HERE and its affiliated local unions. Specifically, the conflict threatens the ability of
UNITE HERE and every one of its locals to bargain on behalf of its members for good
contracts in 2018. In 2018, the collective agreements with every hotel company with
which Local 75 and most other UNITE HERE locals have an agreement are all set to
expire. The contracts in Toronto are the first to expire, so that the fight begins in Toronto.
Those include the Fairmont and Delta hotels as well as others which are part of chains
with which many other locals in Canada and the United States have collective
agreements. Should Local 75 continue to be in total disarray, as it will be without a
trusteeship, it and UNITE HERE will be at a grave disadvantage against these companies
from the outset — in Toronto and everywhere else. This is a disadvantage that could not
be regained at a later date. A copy of a UNITE HERE presentation relating to the
upcoming 2018 bargaining is marked as Exhibit "I" to this affidavit.

Recent Events: More Chaos, Dysfunction and Bitter Internal Conflict

39. After circulating the UNITE HERE Executive Committee’s December 6, 2017
trusteeship decision to Local 75's Executive Board, | directed Ms. Pimentel to attend a
meeting in Chicago on December 12™". Ms. Pimentel attended the meeting with David
Sanders, who is an Organizing Director employed by the International, assigned to Local
75.

40. We did not begin our meeting until late in the evening. | asked Ms. Pimentel and

Mr. Sanders whether they intended to cooperate with the trusteeship or whether they

{C2082583.1}
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would oppose it. | had hoped that they would agree to cooperate in which case we could
discuss and negotiate terms of the trusteeship in due course. Ms. Pimentel advised that
she would not agree to a voluntary trusteeship unless certain conditions were agreed to in
advance as set out at paragraph 57 of the Pimentel Affidavit. | explained that it was
premature to discuss specific terms before | knew whether or not they would cooperate. |
did note, however, that a trusteeship would not prevent the Local from seating delegates
at the next International Union Convention. Our meeting ended so that Ms. Pimentel and

Mr. Sanders could reflect upon our conversation.

41. Less than two full days later, on December 14", Ms. Pimentel called a special
meeting of the Executive Board with less than 24 hours’ notice.® At this meeting Ms.
Pimente! purged her opposition under dubious circumstances by announcing that she
had removed 12 members of the Executive Board who were aligned with Mr. Bulle's
faction and she recommended filling the vacant positions with 12 new members she had
selected, which the remaining Executive Board members who are aligned in interest with
Ms. Pimentel accepted. The new Executive Board, half of whom are not elected, then
approved the trial board's decision (the trial board that had been selected by Ms.
Pimentel) to remove Mr. Bulle, the elected Secretary-Treasurer, from office. The new
Executive Board then passed a motion to oppose any trusteeship. Ms. Pimentel
subsequently proposed an amendment to the Local's Bylaws to hold an election for the
Local's officers and Executive Board members in March 2018, right in the middle of
UNITE HERE's crucial negotiations with the hotel sector. | note that Ms. Pimentel had

previously raised with me the prospect of amending the Local's Bylaws to allow for an

8 See Exhibit "A", Complaint #64 at p. 6 of 17.
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early election towards the beginning of 2018 and | had advised her that such an option

19

was unacceptable. Leaving aside the wisdom of holding contentious elections in the
middle of the upcoming crucial negotiations, | had advised Ms. Pimentel that Local 75 is
unable to hold fair elections in early 2018 for the reasons set out in my affidavit describing

the Local's chaos, dysfunction and bitter internal conflict.

42.  Following the December 14™ meeting (and the same day this motion for an
injunction was served) Ms. Pimentel closed the office and had the locks changed. | have
reviewed the affidavit of Valrie Lue sworn on December 18, 2017 and | am aware that she
has been denied entry into the office despite being the elected Vice-President of the
Local. | have also reviewed the affidavit of Monica McKenzie sworn on December 18,
2017 and | am aware that despite the Local's communication that the office was closed to

everyone, some individuals have been allowed to enter.

43. UNITE HERE has received various complaints relating to Ms. Pimentel's recent

actions.®

44. On December 19", | convened a call with UNITE HERE's General Executive
Board to celebrate the International's accomplishments in 2017 and to provide a detailed
report of the events occurring in Toronto. During this call | made it clear that there would
need to be a coordinated and unified effort for a successful intervention in Local 75. | also
made it clear that all communication with Local 75 had to go through me to avoid any
miscommunication or complications. Finally, | advised that locals should not send any

staff members or provide financial resources to Local 75 until matters are resolved. In

9 See Exhibit "A", Complaints #83, 64, 65, 66.
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order to make clear the importance of the need for a single, coordinated plan from the
International, | advised that any local that improperly involves itself in this dispute would

be in jeopardy of losing future UNITE HERE resources.

45. | swear this affidavit in response to the Plaintiff's motion for an injunction in this

proceeding and for no other improper purpose.

SWORN BEFORE ME at the City of £&5 \@7

in the State of @.on December
.30..,2017 W ? (/
—~Commissioner for Takjg Affidavits DONALD TAYLOR
{or as may be)

R ELENI H. MARZOLA
> Notary Public, State of Nevada

{C2082583.1)
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This is Exhibit “A” referred to in the Affidavit of Donald Taylor
sworn December .......... , 2017

Commissioner for Taking Affidavits (or as may be)
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COMPLAINT 1







To: Peter Ward, Recording Secretary
Unite Here Headquarters

275 7" Avenue

New York, NY

10001-6708

Charges
Date : February 8, 2017

1) Knowingly Violating Provisions of Unite Here By-Laws and Unite Here International

Constitution

On November 21%, 2016 at a Special Executive Board Meeting, The President of
Unite Here Local 75, Lis Pimentel, has violated Article 16 Section 1 (a) and (c) of the
International Constitution by knowingly not allowing the Executive Board to govern the
Union as stated within the Local 75 Bylaws under Article IX Section § (a) and inconsistent
with the Local 75 pattern of conducting business in the past. The President “Lis
Pimentel”, has refused at "three separate" Executive Board meetings to allow any
motions from the members of the Executive Board.

On December 1%, 2016 at an Executive Board Meeting, after a Legal opinion from the
International Union, The president “Lis Pimetel” again violated the same provisions by
refusing a motion from Brother “Habtom Ogbamichael” relating to the motions she
previously refused:

(3) To conduct a full investigation into the termination of Jennifer Chotalal by the local
Union as the Board is Concerned both financially and its reputation of the aliegation
made by Jennifer and the Possible “Conflict of Interest” or the “Appearance of
Conflict of Interest” given the relationship of the president in the matter.

(b) To confirm that all hiring, terminations, promotions and demotions supported by a
majority vote of the Executive Board members “ The Governing Body of the Union”
as the board is concerned and wants to run a democratic Local Union.

(c) That the Executive Board Members meet without any Solidarity Committee, Staff
and Guests until a resolution has been passed to change it back.

On February 2™, 2017 at an Executive Board Meeting, The President has “Again”
refused to even hear a motion from a member of the Executive Board member to
question her retaliation against Valrie Lue who is a staff, member of the Executive
Board and The Vice President of Unite Here Local 75.







The President has stated at every meeting that the motions are "illegal" and “Out of
Order” and that “She” alone decides what motions go forward for debate or can
even be seconded.

2) The President Violated the International Constitution Article 24 - Bill of Rights —
Section 2 (a); which clearly states:

No officer, affiliate or member may be discriminated or retaliated against, or in any way
disadvantaged, by UNITE HERE as a result of: {3) opposition to or criticism of the decisions,
actions or policies of UNITE HERE or any of its international officers;

Valrie Lue exercised her fundamental right under the constitution of both the
International Union and Canadian Charter of rights to express herself. Valrie Lue spoke
in front of the Executive Board of Local 75 after the President of the international Union
D. Taylor asked everyone to express themselves and was disciplined for doing that.
Valrie Lue lost her position as a Lead Organizer and her salary was reduced.

CC: D. Taylor, President
CC: Gwen Mills, Secretary Treasurer

Name Signature Date
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COMPLAINT 2







From: Habtom Q. <habogba@hotmail.com>
Date: April 4, 2017 at 8:08:16 PM PDT

To: "dtavlor@unitehere.org" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>
Subject: Re : CHARGES AGAINST LIS PIMENTEL

Dear Brother D. Taylor
The following attachments are the copies of the letter that we sent to Brother Peter Ward.

In Solidarity,

Habtom Ogbamichael
Executive Board Member of Unite Here Local 75




rhursday March 30, 2017

Re: Charges azainst Lis Pimentel

Dear Brothet Peter Ward,

Thank you for the update.

Pursuant Lo the Unite Here constitution, which we arc firm belicvers of as members and

leaders, DO NOT want to deviate from the CONSTLLLION.
We strongly disagree with Mr. Lebi's reguaest

We are also very concerned that sister Lis Pirnentel is using the same law firm and lawyer who

24

are retained by Unite Here Locei 78 to advise and assist in our union matters.
we believe this to be a Collusion and Conflict of Interest,

Sisier Lis Pimentel should not be using the same taw fiom retainad by Unite Hore Local 75 in this
3

mattler.

It Solidarity,
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Habtom Ogbamichaet
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COMPLAINT 3







Begin forwarded message:

From: Grace Guanzon <gracef75@yahoo.ca>

Date: April 15, 2017 at 9:55:38 AM PDT

To: President Dean Taylor <dtaylor@unitehere.org>, "dtaylor@unitehere.org" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>
Reply-To: Grace Guanzon <gracef75@yahoo.ca>

Dear Mr. D. R. Taylor, President:

I wouid like to introduce myself, I'm Miss Grace Guanzon, room attendant, 2 years shop steward at
Fairmont Royal York Hotel here in Toronto, Canada, I'm proud to say a member of Unite Here Local 75
for 25 years.

On April 11, 2017, is the general membership meeting of the local, apparently, my organizer never
remind us about the said meeting. No posted reminder in our UNION board at the workplace. After my
shift, | heard from other department that they are going to the meeting, and therefore,

| went and encourage the rest of the room attendant to come. When we got the place at 25 Cecil Street,
| was amazed because my organize MAHEN KRISHNAMORTHY, was there and giving rides to the room
attendant, but only for the black members. This is very sad to know that this is happening in my local.
Every general membership meeting Mahen and Nuredin always remind me, but this time, they never,
never never remind myself. Why? those are the questions and anwered.

Looking back what happened on that day is very much shameful and disappointed, they used the
members to speak up for their personal interest. | would like to remind each organizers

that we ROOM ATTENDANT CLEANING 15 TOILETS FOR 8 HOURS a day for 5 days.....to pay their
salaries through our UNION DUES, therefore, organizers should work hard and to serve the

workers. They should promote the program of the local on the property.

One thing to share with you Mr. President, on the next day, which was April 12, 2017 is the SHORT
TERM RENTAL hearing to regular airbnb at the City Hall,

so I'm wondering, where is the rest of the members, who showed up during the general membership
meeting. Where are they? SHAME ON THEM!!

REMINDER April 17, 2017, is the open period of FAIRMONT ROYAL YORK HOTEL, and yet they are
busy to destabilized the local. SHAME ON THEM.

Majority of the Fairmont Royal York Hotel workers, comdemning the actions of those organizers last
general membership meeting. We don't need toxic information. We Fairmont Royal York Hotel workers
supporting the program of Local 75 under the leadership of MS. LIS PIMENTEL, President of the
UNITE HERE LOCAL 75.

Grace Guanzon

Shop Steward

Room Attendant

Fairmont Royal York Hotel







COMPLAINT 4







From Nuradin Bulle

Unite Here Local 75

To D. Taylor
President of Unite Here
The past several months | have been disrespected, discriminated against and humiliated at the office.

Liz took away my staff director position in November ,2016 without informing me. | use to run our stuff meetings
since 2012. On one occasion, | started running the staff meeting and she openly humiliated me in front of the
entire staff by cutting me off while | was speaking and running it herself. | use to sit on one end of the table when |
fan them and she sat down and David took the other end of the table. This entire situation was hard for my staff to
watch. | told them don’t worry things will get better but they got worse.

In November lennifer was fired, | wasn't informed of the termination. | am a staff director. | wasn’t involved in
the investigation. To my surprise, Jennifer called me in as a witness by walking into my office because lis was
terminating her and lis had Jj and Shetii present as her witnesses. | saw lennifer crying, | was overwheimed |
walked outside. While | was downstairs in the building talking to Najeb who works for tabour council, Jennifer was
walking towards us crying. Najib asked what happened, | told him she got fired today. She was shaking and
disoriented. While she was waltking and Najeb suggested not to leave her alone to drive or to get her taxi, Sol
walked out with her towards my car and she stopped crying and | asked her if she wants taxi. She said let me call
my boyfriend, who also worked in the building. ! waited with her and then he tame. It was the inhuman thing to
do. I was informed that some staff took pictures of me like 1 am a criminal as | walked her outside and they sent to
. Some of the other staff was also taking my pictures from inside the building, including Lis. The E-board asked
me what happened to lennifer why she was fired. | replayed | don’t know.

Jay Yerex was on my team and he was removed from my team in November 2016 and Put under Allen pace- to
mave him from under my structure to Allan’s before t was even informed » jay was informed that he was no longer
under my structure by Jorge.

I was not informed or consulted of any of the people that were hired, Rafunzel Teferi, David Andrson and Milton, )
was not consuited when Jennifer was fired. Every time someone gets | don’t get informed, 1 don’t know and its
embarrassing.

in the process.
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| feef very dlsresp; (ed in the office. | see noticeable attitude from 2 lot of staff parucuiarly from white staff. Jhis
is being encovrag;dzby‘tuz and david. Staff stopped saying hell to me. One person on staff told me § should: be
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David frank , 1, marc;, Shelli, Pedro, Dee, Allen Guled and me . Nadia came in few minutes late. Right wheén the

meeting started . L2 said:lets debrief about yesterday. She and david come in angry w%g;_gd said | will start, Lwant

1o hear from Nuredin _nJ:Gu!ed Then Guled sald, | want to hear from‘David, then David sald | asked you first: and
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'presidentnhouse visit the e-board ? that is 2 big no no, he said this many times saying this is not appropriate. i said
Frank what are you taiking aboyt? Paul use to house visit me when | was on the e-board.

Frank also started talking about having respect for the chair (president). Then Nadia stated yelling at me and
Guled. She was sitting right beside me and looking at me and said ~ “who the fuck do you guys think you are?

who are you people? You 8uys walk into the office with your head held up high all confident and smiling? Who the
fuck do you think you are?”

I made eye cantact with Lis to atleast stop her, but in fact, Lis was smirking while Nadia was yelling. | told her don‘t
use that language with me. She refused and kept yelling. 1 said we are human Nadia, so we should walk with our
heads bowed down because we are black? Is that what you expect from us in this office, to walk with our heads
down? And then she said You guys are dividing the food service,

When Nadla was yelling, Shelli got upset and couldn’t take it anymore so she said, how is It okay for her to speak to
him like that and nobody s going to say anything? He's elected officer? That is so disrespectful.

And nohody else said a word to stop Nadia. This behaviour was encouraged by Liz and David by staying silent. The
only people to speak up | the meeting were three people of colour,

Then David said should be move on the next piece of business? And Shelli said no this has been brewing for a long
time and if you care about the members jike you ail claim to you're gaing to want to resolve this . for the first time
we are actually discussing it, i think we should continue discussing it. FRand said this in not Something you just
sprinkle some water on and it goes away and Shelii said | am not suggesting that frank but what | am saying is its
either going 1o get worse or better and we are actually for one have the discussion we should keep talking

J} asked both me and Guled when this divide started for us. Guled talked about whit privilege in the office and
how white staff are treated differently than people with colar., example he said you demoted Valarie and soloman
where are they? Nadia, she can walk in any time she wants, she can 80 anytime she wants, still is here, no pay cut

t said look 1} and | mean this in the most respectful way possible, but why are you singling us out? We are here, we
don’t have a voice. Look how we have been treated here. If I need an LOA, | cant get an LOA- if David needs an
LOA, he gets it. What voice do | have here as a staff director? | use to run meetings now we are being suggested. it
feels like we are racially divided, we don’t have a voice. | said look | wark with most of you over 10 years if you
don’t know be by now you are not a 8ood organizers, You assume all there things about me ait of 3 sudden.

I told them, | look my son-most of his friends are in jail or dead, and he is subject to racial discrimination. My kids
beliave In racisms exists, One thing, 1 strongly teil my kids is that my job is to fight racism and to make it better for
them: But what | witness in my own organization, it is killing me alive. | didn’t expect to fee! what my son feels in
this office at this point 1 broke down and got emotional and couldn't tacit so | left

 have felt so disrespected and way Nadia spoke to me and only the people of colour spoke up against it. | feit
humiliated and much disrespected,

Today on April 18 lis was not in the staff meeting, David was very late so | started the staff hééﬁhg.

R . SN T e

them all the time. JJ walked into the room and saw that | am running the sta meeting and:she walked
R S St >3

her and Marc did not attend and unusually they do_ R yic
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This shows you what I am facing on a daily basis in the office. When | leave the office, we fight
injustice on a daily basis against the companies. | question myself lately, I am fighting this
against the company, how am 1 going to take this racism and humiliation and discrimination in

my own union. If the membership knows what { am going through as the workers leaders, are
they taking it lightly? This is my world

| have many, ,many more examples , but | will leave it at this for now, and | am urging you to
intervening in this serious matter as soon as possible

Sincerely

el

Apei

1« 2003
Nuradin Bulle

Scanned by CamScanner




COMPLAINT 5







May 1, 2017

Mr. D Taylor
President
UNITEHERE

Dear Sir,

Subject: URGENT

I am Mahen Krishnamoorthy a UNITEHERE Local 75 Organizer writing this letter with sadness and fear. |
felt this kind of fear in my birth country Sri Lanka when | and my family faced death during genocide
kifling in 1983. My mind at that time was like when and how they going to kill me and my family. | was
blank and helpless. We have to leave our house and ran to save our life. | was so lucky to be alive. It was
cruel. | left the country and came to Canada and settled with my wife for better and dignity.

That discrimination, racism and anger in my birth country made me to involve in changing the people’s
lives for better in Canada. I joined the UNITEHERE Local 75 movement in 1996. While working at the
Chelsea hotel | became active in the Union. During this time the hote! suspended me many times. One
of the suspension was that | led a group of 70 co-workers to wear a Union button with red ribbon on to
support the world aids conference held in Toronto. Another suspension was for leading another group
of 35 workers who squatted on the floor and refuse to work demanding a contract in 2002. In 2006
indefinite suspension again. Those are few of many. | was constantly harassed bullied discriminated and
threatened to terminate by hotel management. | had 2 small kids then and | was the only bread winner
in the family but | was not afraid because | knew | was doing the right thing then. | had my Union leaders
behind me.

In 2009 | became a staff after many years of volunteer. | was one of the main staff in organizing Park
Hyatt and Strathcona hotel to our Union. In 2010 | led the Chelsea hotel to a successful strike along with
Nuredin that set the city standard during recession time. In 2011, | was assigned Fairmont Royal York
hotel. Me along with Nuredin organized all the workers and stopped the decertification. There is no
longer threat from those negative people anymore. There was 300 grievances in Royal York when we
took charge and we settled almost all of them through delegation and at no cost to the Union. Currently
there is not much grievances from royal york. | was able to be part of the above mentioned fights
because of our leadership support and the respect one another in the staff.

But unfortunately the current leaders Lis and David have different approach. They don’t involve us in
any decision making. They never listen or consult with us. They make us feel not worth. These 2 leaders
treat black organizers with insults and humiliation. | was promoted to leads training position and
suddenly | was taken out and that position was given to junior privilege white organizer. | have proven
track record in organizing all regardless of race and color. Another day in the office | felt uneasy when |
heard an organizer saying “Those black organizers”. When i complained to Lis and David, instead of
receiving a warning he gets a promotion as Lead. He is junior to me in seniority. What kind of message is
this? | see in the office black organizers get demoted and new white organizers get promoted. Monica
got a termination after your 2™ Toronto visit. | was targeted at the Royal York after your 1% visit. May be
they both getting ready to eliminate all black organizers? | may be next. It is hard to believe these kind




racist discrimination happening in a Union. | would like to mention the character of Lis towards me, last
December Royal York hotel Chef uttered some discriminative language towards a senior cook who was
planning to retire soon. | took it up with the top management and settled with $ 75,000 plus 1 year
health and welfare benefits. This is the largest settlement ever won without filing a grievance in the
history of Local 75. | informed Lis about this victory thinking she will appreciate me for a good job
instead | was warned not to settle anything in future without her approval. But on many occasions when
other white organizers talk about their normal victories she always appreciate them. This clearly shows
the unfairness. | have the email proof for this.

For me personally | am living in fear and anxiety. | am under medical care. This racism and discrimination
taking a toll on my health. My son is grown up and in University, my daughter is in high school. They are
concerned for my health. | feel the same fear now that | had in 1983 in Sri Lanka. Very depressing. It's
frustrating to see that | am in this situation.

The Union | trusted to change the working class make me feel | am not worth it because of my color. The
union | joined to make the world better for working class is failing and discriminating their own staff.
And the union that we built is falling apart in front of our own eyes.

I kindly urge you to protect us all staff from discrimination and | trust Lis will not fire me for writing to
you.

Sincerely

Mahen Krishnamoorthy

Union Organizer

UNITEHERE Local 75




Begin forwarded message:

From: Vairie Lue <chena1961@gmail.com>
Date: May 3, 2017 at 2:28:56 PM EDT

To: dtaylor@unitehere.org
Subject: the disarray of local 75

Hi Brother D,

I am writing to you to explain a little more about the pressing situation that I find myself in
within my own local.

I have been the Vice President of Local 75 from 2008 until present, and a Lead Organizer since
July 2012 when the previous Local 75 president, Paul Clifford, assigned me as such. As a Lead
Organizer, I have worked with Daniel Bastien during his time as a Salt in his hotel all the way up
until he became a full-time organizer with Local 75, at which time I was leading the salt/non-
union department. I have also presided over Jay Yerex, Guled Warsame during the food service
contract negotiation fights, Allan Pace and Josh Cuasay during non-union organizing drives, and
others during my time as a Lead organizer.

Earlier in 2016, there was a discussion within our Leads meeting of the racial comments made by
organizer Allan Pace against me and other organizers. It was decided that a follow-up discussion
would happen in order to decide what would be the recourse for his actions. This follow-up
never happened and he was never held accountable for his actions, which reflected the poorly on
the leadership of Lis as president. After the September 2016 elections for Local 75, it became
extremely clear that there was blatant racism and discrimination when it came to discussion and
decision-making within the Leads meetings. The opinion and contributions of Black Leads,
including myself, were not being granted space, recognition or consideration when it came to
incorporation into strategies or campaigns, among other things. Only the ideas of my white
counterparts were considered during these meetings which was infuriating and disheartening
since it was this very behaviour which we were working to combat within the properties we were
assigned to and teaching our leaders to fight against daily. These sorts of racist dismissals during
Leads meetings seemed to be becoming systemic practice throughout the operations of the union
under the leadership of Lis Pimentel and David Saunders. During this time, we became aware of
the fact that Allan Pace had been appointed as a Lead organizer, despite his discriminatory
statements, particularly towards Black people.

This systemic racism was further exasperated at an Executive Board meeting when Lis stated
that she did not trust members of the staff she was working with, This all lead to the decision
made by myself and other Black Leads to stop attending the Leads meetings, effectively taking a



stand against the way we were being treated when it came to inclusivity and decision-making. In
total, I did not attend 2 or 3 meetings before I left for vacation in December 2016. When 1
returned from my vacation in January 2017, I attend the first Leads meeting of the new year. It
was after this meeting that David Saunders told me that I was no longer allowed to come to
Leads meetings anymore since Lis did not want me on her team because she only needed people
she could trust. I responded to him by explaining my hard work ethic and my dedication to the
local and its program requirements. He simply responded by saying that I should talk to Lis. It
was at this time that I was informed that I was being demoted form my lead position, and within
2 weeks I noticed the reduction in my pay. With all of this happening, it became clear that it is a
white and black issue which is extremely surprising and saddening because of the multicultural
make-up of our membership.

When I first began my time with Local 75 in 2006 on my LOA (leave of absence), I lead the
contract negotiation fights in the airport area hotels. I have effectively built committees and
brought forth leaders who I have helped to develop their leadership and organizing skills, one of
those being Monica Mackenzie, a strong black leader from the airport area, who was hired a year
ago and was just about to complete her probation. In the midst of this racially-charged turmoil,
Monica was told she must have her probation extended or she would be fired. Her work
performance came under attack only recently (in her almost 10 years of volunteering with the
local) which leads me to suspect that she is being unfairly targeted because of her affiliation and
training by me.

Listed below is an outline of my credentials and achievements during my time with Unite HERE
Local 75 which reflect my competence and ability to hold the title of Lead Organizer...

During the time of the Sheraton Centre union dues increase vote, I built committees and
leadership throughout those 800 employees, ultimately resulting in victory for the vote, despite
the contentious nature of such a campaign.

During the break in the union which lead to the division of Workers United and UNITE HERE, I
maintained my faithfal commitment to UNITE HERE by following the mandate of building
committees and doing outreach to ensure the restoration and survival of the union by maximizing
the amount of workers who were convinced to stay with UNITE HERE. Through my own
volition, this required me to work overtime without compensation, ultimately sacrificing my
family life. My reasons for acting above and beyond what was expected of me during this
campaign include the fact that I came from being a rank-and-file leader who contributed to
building this local alongside other racialized leaders who came from the shop floor, committed to
bettering our lives and those of our colleagues based on our lived experiences within the
industry.

If we believe in fighting for justice and dignity and respect, regardless of difference, action needs
to be taken now. We cannot sit and watch our union and our values crumble before us.

Sincerely,

Valrie Lue
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From: Cornetta <cornettad2000@yahoo.com>
Date: May 5, 2017 at 8:03:55 AM PDT

To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>
Subject: Fwd: Letter

Hi Mr Taylor

Sent from my iPhone

See attached



To : The International President

My name is Cornetta Mason. I started working in the hospitality industry back in 1992 at
Holiday Inn on King Street, Toronto Ontario as a room attendant. While I was there, I was taking
night courses in Hotel Management and other industry related courses because I knew I could do
better but as a new immigrant, had to do what was necessary to feed my family.

While there, I was elected as the Shop steward by my peers. From 1994 to 1998, I was
volunteering with my Union; Unite Here Local 75. At the end of the volunteer period, I was
hired as a Union Organizer.

During my career as an Organizer, I have successfully organized and brought Union to several
establishments such as Novotel downtown to name one. I have led many workers from hotels,
food services and gaming outlets to become vital in moving the union agenda forward in their
respective hotel as shop stewards.

Recently, I have organized Travelodge Airport Reservation, Holiday Inn Toronto International
Airport (2014), Win a three month strike at Holiday Inn Express Toronto.

It is sad to say that irrespective of my hard work, dedication and love for my union, I have not
gotten the recognition that has been accorded to several other staff that came through the rank
and file as I did.

My intent is to highlight this situation in the hope that I can get an explanation to why. ForIcan
sincerely say that some of the employees that have gotten the recognition; cannot boost of
having accomplished what I have so far nor worked harder to improve the skills required to do
this work than I have in any way, form or shape.

Over the past 6 months, the union has been going in a direction I have not seen in 19 years of my
employment with Unitehere Local 75. There seem to open comments and observation by co-
workers that a B group exists of workers who does nothing.

The Novotel North York has been bargaining a contract for more than 5 months now. That
contract has not been ratified up to today and no one is holding this Organizer responsible or
accountable. On the other hand, Valarie organized Renaissance Hotel; every week, there is a
claim that worker at the hotel are working towards decertifying same hotel. This is an attempt to



undermine the hard work and effort put by the organizer. Where it to be one of the favored, the
praises would have been heard from everywhere and always.

There seem to be seed of divisiveness being planted among the different minority groups; the
Blacks and the Philippines. This is orchestrated through the shop stewards and union
representative of the hotel. All these lead to weakening of the bargaining unit worker’s ability to
be successful when negotiating with management.

Just a week ago, Lis Pemental the President came to the staff meeting and said that there were
lies being told about David and her. She even went to the extent of calling out the names of 2
employees (Melisa and Jenifer). Melisa continues to volunteer as an employee at the Rogers
Centre. I believe that she should have handled it in a more discreet fashion, as the president of
the union.

About a year ago, Andrea Babbington brought forward a discrimination charge and an
investigation was to be conducted. No one ever heard the outcome up to today. What this says is
that there is a preferential to matters concerning certain group but not all groups.

Thanks you very much for providing us with the opportunity to get these issues out with the hope
to effect changes so our working environment can be less toxic.

Sincerely,

Cornetta Mason
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May 10, 2017
Dear President D. Taylor,

I'm writing this statement because ! believe there is a crisis at Local 75. As an IU employee, | do not
work directly for the local, but | do work out of the Toronto office and am therefore in a position to
observe some of what has been taking place. I'd like to provide my perspective on things.

There is a very apparent racial divide in the office — where Nuredin and the staff under his structure plus
Valerie are now considered “the other side.” This divide became noticeable to me after the election,
where Lis was re-elected as President and Nuredin was re-elected as Secretary Treasurer. Rumors
started to circulate that Nuredin had planned to run for President. My view was, even if that were true
(which I do not believe to be the case), it’s his democratic right. After the election, a number of changes
began to take place — one such change was that Nuredin was going to move out of his position as staff
director, and he would no longer be in the hotels and would only be working in the office as secretary
treasurer. | believe the plan was also for David Sanders to oversee the entire hotel team. However, as
the current structure stands, Nuredin oversees a majority of the hotel team. Nuredin was on sick leave
and a number of us were sitting in a leads meeting. As this was several months ago, the only people |
recall that were in the meeting are Lis, David, Soloman, Valerie, Jj and myself. | recall a discussion about
some of these changes and Soloman grew upset and asked how these changes came to be, as they were
not discussed with Nuredin. He had also asked who gets to make such decisions. Lis said that she gets
to make those decisions, and she and David said that Nuredin knew about the changes. Soloman ended
up walking out of the meeting upset. | was mostly unaware of the level of tension in the office until that
meeting. Nuredin returned a short time after. After that, | recall Nuredin, Valerie, Guled, and Soloman
began to boycott the leads meetings because they felt they did not have a voice. For me, it was still
early on in this “divide” so | did not know exactly what was going on.

There was another leads meeting where the attendees from what | recall were David Sanders, Jj, Marc,
Nadia and myself; Lis was not present. | recall Nuredin and his group were being discussed, and | said
something along the lines of, “{'m going to be completely honest here — I'm neutral. | like both Nuredin
and Lis. | don’t have all the facts, so | can’t just choose one side. Also, | see a racial divide in the office
and that does not sit well with me.]” At the time, it did not seem that anyone had a problem with what |
said. And Jj who is my lead, has in fact been supportive of me voicing my opinions and that opinion in
particular.

As time progressed, the office atmosphere grew grim. | felt that Nuredin, in particular, was and still is
viewed and treated as a “criminal” in our office. It was no longer possible to speak freely with Nuredin,
Soloman, Valerie, Guled, and Mahen. For a while, |, too, started to keep the conversation with Nuredin
and others very basic - hi, how are you, and nothing beyond that. Not because | shared in my
colleagues’ view of Nuredin and others, but because | didn’t want to be targeted or labelled as being
with “the other side.” Then the negative narrative about Nuredin and his team started to develop in the
office — whereas all of a sudden Nuredin and his team “didn’t do any work” and were “struggling.” This
really bothered me as | knew this was not a reflection of reality, but rather, a narrative that was
developed to discredit Nuredin and his team, all of whom happen to be people of colour. In fact, | was
particularly bothered by the way they were discussed because | felt there were racist and classist
undertones in some comments being made about them. As a person of colour, this was especially
bothersome to me. This negative narrative was reinforced with staffing changes — such as Jay being



moved from under Nuredin’s structure, to working with Allan Pace under David Sanders’ structure. Jay,
the only white person under Nuredin’s structure, was now removed from that structure which further
re-enforced the racial divide. I've also witnessed Nuredin being disrespected in staff meetings and leads
meetings. As an example, | recall a staff meeting where for one segment we got into small groups each
led by Lis, David, and Marc. Before this, Nuredin would have led a group; he was not asked to. And in
fact, Nuredin use to lead our staff meetings, but that role was also abruptly taken away from him in
front of staff by Lis taking “his seat” and cutting him off while he was about to start speaking. | recall
this because | felt it was very disrespectful, and | was surprised at how patient Nuredin was because he
did not react. Afterwards, | commented to Guled that it was really disrespectful.

Later on both Soloman and Valerie were demoted and no longer leads, | had learned. And in the latest
unjust HR issue — Monica McKenzie who is also under Nuredin and Guled’s structure, was recently
terminated but only reinstated after agreeing to extend her probation period for an additional 6
months, after having already completed one year. Prior to this, | had always heard that Monica was
doing amazing work. | believe these demotions, and changes are politically motivated.

This is just my perspective on some of what has been happening at the office and the atmosphere that
has been created. For a while, | stayed quiet as | mentioned earlier and would mention only to Nuredin
and his team that | also felt for them and that this was unjust. 1do not understand why the default for
most people on staff is to automatically side with Lis and David, and without evidence, criminalize a
group of leaders of colour who have been instrumental to the survival of this local.

As an IU staffer, | have not participated in this dispute, in terms of engaging in any activity that would
help any one side. But, it is human nature to form an opinion and | think | would be doing myself a
disservice by not taking at least a stance on this dispute; which is that | think this is a fight for justice,
and as far as my opinion goes - | am on the side of the oppressed — Nuredin and his team. | also
recognize that this is about workers and the e-board fighting for their collective voice. There have been
occasions where | have had to speak up, and where | have had to state my opinion:

March 3", 2017

This was a day following the March e-board meeting. Jorge Hurtado, who | have been friends with for a
long time, had asked me what | thought of the e-board meeting. My reply was that | did not like how
the Food Service workers were being used. (The food service strikers were brought to the meeting for
what | believe is to prevent the e-board from possibly doing anything against Lis). Jorge mentioned that
people thought | was on Nuredin’s side, and | had said | didn’t care and that | was entitled to my opinion.
1 also stated something along the lines of, “[I don’t believe what is being said about Nuredin. Where’s
the proof? One day the story is that he wanted to be Canadian Director, the next day it’s he wants to be
President. Which one is it Jorge, which one is it?]” My statement was not necessarily in rega rds to
anything Jorge had said, but just about how the story consta ntly changes about Nuredin. He said that |
didn’t sound very neutral. We got into a somewhat heated discussion, and he stated that Nuredin was
evil and that he wanted him to lose his house and to destroy him.

That did not sit well with me, and so | ended up telling Nuredin about the house comment because |
didn’t understand why this dispute was being taken so far, and in part, | was afraid of what might
happen to Nuredin. Nuredin was noticeably hurt and upset.



April 12', 2017, Leads Meeting day following General Membership Meeting (GMM)

Leads meeting attendees: Lis Pimentel, David Sanders, Frank Piserchia, Nuredin Bulle, Guled Warsame,
Marc Hollin, Jj Fueser, Daniel Bastien, Pedro Cristovao, Nadia Baer, Allan Pace, and myself.

Lis and David were angry at the beginning of the meeting because of the worker turnout at the GMM
the day prior. They blamed Nuredin and Guled for organizing workers to attend the GMM. Guled told
Lis that her e-board is mad at her and that she should house visit them. He even pulled out his phone
and said he would schedule meetings for her. She said no and that she had bargaining. Frank was
adamantly against the idea of the President meeting with the e-board. He really dwelled on this point
and kept reiterating that the President should not meet with the e-board, or house visit the e-board. |
don’t recall exactly when Nadia walked into the leads meeting, but she was late at arriving. Although |
can’t be certain, | do not believe Nadia even attended the GMM the night before. Nadia began to yell at
Nuredin and Guled. She said, “Who the fuck do you think you are?” and something along the lines of
“lyou walk in all confident, smiling, with your heads held up high.]” She also accused them of destroying
the food service. She said a number of other things, but these statements really stood out to me. She
was yelling and extremely disrespectful. Nobody spoke up to defend Nuredin and Guled, so | felt | had
to, because | felt it was disgraceful, hurtful and encouraged (since she was not stopped). So | said
something along the lines of “How is it okay for her to speak to him (Nuredin, since she was looking right
at him} like that and nobody is going to stop her? It’s so disrespectful.” At that point, | felt that Frank
was looking at me as though | was the one who did something wrong by stepping in. Nuredin also
defended himself and spoke of racism in the office, and told Nadia that they will not be judged by her,
but by the workers. He also said, “so as Black leaders, we should walk with our heads down? Is that
what you're expecting, Nadia?” After Nadia’s outburst, David asked if we should move onto other
business. And at that point | said something along the lines of “no, why? For the first time we’re
actually able to open our mouths about this topic. This has been brewing for a long time and if you
actually care about the members like you all claim to then you're going to figure out a way to resolve
this. So I think we should keep talking.” At which point, Frank made comments along the lines of this not
being something you can just sprinkle water on to resolve. |told Frank | wasn’t suggesting that and that
! am not naive, but that it needs to be discussed and pointing fingers isn’t going to help. 1 also said it’s
either going to get worse or better, 50 | vote we continue. We then continued the discussion. Guled
spoke about white privilege in the office. And gave examples of how Valerie and Soloman were
demoted, but Nadia can “quit” but keep coming back to leads. Nuredin also talked about how he’s staff
director and he can’t get LOA’s. If David wants LOA’s, he gets them. At a certain point, while speaking
of his experience with racism in the real world and in the office, Nuredin could not take it anymore and
left.

Thank you,

Shelli Sareen
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From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75@gmail.com>
Date: Sunday, May 14, 2017 at 8:17 AM

To: Scott Cooper <scooper@unitehere.org>
Subject: Fwd: statement

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Melissa Sobers" <melissa.sobers@mail.utoronto.ca>

Date: May 14, 2017 12:58 AM

Subject: statement

To: "Valrie Lue" <valrielue@icloud.com>, "nbulle75@gmail.com" <nbulle75@gmail.com>
Cc:

Dear D and Maria

| write to you today with my last ounce of hope that UNITE Here is still the union | once loved and believed in
to always be on the side of justice and equity for the oppressed. |, Melissa Sobers, have been a food service
worker at the Rogers Centre for the past 7 years. | was placed on as an LOA for the past year in which | was
successful in organizing student and community groups to aid in the food service contract fight that lead to
the groundbreaking collective agreements that were won this year at York University, the University of
Toronto and my own workplace.

Last year, | gathered the courage to come forward with the harassment | was experiencing at the hands of
David Saunders. Although my claims have been found to be unsubstantiated, | still do not regret coming
forward because it may be saving someone else in the future from experiencing what | went through. During
the investigation that was undertaken, and up until now, | have never tried to publically shame Lis or David by
mentioning anything regarding the intimidation or harassment being done to me, both before and after |
made my formal complaint. | respected the confidentiality | was bound to during the investigation, and even
after | was informed of the results. The same respect of confidentiality was not given to me in return by both
Lis, David, and other members of the union (namely Nadia Baer - Organizer, and Suleman Basharat - LOA).
After the chain of events that | have experienced since last year, | am starting to see this vision of equity and
compassion in my union dissipate.

1. About two weeks ago, Lis Pimentel publically announced in the staff meeting that the claims made by
myself and Jennifer Chotalal against her and David Saunders were found to be false, and that if anyone had
questions, they could ask her more about the matter.

2. On Wednesday May 10th, Nadia and Suleman came into my workplace, Rogers Centre, and according to
multiple members, scandalized my name by telling members that "I created lies about being sexually harassed
by David Saunders", and that | was not to be trusted. They also circulated a petition which they explained was
to “save our president, Lis from those who seek to take power from her, such as Nuredin Bulle, a sexist
individual who does not want Lis to be in power because she is a woman." A number of my committee
confirmed that these were the statements and overall sentiment being spread by them, and they were said
directly to me by Suleman as well. Suleman came into my work stand that evening and began a verbal attack
on me in front of my fellow co-workers, stating many things such as " an $82,000 investigation proved you
were lying about being sexually harassed," "the other organizers of the union don't do any work, including
Solomon and Mahen, and no one else has the capacity to be president except Lis," and "Nuredin said he's a
king with no power, therefore this is clearly him trying to take down Lis because she's a woman in power and
he can't handle that." His rant went on until | was so humiliated and ashamed that my entire workplace had
found out about the harassment | experienced during my time as an LOA and all the other nasty things
Suleman had spewed onto me publically that | was forced to leave work early in tears. Never have |
experienced such a breach of confidentiality. | always thought of my workplace and my interaction with fellow



co-workers/union members to be a safe space where | could feel comfortable until that moment. He also
made some vague, confusing comments that | do not understand, but I think worth mentioning : "Do you
know what Nuredin did to Karl Lechow, did you know that he's working with D Taylor to get rid of Lis?"

As | left my workplace, | was stopped and comforted by a few more of my committee members who explained
to me that Nadia had also approached them with the petition and stated numerous things about Nuredin
trying to usurp power, and about me not being trustworthy because of my "lies" and other slanderous things
that were untrue. | find this behaviour appalling since Nadia has been my organizer at Rogers Centre for
years.

A few of my co-workers who were approached by Nadia and Suleman have agreed to write statements to you
regarding what was said to them, | shall forward those to you once they have completed them.

Thank you.

Melissa Sobers
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From: Scott Cooper <scooper@unitehere.org>
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2017 at 7:48 PM

To: Fazlur-Rehman Malik <fazlur2@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: RE. Melissa Case

Yes. Talk to you then.

Scott Cooper

UNITE HERE!

Director of Operations
504-453-9780 / @scttcprOl

OnJun 7, 2017, at 12:40 PM, Fazlur-Rehman Malik <fazlur2@gmail.com> wrote:
Hey Scott,
Sorry for the late reply. | can talk tomorrow during the day.

Fazlur-Rehman Malik
(647) 706-2951

fazlur2@gmail.com

On May 29, 2017 11:25 AM, "Scott Cooper" <scooper@unitehere.org> wrote:
Let me know your availability to talk in greater detail about your statement below. Thanks.

Scott Cooper

UNITE HERE!

Director of Operations
504.453.9780 / @scttcprOl

From: Fazlur-Rehman Malik <fazlur2@gmail.com>
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 at 8:41 AM

To: Scott Cooper <scooper@unitehere.org>
Subject: RE. Melissa Case

Hi there,

| am Fazlur. A member of Unite Here Local 75 and a worker at Rogers Centre. | am emailing you about the incident that took
place on May 10th at Rogers Centre. Melissa has asked me to give my side.

Suleman came around the building talking to workers about a petition to sign to try and prevent the IU from coming and
taking over. He was talking about how the "black" people in the union are trying to take over, Nuradin is trying to run for
president, there are a lot of lies going around, and then he brought up the harassment cases of Jen and Melissa were false and
they were lying about the whole thing.

Basically he wanted us to sign the petition. | had said no. Afterwards we had found out that he went and told the personal
information of the harassment case to a few more people in the building.

Fazlur-Rehman Malik

(647) 706-2951
fazlur2@gmail.com
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Via email: dtaylor@unitehere.org

May 28, 2017

D. Taylor

International President, UNITE HERE!
1630 South Commerce Street

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Dear Brother Taylor,

'm writing to you with my growing alarm at what appears to be an effort to
destabilize and execute a hostile take-over of UNITE HERE! Local 75, a
sovereign Canadian local.

A week ago | heard some extraordinary descriptions of Local 75,
accusations that | found almost inconceivable from my decade of working
with the leadership of that local.

What | heard upon speaking to the leaders of 75 was something quite
different, and | have to admit that | am deeply disturbed. | heard
allegations of

= |U staff intervening in the internal affairs of the Local, in ways that
encourage the escalating opposition to the principal officer;

= Harassment by charges and accusations, which when proven
unfounded are followed by new, wilder charges and accusations;

* U staff taking control of staff that the Local reimburses:

= U staff forbidding other IU staff from speaking to members of the
Local, even when directed by the Local President:

* “Investigations” by |U staff of Local 75 staff & President;
= Demands for an American arbitrator to decide on By law charges;

= Threats of trusteeship due to the instability created by the 1U;



« A supervisorship, under these circumstances, that will appear to
be a thinly-veiled American trusteeship.of another Canadian
Union.

And now | am hearing rumors from friends in other Canadian unions that
UNITE HERE plans to trustee both Local 75 and Local 40.

When | heard these stupefying stories, | felt that | had somehow woken up
in 2009 and we were still being raided by SEIU.

I remember at our last Convention, we proclaimed UNITE HERE! to be the
most democratic union. Local 75's bylaws, like other UNITE HERE!
locals, are suited to allow any political disagreements to be sorted out
democratically by the members of that Union, without outside interference
by the IU. We sought the same 8 years ago when SEIU interfered in the
democratic process within our Union.

| know you appreciate the importance of Canadian sovereignty, as
expressed both in our Constitution and in that of the Canadian Labour
Congress, both of which state:

Section 1 Self-Government for Canadian Unions/Locals Members of
Canadian unions/locals shall exercise their rights as citizens of their
sovereign nation, and shall participate in the affairs of the International
Union in conformity with this fundamental right, as follows:

(i) Election of Canadian officers by Canadians.

(i) Formulation and approval of Canadian policies by elected
Canadian officers and/or members.

(iii) Elected Canadian representatives have full authority to speak
for and represent the International Union in Canada.

(iv) The International Union will take whatever action is necessary
to ensure that its Canadian membership will not, either through
Constitutional requirements or policy decisions, be prevented from
participating in any social, cultural, economic or political aspects of
the International Union.

As an elected Canadian leader, | am concemned that the stories I'm
hearing constitute violations of these principles. As you and | have
discussed over the last 3 years segments of the Canadian labour
environment can be very nationalistic and predatory. Just in the last 3
months Unifor has ferociously attacked another International “American”



Union in the hopes of raiding 13,000 new members in Toronto. We are in
real danger.

I'm gravely concerned about the ongoing destabilization of Local 75, let
alone the rumours of a trusteeship of UNITE HERE’s largest and arguably
best known local in Canada, both will have a devastating impact on our
Union’'s reputation with members, allies and other Canadian Unions. This
avoidable crisis is destroying UNITE HERE's ability to bargain for hotel
and food service members in Toronto and across British Columbia, it will
damage our International Union’s efforts in 2018 hotel, gaming and in-
flight negotiations, and threatens our very existence in Canada by losing
members to decerts, raids and missed organizing opportunities.

I am reaching out to you as our President to say that | am available and
committed to working with you to resolve this crisis. | would like to meet
with you, as soon as possible, to talk about how to address these
problems that urgently require our joint attention.

Respecitfully,

\ T
]

§ 2 (
Robért Demand
President
UNITE HERE! Local 40
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From: Arley Da Silva <arleyds@hotmail.com>
Date: June 16, 2017 at 10:24:36 PM PDT

To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>
Subject: Union Situation in Toronto

Dear Mr. Taylor,

My name is Arley Da Silva, | work in the Banquets department of the Fairmont Royal York in
Toronto, and | a shop steward for the union. As you already know, the situation regarding the
union here in Toronto is unstable; the members do not have confidence with the president of
local 75, Liz Pimentel. We are aware that the head office has sent Mr. Mike Casey to assist with
regards to our leadership issue, and are aware of Ms. Pimentel involving her personal legal
representative in this issue. | would like to inform you that we the leaders of Local 75 and its
members have not felt the impact of Mr. Casey, or head office in their attempts at resolving the
original situation or see any visible signs of the union's situation improving. | would like to
request information as to what the union is presently doing to address the situation, and what
the union plans to do in the next month before our collective agreement expires on Jul 16? If
you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Arley Da Silva






COMPLAINT 20






From: Jay Yerex [mailto:jayyerex6@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 5:22 PM

To: Lis Pimentel; John McCaffrey; Gwen Mills
Subject: UUHS Grievance #UUHSIY062917

Hi Lis, John and Gwen
Please find UUHS Grievance #UUHSJY 062917 attached.
This grievance is being filed at Step 1.

Also please advise if I am required to also forward a copy to Peter Ward as Recording Secretary
of the Internation Union regarding charges under the UNITE HERE! U Constitution.

Please advise potential dates for Step 1 meeting




Union of Unite Here Staff Grievance

And request to file charges under Unite Here International Union Constitution
Date: June 29, 2017

Grievance Type: Policy

Date of Incident: Ongoing

Nature of Grievance:

A grievance is being filed for Charges against Nuredine Bulle for violations under the Unite Here
International Constitution and the UUHS Collective agreement

Violation of Article 16 Section 1

(a) Knowingly and materially violating any provisions of this Constitution or the
constitution or by-laws of an affiliate, a lawful decision of the Convention or the
Executive Committee made in accordance with this Constitution or of an affiliate
acting within the scope of their authority, or deliberately and materially aiding or
abetting another member in such a violation.

(b) Gross disloyalty or conduct unbecoming a member.

(c) Gross inefficiency of an officer of UNITE HERE or an affiliate that substantially
hinders or impairs the interests of UNITE HERE or an affiliate.

(h) Preferring charges maliciously or in bad faith or failing to appear and present
evidence after filing charges without good cause.

(k) Violating standards of wages, hours and working conditions in a workplace
covered by a collective bargaining agreement.

() Discriminating against a member or any other person having business with the
union based on race, color, religion or creed, national origin, age, disability,
marital status, sex (including sexual harassment), sexual preference or
orientation, gender identification or citizenship status.

(o) Such other deliberate acts and conduct which materially interfere with the

performance of legal or contractual obligations of UNITE HERE or an affiliate.

Nuredine Bulle the Secretary Treasurer of UNITEHERE! Local 75 has consistently targeted and violated
the rights of UUHS member Nadia Baer, as well as this writer Jay Yerex.

On June 20, 2017 Ms. Baer’s private and personal medical condition was discussed publicly at the Local
75 Executive Board meeting with Supervisor Mike Casey present by Yosief Ogbasellasie an executive
Board member from the Sheraton Centre. It is a gross violation of Canadian Privacy laws as well as the
Ontario Human Rights Act to disclose confidential medical information of employees.

Nuredine Bulle has filed false allegations as well as encouraged and solicited false allegations against
Nadia Baer which the employer has refused to present to UUHS or Ms. Baer in violation of both the
UUHS CBA, and UNITE HERE! International Union Constitution.



Violation of Section 5 Procedure When filed

The body or officer with whom the charges are filed shall notify the accused of the same
by sending a copy thereof by registered mail, or by delivering a copy of the charge to the
accused personally. Where the charge is brought for violation of this Constitution to be
heard by UNITE HERE, such notice shall advise the accused of his or her right to elect
the initial hearing body

pursuant to Article 16, Section 7. Unless specified otherwise in the constitution or by-
laws of an affiliate, the secretary of the affiliate shall have the responsibility to give
notice. When charges are filed with the Recording Secretary, the Recording Secretary
shall give notice. Where charges are filed with the Executive Committee, the Executive
Committee shall elect an Executive Vice-President to serve as temporary presiding
officer with respect to the charges and he or she shall give notice. The accused shall be
notified of the time and place of hearing and shall be allowed no less than thirty (30) days
from the time of such notification for the preparation of a defense. If such charges are
amended or supplemented, the accused

shall be allowed thirty (30) days from the notification of such change for additional
preparation. No member may be tried twice for the same offense, provided that a

further hearing ordered by an appellate body and a change in penalty following such
further hearing are not precluded

On June 29", 2017 this writer was approached by UNITE HERE! Local 75 member Rodolfo Herrera an
employee of the Courtyard Marriott of which this writer is the Union Representative assigned to the

property.

Mr. Herrera advised this writer that he had been contacted recently by Mr. Bulle regarding political
concerns within the local.

Mr. Herrera advised this writer that Mr. Bulle had advised him that President Lis Pimentel was not
properly maintaining the finances of the Local, as well as that she was hiring staff without permission.

Mr. Herrera also advised this writer that Mr. Bulle had informed him that | was being improperly
assigned, and was a violation of IU grants, and that | had previous disciplinary and performance issues,
and that Mr. Herrera should advise all members of Courtyard Marriott.

UUHS Article 1. Union recognition

Mr. Bulle has publicly stated that he does not believe the employer should recognize UH as the
sole bargaining agent for international union staff, and has stated to my previous Lead
Organizer Solomon Asfaha that he does not consider UUHS as a real union.

UUHS CBA Article 8. Discipline and Discharge

Mr. Bulle is engaged in a attempt to seek the power to hire and fire staff. As under the local
constitution of Local 75, as well as that Mr. Bulle is not an International Union director he has
attempted to circumvent the collective agreement by filing spurious charges against Ms. Baer,
as well as attempting to disparage and undermine Ms. Baer by publicly illegally and
inappropriately disclosing personal medical information of Ms. Baer, and disparaging this writer
to undermine my ability to represent Ms. Baer and to effectively represent the members of Local
75.



UUHS CBA Article 13 Contract Administration

Mr. Bulle has refused repeated attempts to interview and investigate his allegations against Ms.

Baer, and has directed other staff to also refuse to participate in the investigation, The employer
has refused to provide any information regarding the allegations, and investigation in viofation of
both the collective agreement and the UH International Constitution.

UUHS CBA Article 14 Labor Peace

Mr. Bulle has violated Article 14(a) by disclosing confidential medical information regarding Ms.
Baer as well as making false allegations against this writer regarding performance issues. In 10
years as a staff of the U | have never received a poor written evaluation.

UUHS CBA Article 15 No Discrimination

Mr. Bulle is targeting Ms. Baer as he has been frustrated in his attempts to have Ms. Baer
relocated due to her ongoing medical accommodations. Mr. Bulle has then improperly divulged
personal medical information.

This writer also believes that Mr. Bulle is also targeting this writer as well as directing others to
target this writer due to my ongoing representation of UUHS members.

This writer believes that Mr. Bulle has also instructed Valrie Lue the Vice-President of Local 75
to also begin targeted harassment of this writer and a complaint has been filed with the Local
President, and Mr Bullle regarding inappropriate and unprofessional conduct of Ms. Lue during
Toronto Pride on June 25" towards this writer.

UUHS Article 23. Health and Safety

Mr. Bulle has violated the Ontario Human Rights act, as well as the Ontario Occupational Health
and Safety act regarding workplace bullying of Ms. Baer as well as this writer.

Remedy Sought
An immediate investigation of Mr. Bulle's conduct.

Mr. Bulle to cease all contact with members regarding Mr. Yerex and Ms. Baer, and cease all
communication with Local 75 members pending the completion of a neutral investigation into
gross misconduct and violation of IU constitution

Charges to be filed against Mr. Bulle under the UNITE HERE! International Constitution

Full disclosure of written materials and charges filed by Mr. Bulle and his associates regarding
Ms. Baer and Mr. Yerex to be provided to UUHS.

Mr. Bulle to have no access to U bargaining Unit staff pending completion of neutral
investigation

Mr. Bulle to have no access to employee or medical information of IU employees



UNITE HERE! IU conduct an audit and investigation into systemic privacy breaches regarding
confidential employee information

A written apology to Ms. Baer and Mr Yerex

Mr. Bulle to be sanctioned as appropriate as a deterrent for egregious violations of the collective
agreement and IU Constitution.
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From: Shelli Sareen

Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Gwen Mills; Jim DuPont; John McCaffrey; mcasey@unitehere2.org; rmccracken@msh. law;
svarela@msh.law

Cc: Lis Pimentel; Nathan Westerberg ; Veronica Linh

Subject: Formal complaint

I hereby file a formal complaint against Jay Yerex and potentially others for creating an
environment where the harassment and bullying of people of colour is not only tolerated, but
encouraged.

On Friday June 30" while I was leaving the office around 11:00 AM, Mr. Yerex approached me
and said, “Just to gives you a heads up, I’ve requested your statements from the 1U.” I said,
“okay” and left because I did not want to engage in this discussion with Mr. Yerex. It is not
clear to me what statements Mr. Yerex is referring to, or why he believes he has the authority to
make such requests of me or about me. Ihave several questions:

A) What statements is Mr. Yerex referring to?

B) What is the nature of these alleged statements?

C) How did Mr. Yerex learn of these alleged statements?

D) Why does Mr. Yerex think | submitted a statement and to whom?

On May 18™, I received a series of text messages from Mr. Yerex. I felt they were accusatory
and I felt bullied. Our text conversation is as follows:

Mr. Yerex: What’s going on with Kumsa

Mr. Yerex: They want to transfer him?

Myself: No, that’s not what’s happening.

Myself: Where did you get that information?

Mr. Yerex: Kumsa

Mr. Yerex: JJ told him that the TU has cut the funding to Local 75

Mr. Yerex: This is Theresa’s doing

Myself: I'll talk to Jj tmw.

Mr. Yerex: She told me the other day that all research funding gets cut from Toronto
Myself: Who?

Mr. Yerex: Theresa told me

Mr. Yerex: They are also removing me from all my hotels

Mr. Yerex: 1don’t even know what to tell the Park Hyatt workers

Mr. Yerex: I'm in the middle of negotiating their Severance

Mr. Yerex: Valerie refused to pay Josefina so she has to go back into the shop

Mr. Yerex: I’'m not going to let Theresa use Kumsa as a political pawn

Mr. Yerex: Have you spoken to Kendra about Scott Cooper

Myself: Just come by the office tmw so we can discuss with Jj.

Mr. Yerex: I'm not sure I’ll have time. I have to say goodbye to all my committee. It’s my last
chance before I’m not aliowed to talk to them

Mr. Yerex: I’'m going to grieve tomorrow and do an information request on what Theresa is
doing



It is my assessment that Mr. Yerex decided to send me these text messages to target me because I
have been vocal about my distaste for the treatment of Valrie, Nuredin, and the other people of
colour under Nuredin’s structure. I also felt that I was being accused of Kumsa being
transferred; when no such thing was even occurring.

On June 19", 2017 Mr. Yerex had sent me an email with the subject: “UUHS Investigation”
The email states:
“Hi Shelli

As the UUHS representative for Canada I would like to conduct an interview with you regarding
very serious potential breaches of the Collective Agreement of the International Union as well as
Ontario Labour Law.

There is currently an outstanding policy grievance regarding abuse of management rights by
Scott Cooper. UUHS reserves the right to file additional grievances as well as charges with the
International Union as well as the public review board against other staff and officers of both the
International Union as well as Local 75.

UUHS also reserves the right to subpoena you in potential arbitration or hearings at the Ontario
Labour Board.

Pls advise your potential availability prior to end of business day June 23,2017
Regards

Jay Yerex
UUHS”

This was the second time Mr. Yerex had mentioned Scott Cooper to me; I do not know Kendra
and had not even had a conversation with Mr. Cooper other than hello when he had previously
been in Toronto. I am unclear why Mr. Yerex would send me this email, but after speaking to
several others on staff, it appears to be some sort of activity to further target people of colour. In
fact, I would be curious to know if Mr. Yerex sent an email such as this to anyone on staff who is
not a person of colour.

Since revealing at a leads meeting that I am neutral in the political dispute at the Local in
November, 2016, I have felt bullied and harassed. I would encourage the International Union to
investigate Mr. Yerex for his role in harassing and bullying a number of people of colour on
staff. T would also encourage the TU to investigate other Local 75 and/or IU staff working for
Local 75 for their role in Mr. Yerex’s activities around harassment and bullying of people of
colour. The harassment and bullying of and/or discrimination against people of colour in our
office has been encouraged and perpetuated by a number of people on staff and in leadership. I
do not believe Mr. Yerex is acting alone and I believe that he may be getting his direction from a



superior in his insistent request for my alleged statement. Mr. Yerex is not the first person to
mention that I filed a complaint.

Wednesday May 24", 2017

Jorge Hurtado sent me a text message saying “Hey call me for a sec” and then after “no rush.”

I called Jorge from an office phone and he said that I should call him from my cell phone instead
and so I did. He told me that David Sanders had told him earlier that day that there is a
complaint filed against him and that I was involved. I told Jorge to tell David Sanders to get his
facts straight and that I did not file a complaint against him. I had also told Jorge that if David
Sanders has something to ask me he should come ask me himself. Jorge told me that this was
very “hush hush” and that there are IU charges and I am involved. Jorge mentioned something
about racism and classism in our office and I told him that there is and that I have examples and
that if asked I have to tell the truth. It was my belief that David Sanders had encouraged Jorge to
get information from me.

So Mr. Yerex is the second person to insinuate that I made some sort of statement or
complaint. Therefore I would like answers to my questions of Mr. Yerex as well as answers to
the following questions of other officers/staffers at Local 75:

A.  Where did Mr. Sanders get information that | filed a complaint against him?

B. If this information pertaining to my alleged complaint was “hush hush” which [ take to mean
confidential information, why then would Mr. Sanders in his capacity as a Director and IU
staffer breach such confidentiality?

Id like to reiterate that I believe that Mr. Yerex is not acting on his own, but perhaps, in
collusion with members of the Local 75 leadership. As an example of how I believe such
collusion works, I have information pertaining to a meeting that took place outside the Local 75
office where a number of Local 75 staff members gathered with Local 75 leads and discussed
“how to get Nuredin and Guled.” This was not the first time I have heard of threats being made
against people of colour in our office.

I also have serious concerns that Mr. Yerex is abusing his position as a representative at UUHS.

I would encourage the IU as well as the Local to investigate the harassment and bullying of
and/or discrimination against people of colour at UNITE HERE Local 75. As elected officers to
the Local, I believe Lis Pimentel, Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue also bear responsibility to have
an independent firm conduct an investigation. To assist in any investigation, I have evidence in
terms of text, email and other documentation that I believe would be helpful to this
investigation.

I believe that the rights of several of my colleagues and I are being violated under the Ontario
Human Rights Code which prohibits discrimination against people on several protected grounds
which include race, colour, ethnic origin, and sex among other

things. http://www.ohre.on.ca/en/ontario-human-rights-code. I believe we have a very strong

case under this code and I am willing to file a complaint and testify under oath.



Sincerely,

Shelli Sareen

Research Analyst

UNITE HERE!

15 Gervais Drive, 3 Floor
Toronto, ON M3C 1Y8
416-384-0983 x315
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Valrie Lue <chenal961 ail.com>
Date: July 10, 2017 at 10:37:36 PM EDT

To: dtaylor@unitehere.org, scooper(@unitehere.org

Subject: Complaint against Jay Yerex

Dear President Taylor,

I am filing a harassment, bullying and discrimination compllajntbggainst IU Organizer Jay Yerex.
Not only is Jay Yerex harassing me directly, but he is also assassinating my character to the
membership and staff. It is my understanding that he has been harassing a number of people of
colour in our office. | have several grounds for this complaint:

1. Character assassination and defamation of character:

a) OnJune 21st, 2017 Lis, Nuredin and | received a complaint about Jay from
Executive Board member Josh Cuasay, reporting his inappropriate actions at One
King West. Josh wrote:

“Hi Lis,
How are you? It's me Josh. | just want to report to you what happened today.

This morning my co- worker Imelda (Room Attendant) came to me that PATROCINIA (
Shop Steward) told her that there will be a Vote on July 11, 1 am one of the Executive
Board so | know what's happening but to make sure who told PATROCINIA that's why |
asked her, she said it's Jay and Allan. They disrespect me for not talking to me and
organizing such lies in my hotel (One King West)

| 'be seen Jay at lunch in cafeteria so | confronted him. Jay is the one saying that we
would like to get rid of you on your position as president and at the same time angry
with Valrie for not signing the Cheque for Josephina .Jay suppose to be organizing for
the Rally and not for July 11.

If Jay will continue to organize to divide the workers in my hotel That is not acceptable
and it needs to stop.

If you would like to contact me here is my # (416) 400-1469



Sincerely,

Josh Cuasay

Executive Board Member
Unite Here Local 75”

b) Jay sent harassing messages about me to Shelli Sareen. In the text message
he wrote, without even her prompting him in any way, “They are removing me
from all my hotels. | don’t even know what to tell the Park Hyatt workers. I'm in
the middle of negotiating their Severance. Valerie refused to pay Josefina so she
has to go back into the shop...” Jay is tarnishing my reputation to the staff in the
office. This is unacceptable. | do not have authority to return someone on LOA
that | did not even have any knowledge of her being on LOA, back to work.
Clearly, Jay is using this information to tarnish my reputation.

2. Harassing emails pertaining to some alleged investigation of Scott Cooper

On June 19%, 2017 Jay Yerex sent me the following email:

“Hello Valrie

As the UUHS representative for Canada ! would like to conduct an interview with you
regarding very serious potential breaches of the Collective Agreement of the
International Union as well as Ontario Labour Law.

There is currently an outstanding policy grievance regarding abuse of management
rights by Scott Cooper. UUHS reserves the right to file additional grievances as well as
charges with the International Union as well as the public review board against other

staff and officers of both the International Union as well as Local 75.

UUHS also reserves the right to subpoena you in potential arbitration or hearings at the
Ontario Labour Board.

Pls advise your potential availability prior to end of business day June 23, 2017
Regards

Jay Yerex
UUHS”

Why is Jay sending me this email? | am very confused. | am an elected officer and have
no knowledge of this alleged investigation of Scott Cooper. Jay has sent this same email
to many people of colour on staff. To my surprise, Nuredin told me that Jay emailed him



and Lis saying he wants to interview several people on staff and two Executive Board
members who are all people of colour about some alleged inappropriate conduct and
abuse of management rights.

3. Speaking Against Nuredin and J, two elected officers, at an Executive Board
Meeting in front of the entire Executive Board, Solidarity Committee and Staff

During the May 11" Executive Board meeting held during the CLC Convention, Jay Yerex,
an IU Organizer, assigned to work for Local 75, stood up in front of everyone and called
out Nuredin and | asking us why we were abstaining from the vote. This indicates that
Jay is deeply involved in the local politics and set out to embarrass Nuredin and I, two
leaders of colour in front of everyone at that meeting. Not only were his actions
extremely inappropriate, but also, extremely disrespectful. Jay has no authority or right
to be involved in an Executive Board meeting voting matter.

4. Jay Yerex recently filed a frivolous complaint against me to Lis and Nuredin as a tool
to harass and bully me. Nuredin and Lis have the actual complaint, but, please see my
response below:

"July 9, 2017

I understand there is a complaint against me by Jay Yerex regarding the Pride Parade. | do not
have the details of Jay’s complaint, but understand that there is some concern around my
alleged treatment of Jay. There was no ill-treatment of Jay by myself. | will respond to the fact
that Jay made a complaint, and this will be followed by my own complaint against Jay Yerex.

Response:
There was no mention of a formal plan for Local 75 to participate in this year’s Pride Parade.
The Pride Parade was held on Sunday June 25th. We, local 75 staff, normally march in the Pride

Parade.

I sent out an email to all Local 75 staff on Thursday June 22nd at 10:43 pm reminding staff that
the Pride Parade would be held on Sunday, and that it would be great for folks to attend. |
wrote:

“Hi everyone,
Just a reminder to let you know that the Pride parade is on Sunday
June 25th. It would be great for everyone to attend. Let's meet at Jarvis and Bloor at 1:30 pm.

Hope to see you all there.
Valrie Lue”



At 11:04 pm on Thursday June 22nd, 21 minutes after | sent out my email, Jay Yerex replied,
sending the following email to all staff:

“Thank you Valrie for offering to assist with logistics. Could all staff pls confirm who will be
attending.

Pls also advise all staff who are able to attend the trans march Friday evening.

The trans community just has a momentous victory having recently obtained federal human
rights protections.

It would be great to see some staff who have never participated in Pride to show solidarity with
our community. I'm very excited!

Valrie could you and | touch base tomorrow to confirm what supplies are needed.

In Pride

"

Jay

Jay’s email seemed passive aggressive. There was no formal Local 75 plan to attend the Parade
so | took the initiative to plan a gathering of Local 75 to attend Pride. My email made no
mention of “offering to assist with logistics” or “confirming what supplies” would be needed, as
this was an informal plan since clearly there was no other plan. The passive aggressive tone of
Jay’s email suggests that he had an issue with my sending out that email. | am an elected
officer; Jay’s passive aggressive tone was disrespectful towards me. As the individual who
planned the gathering, where there was none before, | chose the location of Jarvis and Bloor at
1:30 pm on Sunday June 25th.

The following day, on June 23rd at 11:16 AM, Jay sent another email to all staff. He wrote:

“Hi Val

Do you know our march location and what time we.meet with the steelworkers?”

Jay’s mention of staff meeting with the steelworkers was peculiar; as mentioned before, there
was no formal plan for us to march and it was | who initiated the plan and | had not mentioned

anything about the Steelworkers.

Later that same day on June 23rd at 1:34 pm, Lis Pimentel sent an email out to all staff, which
stated:



“Thanks for sending this out Valrie!
We march with Steel this year, and the meeting point is G26 on
Rosedale Valley Road at 1pm.

Someone should make sure to get the materials into their cars - Pedro, can you please let
everyone know if the IU stuff arrived and where it is?

Thanks everyone.”

I have had to go back and read through all the emails because after | had sent my initial email
about meeting for Pride, there were various responses from staff and | did not pay attention to
the full thread.

To repeat, there was no formal plan for Local 75 to march at the Pride Parade and it was | who
set the plan. After | had already set the plan and informed staff as well as worker leaders of the
plan and location, Jay appears to have decided to change the plan. | felt it was disrespectful and
a way to undermine by leadership on something that was supposed to be celebratory but
instead was turned into something political and divisive.

Sunday June 25th, 2017: Pride Parade

Several staff persons and workers met at Bloor and Jarvis to gather for the Pride event between
1:30 pm and 2:30 pm.

Later, we started to march in the Parade and were joined by Jay Yerex at some point. Jay
approached me and said “thanks for replying to my texts Valrie” and he walked off without
even waiting for a response. His tone was sarcastic.

Later when | checked my phone, | saw Jay’s text messages. Jay texted me the following
messages at the following times:

June 25th at 1:49 pm: Are you coming?

June 25th at (no time stamp): You have absolutely no compassion or dignity. Thanks for ruining
my Pride.

| did not reply to Jay’s text messages and in fact there had been no direct communication from
me to Jay. The only email | sent out was my initial email on June 22nd to all staff about
gathering for Pride. It appears that Jay had also sent some emails to all staff during the Pride
Parade. The emails were as follows:

Sunday June 25th, 2017 at 1:51 pm Jay Yerex sent the following email to all staff:



“It's almost 2pm and no one is here from our union and the Steelworkers float is loaded to go.

I'm not sure if this was some sort of jome on me but | get to miss the parade and walk around
with a bag of t-shirts.

Thx for the solidarity”

Sunday June 25th, 2017 at 2:00 PM, Marc Hollin replied to Jay’'s email:
“There's a group of folks in front of the Starbucks. Where's the usw crew?”
Sunday June 25th, 2017 at 2:09 PM, Jay replied to Marc's email:

“They were at g26 on Rosedale valley Rd. It's really nice people chose a new location without
telling me.

Guess no one wanted me there.”
Sunday June 25th, 2017 2:18 pm, Lis replied to Jay’s email:
“Location is below in this thread. It was sent out to all.”

As is outlined above, there was no communication on my end to Jay other than the initial email
| sent out to all staff. Therefore | am not sure how there is a complaint from Jay about me and
the Pride Parade. In addition to my response, | am filing a complaint against Jay Yerex. See my
complaint below:

Valrie Lue Complaint against Jay Yerex

| have been harassed and disrespected by Jay Yerex. | am Vice President, an elected officer of
our union. | am filing a complaint against Jay Yerex. My notes above demonstrate
communication | received from Jay where | felt disrespected:

When | sent out the email suggesting we meet for Pride, | did so to create unity among
our staff and because | had planned to attend and thought it would be great for staff to join. It
was a simple email. | am Vice President of the local, | have every right to send out an email to
staff without being made to feel that | don’t have any voice in the local. Jay’s response to my
email to celebrate pride went out to the entire staff. | felt it was passive aggressive as |
mentioned earlier and it was clear that Jay had an issue with the fact that | sent out such an
email. This is no way to treat an officer of our union. It is extremely disrespectful and hurtful.



Jay sent me text messages that were abusive. As is outlined above he had texted me and
said that | have no respect or dignity. This is no way to speak to an officer or any human being. |
do not take these text messages lightly. This is harassment.

On June 21st, 2017 Lis, Nuredin and | received a complaint about Jay from Josh, reporting
his inappropriate actions at One King West. The complaint states that Jay expressed anger
about my not signing a cheque for Jospehina to an Executive Board Member. This indicates that
Jay is in our properties trashing my name, to our membership by misinforming them. This is a
very serious act of insubordination and must be dealt with.

There is also evidence of Jay trashing my name by sending text messages about me to
coworkers. When it is necessary, | will provide this information to whomever is appropriate to
send to.

I have additional information about being disrespected by Jay, where | was sworn at by him and
I will discuss this further in the next step of this complaint process.

| have reported on some very serious matters regarding Jay Yerex's actions. These will need to
be investigated promptly.

Sincerely,

Valrie Lue"

| just want to express to you how incredibly hurt and disrespected and bullied | feel. | am an
elected officer who comes from the workplace as a leader of colour and | face discrimination
inside my owner workplace. Jay has become very deeply involved in the local politics and | urge
you to remove him from the local immediately.

Sincerely,

Valrie Lue
Vice President, Local 75
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Report: Racism and Discrimination at UNITE HERE Local 75
By: Shelli Sareen
August 7th, 2017

There is structural and individual racism as well as discrimination against and bullying of people of colour at UNITE HERE
Local 75. | believe this racism, discrimination, and bullying is encouraged by several individuals in both staff and
leadership at Local 75. In some cases, this racism has been blatant, but in others, it is the informal policies/rules
established at the local, the actions of staff and leadership that result in racism/discrimination, and the ill treatment of
certain staff all of whom happen to be people of colour, that demonstrates a level of discrimination that cannot be
further tolerated. In this report, | layout, the discrimination that | have witnessed, and experienced at Local 75.

My report on racism and discrimination will focus on these key areas:

* The office atmosphere and treatment of people of colour in the office.
¢ Structural racism with examples.
* Individual racism with examples.

Background

There is a very apparent racial divide at UNITE HERE Local 75 where most white and Filipino staff are on “one side” and
almost every single black and brown person on staff (both Local and International Union staff who work out of the
office) are on "the other side.” This racial divide became apparent to me after the Local election at the end of August
2016; but | did not really start paying attention until about October/November 2016. For the purpose of this report, | will
be identifying the race of some individuals | mention.

The Local election resulted in some key positions:

» Lis Pimentel, who is white, was re-elected as President of Local 75

e Valrie Lue, who is black, was re-elected as Vice President of Local 75

* Nuredin Bulle, who is black, was re-elected as Secretary Treasurer of Local 75

* About 25 Executive Board members, predominantly people of colour, were elected.

Mr. Bulle also serves as Staff Director, a position he has held for many, many years. Mr. Bulle also oversees a majority of
the Hotel team; overseeing most of the organizers in the hotel team. After the election, rumors had begun to circulate
that Mr. Bulle had planned to run for the President's seat; these are unsubstantiated claims. To be clear, even if this
were true, the election process is meant to be democratic, and it is Mr. Bulle's or any eligible individual's democratic
right to run for any of these positions. This, for me, was really the starting point for where the structural and individual
racism at UNITE HERE Local 75 surfaced.

After the election, several changes began to take place — one such change was that Mr. Bulle was going to be stripped of
his position as Staff Director, and would no longer be in the hotels, overseeing the hotel team, and would only be
working in the office as Secretary Treasurer. Mr. Bulle is a worker leader and has always played a vital role in overseeing
the hotel team due, in part, to his expertise in organizing and his strong relationships with the members. | believe the
plan was for David Sanders, an Organizing Director who is white, to oversee the entire hotel team thereby pushing Mr.
Bulle out of that role.

Prior to the election, Mr. Sanders had been openly discussing that he was going to be the next Canadian Director. Inor
around August 2016 he had talked about some of the things he wanted to do as Canadian Director, including, focusing
on hotels in Alberta. In or around September, 2016 | had heard that lan Robb, President of Local 47 (Edmonton), had
also expressed his desire to take on the role of Canadian Director. ! had heard that in an Executive Board meeting in
October, 2016 Ms. Pimentel stated that she would “burn the house down” if Mr. Sanders did not get the Canadian
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Director position. | believe that for Mr. Sanders to secure the Canadian Director position, he would have needed
stronger relationships with workers in the hotels, in pa rticular, with elected leaders {executive board). It was my believe
that this was part of the reason why Ms. Pimentel and Mr. Sanders were trying to push Mr. Bulle out of the hotels, and
Mr. Sanders into them.

In or around October 2016, Mr. Bulle was on a very brief sick leave, and several leads, myself included, were sittingin a
leads meeting - these meetings are held weekly. The individuals | recall at the meeting were Ms. Pimentel, Mr. Sanders,
Mes. Lue, Soloman Asfaha, Jj Fueser, and myself. | believe that Guled Warsame and Marc Hollin were also in attendance.
There was a discussion about the changes that were taking place {changes to Mr. Bulle’s role and other structural
changes). Mr. Asfaha, who is black, grew upset and asked how these changes came to be as they were not discussed
with Mr. Bulle. Mr. Asfaha had also asked who gets to make such decisions. Ms. Pimentel and Mr. Sanders alleged that
Mr. Bulle knew about these changes and Ms. Pimentel stated that she gets to make those decisions. Mr. Asfaha was
upset and ended up walking out of the meeting. Ms. Pimentel stated that if anyone else has a problem with it they are
also free to leave. She then said, "l didn't start this" about the "dispute" at the office. This made it clear to me that these
changes being implemented were politically motivated. I'd like to point out that almost all staff under Mr. Bulle’s
structure were black and brown and one staffer, Jay Yerex, who is white, in fact the only white person who was under
Mr. Bulle’s structure, was moved from under Mr. Bulle’s structure to Mr. Sanders’ structure in November 2016.

These rumors of Mr. Bulle’s alleged intention to run for President led to Mr. Bulle being treated like a criminal in the
office. It became impossible to speak freely with Ms. Lue, Mr. Bulle, and the people under his structure in the office.

For some time, |, too, began to keep my conversations with Ms. Lue, Mr. Bulle and others under his structure very brief.
| did so because | did not wish to be targeted or labelled as being with “the other side.” | am an International Union staff
person and | do not work for Local 75, but | do work out of the Local 75 office.

A negative narrative about Ms. Lue, Mr. Bulle and the people under his structure began to develop in the office. | had
heard comments made by colleagues that Mr. Bulle and his team “did not do any work,” and “were struggling.” | also
heard terms like “lazy.” This narrative, | firmly believe, was developed to discredit Mr. Bulle and his team. | felt these
negative comments had racist undertones. The people who were now called “lazy” and accused of not doing any work
were the ones who had built this local, had worked for this organization for years, and were suddenly accused of not
being able to do their jobs. The sad part of this is that some of the individuals making these comments are people who
only recently joined this organization.

Structural Racism

[ firmly believe that there is a different set of standards for one set of staff at Local 75 versus standards for another set
of staff which adversely impacts people of colour. | believe that the white leadership of Local 75 encourages
discrimination against and harassment of leaders of colour at Local 75. | have several examples of structural racism.
Elected leaders, such as Mr. Bulle and Ms. Lue, are disrespected constantly by leadership and junior staff and others
throughout the local. | do not see the same level of disrespect shown to white “Executives” and leaders at the local. 1
believe it is the mistreatment of people of colour by white leadership within our organization that has emboldened staff
to mistreat our leaders of colour. | have witnessed, for example, Mr. Bulle saying “hi” to junior staff, only to be ignored
and not greeted with a hello in return. This is unacceptable. This type of insubordination and blatant disrespect and
disregard towards an “executive” would not be tolerated in any organization, but, it is not only tolerated at Local 75, but
is encouraged.

| have witnessed Mr. Bulle, Secretary Treasurer and Director, being disrespected by Local 75 Leadership and Staff

e In November 2016, Jennifer Chotolal was terminated from her position as Administrative Lead. Ms. Fueser and |
were called into her termination meeting with Ms. Pimentel as witnesses. After Ms. Pimentel told Ms. Chotolal
that Ms. Fueser and | were there as witnesses, Ms. Chotolal said she wanted to call Mr. Bulle in as her witness.
He came into the room as her witness. Ms. Chotolal left after clearing her office, she had been crying. After she
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left, Ms. Pimentel watched out the window and saw Ms. Chotolal with Mr. Bulle, and said something along the
lines of “[pull out your cell phones)” to take pictures of Mr. Bulle with Ms. Chotolal. Ms. Fueser and | were in
our old Research office (we now share Ms. Chotolal’s old office) and Mr. Sanders came in and asked Ms. Fueser
to go outside and take pictures of Mr. Bulle and Ms. Chotolal. Mr. Hurtado was also in our office, watching Mr.
Bulle with Ms. Chotolal from the window and kept saying how Mr. Bulle is so stupid [for talking to an employee
who was just terminated). Though | kept this to myself, | was disgusted at how the Local 75 leadership began to
take pictures of Mr. Bulle; he was not committing a crime by talking to an employee who was noticeably crying
and upset after her employment had been terminated. The Local 75 leadership, mainly Ms. Pimentel and Mr.
Sanders along with Mr. Hurtado in taking pictures of Mr. Bulle and asking staff to take pictures of him, treated
him like he was a criminal. After her termination, | had heard from different people on staff that Ms. Chotolal’s
termination was a test; that Ms. Pimentel and Mr. Sanders wanted to see what the fallout from that termination
was going to be and that there would likely be other terminations in the next little while.

Mr. Bulle use to run our staff meetings but that role was abruptly taken from Mr. Bulle in front of all staff by Ms,
Pimentel taking “his seat” where he would normally sit, at the head of one side of the table. She also cut him off
as he started to speak to start the meeting, and took over the meeting herself. | felt this was very disrespectful,
especially, given that it was done in front of all staff. Mr. Bulle is an elected leader who, again, use to run these
meetings for several years; for the President of the Local to openly humiliate him in front of all staff, | believe,
made it look like it was okay to disrespect him. From that point on, Ms. Pimentel and Mr. Sanders ran all the
staff meetings, except one in April that Mr. Bulie led because Ms. Pimentel did not show up and Mr. Sanders was
very late. | witnessed the majority of staff getting noticeably angry and frustrated that Mr. Bulle ran the
meeting. Some white staff even came in, saw that Mr. Bulle was running the meeting, and walked out. He is a
Director, and an Elected Officer and had every right to run these meetings.

During a staff meeting in or around November 2016, staff broke out in small groups, as we routinely did. The
groups were led by Ms. Pimentel, Mr. Sanders and Mr. Marc Hollin, all of whom are white. Typically, Mr. Bulle
would also have led a group and it was also previously routine for Mr. Warsame to lead a group. They were not
asked to. Essentially, two black Organizing leaders who routinely ran small group discussions were replaced by a
white Research lead typically did not lead these small group discussions.

April 12*, 2017 Leads Meeting (Attendees: Lis Pimentel, David Sanders, Frank Piserchia, Nuredin Bulle, Guled
Warsame, Marc Hollin, Jj Fueser, Daniel Bastien, Pedro Cristovao, Nadia Baer, Allan Pace, and myself.) An
Organizer by the name of Nadia Baer, who is white, swore at and yelled at Mr. Bulle and Mr. Warsame (Mr.
Warsame is also black). Ms. Baer said to them, “Who the fuck do you think you are?” and something along the
lines of “[you walk in all confident, smiling, with your heads held up high.}” She said several other things, but
these statements really stood out to me. She was yelling and extremely disrespectful. Nobody spoke up to
defend Mr. Bulle and Mr. Warsame, so | felt | had to, because 1 felt it was disgraceful, hurtful and encouraged
{since she was not stopped). So, | said something along the lines of “How is it okay for her to speak to him (Mr.
Bulle, since she was looking right at him) like that and nobody is going to stop her? He's an elected officer. It's
so disrespectful.” At that point, | felt that | was being looking at by a white staff person named Frank Piserchia,
as though | was the one who did something wrong by stepping in. Mr. Bulle also defended himself and spoke of
racism in the office, and told Ms. Baer that they will not be judged by her, but by the workers. He also said, “so
as Black leaders, we should walk with our heads down? Is that what you’re expecting, Nadia?” Please see
Appendix A for my complete details of what happened at this meeting.

Structural Racism in Demotions, Promotions, and Hiring

Summer of 2016, Allan Pace, an Organizer, who is Filipino, was reported to have made racist remarks. | did not
attend leads meetings during this time, however, my colleague Mr. Hollin, informed me of these racism
allegations. Mr. Hollin had told me that there would be investigators, and he believed that the allegations were
true. | had been friends with Mr. Pace and he, himself, told me that Ms. Pimentel was investigating him for
racism. | asked him if there was truth to the allegations and he said, he would admit to what he did say —
comments towards Monica McKenzie, an Organizer, but essentially denied the racism claims. Pedro Cristovao,
who is now Administrative Lead and Ms. Pimentel’s “right hand man” and someone | have been friends with for
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a very long time, had also informed me that Mr. Pace made racist comments and that there were witnesses.
Mr. Pace, it was my understanding, would be under investigation for racism allegations. This investigation,
however, never came to fruition as far as | am aware. Yet, even though there were allegations of Mr. Pace
having made racist comments, he was promoted in or around October or November 2016. Mr. Pace has been
heavily involved in the political dispute at Local 75 and has been a key player on Ms. Pimentel’s side. Despite
the allegations of Mr. Pace’s alleged racist behavior, he was promoted to a Lead position, during the time, he
ought to have had been under investigation for racism.

e In December 2016, Ms. Lue and Mr. Asfaha were demoted from their positions as leads; they also eventually
had their pay cut. | do not believe Ms. Lue’s pay was immediately cut. Mr. Cristovao had informed me that Ms.
Lue was being demoted because she spoke against Ms. Pimentel during an Executive Board meeting and that
her pay was not being cut. To clarify, Ms. Lue is Vice President, and she was demoted as a Lead Organizer for
what the President deemed as speaking against her in her capacity as an elected officer. Eventually, | had heard
Ms. Lue’s pay was cut.

e Ms. McKenzie, who is black, and under Mr. Bulle and Mr. Warsame’s structure had her employment terminated
by Ms. Pimentel in April 2017. She was only reinstated after agreeing to extend her probation period for an
additional six months, after already having completed one year. One of the reasons cited by Ms. Pimentel for
extending Ms. McKenzie’s probation period in a letter dated April 24t 2017 was a claim that Ms. McKenzie
allegedly turned in petitions to support food service strikers with fake signatures. To be clear, in staff meetings
related to these petitions, we were told we could get petitions from family members, community etc. 1t would
not be uncommon for Organizers to give petitions to their worker committee members, or worker leaders to get
signatures for them. On February 24*, 2017, two months prior to Ms. Pimentel’s letter to Ms. McKenzie, Mr.
Pace and Ms. Rafunzel Korngut were searching for a document in Mr. Sanders’ office (some sort of petition
Marriott workers had signed and Mr. Cristovao had allegedly misplaced) and there was a pile of food service
petitions in Mr. Sanders’ office. Mr. Pace picked up a bunch of the petitions, looked at the first page for literally
a second and said something along the lines of “looks like the same writing for signatures over and over again”
and started to laugh. To be clear, Mr. Pace did not have the pile of petitions long enough to make that
assessment, and | even said, “oh whatever, Allan,” (because Mr. Pace had a habit of badmouthing the people
under Mr. Bulle’s structure). However, when | had heard that Ms. Pimentel used “fake signatures” as a reason
to “punish” Ms. McKenzie, my mind immediately went back to Mr. Pace’s comment and | immediately thought
that Ms. Pimentel’s side had colluded to make this frivolous claim against Ms. McKenzie. | had always heard
that Ms. McKenzie was a great Organizer and was doing amazing work. In fact, she had volunteered with us for
over ten years before being hired.

e Ms. Baer, who is white, as | mentioned earlier swore at an elected leader of colour on April 12*, 2017. Ms. Baer
also, just prior to that, had reportedly “blew up” in front of the em ployer during food service negotiations,
which both ought to have been classified as serious employee misconduct. Rather than any disciplinary action
taken against Ms. Baer, Ms. Baer was praised following these incidents. {Please see Appendix B for further
explanation on Ms. Baer being praised by Ms. Pimentel)

Local 75 Leadership Allegedly Colluding with Staff to “Get” Leaders of Colour

On Friday April 14™, 2017, | had dinner with Mr. Cristovao and Jay Yerex, who are married. Amarjeet Chhabra, a former
UNITE HERE employee, and a mutual friend of ours was also present. | was sitting across the table from Mr. Yerex at a
restaurant. Mr. Cristovao appeared to be “hung over” and Mr. Yerex and Mr. Cristovao said it was because they had
been at Mr. Sanders’ house the night before. Mr. Yerex said that the following individuals were at Mr. Sanders’ house
and that they had discussed how they would “get” Mr. Bulle and Mr. Warsame: Ms. Lis Pimentel, Ms. Nadia Baer, Mr.
Allan Pace, Ms. Rafunzel Korngut, Mr. Chris Koehler (E-board member who was formerly also on a leave of absence from
his job as a hotel worker to work with Local 75). Mr. Yerex said that Mr. Daniel Bastien was not present because he had
childcare duties.

Mr. Yerex had said that Mr. Sanders was out for blood and they had discussed how to “get” Mr. Bulle and Mr. Warsame.
He said, "nobody embarrasses David Sanders and gets away with it" about the General Membership Meeting held on
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April 11th where the e-board brought many workers. Mr. Yerex said that Mr. Bulle and his team were “winning" so far
but that Mr. Sanders’ side would strike next. He also spoke about Robyn Vilde. Robyn Vilde had volunteered with us
previously and had gotten a job at a non-union hotel that Local 7S had been trying to organize. Robyn Vilde was led by
Mr. Bastien under Mr. Sanders' structure and ended up quitting abruptly. Mr. Yerex had brought Robyn Vilde to the
union, initially, | believe. Mr. Yerex said that they were discussing Robyn Vilde at Mr. Sanders’ house the night before
and that Mr. Sanders etc. had said that "Robyn is team Nuredin {Mr. Bulle)" and Mr. Yerex had told them not to “worry
about Robyn that Robyn would listen to” Mr. Yerex and be on their side.

We had also discussed the leads meeting where Ms. Baer swore at Mr. Bulle and Mr. Warsame since that incident
occurred that very same week. Mr. Yerex said that Ms. Baer was crazy and that he had heard about how she swore at
and yelled at Mr. Bulle.

During that dinner, Mr. Yerex also said that Teferi Zemene, who is black, drives a Lincoln and the optics of that are bad
because we have food service workers making very little. 1 said to Mr. Yerex, “oh but it's okay for David Sanders to drive
aleep?" Isaid this because | felt Mr. Yerex’s comment, even if it was not meant to be as such, was racist. |felt that
there was an expectation that immigrants and/or people of colour should not or could not possibly possess "nice
things.” But, when white people such as Mr. Sanders possess similarly "nice things" then that is just expected and not
questioned. | was offended.

Individual Racism/Discrimination Against People of Colour
October or November 2016

Jorge Hurtado, Legal Counsel, said of Mr. Bulle that he “is just a dishwasher and [should just take whatever Lis and David
give him because they have PHD’s and can get a job anywhere, and that Nuredin is just a dishwasher].” | was very angry
about this comment; | felt it was classist. | approached Mr. Cristovao and told him about the comment but did not say
who said it. Mr. Cristovao said something along the lines of “[I know who said that because the same person made that
comment to me too).”

November 16", 2016

Ms. Baer called me because she was angry about a text Mr. Yerex had sent her to sign a UUHS (staff union) petition. She
was angry about Mr. Yerex's text and said he didn't know how to organize etc. The conversation eventually turned to
politics because at that time Mr. Yerex was on the side of the people of colour. She started talking about Mr. Bulle and
said that Mr. Sanders told her that Mr. Bulle had wanted to fire Ms. Baer and had been trying to fire her. | told her that
does not sound like Mr. Bulle, and if | were her I'd speak with him rather than make assumptions. She said, "are you
saying David Sanders is lying to me? Why would David Sanders lie to me?" | said that I'm not saying that but that she
should talk to Mr. Bulle because to me, it does not seem to be something he would do. | also told her that just two
months ago, she was telling me how she realized all this stuff about Mr. Sanders and how he didn't have her back

etc. She told me that Mr. Bulle is afraid to work with her because she is a better organizer than him and that he does
not know what he is doing. She told me he tries to "undermine” her because he's essentially threatened by her. She
said that Mr. Bulie and them have not been doing any work for a really long time. She also started talking about how
they, through Ms. Chotolal (former Administrative lead) had tried to be divisive because Ms. Chotolal had once sent an
email out to all staff saying we had to start our staff meetings on time - 9:30 AM. We have a culture of not starting staff
meetings on time. | was puzzled and said | didn't understand how that was divisive. She said, “who the fuck is Jennifer
to send that email out.” She told me she talked to Ms. Lue about it and Ms. Lue was supportive of the email Ms.
Chotolal had sent out about starting staff meetings on time and that Ms. Lue was dead to her now. My analysis of why
they thought this was divisive is because Mr. Sanders and the people under his structure are usually the ones who are
late to staff meetings.

Ms. Baer kept going on about Mr. Bulle and them “not knowing how to organize and not doing any work.”
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Mr. Sanders said there would likely be a "no confidence vote" against Ms. Pimentel at the e-board meeting at which
point we would likely have to end the Food Service strike. 1 asked why a no confidence vote would result in us having to
end the strike. He said because that's how these things work and that Mr. Bulle and them are trying to destabilize the
local. He said that they are trying to push us into trusteeship and that D. Taylor (General President of UNITE HERE) even
said that it's "crazy” because they can't actually do that under the constitution. Mr. Sanders said that this was a "career
ender” for Mr. Bulle.

Mr. Sanders said that Mr. Bulle wants position and status so that "they" are willing to screw over workers to get that
because "that's who these people are.” He also said something along the lines of, "Would Malcolm X, and Martin Luther
King, and other civil rights leaders do that?"

February 24", 2017

Mr. Pace said that half the people on our staff need ESL. Ms. Rapunzel Korngut and | were present when this comment
was made in the Organizers’ office space. Mr. Pace made other disparaging comments about some Organizers including
Ms. Lue, Mr. Kirshnamoorti and Ms. McKenzie.

March 2017

| believe this is sometime in March, but I'm not certain. Mr. Pace and | were outside the OFL building and he said that
Mr. Bulle just wants power. He said that “they” want Ms. Pimentel out because she is a woman and that they don't
respect women in Indian culture. |said, “fuck you Allan, I'm Indian." | also said that Mr. Bulle is not sexist. Then Mr.
Pace said, “maybe not Nuredin but the people around him - like Yosief and Habtom” (e-board members).

March 3rd, 2017

This was a day following the March e-board meeting. Mr. Hurtado, who 1 had been friends with for a long time, had
asked me what | thought of the e-board meeting. My reply was that | did not like how the food service workers were
being used. (The food service strikers were brought to the meeting for what | believe is to prevent the e-board from
possibly doing anything against Ms. Pimentel). Mr. Hurtado mentioned that people thought | was on Mr. Bulle’s side,
and | had said | didn’t care and that | was entitled to my opinion. | also stated something along the lines of, “[| don’t
believe what is being said about Nuredin. Where’s the proof? One day the story is that he wanted to be Canadian
Director, the next day it's he wants to be President. Which one is it Jorge, which one is it?]” My statement was not
necessarily regarding anything Mr. Hurtado had said, but just about how the story constantly changes about Mr. Bulle.
Mr. Hurtado said that | didn’t sound very neutral. We got into a somewhat heated discussion, and he stated that Mr.
Bulle was evil and that he wanted him to lose his house and to destroy him.

Mr. Hurtado said that within the next 6 months all the information about Mr. Bulle would come out. He also said he has
texts and emails documented between him and Mr. Bulle. He said he wanted to make it his mission to destroy Mr.
Bulle. He said Mr. Bulle is evil. He also said Mr. Bulle is after power and wants to "show that I'm the man.”

M. Hurtado also referred to Mr. Bulle and Mahen Krishnamoorti, who is brown, as “fucking idiots” and he said that
Cornetta Mason, who is black, was “lazy.”

Other comments were made, but | had been very hesitant to write about them. | eventually told Ms. Fueser, who is my
lead, about one comment that was made, but not specifically who said it, and not when it was said.

(Please see Appendix C for a text conversation between myself and Mr. Hurtado in which we reference this March 3"
conversation. Mr. Hurtado also admits there is racism and classism in our office among other things).
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April 24™, 2017

We had a staff meeting on this day. Ms. Pimentel announced in the staff meeting that Mr. Sanders had been under
investigation [for sexual harassment] and that he was "innocent, which we already knew.” She told us that Ms. Chotolal
and Melisa Sobers, a woman of colour who had been on LOA to work with Local 75, filed a false harassment claim
against Mr. Sanders. In all my conversations with Ms. Sobers she had never mentioned anything about the harassment
claim to me. [ remember thinking how inappropriate it was for Ms. Pimentel to speak about Ms. Sobers and the sexual
harassment claim in a staff meeting. | felt that it was probably a violation of Ms. Sobers' right to confidentiality.

Later that day:

Ms. Fueser and 1 share an office. When | walked into our office, Mr. Sanders was speaking with Ms. Fueser. He had his
letter from the International Union about the investigation in his hands and he was talking about the investigation. He
showed me the letter which said something about the complaint not being substantiated and something along the lines
of “easing tensions." He told us that D. Taylor told him that the sexual harassment complaints were 100% politically
motivated. He also claimed to never have been alone with Ms. Sobers implying that she was lying about the
allegations.

I, as a person of colour, feel harassed

In November, during a leads meeting where Mr. Bulle, Mr. Warsame and Ms. Lue were not present, they were being
negatively discussed. | grew uncomfortable. The attendees of that meeting, from what | recall, were Mr. Sanders, Ms.
Fueser, Mr. Hollin, Ms. Baer and myself; Ms. Pimentel was not present. As| mentioned, | was unclear on all the facts of
the dispute, so at that leads meeting, I said, “[I'm going to be completely honest here — I’'m neutral. | like both Nuredin
and Lis. | don’t have all the facts, so | can’t just choose one side. Also, | see a racial divide in the office and that does not
sit well with me.]” At the time, it did not seem that anyone had a problem with what | said, but that was not the case, |
would soon learn.

There was a leads meeting following the meeting | mentioned in the paragraph above; this time Ms. Pimentel was
present. Again, Mr. Bulle and the staff under his structure were being discussed; Ms. Pimentel had said that she would
be happy if those people would resign. In speaking of Mr. Krishnamoorti, an Organizer under Mr. Bulle's structure, she
said that she would gladly take his resignation letter and frame it on her wall. She also made comments about Ms,
McKenzie being on probation and said that she could easily get rid of her. She then made a point to say, "everyone in
this room is on the same page.” | did not react; | felt that the comment about "being on the same page" was directed at
me, since in the meeting the week prior, where Ms. Pimentel was not even present, | had said | was neutral.

March 3%, 2017

Mr. Hurtado said | should be careful because people think 'm on Mr. Bulle’s side. (My full comments on that
conversation, earlier in this memo).

March 29" Leads Meeting

We broke into our "small groups" and in mine it was Mr. Sanders, Mr. Piserchia, Ms. Fueser and myself. Mr. Sanders
asked me about how things are going with Kumsa Baker (I was his lead); he had asked if he was in a “positive place." |
initially thought he meant about our project we are working on so | began to talk about the project and said that Mr.
Baker was in a positive place. Mr. Baker and | worked for the International Union; | continue to work for the
International Union. Mr. Sanders then asked, what about in terms of the local {Local 75). 1still didn't understand exactly
what he was getting at, so | said, yes, he's positive in terms of the local, he is engaged in local activities etc.
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Mr. Sanders started talking about how there are people in a "negative place” in our office and people in a "positive
place.” He started listing people in a negative place - which he said were Mr. Bulle’s team, and he added Mr. Pace and
Ms. Baer to that list. For Ms. Baer he said, "however, she's under a lot of pressure.” | then said, oh that's a lot of people
who are in a negative place, who's left [for the positive place list}?" He listed himself, Ms. Pimentel, Mr. Yerex (who he
said is now doing amazing since he's working with Mr. Pace [as opposed to under Mr. Bulle's structure]), and he listed a
bunch of other people and he also put Ms. McKenzie and Mr. Zemene on the "positive list." Ms. Fueser asked, “what
about Cornetta?” Mr. Sanders said no she was not on the positive list. | then said, “well 1 think Guled is in a positive
place, 5o 1 think you should move him over to the positive list” or something along those lines. 1said that because | now
understood that the question about Mr. Baker being in a positive or negative place was politically motivated.

Mr. Piserchia then said something along the lines of having Mr. Baker work with someone at the local to meet with
weekly. |asked, "for what purpose, Frank?" And he said, to encourage, and motivate him. And he sort of kept
rambling. | was offended because | knew he was implying that Mr. Baker did not have that with me as his lead. So, |
said, he has that with me. We meet weekly. Mr. Piserchia sort of kept going, and | responded the same way, saying he
doesn't need to work with anyone else. At that point Mr. Sanders said something like, "Frank, he has that with her" to
sort of move on.

After that meeting, Ms. Fueser told me that the meeting felt “icky." And 1 told her, yes this is how | am now being
treated [because of the stance I've taken in this "dispute” which is that | am neutral]. | have seen how leaders of colour
are being torn down in this organization; and now suddenly they “aren’t good at their jobs” which | felt was now
happening to me.

Most recently, | feel that Mr. Sanders and Ms. Pimentel, have been colluding with Mr. Yerex to harass myself and many
other people of colour on staff. Below is a timeline | put together which reflects my experience with Mr. Yerex; further
detail on the below timeline can be found in the appendices.

Jay Yerex Timeline (Harassment, Bullying, Frivolous Complaints})

o April 14", 2017: Mr. Yerex tells me about a meeting at Mr. Sanders’ house where members of staff and
leadership discuss how to “get Nuredin and Guled.” Mr. Yerex also made it clear he was on Ms. Pimentel and
Mr. Sanders’ side. Mr. Yerex admitted knowledge of Ms. Baer’s abusive behavior towards Mr. Bulle and Mr.
Warsame.

e May 18, 2017: | receive a series of harassing text messages from Mr. Yerex. The messages were accusatory
and bullying. {Please see Appendix D)

e June 19, 2017: Mr. Yerex sends me an email in his capacity as UUHS representative asking to conduct an
interview with me. (Please see Appendix E)

e June19™, 2017: Mr. Yerex sends an email in his capacity as UUHS representative to several people of colour on
staff asking to conduct an interview: Mr. Bulle, Ms. Lue, Mr. Warsame, Ms. McKenzie, Ms. Cornetta Mason.

e June 30t 2017: Mr. Yerex approached me and said, “Just to gives you a heads up, I've requested your
statements from the IU.” |said, “okay” and left because | did not want to engage in this discussion with Mr,
Yerex.

e July 34, 2017: |file a harassment/bullying claim against Mr. Yerex (I send the complaint to the International
Union and to Ms. Pimentel, Mr. Bulle and Ms. Lue). | do not receive any acknowledgement of my complaint
from Ms. Pimentel. Mr. Bulle and Ms. Lue did not even receive my email because we believe certain emails are
being blocked from reaching them. {Please see my full complaint in Appendix F)

e July 37-5", 2017: | notice Mr. Yerex has “unfriended” me from Facebook; | suspect Ms. Pimentel told him about
my complaint even though she did not acknowledge my complaint to me.

o July5™,2017: Mr. Yerex calls Ms. Cornetta Mason and tells her that the only reason he is representing Ms. Baer
as her UUHS representative is because he thinks that the 1U is “relocating her” as punishment and he does not
want that to happen to him. The timing of this call was suspicious.
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* July 11", 2017: General Membership Meeting: Mr. Yerex approached me and said, “after everything | did for
you Shelli.” Isaid, “what did you do for me, Jay?” He was clearly referring to representing me as my shop
steward when I filed a grievance while being in the bargaining unit a couple years back. It was clear he made
this comment because he had known | filed a complaint against him. Later, that day, | overheard Mr. Yerex bad
mouthing Mr. Bulle and Ms. McKenzie to the members and I said, “oh okay there, Jay.” Mr. Yerex, then said -
Should i call Theresa and tell her you're not neutral, Shelli.” | then said, go ahead Jay. And shortly after, Mr.
Yerex exclaimed, to a group of members “look, there’s Shelli our neutral Researcher” to which | replied “Neutral,
Jay? Neutral when there is an injustice?”

The above timeline outlines my interactions with Mr. Yerex; however, during this period, Mr. Yerex has made many
frivolous complaints against leaders of colour at Local 75. In addition, he has made disparaging comments about Mr.
Bulle and other leaders of colour. | strongly believe that Mr. Yerex has been colluding with Ms. Pimentel and Mr.
Sanders in his actions against people of colour at Local 75.

Conclusion

The details I've outlined in this report reflect my own observations; describing what I've witnessed and experienced.
This report is not exhaustive of everything I've witnessed, but does provide some insight into what has been taking place
at UNITE HERE Local 75. | have witnessed people of colour who have built this local, people who have fought wars in
their home countries, only to come to work, and be abused, disrespected, mocked, bullied, harassed, and criminalized.
There is a grave injustice taking place at our workplace and the basic human rights of many people are being violated
every single day. | believe that my colleagues, who have received the brunt of the racial discrimination at Local 75 can
provide greater insight into what they have been experiencing. The fundamental principles of our union are to fight
injustice, discrimination and harassment in the workplace, this is what | signed up to do. Yet, in our own work place this
type of injustice is not only being tolerated, but it is encouraged.
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Appendix A

April 12th, 2017 Leads Meeting

Leads meeting attendees: Lis Pimentel, David Sanders, Frank Piserchia, Nuredin Bulle, Guled Warsame, Marc Hollin, Jj
Fueser, Daniel Bastien, Pedro Cristovao, Nadia Baer, Allan Pace, and myself.

Ms. Pimentel and Mr. Sanders were angry at the beginning of the meeting because of the worker turnout at the General
Membership Meeting (GMM) the day prior. They blamed Mr. Bulle and Mr. Warsame for organizing workers to attend
the GMM. Mr. Warsame told Ms. Pimentel that her executive board is mad at her and that she should house visit them.
He even pulled out his phone and said he would schedule meetings for her. She said no and that she had bargaining.

Mr. Piserchia was adamantly against the idea of the President meeting with the e-board. He really dwelled on this point
and kept reiterating that the President should not meet with the e-board, or house visit the e-board. | don’t recall
exactly when Ms. Baer walked into the leads meeting, but she was late at arriving. Although | can’t be certain, | do not
believe Ms. Baer even attended the GMM the night before. Ms. Baer began to yell at Mr. Bulle and Mr. Warsame. She
said, “Who the fuck do you think you are?” and something along the lines of “[you walk in all confident, smiling, with
your heads held up high.)” She also accused them of destroying the food service. She said many other things, but these
statements really stood out to me. She was yelling and extremely disrespectful. Nobody spoke up to defend Mr. Bulle
and Mr. Warsame, so | felt | had to, because | felt it was disgraceful, hurtful and encouraged (since she was not stopped).
So, | said something along the lines of “How is it okay for her to speak to him {Mr. Bulle, since she was looking right at
him) like that and nobody is going to stop her? He is an elected officer. It's so disrespectful.” At that point, | felt that Mr.
Piserchia was looking at me as though | was the one who did something wrong by stepping in. Mr. Bulle also defended
himself and spoke of racism in the office, and told Ms. Baer that they will not be judged by her, but by the workers. He
also said, “so as Black leaders, we should walk with our heads down? Is that what you’re expecting, Nadia?” After Ms.
Baer’s outburst, Mr. Sanders asked if we should move onto other business. And at that point | said something along the
lines of “no, why? For the first time, we’re actually able to open our mouths about this topic. This has been brewing for a
long time and if you actually care about the members like you all claim to then you're going to figure out a way to
resolve this. So, | think we should keep talking.” At which point, Mr. Piserchia made comments along the lines of this not
being something you can just sprinkle water on to resolve. | told Mr. Piserchia | wasn’t suggesting that and that | am not
naive, but that it needs to be discussed and pointing fingers isn’t going to help. | also said it’s either going to get worse
or better, so | vote we continue. | also mentioned how it was now okay to be racist and classist in our office, and that |
had said in one meeting that | am neutral and everyone, after that, lost their minds. We then continued the discussion.
Mr. Warsame spoke about white privilege in the office and gave examples of how Ms. Lue and Mr. Asfaha were
demoted, but Ms. Baer can “quit” but keep coming back as a lead. Mr. Bulle also talked about how he’s staff director
and he can’t get LOA’s (union members on leave of absence from their work place to work with Local 75). if Mr. Sa nders
wants LOA's, he gets them. At a certain point, while speaking of his experience with racism in the real world and in the
office, Mr. Bulle could not take it anymore, he got emotional, and he left.

Following the meeting, Mr. Cristovao and | spoke in his office. We talked about Ms. Baer's comments and we both
agreed that it was wrong. Mr. Cristovao told me he was proud of me (for speaking up), but he was worried that | would
become a target. Mr. Cristovao and | have been friends for years and | believe that his concern was genuine. He said,
“you really put yourself out there, but do you think you’re going to become a target now?” | told him, “I don’t know
Pedro, you're close with Lis and David, you tell me.” Hesa id, what happened at the General Membership Meeting on
April 11* was big and that he didn’t know and that | might become a target.

1 also spoke to Mr. Pace following the meeting and he said, “Shelli, my friend, you have balls. I'm proud of you” (for
speaking up at the meeting). Mr. Pace and | had been friends at the time.
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Appendix B

Blatant disrespect and abuse of leaders of colours is not only tolerated
but is encouraged in the office.

On April 12th Nadia Baer swore at, yelled at, and belittled Mr. Bulle and
Mr. Warsame during a leads meeting. Mr. Bulle and Mr. Warsame were ﬁﬁ ks

the only black leaders in that meeting. Ms. Pimentel and Mr. Sanders | ‘ _

were present and did not intervene to stop Ms. Baer. Mr. Bulle and m;a;g c;g:’stg;’:ﬁ:: 2’::0';‘;32;";2},“8;'1’{:::;\:‘:r ;2‘;
myself, also a person of colour, were the only ones to speak up to stop fast two weeks. You guys are AMAZING. {And go
Ms. Baer and | questioned how it was okay for Ms. Baer to speak to Jays!) @

them that way and not be stopped.

Ms. Baer was not reprimanded for her behavior and in fact Ms.
Pimentel and Mr. Sanders’ silence appeared to encourage her bad

behavior. Nadia Baer
Thanks, Lis! A pleasure to have you as our
negotiator! You rock! :)

Kumsa Baker and 33 others

On April 24th, less than two weeks after Ms. Baer swore at and yelled at
leaders of colour, Ms. Pimentel praised Ms. Baer on Facebook. Ms.
Pimentel wrote that it was a pleasure working with Nadia and Suleman,
and the Rogers bargaining committee over the “last two weeks" and

Paul le Page
Nadia, youre the best!t Congrats.

called Nadia "AMAZING." In the comments of Ms. Pimentel’s post, gei Lis Pimentel
somebody wrote "Nadia, youre the best!!” to which Ms. Pimente! ves shels!
replied, "Yes she is!" ﬂ

i "R Eiiseo D.roque Jr.
Regardless of any role Ms. Baer may have played in Rogers Center

bargaining, Ms. Pimentel’s praise of Ms. Baer less than two weeks after

Ms. Baer verbally abused an elected officer of colour shows that not ()

only is there no repercussions for her poor actions, but that such

treatment of leaders of colour is encouraged. Ms. Pimentel demoted Ms. Lue as Lead Organizer for what she perceived
as Ms. Lue disrespecting her in a Special Meeting. Ms. Lue is also an elected officer, serving as Vice President. Elected
officers in any democratic organization should not be reprimanded for speaking up. Speaking up in her capacity as Vice
President, led to Ms. Pimentel demoting Ms. Lue in her capacity as a Lead Organizer. The structural racism here is two-
fold:

A) A black organizing lead says something in her capacity as an elected officer that a white elected officer perceives as
being “against”" her and she is immediately disciplined.

B) A white organizing lead insults and verbally abuses an elected officer of colour without any repercussions. And in turn
the abusive Organizer is praised following the bad behavior.
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Appendix C

WhatsApp Conversation Between Jorge Hurtado and Myself, Saturday May 13%, 1 AM. Text version of WhatsApp
conversation follows.
(My text messages are on the right with the green background.)

. ROCGIRS ¥ 155 PM € 50 e ee ROGERS ¥ 155 PM £ 0% e ae RIGERS & 155 PM ‘w0 de
! { (
< 1 Jorge I'4 4 Jorge ¢ " 4 Jorge
Or at least thunk 1 have been

| . . Yeah, | guess | just strongly
W Pretty up front. . Fot better or disagree.
worse
What's up?
|

‘ Whether v agree or nog

Withme ) it's about justice after all,

About ny take on all the stuft going
an Fuck. | know And like | said

Why do you say that? ! e before, Lotsa of what is said s
) ' No, we're good. true....hut my personal experience

[ LT R e LR

I just wanna be clear. . Are we ke,
not cool with each other despite
our ohvious difference ot opmnion?

. of certain ppi now clamouring for
But up front in terms of? justice is terrible. Whetheru
helieve it or not, it’s real. imnot
My own “take" on who's right and gringo asskissing.

whose wrong {in a nutshell) S
Anyway

U cold as fuck today. Whichis...
Ok.... Things are really
uncomfortable at office...

Andiam

Or at least think ¢ have been Yeah, 1 guess | just strongly
| disagree. Nah, | see the injjustice at that

place. it's not cool.

worse I know. I'm not hlind

Whether u agree or nog

Pretty up front... Fot better or

it's abeutjustice afte: wn. Think ive ever been subject of




Think ive ever been subject of
injustice?

<

No need to answer

'm always going to be on the side
ot justice. And honestly, | don't fike
the shit that is said in that office. )
think a lot of racist/classist shit is
said.

And you and { had a conversation
betore your vacation and tbh I'm
not happy about some of the stuff
you said.

I know

But i said it as truthfully as i could.

Which

Though not make it hetter, id think
allows for some frankness

SOCIRS & 155 Pa¢

4 Jorge
O QUL

Totally agree

Nur has been evil to me shelli.

And i dont say that lightly

EVIL to me.

Jorge, he NEVER takes things to
that level.
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ROGERS 7

'_*.Jorge

156 P4

Okay well let's see. But, how can
we fight against the bosses when
there is racism and discrimination
being encouraged in our office?

And I'm not naive. | see it.

{ dont care to turn u against him.
But he is no angel.

Like you guys talk about waﬁiing to
destroy him and shit.

i's not cool.

Shelli..... When i ieave this god
forsaken job one day i will teli u.

Okay well let’s see. But, how ca.
we finht anainst the hneges when

B LHEER SO N RN AR

Of course there is!

7 90% 55

He didn't start this shit.

U see me get same professional
courstesy as heather ann or andrea
bocker?

L don't know jorge, | always thot
you and Nur were good.
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*  ROGERT ¥ 155 PM FUGL b ans g : z 3 s

4 f- 4 Jorge

Okay well let's see. But, how can
we fight against the bosses when
there is racism and discrimination
being encouraged in our office?

Andl F'm not naive, | see it.

{ dont care to turn u against hin.
But he is no angel.

Of course there is!

U see me get same proIessionai
courstesy as heather ann or andrea
hocker?

1 don't know jorge, | always thou
you and Nur were good.
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Text file of chat with Jorge Hurtado

2017-05-13, 1:00:07 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:01:58 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:02:12 AM:

difference of opinion?

2017-05-13, 1:02:39 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:04:14 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:04:42 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:04:58 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:05:12 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:05:26 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:05:30 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:05:48 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:06:23 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:06:32 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:07:26 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:07:51 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:08:00 AM:

2017-05-13, 1:08:07 AM
2017-05-13, 1:10:51 AM
experience of certain pp
asskissing.

2017-05-13, 1:10:57 AM
2017-05-13, 1:11:23 AM
2017-05-13, 1:11:26 AM
2017-05-13, 1:12:01 AM
2017-05-13, 1:12:06 AM

Jorge: Yo
Ss: What's up?
Jorge: | just wanna be clear..... Are we like, not cool with each other despite our obvious

Ss: Why do you say that?

Jorge: U cold as fuck today. Which is... Ok.... Things are really uncomfortable at office...
Jorge: Andiam

Jorge: Or at least think i have been

Jorge: Pretty up front... Fot better or worse

Jorge: Whether u agree or nog

Jorge: With me

Jorge: About my take on all the stuff going on

Ss: No, we're good.

Ss: But up front in terms of?

lorge: My own "take" on who's right and whose wrong (in a nutshell)

Ss: Yeah, | guess | just strongly disagree.

Jorge: I know.

: Ss: It's about justice after all.

: Jorge: Fuck. 1know. And like i said before, Lotsa of what is said is true....but my personal
I now clamouring for justice is terrible. Whether u believe it or not, it's real. im not gringo

: Jorge: Anyway

: Ss: Nabh, | see the injustice at that place. It's not cool.
:Ss: I'm not blind.

: Jorge: Think ive ever been subject of injustice?

: Jorge: No need to answer
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2017-05-13, 1:12:36 AM: Ss: I'm always going to be on the side of justice. And honestly, | don't like the shit that is said in
that office. | think a lot of racist/classist shit is said.

2017-05-13, 1:13:03 AM: Ss: And you and 1 had a conversation before your vacation and tbh I'm not happy about some
of the stuff you said.

2017-05-13, 1:13:12 AM: Jorge: | know

2017-05-13, 1:13:40 AM: Jorge: But i said it as truthfully as i could.

2017-05-13, 1:13:46 AM: Jorge: Which

2017-05-13, 1:14:25 AM: Jorge: Though not make it better, id think allows for some frankness

2017-05-13, 1:14:56 AM: Ss: | don't know if you recall the exact convo but some stuff about nur you said was extreme.
2017-05-13, 1:15:01 AM: Ss: | know his character

2017-05-13, 1:15:04 AM: Jorge: Yea

2017-05-13, 1:15:06 AM: Ss: And it doesn't sit well with me

2017-05-13, 1:15:13 AM: Jorge: | know what i said

2017-05-13, 1:15:54 AM: Ss: | just think this dispute was taken to a level it didn't need to be taken to.
2017-05-13, 1:15:53 AM: Jorge: Not once in anything i said then or before have u ever given me benefit of doubt
2017-05-13, 1:16:07 AM: Jorge: Totally agree

2017-05-13, 1:16:29 AM: Jorge: Nur has been evil to me shelli.

2017-05-13, 1:16:39 AM: Jorge: And i dont say that lightly

2017-05-13, 1:16:49 AM: Jorge: EVIL to me.

2017-05-13, 1:17:04 AM: Ss: Jorge, he NEVER takes things to that level.

2017-05-13, 1:17:20 AM: Ss: Like you guys talk about wanting to destroy him and shit.

2017-05-13, 1:17:27 AM: Ss: It's not cool.

2017-05-13, 1:17:38 AM: Jorge: Shelli..... When i leave this god forsaken job one day i will tell u.

2017-05-13, 1:18:43 AM: Ss: Okay well let's see. But, how can we fight against the bosses when there is racism and
discrimination being encouraged in our office?

2017-05-13, 1:18:52 AM: Ss: And I'm not naive. | see it.

2017-05-13, 1:19:04 AM: Jorge: | dont care to turn u against him. But he is no angel.

2017-05-13, 1:19:31 AM: Jorge: Of course there is!

2017-05-13, 1:19:58 AM: Ss: He didn't start this shit.

2017-05-13, 1:20:07 AM: Jorge: U see me get same professional courstesy as heather ann or andrea bocker?
2017-05-13, 1:20:51 AM: Ss: 1 don't know jorge, | always thought you and Nur were good.

2017-05-13, 1:21:15 AM: Ss: He's treated like a criminal in that office and I'm done playing that game.
2017-05-13, 1:21:20 AM: Jorge: But i honestly think nur has an ego problem that masks white privilege
2017-05-13, 1:21:30 AM: Jorge: Shelli

2017-05-13, 1:21:53 AM: Jorge: In my 7yrs of being there

2017-05-13, 1:22:02 AM: Ss: White privilege is a real problem in that office.

2017-05-13, 1:22:06 AM: Ss: It's disgraceful.

2017-05-13, 1:22:28 AM: Jorge: What have i gained in anyway from siding with white privilege

2017-05-13, 1:22:38 AM: Ss: Our members pay our salaries. | think everyone has forgotten that.

2017-05-13, 1:22:39 AM: Jorge: My salary is basically the same

2017-05-13, 1:22:46 AM: Ss: They are our bosses.

2017-05-13, 1:22:51 AM: Jorge: | take on more files

2017-05-13, 1:23:01 AM: Ss: But the people who look like our members are treated like shit.

2017-05-13, 1:23:09 AM: Jorge: | do more work the organizers

2017-05-13, 1:24:02 AM: Jorge: | get less recognition. Not once did sanders or lis invite me to ofl changing workplace
review meetings where all other unions invited their lawyers

2017-05-13, 1:24:25 AM: Jorge: | got my wifes work to help sponsor chord work

2017-05-13, 1:24:35 AM: Ss: Come on Jorge, you guys are all on one side.

2017-05-13, 1:24:49 AM: Ss: The second someone disagrees they become less

2017-05-13, 1:24:59 AM: Ss: It's happening to me. I'm fine with it though.

2017-05-13, 1:25:08 AM: Ss: | really don't care what they think of me.
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2017-05-13, 1:25:34 AM: Ss: I'm good with my conscience at the end of the day. And | know I'm on the side of justice.
2017-05-13, 1:25:58 AM: Jorge: Im opposed to nur because i think he is cliquey and his cliqgue hates me more than the
Yale ppl. Straight up.

2017-05-13, 1:26:33 AM: Ss: | think you're wrong about him. I'm sick of the disrespect he gets there.

2017-05-13, 1:26:36 AM: Ss: And always has.

2017-05-13, 1:26:40 AM: Ss: it's complete BS.

2017-05-13, 1:26:59 AM: Ss: If Lis or David were treated like that, we would have problems.

2017-05-13, 1:27:09 AM: Jorge: | think you're dismissive of what i have to say

2017-05-13, 1:27:14 AM: Ss: But it's okay to treat a Black leader like shit.

2017-05-13, 1:27:33 AM: Ss: No I'm not. | disagree with your opinion of him. That's all.

2017-05-13, 1:27:59 AM: Jorge: But my experience u dont accept as vaild

2017-05-13, 1:28:16 AM: Jorge: | have hard cold facts u can ask him about.

2017-05-13, 1:28:49 AM: Jorge: Txt messages of deceit i have kept

2017-05-13, 1:28:58 AM

: Ss: Okay then, why don't you guys present them? Because this dispute is based on bull shit

rumours and a fake narrative.

2017-05-13, 1:29:11 AM

2017-05-13, 1:29:21 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:29:29 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:29:47 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:29:50 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:29:54 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:30:02 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:30:04 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:30:13 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:30:16 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:30:21 AM:
2017-05-13, 1:30:22 AM:

2017-05-13, 1:30:25 AM
2017-05-13, 1:30:34 AM
2017-05-13, 1:30:54 AM
2017-05-13, 1:31:08 AM
2017-05-13, 1:31:17 AM

Jorge: "you guys"

Ss: It's everybody vs them

Ss: And that's the truth

Ss: | haven't seen your texts

Jorge: "them", "everybody"

Ss: So | guess | can't

Ss: Comment

Ss: But

Ss: It's white vs black/brown

Ss: At that office

Ss: And it's BS

Jorge: Why am i on lis and david side as u say?

: Ss: It's pure racism

:Jorge: Tell me.

: Jorge: Ima fair skinned latino siding with whites?
:Jorge: Say it

: Ss: | don't know why you are but for most people, they automatically sided with them, without

any proof and now nur is a criminal?

2017-05-13, 1:31:26 AM
2017-05-13, 1:31:47 AM
2017-05-13, 1:31:52 AM
2017-05-13, 1:32:14 AM
2017-05-13, 1:32:35 AM
2017-05-13, 1:32:42 AM
2017-05-13, 1:32:57 AM
2017-05-13, 1:33:05 AM
2017-05-13, 1:33:11 AM
2017-05-13, 1:33:49 AM

: Jorge: Most ppl???

: Jorge: Nur is supported by dee taylor shelli. Open your eyes

: Ss: That's not me, | didn't initially take sides because | didn't know the whole story.

: Ss: | believe d Taylor cares about workers not these BS politics.

: Ss: Lis and David could have rectified this a long time ago. They chose not to.

: Ss: I'm not afraid to say it.

: Jorge: Sigh

: Jorge: We dont agree

: Ss: Yeah we don't.

+ Ss: 1 can't side with people who oppress people of colour and encourage an environment

where racism and classism are okay.

2017-05-13, 1:34:17 AM

: Jorge: | dont know anything bout IU politics or who sides with whom except when they're

invited here and ppl make a big deal about them.

2017-05-13, 1:34:31 AM: Ss: | don't follow

2017-05-13, 1:35:00 AM: Jorge: | dont know if d taylor is on side of good or bad in this dispute
2017-05-13, 1:35:22 AM: Ss: | don't think he's on a side. | think he wants this resolved.
2017-05-13, 1:35:26 AM: Ss: As we all do.

2017-05-13, 1:35:52 AM: Jorge: Nur would have hung me out to dry last year at this time
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2017-05-13, 1:37:03 AM: Jorge: Ask him if u could mediate an "airing of truths”. Just us three. 1000 vodka on the rocks
on me, that he'd never ever agree.

2017-05-13, 1:38:45 AM: Jorge: Say to him. Meet you, me and him. And have truth out about me and him. Not the L
and D shit. Strictly our stuff... And why he stopped talking to me.

2017-05-13, 1:39:05 AM: Ss: Why don't you two just meet?

2017-05-13, 1:39:19 AM: Ss: | think that's what you want.

2017-05-13, 1:39:25 AM: Jorge: No.

2017-05-13, 1:39:34 AM: Ss: | should not be involved in this.

2017-05-13, 1:39:43 AM: Jorge: | want a witness

2017-05-13, 1:39:46 AM: Jorge: See.

2017-05-13, 1:40:27 AM: Jorge: Forget it.

2017-05-13, 1:40:59 AM: Ss: So set it up then... have you two even spoken?

2017-05-13, 1:41:04 AM: Jorge: Me, u, him and no one else. 120% he says no way

2017-05-13, 1:41:26 AM: Ss: | don't know that.

2017-05-13, 1:42:45 AM: Jorge: Not since September 26, 2016 at around 3pm. Our last real comminication
2017-05-13, 1:43:04 AM: Jorge: Since the angie d'olivera Arbitration

2017-05-13, 1:43:13 AM: Ss: Okay well maybe you two try and set something up...

2017-05-13, 1:43:13 AM: Jorge: He knows that i know.

2017-05-13, 1:43:20 AM: Jorge: No.

2017-05-13, 1:43:33 AM: Ss: | thought that's what you want?

2017-05-13, 1:43:40 AM: Ss: | will come

2017-05-13, 1:43:39 AM: Jorge: No.

2017-05-13, 1:43:45 AM: Ss: If you both want ??

2017-05-13, 1:44:36 AM: Jorge: | want you to know thst when i say he is not an honorable man, that i have proof of
what i say. And that im not some gringo ass kisser.

2017-05-13, 1:45:18 AM: Ss: So who in that office is honourable then?

2017-05-13, 1:45:31 AM: Ss: If he's not an honourable man, then ! have no hope for the world.
2017-05-13, 1:45:58 AM: Ss: Because | actually think he's one of the most honourable in that office...
2017-05-13, 1:46:13 AM: Ss: And this dispute is what made me realize that.

2017-05-13, 1:46:41 AM: Jorge: Shelli. Your the noblest girl in ir office (and sexiest person after myself)
2017-05-13, 1:47:16 AM: Jorge: But he is a mean man with questionablr integrity and i have proof.
2017-05-13, 1:47:24 AM: Jorge: Towards me

2017-05-13, 1:47:39 AM: Ss: Okay then maybe you can show the proof?

2017-05-13, 1:47:51 AM: Jorge: Ok

2017-05-13, 1:48:00 AM: Ss: He has integrity though jorge

2017-05-13, 1:48:03 AM: Jorge: To whom?

2017-05-13, 1:48:07 AM: Ss: More than most people there

2017-05-13, 1:48:28 AM: Jorge: See, im not interested in tearing down black union leaders.....
2017-05-13, 1:48:33 AM: Ss: | honestly have lost hope because | don’t think people in our office have integrity
2017-05-13, 1:48:55 AM: Ss: But... people in our office are interested in tearing down black leaders.
2017-05-13, 1:48:58 AM: Ss: I've witnessed it

2017-05-13, 1:48:58 AM: Jorge: Set up a 3 way meeting i beg u.

2017-05-13, 1:49:03 AM: Ss: And I'm done

2017-05-13, 1:49:26 AM: Jorge: He won't agree for bullshit reasons.

2017-05-13, 1:49:31 AM: Ss: And now I'm the bad guy because I'm sticking with my principles.
2017-05-13, 1:49:36 AM: Ss: Okay | will try

2017-05-13, 1:49:37 AM: Jorge: No.

2017-05-13, 1:49:43 AM: Jorge: U are not bad.

2017-05-13, 1:50:07 AM: Ss: The easiest thing | could have done was nothing or sided with Lis and David.
2017-05-13, 1:50:16 AM: Jorge: This is true

2017-05-13, 1:50:26 AM: Ss: But then | would being a disservice to myself. And that’s not me.
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2017-05-13, 1:50:32 AM: Ss: So | can't stay silent anymore.

2017-05-13, 1:51:05 AM: Ss: It's about racial justice and respect for the people paying our salary.

2017-05-13, 1:52:13 AM: Jorge: And all im saying is.... If u dont want to hear why at least i am opposed to Nur...... Then
at least let me show u why i say he is dishonorable.... In the open... without spin. Face to face.

2017-05-13, 1:52:26 AM: Jorge: | have nothing to hide. And nor should he.

2017-05-13, 1:52:43 AM: Ss: Okay. I'm sure he won't be hiding anything either.

2017-05-13, 1:52:56 AM: lorge: Good.

2017-05-13, 1:53:08 AM: Ss: So if you two are willing to meet, I'm down.

2017-05-13, 1:54:25 AM: Ss: But, please don't deny that racism is being tolerated and encouraged in our office.
2017-05-13, 1:54:37 AM: Ss: Because | have witnessed it first hand.

2017-05-13, 1:54:59 AM: Ss: And | said this to you before, Lis and David do not walk on water by any means.
2017-05-13, 1:55:03 AM: Jorge: | will print up emails and texts as well as explain the narrative. To be clear he blames me
for his shortcomings on servicing which are unwarranted... And furthermore, when offered help, he refuses. From me.
He resents me for it That is my case. Simply put.

2017-05-13, 1:55:46 AM: Ss: Okay, | will hear you out. Both of you. if we can make it happen.

2017-05-13, 1:56:03 AM: Jorge: Ask him. He refuses to speak to me.

2017-05-13, 1:56:25 AM: Jorge: He can even go first. Or even speak longer.

2017-05-13, 1:56:54 AM: Ss: Ok let's see how it goes.

2017-05-13, 1:56:58 AM: Jorge: Np

2017-05-13, 1:57:51 AM: Jorge: | fully expect he disagrees.

2017-05-13, 1:57:57 AM: Jorge: Anyway. | let u go.

2017-05-13, 1:58:26 AM: Jorge: See u monday

2017-05-13, 1:58:37 AM: Ss: Okay cool. Have a good wknd.
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Appendix D

Text Messages Between Jay Yerex and Myself, May 18t, 2017
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Appendix E

Email from Jay Yerex to Myseif, June 19", 2017

---------- Forwarded message ---—-----

From: jayyerex6 <jayyerex6@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, Jun 19, 2017 at 2:52 PM

Subject: UUHS investigation

To: Shelli Sareen <shellisareen@gmail.com>

Hi Shelli

As the UUHS representative for Canada | would like to conduct an interview with you regarding very
serious potential breaches of the Collective Agreement of the International Union as well as Ontario
Labour Law.

There is currently an outstanding policy grievance regarding abuse of management rights by Scott
Cooper. UUHS reserves the right to file additional grievances as well as charges with the
International Union as well as the public review board against other staff and officers of both the
International Union as well as Local 75.

UUHS also reserves the right to subpoena you in potential arbitration or hearings at the Ontario
Labour Board.

Pls advise your potential availability prior to end of business day June 23, 2017
Regards

Jay Yerex
UUHS
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Appendix F
Formal Complaint from me against Jay Yerex and potentially others, July 3, 2017

From: Shelli Sareen <ssareen@unitehere.org>

Date: July 3, 2017 at 3:32:51 PM EDT

To: Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>, Jim DuPont <jdupont@unitehere.org>, John McCaffrey
<imccaffrev@unitehere.org>, "mcasey@unitehere2.org" <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, "rmccracken@msh.law”
<rmecracken@msh.law>, "svarela@msh.law" <svarela@msh.law>

Cc: Lis Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Nuredin Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>,
"viue@uniteherelocal75.org" <viue uniteherelocal75.org>

Subject: Formal complaint

| hereby file a formal complaint against Jay Yerex and potentially others for creating an environment where the
harassment and bullying of people of colour is not only tolerated, but encouraged.

On Friday June 30™ while | was leaving the office around 11:00 AM, Mr. Yerex approached me and said, “Just to gives
you a heads up, I've requested your statements from the 1U.” 1said, “okay” and left because | did not want to engage in
this discussion with Mr. Yerex. Itis not clear to me what statements Mr. Yerex is referring to, or why he believes he has
the authority to make such requests of me or about me. | have several questions:

A} What statements is Mr. Yerex referring to?

B) What is the nature of these alleged statements?

C) How did Mr. Yerex learn of these alleged statements?

D} Why does Mr. Yerex think | submitted a statement and to whom?

On May 18™, | received a series of text messages from Mr. Yerex. | felt they were accusatory and | felt bullied. Our text
conversation is as follows:

Mr. Yerex: What’s going on with Kumsa

Mr. Yerex: They want to transfer him?

Myself: No, that’s not what’s happening.

Myself: Where did you get that information?

Mr. Yerex: Kumsa

Mr. Yerex: ) told him that the IU has cut the funding to Local 75

Mr. Yerex: This is Theresa’s doing

Myself: I'll talk to Jj tmw.

Mr. Yerex: She told me the other day that all research funding gets cut from Toronto
Myself: Who?

Mr. Yerex: Theresa told me

Mr. Yerex: They are also removing me from all my hotels

Mr. Yerex: | don’t even know what to tell the Park Hyatt workers

Mr. Yerex: I'm in the middle of negotiating their Severance

Mr. Yerex: Valerie refused to pay Josefina so she has to go back into the shop

Mr. Yerex: I’'m not going to let Theresa use Kumsa as a political pawn

Mr. Yerex: Have you spoken to Kendra about Scott Cooper

Myself: Just come by the office tmw so we can discuss with Jj.

Mr. Yerex: I'm not sure I'll have time. | have to say goodbye to all my committee. it’s my last chance before I'm not
allowed to talk to them
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Mr. Yerex: I'm going to grieve tomorrow and do an information request on what Theresa is doing

Itis my assessment that Mr. Yerex decided to send me these text messages to target me because | have been vocal
about my distaste for the treatment of Valrie, Nuredin, and the other people of colour under Nuredin’s structure. |also
felt that | was being accused of Kumsa being transferred; when no such thing was even oceurring.

On June 19", 2017 Mr. Yerex had sent me an email with the subject: “UUHS Investigation”
The email states:
“Hi Shelli

As the UUHS representative for Canada | would like to conduct an interview with you regarding very serious potential
breaches of the Collective Agreement of the International Union as well as Ontario Labour Law.

There is currently an outstanding policy grievance regarding abuse of management rights by Scott Cooper. UUHS
reserves the right to file additional grievances as well as charges with the International Union as well as the public
review board against other staff and officers of both the International Union as well as Local 75.

UUHS also reserves the right to subpoena you in potential arbitration or hearings at the Ontario Labour Board.

Pls advise your potential availability prior to end of business day June 23, 2017
Regards

Jay Yerex

UUHS”

This was the second time Mr. Yerex had mentioned Scott Cooper to me; | do not know Kendra and had not even had a
conversation with Mr. Cooper other than hello when he had previously been in Toronto. | am unclear why Mr. Yerex
would send me this email, but after speaking to several others on staff, it appears to be some sort of activity to further
target people of colour. In fact, | would be curious to know if Mr. Yerex sent an email such as this to anyone on staff
who is not a person of colour.

Since revealing at a leads meeting that | am neutral in the political dispute at the Local in November 2016, | have felt
bullied and harassed. | would encourage the International Union to investigate Mr. Yerex for his role in harassing and
bullying a number of people of colour on staff. | would also encourage the IU to investigate other Local 75 and/or IU
staff working for Local 75 for their role in Mr. Yerex's activities around harassment and bullying of people of colour. The
harassment and bullying of and/or discrimination against people of colour in our office has been encouraged and
perpetuated by a number of people on staff and in leadership. 1do not believe Mr. Yerex is acting alone and ! believe
that he may be getting his direction from a superior in his insistent request for my alleged statement. Mr. Yerex is not
the first person to mention that | filed a complaint.

Wednesday May 24, 2017

Jorge Hurtado sent me a text message saying “Hey call me for a sec” and then after “no rush.”
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I called Jorge from an office phone and he said that | should call him from my cell phone instead and so | did. He told me
that David Sanders had told him earlier that day that there is a complaint filed against him and that | was involved. |told
Jorge to tell David Sanders to get his facts straight and that | did not file a complaint against him. | had also told Jorge
that if David Sanders has something to ask me he should come ask me himself. Jorge told me that this was very “hush
hush” and that there are IU charges and | am involved. Jorge mentioned something about racism and classism in our
office and 1 told him that there is and that | have examples and that if asked | have to tell the truth. It was my belief that
David Sanders had encouraged Jorge to get information from me.

So Mr. Yerex is the second person to insinuate that | made some sort of statement or complaint. Therefore | would like
answers to my questions of Mr. Yerex as well as answers to the following questions of other officers/staffers at Local 75:

A. Where did Mr. Sanders get information that | filed a complaint against him?

B. If this information pertaining to my alleged complaint was “hush hush” which | take to mean confidential
information, why then would Mr. Sanders in his capacity as a Director and (U staffer breach such
confidentiality?

I'd like to reiterate that | believe that Mr. Yerex is not acting on his own, but perhaps, in collusion with members of the
Local 75 leadership. As an example of how | believe such collusion works, | have information pertaining to a meeting
that took place outside the Local 75 office where a number of Local 75 staff members gathered with Local 75 leads and
discussed “how to get Nuredin and Guled.” This was not the first time | have heard of threats being made against people
of colour in our office.

| also have serious concerns that Mr. Yerex is abusing his position as a representative at UUHS.

| would encourage the IU as well as the Local to investigate the harassment and bullying of and/or discrimination against
people of colour at UNITE HERE Local 75. As elected officers to the Local, | believe Lis Pimentel, Nuredin Bulle and Valrie
Lue also bear responsibility to have an independent firm conduct an investigation. To assist in any investigation, | have
evidence in terms of text, email and other documentation that | believe would be helpful to this investigation.

I believe that the rights of several of my colleagues and | are being violated under the Ontario Human Rights Code which
prohibits discrimination against people on several protected grounds which include race, colour, ethnic origin, and sex

among other things. http://www.ohrc.on.ca/en/ontario-human-rights-code. | believe we have a very strong case under
this code and | am willing to file a complaint and testify under oath.

Sincerely,

Shelli Sareen

Research Analyst

UNITE HERE!

15 Gervais Drive, 3" Floor
Toronto, ON M3C 1Y8
416-384-0983 x315
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Statement and Demand of Local 75 Executive Board

To: President, D. Taylor, Mike Casey, Rich McCracken, Sarah Varela
From: The majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board

Re: Challenging Legality of Local 75 July 11, 2017 GMM and Demands of the Executive Board and
Elected Officers, Valrie Lue and Nuredin Bulle

August 7, 2017

We, the clear majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board challenge the legality of the July 11,
2017 UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meeting. We believe that the manner by which the
meeting was conducted is in gross violation of our Sovereign Constitution and Local Bylaws. Therefore,
we demand a thorough investigation and we demand that the International Union take all necessary steps
to prevent further division and destabilization of UNITE HERE Local 75.

Executive Board and Elected Officers Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue Not Informed Prior to Booking
Meeting Room of Extraordinary Expenses

Article IX, section 5 (b) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws state “all applications for donations and all
proposed expenditures, other than routine operating expenses, shall first be referred to the
Executive Board for their recommendation; which recommendation shall be subject to membership
approval by majority vote of the membership present at a regular or special meeting.” Lis Pimentel
booked a meeting room at the Intercontinental Hotel (not a Local 75 property) at a cost of $8,500+ as the
location for the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting. We have never booked a General
Membership Meeting at this location prior to July 11™ nor have we spent this amount of money to a book
space for a General Membership Meeting prior to this meeting, and therefore it is not a routine expense.
Lis’s booking of this room without informing the Executive Board or other elected officers prior to booking
is a clear violation of our bylaws.

Intentional Obstruction and Slow Down of Entry of Several Hundred Members to the Meeting
Designed to Benefit President Lis Pimentel

Outside the entrance doors of the meeting room at the intercontinental Hotel, several hundred members
gathered to gain entrance into the meeting room. There was a registration desk that was managed by
volunteers assigned either by Lis Pimentel or somebody under her structure, to check members’
identification to allow them a voter card (a piece of paper that said the word "vote” on it) and gain entry
into the meeting room. A separate table was managed by Anna Volpe (Admin) and Pedro Cristovao
(Admin Lead) to allow members who were not in “good standing” to pay dues to “catch up” so that they
could then proceed to the registration desk to gain entry to the meeting. Other members who were not in
good standing were aiso allowed entry but were not supposed to be given a voter card.

The entry points were extremely chaotic as there were not enough individuals handiing registration to
allow all members to gain smooth entrance. However, certain members, namely those that were
organized to attend the meeting by individuals under David Sanders’ structure, and those who are clearly
on Lis Pimentel’s side of the political dispute were given a printout of their membership card prior to
attending the meeting so that they could quickly be scanned to enter the meeting. These membership
cards were not made available to all members, only the members who were organized to attend by
organizers and others under David Sanders’ structure.

We believe the chaotic registration process and the ease of entry provided to certain members was
undemocratic and conducted in a manner to intentionally slow down and obstruct several hundred
members from attending the meeting. The registration process took an extremely long time, delaying the
meeting’s start by approximately 1 hour and 45 minutes. Additionally, several members were denied entry
by those managing the registration desk for reasons that are not clear.



The Parliamentarian Ran and Controlled the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting in Direct
Violation of Our Local Bylaws

At the beginning of the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting, Lis Pimentel introduced an individual
by the name of Brock C. (last name unclear) and stated that he is our Parliamentarian for the day and
would be introducing us to the rules of the meeting. He then took the mic and stated that he would
introduce us to Roberts Rules of Order which he indicated is in our bylaws and in the UNITE HERE
Constitution.

He introduced himself as a former Teacher and a Negotiator who worked for the Ontario Catholic
Teacher's Association. He also claimed to have done numerous meetings like this before. He clearly
stated that his purpose there was not to be controller of the meeting but to provide direction to help where
we wanted the meeting to go. He also spoke about respecting those with opinions different than our own.
He said he was there to help and that the meeting was guided by the Local's bylaws, the Constitution of
UNITE HERE and Roberts Rules of Order.

Later, in the meeting, the Parliamentarian also stated that according to our bylaws and the UNITE HERE
Constitution, we need a Parliamentarian to have a meeting. However, our bylaws do not state that a
Parliamentarian is needed to have a meeting. The IU Constitution also does not state that we need a
Parliamentarian to have a meeting. We believe this is misleading and false.

While he was providing his opening remarks, the Parliamentarian, spoke of the pros and cons mics and
said he would rule people out of order. But if he is ruling people out of order, then is he not essentially
running the meeting since he is deciding who is out of order and who is not? So even though he stated
clearly that he would not be controller of the meeting, he fully ran and controlled the General Membership
Meeting to the point where he even told an Executive Board Member, Yohanes Habte, that he would
have him removed.

Article IX section 1 (a) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws clearly state that the President “shall preside
at all regular and special membership meetings and at all meetings of the Executive Board...”

Article IX section 2 (a) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws clearly state that the Vice-President “shall
preside over all meetings in the absence of the President, and for the time being, be invested with the
same power as though he were President.”

Neither the President nor the Vice President presided over the July 11, 2017 General Membership
Meeting even though they were present during the meeting.

Premeditated Misconduct Orchestrated to Divide the Membership and Provide Certain Individuals
who are Allies of President, Lis Pimentel, With Unfair Advantages Throughout the Meeting

The Parliamentarian started to run the meeting and stated that he already had motions that people had
given him prior to the meeting. He said that he had gone through the motions with those individuals to
ensure that they made sense and accomplished what the individuals who made the motions wanted them
to do, prior to the meeting. He also said any motions had to have been given to him in writing and that
motions could not be made at the mic. We would like to point out, again, that the Parliamentarian claimed
he already had motions prior to the meeting’s start. The clear majority of Executive Board Members as
well as Elected Officers Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue, were not given the opportunity to provide written
motions, were not informed that other individuals had submitted motions, and are unclear at which point
they would have even met with the Parliamentarian unless they were given prior direction to.

It must also be noted that that neither the clear majority of Executive Board Members nor Elected Officers
Valrie Lue and Nuredin Bulle were given the agenda or any documents that were being voted upon (for
example, financial statements) at any point (prior to or during the meeting). The only individuals who
visibly had the agenda were Lis Pimentel and the Parliamentarian. In all previous General Membership



Meetings, the Executive Board and members who participate in the meeting, are given the documents
that are being voted upon, including financial statements. Imagine voting on an item and most voters
don’t even know what they are voting on, and without being given any documentation on the matter.

In fact, at our Executive Board Meeting held on July 6, 2017 it was agreed upon between the entire
Executive Board that was present, the Elected Officers (including President, Lis Pimentel) and
Supervisor, Mike Casey, that we would begin the General Membership Meeting with a joint statement,
announcing the positive outcome of progress and agreement that had been made between Lis Pimentel
and the majority of the Executive Board, where Lis Pimentel agreed, in writing, to the demands of the
Executive Board. In addition, there was an agreement regarding the amicable separation between UNITE
HERE Local 75 and Legal Counsel, Jorge Hurtado. The appendix to this document includes page 8 of the
minutes to the July 6, 2017 Local 75 Executive Board Meeting, outlining the plan to report at the General
Membership Meeting the positive steps taken at that meeting.

Rather than reporting on the positive outcome of the July 6 Executive Board meeting, the first motion the
Parliamentarian brought to the table was a motion made by Executive Board member, John Timoteo to
amend the agenda from what was printed by moving a proposed motion concerning trusteeship to
immediately following regular business prior to new business. John Timoteo is a key supporter of Lis
Pimentel's and we question how he was given the opportunity to provide a written motion in advance of
the meeting while the clear majority of the Executive Board and Elected Officers Valrie Lue and Nuredin
Bulle, were not informed nor given the same opportunity.

Another item was later brought to the table, which was related to the $80,000 amicable separation
expenditure to release Legal Counsel, Jorge Hurtado. There was a vote on it. The Parliamentarian
immediately stated that it was lost. Somebody requested a recount. A recount was conducted but once
inside the room, it is unclear, who is a voting member and who is not. Non-voting members were also
allowed in the room. People were asked to vote by simply raising their hands.

The item to vote upon specifically, was approving the $80,000 expenditure for an amicable separation of
Jorge Hurtado. Lis Pimentel stood at the pro mic to provide clarification on the item, stating that we've
reached an agreement with Jorge Hurtado where he has agreed to go, and if it is not approved then it
puts us in a bind, essentially. An Executive Board member also stood up and explained that Lis Pimentel
had said it could cost us around $200,000 to otherwise release Jorge Hurtado of his duties.

Even though the UNITE HERE Local 75 President stood up and claimed to support the settiement with
the Attorney, IU and Local 75 staff under David Sanders’ structure, and staff members who have been in
clear support of Lis Pimentel on the Local’s political dispute, were witnessed to urge members to vote
down the item. To clarify, the President indicated that she supports this item going through, but some of
her key staff supporters were asking members to do the opposite of what she claimed to have wanted by
voting it down. Witnesses, report to have seen the following individuals urging members to vote that item
down:

e Jay Yerex, U Organizer assigned to Local 75
o Daniel Bastien, U Grant assigned to Local 75
¢ Rafunzel Korngut, Newly Hired Local 75 Organizer

Additionally, several staff including Local 75 staff and IU staff assigned to Local 75 and/or working out of
the Local 75 office who have been in clear support of Lis Pimentel's side in the Local's politics, were also
witnessed to have voted the item down, even though the President they have been in support of, claimed
to be in support of the item. We believe there was a premeditated plan, arranged with the President’s
knowledge, to do the opposite of what the President claimed to want to do, which we believe is what she
really wanted.



Throughout the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting, Allan Pace was seen guiding workers on
how to vote by waving a red flag and jumping up and down. Nadia Baer was also seen directing members
on how to vote during parts of the meeting. It should be noted that all staff seen directing members on
how to vote are under the structure of David Sanders.

Undemocratic Meeting, Silencing Elected Leaders and Members

The Parliamentarian, who indicated he was an expert in Robert's Rules, we believe, made serious errors
when members called the question. In accordance with Robert's Rules, when a member calls a question,
after it is seconded, it must be adopted by two-thirds vote. There was no count to determine if two-thirds
of the membership had voted in favour of calling the question. But, he quickly passed those motions. In
fact, on one item where a member called the question (regarding the question on trusteeship) there were
several individuals (members, executive board members, and elected officer, Nuredin Bulle) who wanted
to speak and had lined up to speak for a very long time, were immediately barred from speaking on the
topic by the Parliamentarian. The Parliamentarian who had stated he was not the controller of the
meeting, controlled the fact that many members were stripped of their democratic right to speak. But, the
Parliamentarian was not the only individual who played a role in systematically silencing elected leaders;
IU Organizer, Jay Yerex also played a role in silencing elected leaders. On this very important question of
trusteeship, where Nuredin Bulle and Executive Board members lined up to speak on the motion, Jay
Yerex ran to the opposite mic and advised one of the members in line to call the question to silence the
elected leaders.

In addition, Trustee, Yosief Ogbasellaisie, put forward a motion to table the question of trusteeship. His
desire and intention was to create an opportunity to explain to the members the trusteeship question is
premature due to the progress that was made at the July 6" Executive Board Meeting. This progress that
we believed we had made to move our organization forward by working together, was further destroyed
by U Organizer Jay Yerex when he had asked a member to call the question without giving elected
leaders a chance to inform members of progress we believed we had made.

Final Recommendation

We, the majority of the Executive Board of UNITE HERE Local 75, through the guidance of the
International Union, have tried everything we could, to stabilize and restore our organization; in fact,
taking major steps to avoid trusteeship. Even though we, the majority, had requested for trusteeship,
because of our good will, we accepted Supervision. We worked very hard with the Supervisor, Mike
Casey, by dropping some of our demands for the sake of the stability of the Local. All our efforts and
patience for the past ten months were crushed by a premeditated plan by Lis Pimentel even though she
told us on July 6, 2017 that she agreed in writing to meet our demands. She even embraced us and we
left the room with joy and a sense of relief. But, what we experienced on July 11"™ destroyed all the hope
and good will that we had left. We lack the words to express what we experienced that day. At this point,
we have done everything we possibly could. Lis Pimentel has demonstrated her intentions and desire to
silence us and to divide the Local, and to take away our democratic rights by using illegal techniques. For
her, what matters is power at any cost. That is what she has demonstrated to us.

Due to the serious gross misconduct, serious violations and breach of our Local Bylaws and |U
Constitution at the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting, we demand that the Elected body of the
International Union restore democracy at UNITE HERE Local 75 through any means necessary. We
require an immediate investigation and stop to this divisive, undemocratic, and deceptive form of
leadership. On August 3, 2017, the Local 75 Executive Board passed a motion at its Executive Board
Meeting to demand that the IU investigate the legality of the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting.



Appendix

MINUTES OF THE UNITE HERE LOCAL 75 EXECUTIVE BOARD & SOLIDARITY
COMMITTEE, ON THURSDAY JULY 6, 2017 AT
HELD AT 25 CECIL STREET, UNITED STEELWORKER'S HALL

Sister Lis Pimentel stated that the next General Membership meeting was seng naid July 11,
2017. She asked for input for the Agenda and opened the floor to discussion

There was an overall consensus that there were positive steps taken during the day's meeting
which will assist with setting a more positive tone of the upcoming General Membership mesting.
The members of the Board expressed their thoughts of how they would bring the cutcome of
today’s meeting hack to the membership. The Board agreed that they were less divided and
looked forward to working together on behalf of the membership, to focus on fighting the boss
and the upcoming 2018 fight.

Brother Yosief Ogbasellasie suggested that the Executive Board make a joint statement that Local
75 is unified. The leadership is together and focused on 2018 and fighting the boss. Sister Kay
Ann Drummond stated that the members need to know that we are moving forward. Sister
Pimentel agreed that 2 few members of the Board should address the membership at the start
of the meeting to help set a positive tone to the evening. Sister Pimentel further suggested that
the Secretary-Treasurer and President should have a report. Since it is fikely to be alarge meeting
with some controversy, Sister Pimentel also suggested rules need to be set, including time limits,
no verbal insults, speak to the motions presented, etc.

Brother Mike Casey congratulated the Officers for acknowledging the difficulties in the Union
and their commitment to working together, to move forward for the betterment of the members.
NEXT ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Motion to Adjourn

Moved by Sister Christine Smalling, seconded by Brother Rik Hockley Carried {no opposition).

The meeting was adjourned at 4:20 pm.

Lis Pimentel Nuredin Bulle

President Secretary-Treasurer

UNITE HERE Local 75 UNITE HERE Local 75
a
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From: Nuredin Bulle [mailto:nbulle75@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:06 PM

To: D. Taylor; Gwen Mills; mcasey@unitehere2.org; Scott Cooper
Cc: rmceracken@msh.law; svarela@msh.law

Subject: Lack of response by the IU on our numerous complaints

Dar Brother D. Taylor,

We write to you today to express our complete and utter disappointment with the inaction of the
International Union towards our numerous complaints thus far. We are being attacked, harassed,
discriminated against and bullied in our own workplace, and we feel that IU has remained silent
throughout all this abuse.

Collectively the victims of abuse at Local 75 have filed numerous complaints about the injustice that is
taking place at our office and sadly we have not had any concrete response to our painful experience
from the U,

We encourage our members to fight injustice at the workplace every single day, yet, where there is an
immense injustice in our own workplace, it feels as though we are turning a blind eye on it. The racism,
discrimination and injustice that we are experiencing weakens our organization.

Just yesterday Mahen Krishnamoorty, a long-time leader at Local 75 was suspended from his job,
standing accused of something he did not do. With accusation alone, and not having been found guilty he
has been punished and asked to turn over his office keys and Local 75 property as though he is no longer
a part of the organization when he is in fact a part of the thread woven into the very fabric of the Local. He
is a rank and file leader who comes out of the Chelsea Hotel. He led the 2010 strike that set the city-wide
standard for Toronto. People who have built this Local stand to lose everything. After Mahen, who is
next?

We have filed numerous complaints against IU employees assigned to Local 75, yet, several months
later, these employees continue their abuse without repercussion. While, the victims of harassment,
abuse and discrimination are having their livelihoods stripped of them. Is this what we as an organization
stand for? How can we continue to allow this injustice to take place?

We can no longer remain silent about the injustice taking place within our organization. History will judge
the 1U on how effectively you deal with racism, discrimination and injustice within your very own
organization. When there were complaints of sexual harassment, the IU took the correct action in
immediately investigating the charges. We are asking for the same action to be taken on the charges of
racism that we have repeatedly made.



We are writing to you with the very last ounce of hope we have that you will finally act and do the right
thing. If you do not, we feel that we have absolutely no choice but to file a human rights complaint under
Ontario Human Rights Code. We have an obligation to report this racial harassment. Under the Ontario
Human Rights Code, we believe that the IU has an obligation to take immediate action and stop this
abuse.

We'd like to bring your attention to several excerpts from the Ontario Human Rights Commission page on
racial harassment:

“A poisoned environment
Racial harassment can have a bad effect on, or “poison,” the places where you live, work or receive

services. Even if the harassment is not directed at you, it can still poison the environment for you and
others. It can make living and working together very hard.

How do you know if the environment is poisoned? One way is to look at the effect of negative comments
or actions. For instance, if certain racial slurs, actions or “jokes” make you or others feel uncomfortable in
the workplace or afraid to go to work, this could show that the work environment is poisoned.”

“Am | responsible for making it stop?

You may need to take steps to make sure that someone in a position of authority knows you are being
harassed — but you are not the one responsible for making it stop.

In Ontario, employers, contractors, professional associations, unions and people who provide rental
housing accommodation and other services, must make sure that racial harassment does not happen on
their property, in their workplace, or in their facilities. They cannot ignore complaints of harassment and
should take steps to make sure their environments are safe and comfortable for everyone.”

You can find more on the Ontario Human Rights Code by following this
link: httg://www.ohrc.on.ca/en/racial-harassment-know-your-fights-brochure

In solidarity,

Valrie Lue, Vice President, UNITE HERE Local 75

Nuredin Bulle, Secretary Treasurer, UNITE HERE Local 75
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From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75@gmail.com>
Date: August 16, 2017 at 2:46:18 PM CDT

To: scooper@unitehere.org

Subject: Fwd: Fw: Witnessing Racism and living it.

-=-------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Teferi Zemene" <teferizemen ail.com>

Date: Aug 14, 2017 5:15 PM

Subject: Fw: Witnessing Racism and living it.

To: "Nuredin Bulle (EEWNW) 9 ALICEWOOD. Etobicoke" <nbulle75 ail.com>
Cc:

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Teferi Zemene <teferizemene@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 5:14 PM

To: T Zemene

Subject: Witnessing Racism and living it.

I would like to report about my telephone conversation with David Sanders on Wednesday, 09
August 2017 at 4:10pm when he called me from Winnipeg and lasted for 15 min.

David wanted to drop by my house on the evening of July 13 before I leave for vacation the
next day, but about after 9pm he said it got let for him to make it and asked me to call him
upon my arrival and which | did.

He asked about what is going on and when | answered about what | was doing with the Food
Service { YorkU Aramark), he said since he is not part of it, he is not suppose to be informed
about it and right away his voice changed.

He started talking with angry manner, but without yelling. He said he tolerated this betrayal by
his friends for the last 10 months. He mentioned Guled, Valerie and Nuredin and an immediate
action will be taken on those who are not focused on the 2017 contract fight. He could sue
some people and everyone who is not following the program will be terminated including the
executive board.



As | previously mentioned when David said people will be fired after the 11th of July 2017
General Membership Meeting, we saw it happened to Mahen and Nuredin got displaced.

According to David, he and Lis are the savior of the union and there is no other way except
being loyal to the President.

If one is accused or expected to be not loyal, a radical measure will be taken.

My experience with David is that let alone he mentioned as a decision, whatever he floats in his
conversation will happen. His words are God's words in my Local. On 9th August, he did not call
me to have a friendly chat, but to threaten me and to deliver a serios warning which is going to

happen next.

I firmly believe that | was hired as a union staff just to serve both two individuals needs to
convert the union to a private property or not to stand on their way when they mess up with
the brothers and sisters of the Royal York Hotel.

| believed | joined a social movement until last October, 2017 and did volunteered for the union
for about 10 years sacrificing time energy and money in the city or out of the city free service
and always less pay when on V.0. believing that a social movement will not grow with paid staff
only. Yes, | am loyal to my union like | am loyal to my family.

8ut what | am encountering now is so disgusting | am loosing my sleep.
I would like to hope that our leaders will investigate this and bring a final solution.
Thanks,

Teferi Zemene,
Organizer, Unite Here Local 75.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
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From: Nuredin Bulle [mailto:nbulle75@gmail.com]

Sent: Saturday, August 19, 2017 10:13 AM

To: D. Taylor; Gwen Mills; mcasey@unitehere2.org; Scott Cooper; rmccracken@msh. law;
svarela@msh.law

Subject: August 7th Statement of L75 Executive Board & Supplementary Complaint

Good morning,

To challenge the legality of Local 75's General Membership Meeting held on July 11, 2017, 1
have enclosed the Statement of the L75 Executive Board dated August 7th and a supplementary
document that was prepared yesterday after we received evidence that we believe further proves
that the July 11th General Membership Meeting was illegal.

Sincerely,

Nuredin Bulle



Statement and Demand of Local 75 Executive Board

To: President, D. Taylor, Mike Casey, Rich McCracken, Sarah Varela
From: The majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board

Re: Challenging Legality of Local 75 July 11, 2017 GMM and Demands of the Executive Board and
Elected Officers, Valrie Lue and Nuredin Bulle

August 7, 2017

We, the clear majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board challenge the legality of the July 11,
2017 UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meeting. We believe that the manner by which the
meeting was conducted is in gross violation of our Sovereign Constitution and Local Bylaws. Therefore,
we demand a thorough investigation and we demand that the international Union take all necessary steps
to prevent further division and destabilization of UNITE HERE Local 75.

Executive Board and Elected Officers Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue Not Informed Prior to Booking
Meeting Room of Extraordinary Expenses

Article 1X, section 5 (b) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws state “all applications for donations and all
proposed expenditures, other than routine operating expenses, shall first be referred to the
Executive Board for their recommendation; which recommendation shall be subject to membership
approval by majority vote of the membership present at a regular or special meeting.” Lis Pimentel
booked a meeting room at the Intercontinental Hotel (not a Local 75 property) at a cost of $8,500+ as the
location for the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting. We have never booked a General
Membership Meeting at this location prior to July 11t nor have we spent this amount of money to a book
space for a General Membership Meeting prior to this meeting, and therefore it is not a routine expense.
Lis's booking of this room without informing the Executive Board or other elected officers prior to booking
is a clear violation of our bylaws.

Intentional Obstruction and Slow Down of Entry of Several Hundred Members to the Meeting
Designed to Benefit President Lis Pimentel

Outside the entrance doors of the meeting room at the Intercontinental Hotel, several hundred members
gathered to gain entrance into the meeting room. There was a registration desk that was managed by
volunteers assigned either by Lis Pimentel or somebody under her structure, to check members’
identification to allow them a voter card (a piece of paper that said the word "vote” on it) and gain entry
into the meeting room. A separate table was managed by Anna Volpe (Admin) and Pedro Cristovao
(Admin Lead) to allow members who were not in “good standing” to pay dues to “catch up” so that they
could then proceed to the registration desk to gain entry to the meeting. Other members who were not in
good standing were also allowed entry but were not supposed to be given a voter card.

The entry points were extremely chaotic as there were not enough individuals handling registration to
allow all members to gain smooth entrance. However, certain members, namely those that were
organized to attend the meeting by individuals under David Sanders’ structure, and those who are clearly
on Lis Pimentel's side of the political dispute were given a printout of their membership card prior to
attending the meeting so that they could quickly be scanned to enter the meeting. These membership
cards were not made available to all members, only the members who were organized to attend by
organizers and others under David Sanders’ structure.

We believe the chaotic registration process and the ease of entry provided to certain members was
undemocratic and conducted in a manner to intentionally slow down and obstruct several hundred
members from attending the meeting. The registration process took an extremely long time, delaying the
meeting’s start by approximately 1 hour and 45 minutes. Additionally, several members were denied entry
by those managing the registration desk for reasons that are not clear.

1



The Parliamentarian Ran and Controlied the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting in Direct
Violation of Our Local Bylaws

At the beginning of the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting, Lis Pimentel introduced an individuai
by the name of Brock C. (last name unclear) and stated that he is our Parliamentarian for the day and
would be introducing us to the rules of the meeting. He then took the mic and stated that he would
introduce us to Roberts Rules of Order which he indicated is in our bylaws and in the UNITE HERE
Constitution.

He introduced himself as a former Teacher and a Negotiator who worked for the Ontario Catholic
Teacher's Association. He also claimed to have done numerous meetings like this before. He clearly
stated that his purpose there was not to be controller of the meeting but to provide direction to help where
we wanted the meeting to go. He also spoke about respecting those with opinions different than our own.
He said he was there to help and that the meeting was guided by the Local's bylaws, the Constitution of
UNITE HERE and Roberts Rules of Order.

Later, in the meeting, the Parliamentarian also stated that according to our bylaws and the UNITE HERE
Constitution, we need a Parliamentarian to have a meeting. However, our bylaws do not state that a
Parliamentarian is needed to have a meeting. The IU Constitution also does not state that we need a
Parliamentarian to have a meeting. We believe this is misleading and false.

While he was providing his opening remarks, the Parliamentarian, spoke of the pros and cons mics and
said he would rule people out of order. But if he is ruling people out of order, then is he not essentially
running the meeting since he is deciding who is out of order and who is not? So even though he stated
clearly that he would not be controller of the meeting, he fully ran and controlled the General Membership
Meeting to the point where he even told an Executive Board Member, Yohanes Habte, that he would
have him removed.

Article IX section 1 (a) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws clearly state that the President “shall preside
at all regular and special membership meetings and at all meetings of the Executive Board..."

Article IX section 2 (a) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws clearly state that the Vice-President “shall
preside over all meetings in the absence of the President, and for the time being, be invested with the
same power as though he were President.”

Neither the President nor the Vice President presided over the July 11, 2017 General Membership
Meeting even though they were present during the meeting.

Premeditated Misconduct Orchestrated to Divide the Membership and Provide Certain Individuals
who are Allies of President, Lis Pimentel, With Unfair Advantages Throughout the Meeting

The Parliamentarian started to run the meeting and stated that he already had motions that people had
given him prior to the meeting. He said that he had gone through the motions with those individuals to
ensure that they made sense and accomplished what the individuals who made the motions wanted them
to do, prior to the meeting. He also said any motions had to have been given to him in writing and that
motions could not be made at the mic. We would like to point out, again, that the Parliamentarian claimed
he already had motions prior to the meeting’s start. The clear majority of Executive Board Members as
well as Elected Officers Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue, were not given the opportunity to provide written
motions, were not informed that other individuals had submitted motions, and are unclear at which point
they would have even met with the Parliamentarian unless they were given prior direction to.

It must also be noted that that neither the clear majority of Executive Board Members nor Elected Officers
Valrie Lue and Nuredin Bulle were given the agenda or any documents that were being voted upon (for
example, financial statements) at any point (prior to or during the meeting). The only individuals who
visibly had the agenda were Lis Pimentel and the Parliamentarian. in all previous General Membership



Meetings, the Executive Board and members who participate in the meeting, are given the documents
that are being voted upon, including financial statements. Imagine voting on an item and most voters
don’t even know what they are voting on, and without being given any documentation on the matter.

In fact, at our Executive Board Meeting held on July 6, 2017 it was agreed upon between the entire
Executive Board that was present, the Elected Officers (including President, Lis Pimentel) and
Supervisor, Mike Casey, that we would begin the General Membership Meeting with a joint statement,
announcing the positive outcome of progress and agreement that had been made between Lis Pimentel
and the majority of the Executive Board, where Lis Pimentel agreed, in writing, to the demands of the
Executive Board. In addition, there was an agreement regarding the amicable separation between UNITE
HERE Local 75 and Legal Counsel, Jorge Hurtado. The appendix to this document includes page 8 of the
minutes to the July 6, 2017 Local 75 Executive Board Meeting, outlining the plan to report at the General
Membership Meeting the positive steps taken at that meeting.

Rather than reporting on the positive outcome of the July 6 Executive Board meeting, the first motion the
Parfiamentarian brought to the table was a motion made by Executive Board member, John Timoteo to
amend the agenda from what was printed by moving a proposed motion concerning trusteeship to
immediately following regular business prior to new business. John Timoteo is a key supporter of Lis
Pimentel's and we question how he was given the opportunity to provide a written motion in advance of
the meeting while the clear majority of the Executive Board and Elected Officers Valrie Lue and Nuredin
Bulle, were not informed nor given the same opportunity.

Another item was later brought to the table, which was related to the $80,000 amicable separation
expenditure to release Legal Counsel, Jorge Hurtado. There was a vote on it. The Parliamentarian
immediately stated that it was lost. Somebody requested a recount. A recount was conducted but once
inside the room, it is unclear, who is a voting member and who is not. Non-voting members were also
allowed in the room. People were asked to vote by simply raising their hands.

The item to vote upon specifically, was approving the $80,000 expenditure for an amicable separation of
Jorge Hurtado. Lis Pimentel stood at the pro mic to provide clarification on the item, stating that we've
reached an agreement with Jorge Hurtado where he has agreed to go, and if it is not approved then it
puts us in a bind, essentially. An Executive Board member also stood up and explained that Lis Pimentel
had said it could cost us around $200,000 to otherwise release Jorge Hurtado of his duties.

Even though the UNITE HERE Local 75 President stood up and claimed to support the settlement with
the Attorney, IU and Local 75 staff under David Sanders’ structure, and staff members who have been in
clear support of Lis Pimentel on the Local's political dispute, were witnessed to urge members to vote
down the item. To clarify, the President indicated that she supports this item going through, but some of
her key staff supporters were asking members to do the opposite of what she claimed to have wanted by
voting it down. Witnesses, report to have seen the following individuals urging members to vote that item
down:

e Jay Yerex, IU Organizer assigned to Local 75
e Daniel Bastien, IU Grant assigned to Local 75
e Rafunzel Korngut, Newly Hired Local 75 Organizer

Additionally, several staff including Local 75 staff and IU staff assigned to Local 75 and/or working out of
the Local 75 office who have been in clear support of Lis Pimentel’s side in the Local's politics, were also
witnessed to have voted the item down, even though the President they have been in support of, claimed
to be in support of the item. We believe there was a premeditated plan, arranged with the President’s
knowledge, to do the opposite of what the President claimed to want to do, which we believe is what she
really wanted.



Throughout the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting, Allan Pace was seen guiding workers on
how to vote by waving a red flag and jumping up and down. Nadia Baer was also seen directing members
on how to vote during parts of the meeting. It should be noted that all staff seen directing members on
how to vote are under the structure of David Sanders.

Undemocratic Meeting, Silencing Elected Leaders and Members

The Parliamentarian, who indicated he was an expert in Robert's Rules, we believe, made serious errors
when members called the question. In accordance with Robert's Rules, when a member calls a question,
after it is seconded, it must be adopted by two-thirds vote. There was no count to determine if two-thirds
of the membership had voted in favour of calling the question. But, he quickly passed those motions. in
fact, on one item where a member called the question (regarding the question on trusteeship) there were
several individuals (members, executive board members, and elected officer, Nuredin Bulle) who wanted
to speak and had lined up to speak for a very long time, were immediately barred from speaking on the
topic by the Parliamentarian. The Parliamentarian who had stated he was not the controller of the
meeting, controlled the fact that many members were stripped of their democratic right to speak. But, the
Parliamentarian was not the only individual who played a role in systematically silencing elected leaders;
IU Organizer, Jay Yerex aiso played a role in silencing elected leaders. On this very important question of
trusteeship, where Nuredin Bulle and Executive Board members lined up to speak on the motion, Jay
Yerex ran to the opposite mic and advised one of the members in line to call the question to silence the
elected leaders.

In addition, Trustee, Yosief Ogbasellaisie, put forward a motion to table the question of trusteeship. His
desire and intention was to create an opportunity to explain to the members the trusteeship question is
premature due to the progress that was made at the July 6t Executive Board Meeting. This progress that
we believed we had made to move our organization forward by working together, was further destroyed
by IU Organizer Jay Yerex when he had asked a member to call the question without giving elected
leaders a chance to inform members of progress we belisved we had made.

Final Recommendation

We, the majority of the Executive Board of UNITE HERE Local 75, through the guidance of the
International Union, have tried everything we could, to stabilize and restore our organization; in fact,
taking major steps to avoid trusteeship. Even though we, the majority, had requested for trusteeship,
because of our good will, we accepted Supervision. We worked very hard with the Supervisor, Mike
Casey, by dropping some of our demands for the sake of the stability of the Local. All our efforts and
patience for the past ten months were crushed by a premeditated plan by Lis Pimentel even though she
told us on July 6, 2017 that she agreed in writing to meet our demands. She even embraced us and we
left the room with joy and a sense of relief. But, what we experienced on July 11 destroyed all the hope
and good will that we had left. We lack the words to express what we experienced that day. At this point,
we have done everything we possibly could. Lis Pimentel has demonstrated her intentions and desire to
silence us and to divide the Local, and to take away our democratic rights by using illegal techniques. For
her, what matters is power at any cost. That is what she has demonstrated to us.

Due to the serious gross misconduct, serious violations and breach of our Local Bylaws and (U
Constitution at the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting, we demand that the Elected body of the
international Union restore democracy at UNITE HERE Local 75 through any means necessary. We
require an immediate investigation and stop to this divisive, undemocratic, and deceptive form of
leadership. On August 3, 2017, the Local 75 Executive Board passed a motion at its Executive Board
Meeting to demand that the IU investigate the legality of the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting.



Appendix

MINUTES OF THE UNITE HERE LOCAL 75 EXECUTIVE BOARD & SOLIDARITY
COMMITTEE, ON THURSDAY JULY 6, 2017 AT

Sister Lis Pimentel stated that the next General Membership meeting was oeing haid july 11,
2017. She asked for input for the Agenda and opened the floor to discussicn

There was an overall consensus that there were positive steps taken during the day's meeting
which will assist with setting a more positive tone of the upcoming General Membershig meating.
The membars of the Board expressed their thaughts of how they would bring the cutceme of
today’s meeting back to the membership. The Board agreed that they were less divided and
looked forward to working together on behalf of the membership, to focus on fighting the boss
and the upcoming 2018 fight.

8rother Yosief Ogbasellasie suggested that the Executive Board make a joint statement that Local
75 is unified. The leadership is together and focused on 2018 and fighting the boss. Sister Kay
Aon Drummond stated that the members need to know that we are moving forward. Sister
Pimentel agreed that a few members of the Board should address the membership at the start
of the meeting to help set a positive tone to the evening. Sister Pimentel further suggested that
the Secretary-Treasurer and President should have a report. Since it is likely to be a large meeting
with some controversy, Sister Pimente! also suggested rules need to be set, including time limits,
no verbal insults, speak to the motions presented, etc.

Brother Mike Casey congratulated the Officers for acknowledging the difficulties in the Umion
and their commitment to working together, to mave forward for the betterment of the members
NEXT ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Motion to Adjourn

Moved by Sister Christine Smalling, seconded by Brother Rik Hockley. Carried {no opposition}.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:20 pm.

Lis Pimentel Nuredin Bulle

President Secretary-Treasurer

UNITE HERE Local 75 UNITE HERE Local 75
3



Supplementary Document to August 7, 2017 Complaint Challenging Legality of July 11", 2017

General Membership Meeting

To: President, D. Taylor, Mike Casey, Rich McCracken, Sarah Varela
From: The majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board

August 18", 2017

Today, we discovered evidence that we believe proves that Lis Pimentel orchestrated a premeditated
plan to divide the membership at the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting {GMM). During that
meeting, as is indicated in our statement from August 7, 2017, motions were given to the Parliamentarian
from members prior to the meeting's start. In fact, we believe that Lis Pimentel was responsible for
composing these motions which were destructive and divisive to Local 75. These motions were designed
to undermine, humiliate and embarrass the Executive Board and elected officers Valrie Lue and Nuredin
Bulle who worked hard with Mike Casey to come to an agreement at the July 6' Executive Board
meeting.

We have in our possession evidence in terms of an invoice dated July 24, 2017 (Appendix A) from
Toronto-based law firm Koskie Minsky to the attention of Ms. Lis Pimentel invoicing UNITE HERE Local
75 in the amount of $2,034 for services rendered to Lis Pimentel in connection to the July 11, 2017 GMM.
The invoice indicates that Lis Pimentel met with Koskie Minsky on July 8", 2017 to have them review
these divisive motions - two days after Lis Pimentel reached an agreement with the executive board on
July 6™. This clearly demonstrates Lis Pimentel's pre-mediated intention of deceiving the executive board,
elected officers, and Supervisor, Mike Casey. According to the invoice, Koskie Minsky also provided
assistance and scrutineering at the GMM. However, this was not disclosed to us or elected officers, Valrie
Lue and Nuredin Bulle. In fact, at a July 10t Staff Meeting at Local 75 she mentioned to the staff that
volunteers — “people from outside the union who don't know us” would be helping out and scrutineering
the meeting.

In addition, during the GMM, at one point, the Parliamentarian said that the scrutineers would count the
votes. A member stood up and questioned the neutrality of the scrutineers who would be counting the
votes. Then Lis Pimentel took to the mic and stated that the people who would be counting the votes are
volunteers who do not know us and are not part of our organization. She stated that some were students
and law students who volunteered their own time and said that they were “completely, completely
neutral.” She also said they were people who were not involved in the debate at all and don’t know what
it's about. But, Koskie Minsky invoiced Local 75 for 4.3 hours of scrutineering at the GMM at a rate of
$120/hour. This not only demonstrates that the scrutineers were not in fact volunteering their time, but
that they did in fact know us. These were clearly representatives of Koskie Minsky and Lis Pimentel. In
fact, the attached invoice indicates that since Lis Pimentel met with Koskie Minsky about the GMM prior to
the actual date of the GMM and therefore contrary to what Lis Pimentel stated at the GMM, they were in
fact involved in the debate and did know what it was about. Therefore, not only did Lis Pimente! knowingly
lie to the majority elected leaders of Local 75 and the Supervisor, Mike Casey, but she lied to the entire
membership that was present at the GMM. This also demonstrates that the vote counts that took place
were not in fact conducted by neutral third parties, but rather, representatives of Lis Pimentel. Therefore,
we question the integrity of the vote count and its resuilts.

The invoice shows the following services rendered to Local 75 by Koskie Minsky for the following dates:
June 30, 2017 “met with L. Pimentel”

July 8,2017  ’reviewing draft motions for membership meeting: discussions with L. Pimentel.”

July 9,2017  “drafting and preparing of our legal opinion”



July 11,2017  “assisting at UNITE HERE Local 75 membership meeting”
July 11,2017  “Scrutineering at members’ meeting”

As stated earlier, according to the invoice provided to Local 75 by Koskie Minsky, the firm provided 4.3
hours of scrutineering on July 11, 2017. The same invoice indicates that a Koskie Minsky Attorney named
Alex Hunsberger provided 4.3 hours of service at a rate of $120/hour; which indicates that Alex
Hunsberger provided the actual scrutineering services during the GMM. According to Zoom Info, Alex
Hunsberger is a Summer Law Student at Koskie Minsky.' Please see Appendix B.

In addition, Local 75 was also billed for 2.7 hours of “assisting at UNITE HERE Local 75 membership
meeting” on July 11%. The same invoice indicates that a Koskie Minsky Attorney named Amani Rauff
provided 2.7 hours of service to Local 75 at a rate of $120/hour. According to Amani Rauff’s LinkedIn
profile, she is a Summer Law Student at Koskie Minsky. Please see Appendix C.

As employees of Koskie Minsky, both Alex Hunsberger and Amani Rauff's scrutineering and assisting
services were not voluntary as is indicated by the invoice provided below. Lis Pimentel did not seek nor
receive authorization by the Local 75 Executive Board to use union funds for the non-routine expenditure
of seeking legal opinion on reviewing motions used to divide the members nor did she seek nor receive
authorization by the Local 75 Executive Board to use union funds for the non-routine expenditure of hiring
scrutineers and others to assist at the GMM. The evidence laid out in this document demonstrates Lis
Pimentel's pre-meditated involvement in the division and destruction caused by the July 11" GMM and
also demonstrates that Lis Pimentel used unauthorized Union funds to cause this division and
destruction.

We believe that this is a gross violation of the UNITE HERE Constitution and our Local 75 bylaws. In fact,
we believe that this not only further proves that the July 11"" GMM was illegal, but may also indicate that
Lis Pimentel is involved in corruption, utilizing Local 75 funds to advance her own personal agenda and
gain.

Sincerely,

The majority of the Executive Board of UNITE HERE Local 75



Appendix A

. KOSKIE

Attention: M. Uls Pamentel

Re.  Opinion re Local Meoting

Our Fije No* 171257

TO FROFESSIONAL SERVICES REMDERED wak nmped) 1o i ©
pavivd ey Jue 30 2070 10 iy 24 20T waluding ooy ani ol 3
ans ganeraly adsng in gonnest e

rem

citeammipnosd and docune

i

et b L Panerlel

dizcussions wath © Pitsverie),

MINSKY

sewewania dratt mol o 107 merrbaghip eals,

(o &, 207 deaiting snd prepanng of ol ley Al QLTS
3 i aeamhag o URTE HERE Local 15 moroorshep meiing,

s
37 Seutnering ot mueibms’ masing

all otner iphone conwersitiong, (o/teIporainie.

conguitan ona and gewerally

Lawyer Initials  Howre

Ren Lot [5I0IR KN
T AEF 42

May Hunsberge? HER

Ay Hunsher A i

Amani Rautl

Tl Trea
1 uss Coudtasy Fao Resuctin
OUR FEE IN ALL for the above LeTvices

JAXES

HET on §1.60000 Feés

Fotiyl ©axus (Ragmtraton # +2A003757 R

Wi AT R IE IS DD Al g e A O oy

DY L) o ‘ y
AR ANTL O i AT et e RN D eyt

Rate
A25LQ
12600
1E00d

2ran)

Lo par o
Pt e
b= ey

atigrong o maticrs hamen

yotai
AT 80
515900
3

(o]

24

smps bl isringg AN

1 ephpeant (300

cpyane natne f18m DME e

KNG 20
RNL 4
INL 5
&SR ks
AZH W2
2,922 g

$1,800.00

234 00



o
i R
'
via s
e WU O £
Bal ANCE Dur AND owiNG S72.0348 00

THIN (S QU ALCOGUNT MLRE,
KOSKIE MINSKY 1 p A
- ]

~ ’ ."-. K f /,1‘
i ‘;.".'\ AY ; -‘;-{r

Ron Lahi

5



Appendix B
Screen Capture of Alex Hunsberger Profile, Zoom Info
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Appendix C

Screen Capture of Amani Rauff's Linkedin Profile,

Amani Rauff

Summer Law Student at Koskie Minsky LLP

Lpoet 1,,.i v.’<'.‘&

Experience
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Beg}n forwarded message: .

From: nbulle <pbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>
Date: August 27, 2017 at 6:22:42 PM PDT

To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>
Subject: Fwd: Re: Josefina Palermo-Lee

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Lis Pimentel <lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>
Date: 2017-08-19 4:10 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>
Subject: Re: Josefina Palermo-Lee

Hello Nuredin,

As you are aware, these leaves are considered routine under our fund guidelines. They have not
been treated as extraordinary expenditures.

Please confirm that this is understood.
Sincerely,

Lis Pimentel
President
Unite Here Local 75

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 19, 2017, at 4:04 PM, nbulle <pbulle@uniteherelocal75.org> wrote:

Hi Lis,

As per the discussion you, Valerie, Pedro and I had on Aug 9, I will not be signing any cheques
for LOA"s until:

1)the ex bord passes the financials of the local.

2) the ex bord recommends this expenditures as it is a non-routine expenses.

Thank you!
Nuredin Bulle
Secretary Treasurer



Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Lis Pimentel <lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>

Date: 2017-08-18 12:15 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Pedro Cristovao <pcristovao@uniteherelocal75.org>, avoipe
<avolpe@uniteherelocal75.org>

Cc: nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org

Subject: Josefina Palermo-Lee
Hello Anna and Pedro,

Please be advised that Josefina Palermo-Lee is doing a leave of absence
organizing with us on the hotel conversion campaign. She is working with
us from August 17 through August 25, 2017, inclusive.

Usual pay and benefits. Education Fund. If you want to fill out the LOA
form for me, I can sign it for the file.

Thanks.
Sincerely,
Lis Pimentel

President
UNITE HERE Local 75
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From: D. Taylor

Sent: Saturday, August 19, 2017 7:14 AM
To: Mahen Krishnamoorthy

Cc: Mike Casey; Nuredin; Gwen Mills
Subject: Re: Urgent intervention required

Mahen,I have asked Mike to reach out to you since he is our representative in Toronto.Let me be
very clear.Your case and the cases of many at the local will be investigated.In fact,I am calling a
special meeting of the International 's executive committee just on the situation in Toronto.

Mike will be reaching out to you.First and foremost your health is the most important matter at
hand.Get better, and you and others will not be left in the cold.

God bless and in solidarity,D.

On Aug 18, 2017, at 12:51 PM, Mahen Krishnamoorthy
<mbkrishnamoorthy@uniteherelocal75.org> wrote:

Dear Mr. D Taylor

My name is Mahen Krishnamoorthy an organizer with Local 75 since 2009. Before I became a staff organizer I was
a Rank and file leader from Chelsea hotel. I have lead and taken part in many fights to raise the standard of the
worker. [ have volunteered many, many times before I became paid LOA organizer. I had 2 full time jobs (Chelsea
and Park Hyatt) then. I sacrified the Park Hyatt earning to do more free volunteering for the Local. The only reason I
came out of the Chelsea hotel job is to serve more people and grow the Union. Strathcona and Park Hyatt are some
of my organizing. I involved in 2006 Hotel workers rising campaign and 2010 setting standard through indefinite
strike at the Chelsea.

Sir, since joining the Local 75 the life is not easy. Its challenging But I took it with courage. Why 1 am saying all
this is to let you know that we have sacrificed a lot to this Union. But the way we are being treated now is very
humulative. Recently since last 9 month's things have taken in different direction. The President of the Local started
treating staff in undignified way. Lis isolated all the visible minority(black). They were not included in the collective
decision making. White staff had more privillages than black staff in many ways. What we get is Insults, bad looks,
harrasements, discriminations, yelling and using F words in front of everyone and calling us lazy. These are few
examples. As union leader our fundamental value is bringing all together regardless of color gender or origin. This is
not what is happening under Lis’ leadership. She is very divisive and creating a very poisonous environment in the
office and in hotels as well.

I wrote to you 2 month's back how I am being treated. I told you in that letter that my health is detoriating. So far |
haven't received any response or any action from you to stop this harrasements and discrimination. Justice delayed
means justice denied. See what happened to me now. Lis sent me home for serious false alegation. I didnt do
anything. This is purely a political decision. All black staff believe she is targeting us all.

My current health condition is very bad. I am badly depressed and suicidal. I have two children. They need me for
their well being. They are still in High school and University. My family is very worried about my health condition.
Son took me to the Emergency yesterday for my confusion state of mind. He is worried that [ will do something for
myself. Its very sad that my son,daughter and wife have to suffer for no fault of theirs.

Sir, I know you well. You treat your members in your local in a dignified way. You are a caring family person. |
expect you treat me like your brother and do the right thing.

[ am depressed and suicidal because of the situation created by the Local 75 President and her husband David. Sadly
the International Union also did nothing to protect me. If anything happens to me my family will hold both you as
the general President of IU and Local 75 accountable.

Thanks

Sincerely

Mahen Krishnamoorthy
Union Organizer
UNITEHERE LOCAL 75
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From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75@gmail.com>
Date: Sunday, August 20, 2017 at 6:13 PM
To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.or, >,

"mcasey@unitehere2.org" <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Scott Cooper <scooper@unitehere.org>,
"rmccracken@msh.law” <rmccracken@msh.law>, "svarela@msh.law" <svarela@msh.law>

Subject: Formal Complaint Against Lis Pimentel

Good afternoon,

Attached, please find a formal complaint I am filing against UNITE HERE Local 75 President,
Lis Pimentel related to the unjust ban placed against me at several Local 75 properties as well as

false allegations and defamation of character.

Sincerely,

Nuredin Bulle



To: D. Taylor, Gwen Mills, Mike Casey, Scott Cooper, Richard McCracken, Sarah Varela
From: Nuredin Bulle

Re: Formal Complaint Against Lis Pimentel

August 20, 2017

On Wednesday August 9, 2017, as soon as we finished our staff meeting at around 11 AM Lis Pimentel
asked me to come to her office because she wanted to talk about Mahen Krishnamoorty for a few
minutes. Lis had already asked Mahen to be there. | asked Valrie Lue, Vice President, to join us and we
went to Lis’s office. Lis also called Pedro Cristovao, Administrative Lead, into her office. Mahen, Valrie,
Lis, Pedro and | were all in Lis’s office.

Lis pulled out a paper from her desk and she read it. She read that Mahen is suspended for two weeks
pending an investigation for allegedly stating that Lis already signed the Royal York contract without
workers’ knowledge. She also claimed that Mahen told workers that she is racist. Lis claimed to have
witnesses for the allegations. Mahen stated that the allegations are untrue. He also asked how she could
suspend him on “he said/she said” claims, and given the political turmoil that our Local is currently in, he
said something along the lines of “anyone could make up anything.” Lis then said we would talk about
that later but for now Mahen would need to leave the office but he would have to turn in all union
property including laptop and keys. Mahen told Lis he did not have the laptop on him. She said she
wanted it by the following day. Mahen left. | started to leave after Mahen, and Lis said to me “sit down
Nuredin, we didn’t finish.” | sat down. Lis then told me that I was banned from the Royal York because
my being there would be divisive and some people did not want me there. It should be noted that with
900 members, the Royal York is one of Local 75's largest units and since 2005 there have been repeated
decertification attempts by the workers. Mahen and | had been assigned to the Royal York since around
2009; since our being there, there have been no decertification attempts and in fact we brought the
workers together, built a strong committee there, and we changed the culture there from one of filing
grievances to that of delegating the boss and winning in that way. Before Mahen and 1 took on the Royal
York, the costs of arbitrations alone were around $100,000+. Since we came on, by changing the culture
to strengthen the membership, we cut the costs of arbitrations by about 80% for the past several years.
To be called divisive when we in fact we unified and strengthened the Union at the Royal York, is not
only hurtful but it is simply untrue.

Lis then said to me, “you are aiso banned from going to the Chelsea Hotel.” As soon as she mentioned
that, | felt a sharp pain in my chest. It reminded me of when | left my country when | was young and was
separated from my family. | am shocked that the President of Local 75 was responsible for causing me
the very same pain | experienced when | was younger. | come out of the Chelsea Hotel. The majority of
the leaders and members at the Chelsea are like family to me; we have known each other for over 20
years. We fought many, many fights together and won. The Chelsea Hotel is one of Local 75’s leading
fighting hotels; this is the hotel where workers had a strike during the last recession (2010) and won and
set the City standard. Mahen and | led that fight.

The Chelsea workers and | attend each others’ children’s graduations, we celebrate each other’s
birthdays, and we share in one another’s mourning when one of us experiences a loss. They are my
family. Lis is very aware of the deep connection | have with the Chelsea Hotel and workers there. Words



cannot express the pain that Lis caused me by separating me from my Chelsea Hotel family. First and
foremost, Lis has very rarely visited the Chelsea Hotel over the last 10 years and she does not know the
workers at the property. It is unclear to me what she hopes to accomplish by banning me from the
Chelsea Hotel.

Lis then informed me that | was also banned from the Holiday Inn Downtown due to conflict of interest,
and | was shocked when she said that. | said, “what conflict of interest?” She said she was going to
investigate and let me know, she did not specify for me what conflict of interest she was referring to and
did not tell me. Lis informed Supervisor, Mike Casey that | have a girlfriend at the hotel. If | have a
girifriend at the Holiday Inn, | certainly am not aware of that. To be abundantly clear, | do not have a
girlfriend at the Holiday Inn. | want the International Union to investigate this as a gross example of
defamation of character. | want this allegation to be investigated immediately to clear my name, and |
will seek legal advice and consider my options.

On Thursday August 10", 2017, | went to the Chelsea Hotel around 12:00 — 12:30 pm and | was
immediately approached by the Chelsea Hotel Security Director, Gary Myers. He asked me to leave the
property and said | was no longer assigned there. | told him that | am not here as a business rep., | am
here as an Officer and | have a previous appointment with the workers and i have some work to do and
that | am not leaving. He then said, let me call Lis and he immediately went into the office and claimed
to have called her. He said he spoke to Lis and she said that | should not be allowed on the property. |
did not believe him when he told me that he was calling Lis so | then asked him to give me a document
that indicates that Lis told him that | was not allowed to be there. Then Gary Myers presented me with
an email from Lis to him that stated that both Mahen and myself were not assigned to the Chelsea
Hotel. Please see Appendix A. | finished my work at the Chelsea and left.

I returned to the Chelsea Hotel on August 11" and | was approached by Assistant HR Director, Jim
Stewart, and he told me | was not allowed to be there. | told him | am an Officer and have a right to be
there. He then said, Lis does not want you to be here, she is the President. | said | am an Officer, | want
to see a letter that Lis does not want me to be on the property. He said he was going to communicate
with her and he went into his office. He was there for a very long time and | had another appointment
so | left.

After | left the Chelsea, Jim Stewart sent me an email with a letter attached that confirmed that Lis
Pimentel sent the Hotel a confirmation that | am no longer assigned to the Hotel and as such | was no
longer authorized to be on the property. He also gave Abdula Idris, Executive Board Member and Shop
Steward, a hard copy of the letter, and Abdula provided me with this hard copy. Please see Appendix B.

On Wednesday August 16, 2017 about 50 — 60 Chelsea Hotel workers delegated the Local 75 office to
talk to Lis about all the changes she had made without their knowledge and they wanted to know the
justification for it. The office door was locked and so workers could not enter the office.

On Friday August 18", 2017 around 12:15 pm, | went to the Chelsea Hotel to have another meeting with
the workers. Security and Jim Stewart approached me and said that | was not authorized to be there and
that if | did not leave they would call the police. Medhin Gebri, Executive Board Member and Shop
Steward, was there and she told them to go ahead and call the police and we continued our meeting.
After several minutes, the police arrived and a police officer approached a few workers. As soon as the
workers saw the police, they surrounded me and said to the Police Officer, “he is an elected officer, he



has a right to be here. How can you listen to one side and ban him from the hotel? This is wrong.” | also
introduced myself to the Police officer, | told him 1 am an elected officer, | believe | have the right to be
here. The Police Officer said that this is their property and that | must leave, he did not even want to
listen to what | had to say. He told me if | come back | will be arrested. He then said he would escort me
to where my car is. Before | left, some of the workers were really upset and crying so | gave them a hug.
The Police Officer escorted me to my car and as he was escorting me out he remarked, “you are like
Justin Bieber, here, eh?”

As a person of colour and given the current racial climate and fear that black men, especially, have of
police in general, to be escorted out like a criminal by the police due to our own President, is the
absolute lowest point for our Union. This is the absolute lowest a so-called Union leader could go. This
further reinforces the level of racism that exists within Local 75 and that is perpetuated by Lis Pimentel. |
believe this is a clear violation of my human rights. | will also be seeking other legal options. But, | am
encouraging the |U to take immediate steps and intervene in this crisis immediately. | also would like to
request that this complaint be shared with my colleagues on the International Executive Board, but |
leave that at President, D. Taylor's discretion.

Sincerely,

Nuredin Bulle
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Begin forwarded message:

From: nbulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>
Date: August 27, 2017 at 6:25:18 PM PDT
To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>
Subject: Fwd:

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-a------ Original message --------
From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75 ail.com>
Date: 2017-08-20 7:34 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: nbulle@uniteherelocal7s.org
Subject:

Hi Lis,

To be very clear, on August 3rd, the Executive Board did pot pass the financials including any funds.
Therefore, | am not going to sign the cheques. Whether those funds are considered routine or
extraordinary, that is a discussion for a future date, with the governing body.

Regards,

Nuredin Bulle
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To: President D. Taylor, Gwen Mills, Mike Casey, Scott Cooper, Rich McCracken, Sarah Varela
From: Nuredin Bulle

Re: Additional Formal Complaint against Jay Yerex

Date: August 23, 2017

I hereby file yet another complaint against 1U Staffer, Jay Yerex. As you are all aware, Jay Yerex has been
harassing, bullying, and defaming myself and other staff and elected leaders of colour at Local 75. The
President of Local 75, Lis Pimentel, is aware of many of the complaints that both staff and elected
leaders of colour have made against Jay Yerex around the harassment and bullying of people of colour.
Yet, knowing that there are various complaints against Jay Yerex, Lis Pimentel, appears to have recently
rewarded his poor behaviour by promoting him into a Lead Organizer position. As of Wednesday August
16, 2017, Jay Yerex has started attending the Local’s weekly Lead’s meetings. This reinforces an already
established, but dangerous precedent! at Local 75 of promoting individuals who should be under
investigation for racism and/or discrimination. Below, | describe two recent incidents concerning Jay
Yerex and his continuous attack against me.

August 3, 2017

Jay Yerex sent an email to Josh Cuasay, Executive Board Member who works at One King West, and cc’d
myself, Lis Pimentel, Mike Casey and Allan Pace. Jay Yerex accused Josh Cuasay of “harassing” members
at One King West “to attend a secret meeting” with myself. Josh Cuasay replied to Jay Yerex’s email and
wrote, “I'm not Harassing anybody. | just mentioned to PATROCINIA when | talked to her last
Wednesday that | said | am rebuilding a committee for the preparation of 2018 fights that Royal York
and Renaissance up to and that we might meet them for the clarity of the July 11 meeting.

I didn't set any date when. That's it . | said being in the committee as part of the communication for
what's happening for us in the Union.

Concerning the incidents happened last July 11, membership meeting you mislead and dividing us so
please don't go in OKW property...”

Jay Yerex then replied to Josh Cuasay’s email and added the Chief Shop Steward, Junard Estrella to the
email chain and stated that he has statements from members that Josh Cuasay had requested a secret
meeting with myself and wrote: “I would request that an investigation be opened into this conduct and |
will be including this in the complaint | have previously filed with the International Union.”

| believe that this frivolous complaint made by Jay Yerex against both Josh Cuasay and myself is another
example of the harassment, disrespect and bullying that | am being subjected to at the hands of IU
Staffer, Jay Yerex. Josh Cuasay has worked at One King West for over a decade, is a leader in that hotel
and is an elected member of the Local 75 Executive Board. Even though | knew nothing of this meeting,
and was not informed of it, Josh Cuasay has every right to request a meeting between myself, an Elected
Officer of this union, and her colleagues at One King West. To clarify, there was no plan for a “secret
meeting” as Jay Yerex has put it. And, if there was a request by workers to meet with me, then | would
be more than happy to meet with those workers and have every right to do so. | fail to see where the

! Allan Pace was also promoted during the time he was supposed to be under investigation for alleged racism.



crime is here, except the crime that Jay Yerex is clearly committing by continuing to harass myself and
other elected leaders of colour. Please see email exchange in Appendix.

August 9, 2017

Jay Yerex arrived at the Local 75 staff meeting around 10:00 AM. He arrived a little late while each
person on staff was going through their highs and lows for the week (we start each staff meeting by
stating our highs and lows). After Jay Yerex had taken a seat, and his turn had arrived to state his highs
and lows, Jay Yerex started off with his high, by stating, “we beat D. Taylor and we got a good contract.
Even though he tried to freeze our wages.” | was sitting directly across the table from Jay Yerex. Lis
Pimentel was at the head of the table, but seated directly adjacent to both Jay Yerex and myself. Then
while speaking, Jay Yerex, pointed his finger at me, and said “Nuredin, I filed a grievance against you. it
is going through. People are talking, that we do not have a union. We do have a union.” Then Jay Yerex
paused, and looked at Valrie Lue, who was sitting directly to my right, and said “People who came to my
wedding, sitting in this room, signed a petition to get rid of me.”

Lis Pimentel, the President of the Local, sat at the meeting, and did not intervene while Jay Yerex
pointed his finger at me and out right disrespected me, an elected officer of our union, in front of the
entire staff. This is not the first time that | have been openly disrespected and humiliated in meetings
where Lis Pimentel has been present, and has not stepped in to put a stop to it. This is a clear example
of Lis Pimentel's encouragement of the harassment and bullying of people of colour at UNITE HERE Local
75.

I strongly believe that the only way for us to start to have any form of stability at the Local is by the
international Union taking the immediate step to terminate the employment of Jay Yerex and to ensure
that this type of behaviour is not tolerated. Jay Yerex has played a key role in creating a toxic work
environment for myself and various others on staff. This can not be tolerated in any organization.



Appendix

~~—= Original message --——--

From: Jay Yerex <jyerex@unitehere.org>
Date: 2017-08-03 2:48 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: josh cuasay <joshmcuasa ahoo.ca>

Cc: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.0rg>, Lis Pimentel
ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.0rg>, Mike Casey <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Alan Pace

<
< uniteherelocal75.org>, junarde <junarde@yahoo.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting Requests

Also with all due respect Josh | have been assigned to be the staff representative at One King
West.

| have a very good working relationship with the steward team, as well as your co-workers.

I will continue to work for and represent our members at One King West as long as my lead
organizer and immediate director have assigned me to the property.

| would be more than happy to schedule a meeting with Mike Casey and Junard the Chief Shop
Steward, and the Shop Stewards to discuss any concerns you may have, as well as concerns
members at One King West have expressed regarding your recent conduct.

Regards

Jay Yerex

=== Original message «--——

From: josh cuasay <joshmcuasay@yahoo.ca>
Date: 2017-08-03 1:10 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Jay Yerex <jyerex@unitehere.org>

Cc: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>, Lis Pimentel
<lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.0rg>, Mike Casey <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Alan Pace

<apace@unjteherelocal75.org>
Subject: Re: Meeting Requests

I'm not Harassing anybody. | just mentioned to PATROCINIA when | talked to her last Wednesday
that | said | am rebuilding a committee for the preparation of 2018 fights that Royal York and
Renaissance up to and that we might mest them for the clarity of the July 11 meeting.

| didn’t set any date when. That's it . | said being in the committee as part of the communication
for what's happening for us in the Union.

Concerning the incidents happened last July 11, membership meeting you mislead and dividing
us so please don't go in OKW property.

I do hope you respect me for my decision.

Josh Cuasay

Unite Here local 75

Executive Board Member

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2017, at 12:12 PM, Jay Yerex <jyerex@unitehere.org> wrote:

Hello Josh and Nuredine



| have received several complaints from members at 1kw alleging that you have been
harassing them to attend a secret meeting with Nuredine.

This is concerning to me for a number of reasons.

Firstly as the Rep why did you or Nuredine not approach me to schedule a membership
meeting.

What is the purpose of the meeting and the reason for it to be secret.

What is the nature of the Shop Stewards meeting you want to schedule with Nuredin.
Pls advise

Jay

eeee—== Original message ------—

From: Jay Yerex <jyerex@unitehere.org>

Date: 2017-08-03 2:22 PM {(GMT-05:00)

To: josh cuasay <joshmcuasay@yahoo.ca>

Cc: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal?5.org>, Lis Pimentel

<Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Mike Casey <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Alan Pace
<apace@uniteher 175.0rq>, junarde <jun a ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting Requests

| have statements from members stating you requested them to meet with Nuredin for a secret
meeting.

I would request that an investigation be opened into this conduct and | will be including this in the
complaint | have previously filed with the International Union.

| am also copying Junard Estrella the Chief Shop Steward and Key Leader for One King West
Hotel.

Regards

Jay

--eeee Original message
From: josh cuasay <loshmcuasay@vahoo.ca>

Date: 2017-08-03 1:10 PM (GMT-05:00,

To: Jay Yerex <jyerex@unitehere.ora>

Cc: Nuredin Bulle <pbulle@uniteherglocal?5.0rg>, Lis Pimentel <|pimentel@uniteherelocal?5.org>, Mike Casey
<mcasey@ynlitehere2.0rg>, Alan Pace < ni 175.0rg>

Subject: Re: Meeting Requests

I'm not Harassing anybody. 1 just mentioned to PATROCINIA when | talked to her last Waednesday that | said | am rebuilding
a committee for the preparation of 2018 fights that Royal York and Renaissance up to and that we might meet them for the
clarity of the July 11 meeting.

1 didn't set any date when. That's it . | said being in the committee as part of the communication for what's happening for
us In the Union.

Concerning the Incidents happened last July 11, membership meeting you mislead and dividing us so please don't go in
OKW property.

| do hope you respect me for my decision.
Josh Cuasay
Unite Here local 75

Executive Board Member



COMPLAINT 34






Begin forwarded message:

From: abdalla idris <abdallajdris3 ail.com>
Date: August 29, 2017 at 8:01:06 AM PDT
To: Dtaylor@unitehere.org

Subject: Save our Local

Dear Dtaylor
On behalf of the people of the Chelsea Hotel, I greet you with the union greetings solidarity.

When you put the supervision for our local 75 we see nothing except division and discrimination.
As you know, our organizer (Mahen) has been suspended from the union and banned from
coming to Chelsea and he was replaced by five organizers. And the worst thing is the president
of local 75 was telling the company to call the police on Nuredin Bulle who is the first elected
black officer. And as a result, we see an elected officer from the people of color was thrown out
from Chelsea Hotel by the police in front of all the members which is a big shame to our local
and The International Union. We the members of the Chelsea Hotel think this supervision is
nothing but buying time and giving more chance to the president of Unite Here Local 75 to go
after the people of color and get rid of them from the union. And we believe this is a big shame
and has never happened in the history of our local. We are just writing you this letter to let you
know that we are not going to work with someone whose intention is to divide and rule for their
own interest. And also, we want you to end this supervision as soon as you can because the
president of our local said it before that the supervision is nothing and the supervisor is not going
to do anything and we all see now that what she said is becoming true.

WHAT ARE YOU WAITING FOR?

DO YOU WANT TO SEE ALL THE BLACK ORGANIZERS BANNED?

DON'T YOU THINK BLACK LIVES MATTER?

Solidarity
Abdalla Idris
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From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75@gmail.com>
Date: August 31, 2017 at 2:16:34 AM EDT

To: dtaylor@unitehere.org, gmills@unitehere.org,
mgasey@unitehere2.org, scooper@unitehere.org, rmccracken@msh. law, svarela@msh.law

Subject: Memo: Financial Mismanagement and Unethical Practices at Local 75

Hello ali,
Please review the attached document.
Sincerely,

Nuredin Bulle



To: President, D. Taylor, Gwen Mills, Mike Casey, Scott Cooper, Rich McCracken, Sarah Varela
From: The majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board and Elected Officers Valrie Lue and
Nuredin Bulle

Re: Breach of U Constitution and Local 75 Bylaws: Financial Mismanagement and Unethical Practices at
UNITE HERE Local 75

August 30, 2017
Dear President D. Taylor and the Executive Board Committee of UNITE HERE,

We, the majority of the Executive Board of UNITE HERE Local 75 and Elected Orﬁcers Valrie Lue and
Nuredin Bulle, wish to outline for you some key issues at the heart of the dispute at Local 75. We
represent the membership and are the governing body of Local 75. But, we have been stripped of our
voice in governing Local 75 by Local 75 President, Lis Pimentel.

At the heart of this dispute is a lack of accountability and transparency in Lis Pimentel's unilateral-
decision making style of leadership. We have been stripped of our voice and there is no democracy at
Local 75.

Since the implementation of the Supervision whereby Mike Casey has been assigned to Supervise Local
75, Ms. Pimentel has become much more aggressive and has become even more defiant, in terms of
following the Local’s bylaws and UNITE HERE Constitution.

While there are many more issues, below, we outline, several key issues related only to the union’s
finances, which are at the heart of Local 75's intemal dispute, which we believe demonstrate a lack of
leadership, transparency, accountability and democracy in the way Ms. Pimentel is running Local 75. We
also have very serious concerns around potential corruption, whereby, we believe that Ms. Pimentel may
be using union funds for her own personal gain, at a detriment to the Local.

1. Use of Union Funds to Pay for Ms. Pimentel's Personal Legal Fees

In violation of:

e Article 25 Ethical Practices Code Section 4 (c) of the UNITE HERE Constitution: “No officer or
employee of the International Union or its affiliates shall convert or divert any funds or property of
the Union to such individual's personal use except for incidental personal use of cars, computers
and telephones in accordance with published policies of the International Union.”

« Article 25 Financial Practices Section 2 (a) of the UNITE HERE Constitution: “All officers and
employees of the International Union and its affiliates have a fiduciary duty to safequard the funds
of the Union and to use_them only for proper and prudent purposes. The members are entitled to
full disclosure concerning the use and investment of all Union funds.”

e Article 25 Financial Practices Section 2 (b) of the UNITE HERE Constitution: “The International
Union and its affiliates shall conduct their financial transactions in accordance with sound
business practices, including full approval of all expenditures in accordance with the applicable
constitutions or by-laws, and the securing of competitive bids for major contracts.”

An invoice dated July 31, 2017 from Toronto-based law firm Koskie Minsky to the Attention of Ms.
Lis Pimente! and Mr. Jorge Hurtado indicates that Koskie Minsky invoiced UNITE HERE Local 75
in the amount of $1,017 for services rendered to Ms. Pimentel as her representative in reviewing
various emails between Ms. Pimentel and UNITE HERE International Union Director of
Operations, Scott Cooper. We question why Ms. Pimentel would use Local 75 funds for legal
representation while being interviewed by a Director of the International Union. We also question
why Ms. Pimentel would use Local 75 funds to have her attorney review emails between Ms.



Pimentel and Mr. Cooper. The invoice indicates that the following services were rendered to Ms,
Pimentel from Koskie Minsky:

May 16, 2017 discussion with L. Pimentel, review various Pimentel/Cooper emails
May 17, 2017 mest with L. Pimentel; attend interview with W. Scott

June 1, 2017 email exchange with L. Pimentel; all other telephone conversations,
correspondence, consultations and generally attending to matters herein.

The invoice to UNITE HERE Local 75 indicates that Koskie Minsky attorney Ron Lebi billed Local
75 $1,615 less $715 for a courtesy fee reduction for a total of $1 ,017 including fees and taxes.

If Ms. Pimentel felt she needed legal representation to meet with members from the UNITE HERE
International Union, she has no authority to use Local 75 funds to pay for such representation and
should have used personal funds. This is a clear case of the unethical use of Union funds for
personal use and we believe this to be a gross violation of the UNITE HERE Constitution. Please
see Appendix A for a copy of the invoice from Koskie Minsky to UNITE HERE Local 75.

As an officer of an IU affiliate, Local 75, Ms. Pimentel has a duty to safeguard the funds of the
Union and to use those funds for proper and prudent purposes. We do not believe that Ms.
Pimentel's use of union funds to pay for legal representation in her dealings with the IU
constitutes proper and prudent union expenditures. In addition, these costs, which are certainly
not routine costs, were not approved by the Local 75 executive board as is required under Article
IX, section 5 (b} of the UNITE HERE Local 75 bylaws which state that “all applications for
donations and all proposed expenditures, other than routine operating expenses, shall first
be referred to the Executive Board for their recommendation...”

This expenditure therefore violates several sections of the IU constitution and violates the Local
75 bylaws,

Unauthorized Use of Union Funds in Hiring

a) Unauthorized Use of Union Funds to Hire 5 New Staff

In violation of:

Article 25 Financial Practices Section 2 (a) of the UNITE HERE Constitution: “All officers and

employees of the International Union and its affiliates have a fiduciary duty to safeguard the funds
of the Union and to use them only for proper and prudent purposes. The members are entitled to
full disclosure concerning the use and investment of all Union funds.”

Article 25 Financial Practices Section 2 (b) of the UNITE HERE Constitution: “The International
Unjon and its affiliates shall conduct their financial transactions in accordance with sound
business practices, including full approval of ail expenditures in accordance with the applicable
constitutions or by-laws, and the securing of competitive bids for major contracts.”

At a cost of approximately $500,000 during the 2016/2017 period Ms. Pimentel hired five staff
persons at Local 75 without the approval or recommendation of elected officers Valrie Lue and
Nuredin Bulle or the Executive Board of Local 75. In fact, we question how Ms. Pimentel's signature
alone could authorize the payments to hire and compensate these individuals at a cost of about half a
million dollars. Qur Local bylaws clearly stipulate that two elected officer signatures are required for
the Local to make any payments (see further below in this section).



The most recent new hires prior to the hiring of the individuals listed below were Jennifer Chotalal and
Monica McKenzie who were hired between 2013 and 2015. Both Ms. Chotalal and Ms. McKenzie
were hired upon the approval by a majority vote of the Executive Board of Local 75; this had been the
established precedent on new hires at Local 75, as per the advice of the Supervisor at the time, Bill
Lewis. In fact, Bill Lewis, was present during the Executive Board vote to hire Ms. Chotolal. Because
we were all recently elected officers, including Lis Pimentel, Mr. Lewis was providing us with “best
practices” and appropriate ways to conduct our business. He advised us that the Executive Board
must provide approval on any money matters.

The five most recent hires by Ms. Pimentel where no approval was sought or granted are:

o Teferi Zemene, Organizer

o Rafunzel Korngut, Organizer
o David Anderson, Researcher
o Kumsa Baker, Researcher

o Milton Catia, Admin

Article IX, section 5 (b) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws state “all applications for donations and
all proposed expenditures, other than routine operating expenses, shall first be referred to the
Executive Board for their recommendation; which recommendation shall be subject to
membership approval by majority vote of the membership present at a regular or special meeting.”

The five recently hired staff include an Organizer who does not have a driver’s license and therefore
does not fulfil the job requirements of an Organizer. The five recently hired staff also include two
Researchers. The local has about 8,000 members and now has four Researchers. The majority of the
elected leaders of Local 75 do not believe that we need four Researchers for a local of our size.

No approvals of the Executive Board or elected officers Valrie Lue and Nuredin Bulle were sought or
received prior to these individuals being hired onto the Local 75 payroll by Ms, Pimentel.

Article IX Section 3 (c) of our Local 75 bylaws states that Secretary Treasurer “shall co-sign all
cheques for disbursement of Union funds.” The Secretary Treasurer did not authorize salary
payments to certain staff who have been added to the Local 75 payroll and we question how they
were added to our direct deposit payroll without the signed authorization of the Secretary Treasurer
as is outlined in our Local bylaws.

b) Unauthorized Use of Union Funds to Compensate individuals Who Had U Grant
Funding Cut

In violation of:

e Article 25 Financial Practices Section 2 (a) of the UNITE HERE Constitution: “All officers and

employees of the International Union and its affiliates have a fiduciary duty to safeguard the funds
of the Union and to use them only for proper and prudent purposes. The members are entitled to
full disclosure concerning the use and investment of all Union funds.”

e Article 25 Financial Practices Section 2 (b) of the UNITE HERE Constitution: “The international
Union and its affiliates shall conduct their financial transactions in accordance with sound
business practices, including full approval of all expenditures in accordance with the applicable

constitutions or by-laws, and the securing of competitive bids for major contracts.”
During the August 3-2017, Executive Board meeting, the following motion was passed:

“Any Local 75 expenditures associated with/or resulting from cuts to funding or grants to
UNITE HERE Local 75 from the International Union must be approved by a majority vote of
the Executive Board. For example, if the International Union cuts a grant to Local 75 fora



staff person, then prior to Local 75 absorbing the cost of keeping that staff person, approval
must be granted by a majority vote of the Executive Board. Please see Article IX, Section 5
(b} of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws.”

In breach of the bylaws of UNITE HERE Local 75, through Ms. Pimentel's direction, Local 75 has
absorbed the cost of two employees who recently had their IU grants cut, even though the motion
passed by the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board on August 3, 2017 stipulates that any
Local 75 expenditure that arises from cuts to IU funding or grants must be approved or
recommended by a majority vote of the Executive Board. No such approval was sought or
granted. In fact, one such U grant employee (Kumsa Baker) had not been contributing to the
work of Local 75 while on an IU grant, and once the grant was cut from the IU, Ms. Pimente! had
Local 75 absorb the unauthorized costs of keeping this employee. Any expenditure associated
with keeping these individuals are unauthorized and in breach of our Local bylaws and in breach
of Local 75's fiduciary duty to safeguard the funds of the Union. We believe that the unauthorized
use of union funds to compensate individuals who had their U funding cut is in breach of Article
25, Section 2 (a) and (b) of the IU Constitution and in direct violation of our Local 75 bylaws.

Unauthorized Use of Union Funds to Book Meeting Space

In violation of:

Article 25 Financial Practices Section 2 (a) of the UNITE HERE Constitution: “All officers and

emplovees of the International Union and its affiliates have a fiduciary duty to safequard the funds
of the Union and to use them only for proper and prudent purposes. The members are entitled to
full disclosure concerning the use and investment of all Union funds.”

Article 25 Financial Practices Section 2 (b) of the UNITE HERE Constitution: “The International
Union and its affiliates shall conduct their financial transactions in accordance with sound
business practices, including full approval of all expenditures in accordance with the applicable
constitutions or by-laws, and the securing of competitive bids for major contracts.”

Article IX, section 5 (b) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 bylaws state “all applications for donations
and all proposed expenditures, other than routine operating expenses, shall first be
referred to the Executive Board for their recommendation; which recommendation shall be
subject to membership approval by majority vote of the membership present at a regular or
special meeting.” Ms. Pimentel booked a meeting room at the Intercontinental Hotel (not a Local
75 property) at a cost of $8,500+ as the location for the July 11, 2017 General Membership
Meeting. We have never booked a General Membership Meeting at this location prior to July 11
nor have we spent this amount of money to a book space for a General Membership Meeting
prior to this meeting, and therefore it is not a routine expense. Ms. Pimentel's booking of this
room without informing the Executive Board or other elected officers prior to booking is a clear
violation of our bylaws. We believe this unreasonable cost to be in direct violation of Ms.
Pimentel's fiduciary duty to safeguard the funds of the Union and to use them for proper and
prudent purposes. We believe this transaction was not completed in accordance with sound
business practices as it was not approved in accordance with our Local 75 bylaws as was
required. Please see invoice for meeting space in Appendix B.

Potential Corruption and Unauthorized Use of Union Funds in Pre-Meditated Plan Around
Illegal and Undemocratic General Membership Meeting

In violation of:



Article 25 Ethical Practices Code Section 4 (c) of the UNITE HERE Constitution: “No officer or
employee of the International Union or its affiliates shall convert or divert any funds or property of
the Union to such individual's personal use except for incidental personal use of cars, computers
and telephones in accordance with published policies of the international Union.”

Article 25 Financial Practices Section 2 (a) of the UNITE HERE Constitution: “All officers and
emplovees of the International Union and its affiliates have a fiduciary duty to safequard the funds
of the Union and to use them only for proper and prudent purposes. The members are entitled to
full disclosure concerning the use and investment of all Union funds.”

Article 25 Financial Practices Section 2 (b) of the UNITE HERE Constitution: “The International
Union and its affiliates shall conduct their financial transactions in accordance with sound

business practices, including full approval of all expenditures in accordance with the applicable
constitutions or by-laws, and the securing of competitive bids for major contracts.”

An invoice dated July 24, 2017 from Toronto-based law firm Koskie Minsky to the Attention of Ms.
Lis Pimentel indicates that Koskie Minsky invoiced UNITE HERE Local 75 in the amount of
$2,034 for services rendered to Ms. Pimentel in connection to a July 11, 2017 General
Membership Meeting. We filed a separate complaint against Ms. Pimentel prior to receiving this
invoice in which we challenged the legality of the meeting and accused Ms. Pimentel of
orchestrating aspects of that meeting. During that meeting, certain motions were made by
members that served to be destructive to Local 75. We believe that the invoice from Koskie
Minsky indicates that Ms. Pimentel was involved in orchestrating this illegal and destructive and
divisive meeting to undermine the majority of the elected leaders of Local 75. In fact, the invoice
indicates that the motions for the membership meeting were reviewed by Koskie Minsky for Ms.
Pimentel prior to the meeting, which indicates she played a role in composing the motions that
were brought forward by members. As such, the expenditures of $2,034 were not brought to the
executive board, nor were these expenditures authorized or approved. In fact, the invoice
indicates that Local 75 was charged $824 plus tax for scrutineers and assisting during the
membership meeting, when Ms. Pimentel had indicated, prior to the meeting, that all scrutineers
were volunteers and did not disclose Koskie Minsky's involvement during the meeting. Therefore,
these expenditures are not approved or authorized. This invoice also suggests that Ms. Pimente!
used unauthorized union funds for personal gain at the detriment of Local 75 since the services
provided by Koskie Minsky only served to benefit Ms. Pimentel at the expense of the
membership. /f further explanation is required please see Appendix C — the complaint by the
Local 75 Executive Board challenging the legality of the July 11, 2017 General Membership
Meeting and supplementary document regarding the aforementioned invoice.



Appendix A
Koskie Minsky Invoice dated July 31, 2017
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Appendix C

Statement and Demand of Local 75 Executive Board

To: President, D. Taylor, Mike Casey, Rich McCracken, Sarah Varela
From: The majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board

Re: Challenging Legality of Local 75 July 11, 2017 GMM and Demands of the Executive Board and
Elected Officers, Valrie Lue and Nuredin Bulle

August 7, 2017

We, the clear majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board challenge the legality of the July 11,
2017 UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meeting. We believe that the manner by which the
meeting was conducted is in gross violation of our Sovereign Constitution and Local Bytaws. Therefore,
we demand a thorough investigation and we demand that the International Union take all necessary steps
to prevent further division and destabilization of UNITE HERE Local 75.

Executive Board and Elected Officers Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue Not Informed Prior to Booking
Meeting Room of Extraordinary Expenses

Article IX, section 5 (b) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws state “all applications for donations and all
proposed expenditures, other than routine operating expenses, shall first be referred to the
Executive Board for their recommendation; which recommendation shall be subject to membership
approval by majority vote of the membership present at a regular or special meeting.” Lis Pimentel
booked a meeting room at the Intercontinental Hotel (not a Local 75 property) at a cost of $8,500+ as the
location for the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting. We have never booked a General
Membership Meeting at this location prior to July 11t nor have we spent this amount of money to a book
space for a General Membership Meeting prior to this meeting, and therefore it is not a routine expense.
Lis’s booking of this room without informing the Executive Board or other elected officers prior to booking
is a clear violation of our bylaws.

Intentional Obstruction and Slow Down of Entry of Several Hundred Members to the Meeting
Designed to Benefit President Lis Pimentel

Outside the entrance doors of the meeting room at the Intercontinental Hotel, several hundred members
gathered to gain entrance into the meeting room. There was a registration desk that was managed by
volunteers assigned either by Lis Pimentel or somebody under her structure, to check members’
identification to allow them a voter card (a piece of paper that said the word "vote” on it} and gain entry
into the meeting room. A separate table was managed by Anna Volpe {Admin) and Pedro Cristovao
(Admin Lead) to allow members who were not in “good standing” to pay dues to “catch up” so that they
could then proceed to the registration desk to gain entry to the meeting. Other members who were not in
good standing were also allowed entry but were not supposed to be given a voter card.

The entry points were extremely chaotic as there were not enough individuals handling registration to
allow all members to gain smooth entrance. However, certain members, namely those that were
organized to attend the meeting by individuals under David Sanders’ structure, and those who are clearly
on Lis Pimentel's side of the political dispute were given a printout of their membership card prior to
attending the meeting so that they could quickly be scanned to enter the meeting. These membership
cards were not made available to all members, oniy the members who were organized to attend by
organizers and others under David Sanders’ structure.

We believe the chaotic registration process and the ease of entry provided to certain members was
undemocratic and conducted in a manner to intentionally slow down and obstruct several hundred
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members from attending the meeting. The registration process took an extremely long time, delaying the
meeting’s start by approximately 1 hour and 45 minutes. Additionally, several members were denied entry
by those managing the registration desk for reasons that are not clear.

The Parliamentarian Ran and Controlled the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting in Direct
Violation of Our Local Bylaws

At the beginning of the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting, Lis Pimentel introduced an individual
by the name of Brock C. (last name unclear) and stated that he is our Parliamentarian for the day and
would be introducing us to the rules of the meeting. He then took the mic and stated that he would
introduce us to Roberts Rules of Order which he indicated is in our bylaws and in the UNITE HERE
Constitution.

He introduced himself as a former Teacher and a Negotiator who worked for the Ontario Catholic
Teacher's Association. He also claimed to have done numerous meetings like this before. He clearly
stated that his purpose there was not to be controller of the meeting but to provide direction to help where
we wanted the meeting to go. He also spoke about respecting those with opinions different than our own.
He said he was there to help and that the meeting was guided by the Local's bylaws, the Constitution of
UNITE HERE and Roberts Rules of Order.

Later, in the meeting, the Parliamentarian also stated that according to our bylaws and the UNITE HERE
Constitution, we need a Parliamentarian to have a meeting. However, our bylaws do not state that a
Parliamentarian is needed to have a meeting. The IU Constitution also does not state that we need a
Parliamentarian to have a meeting. We believe this is misleading and false.

While he was providing his opening remarks, the Parliamentarian, spoke of the pros and cons mics and
said he would rule people out of order. But if he is ruling people out of order, then is he not essentially
running the meeting since he is deciding who is out of order and who is not? So even though he stated
clearly that he would not be controller of the meeting, he fully ran and controlled the General Membership
Meeting to the point where he even told an Executive Board Member, Yohanes Habte, that he would
have him removed.

Article IX section 1 (a) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws clearly state that the President “shall preside
at all regular and special membership meetings and at all meetings of the Executive Board...”

Article 1X section 2 (a) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws clearly state that the Vice-President “shall
preside over all meetings in the absence of the President, and for the time being, be invested with the
same power as though he were President.”

Neither the President nor the Vice President presided over the July 11, 2017 General Membership
Meeting even though they were present during the meeting.

Premeditated Misconduct Orchestrated to Divide the Membership and Provide Certain Individuals
who are Allies of President, Lis Pimentel, With Unfair Advantages Throughout the Meeting

The Parliamentarian started to run the meeting and stated that he already had motions that people had
given him prior to the meeting. He said that he had gone through the motions with those individuals to
ensure that they made sense and accomplished what the individuals who made the motions wanted them
to do, prior to the meeting. He also said any motions had to have been given to him in writing and that
motions could not be made at the mic. We would like to point out, again, that the Parliamentarian claimed
he already had motions prior to the meeting's start. The clear majority of Executive Board Members as
well as Elected Officers Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue, were not given the opportunity to provide written
motions, were not informed that other individuals had submitted motions, and are unclear at which point
they would have even met with the Parliamentarian unless they were given prior direction to.
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it must also be noted that that neither the clear majority of Executive Board Members nor Elected Officers
Valrie Lue and Nuredin Bulle were given the agenda or any documents that were being voted upon (for
example, financial statements) at any point (prior to or during the meeting). The only individuals who
visibly had the agenda were Lis Pimentel and the Parliamentarian. In all previous General Membership
Meetings, the Executive Board and members who participate in the meeting, are given the documents
that are being voted upon, including financial statements. Imagine voting on an item and most voters
don’t even know what they are voting on, and without being given any documentation on the matter.

In fact, at our Executive Board Meeting held on July 6, 2017 it was agreed upon between the entire
Executive Board that was present, the Elected Officers (including President, Lis Pimentel) and
Supervisor, Mike Casey, that we would begin the General Membership Meeting with a joint statement,
announcing the positive outcome of progress and agreement that had been made between Lis Pimentel
and the majority of the Executive Board, where Lis Pimente! agreed, in writing, to the demands of the
Executive Board. In addition, there was an agreement regarding the amicable separation between UNITE
HERE Local 75 and Legal Counsel, Jorge Hurtado. The appendix to this document includes page 8 of the
minutes to the July 6, 2017 Local 75 Executive Board Meeting, outlining the plan to report at the General
Membership Meeting the positive steps taken at that meeting.

Rather than reporting on the positive outcome of the July 6 Executive Board meeting, the first motion the
Parliamentarian brought to the table was a motion made by Executive Board member, John Timoteo to
amend the agenda from what was printed by moving a proposed motion concerning trusteeship to
immediately following regular business prior to new business. John Timoteo is a key supporter of Lis
Pimentel's and we question how he was given the opportunity to provide a written motion in advance of
the meeting while the clear majority of the Executive Board and Elected Officers Valrie Lue and Nuredin
Bulle, were not informed nor given the same opportunity.

Another item was later brought to the table, which was related to the $80,000 amicable separation
expenditure to release Legal Counsel, Jorge Hurtado. There was a vote on it. The Parliamentarian
immediately stated that it was lost. Somebody requested a recount. A recount was conducted but once
inside the room, it is unclear, who is a voting member and who is not. Non-voting members were also
allowed in the room. People were asked to vote by simply raising their hands.

The item to vote upon specifically, was approving the $80,000 expenditure for an amicable separation of
Jorge Hurtado. Lis Pimentel stood at the pro mic to provide clarification on the item, stating that we've
reached an agreement with Jorge Hurtado where he has agreed to go, and if it is not approved then it
puts us in a bind, essentially. An Executive Board member also stood up and explained that Lis Pimente!
had said it could cost us around $200,000 to otherwise release Jorge Hurtado of his duties.

Even though the UNITE HERE Local 75 President stood up and claimed to support the settlement with
the Attorney, IU and Local 75 staff under David Sanders’ structure, and staff members who have been in
clear support of Lis Pimentel on the Local's political dispute, were witnessed to urge members to vote
down the item. To clarify, the President indicated that she supports this item going through, but some of
her key staff supporters were asking members to do the opposite of what she claimed to have wanted by
voting it down. Witnesses, report to have seen the following individuals urging members to vote that item
down:

* Jay Yerex, U Organizer assigned to Local 75
* Daniel Bastien, |U Grant assigned to Local 75
* Rafunzel Korngut, Newly Hired Local 75 Organizer

Additionally, several staff including Local 75 staff and IU staff assigned to Local 75 and/or working out of
the Local 75 office who have been in clear support of Lis Pimentel's side in the Local's politics, were also
witnessed to have voted the item down, even though the President they have been in support of, claimed
to be in support of the item. We believe there was a premeditated plan, arranged with the President’s
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knowledge, to do the opposite of what the President claimed to want to do, which we believe is what she
really wanted.

Throughout the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting, Allan Pace was seen guiding workers on
how to vote by waving a red flag and jumping up and down. Nadia Baer was also seen directing members
on how to vote during parts of the meeting. it should be noted that all staff seen directing members on
how to vote are under the structure of David Sanders.

Undemocratic Meeting, Silencing Elected Leaders and Members

The Parliamentarian, who indicated he was an expert in Robert's Rules, we believe, made serious errors
when members called the question. In accordance with Robert's Rules, when a member calls a question,
after it is seconded, it must be adopted by two-thirds vote. There was no count to determine if two-thirds
of the membership had voted in favour of calling the question. But, he quickly passed those motions. In
fact, on one item where a member called the question (regarding the question on trusteeship) there were
several individuals (members, executive board members, and elected officer, Nuredin Bulle) who wanted
to speak and had lined up to speak for a very long time, were immediately barred from speaking on the
topic by the Parliamentarian. The Parliamentarian who had stated he was not the controller of the
meeting, controlled the fact that many members were stripped of their democratic right to speak. But, the
Parliamentarian was not the only individual who played a role in systematically silencing elected leaders;
IU Organizer, Jay Yerex also played a role in silencing elected leaders. On this very important question of
trusteeship, where Nuredin Bulle and Executive Board members lined up to speak on the motion, Jay
Yerex ran to the opposite mic and advised one of the members in line to call the question to silence the
elected leaders.

In addition, Trustee, Yosief Ogbasellaisie, put forward a motion to table the question of trusteeship. His
desire and intention was to create an opportunity to explain to the members the trusteeship question is
premature due to the progress that was made at the July 6" Executive Board Meeting. This progress that
we believed we had made to move our organization forward by working together, was further destroyed
by IU Organizer Jay Yerex when he had asked a member to call the question without giving elected
leaders a chance to inform members of progress we believed we had made.

Final Recommendation

We, the majority of the Executive Board of UNITE HERE Local 75, through the guidance of the
International Union, have tried everything we could, to stabilize and restore our organization; in fact,
taking major steps to avoid trusteeship. Even though we, the majority, had requested for trusteeship,
because of our good will, we accepted Supervision. We worked very hard with the Supervisor, Mike
Casey, by dropping some of our demands for the sake of the stability of the Local. All our efforts and
patience for the past ten months were crushed by a premeditated plan by Lis Pimentel even though she
told us on July 6, 2017 that she agreed in writing to meet our demands. She even embraced us and we
left the room with joy and a sense of relief. But, what we experienced on July 11" destroyed all the hope
and good will that we had left. We lack the words to express what we experienced that day. At this point,
we have done everything we possibly could. Lis Pimentel has demonstrated her intentions and desire to
silence us and to divide the Local, and to take away our demacratic rights by using illegal techniques. For
her, what matters is power at any cost. That is what she has demonstrated to us.

Due to the serious gross misconduct, serious violations and breach of our Local Bylaws and IU
Constitution at the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting, we demand that the Elected body of the
International Union restore democracy at UNITE HERE Local 75 through any means necessary. We
require an immediate investigation and stop to this divisive, undemocratic, and deceptive form of
leadership. On August 3, 2017, the Local 75 Executive Board passed a motion at its Executive Board
Meeting to demand that the IU investigate the legality of the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting.



Appendix

MINUTES OF THE UNITE HERE LOCAL 75 EXECUTIVE BOARD & SOLIDARITY
COMMITTEE, ON THURSDAY JULY §, 2017 AT
HELD AT 25 CECIL STREET, UNITED STEELWORKER'S HALL

Sister Lis Pumentel stated that the next General Membership meeting was teing held July 11,
2017. She askad for Input for the Agenda and apenced the floor to discussion.

There was an overall consensus that there wore pasitive steps taken during the day’s meetng
which wall assist with setting a more positive tone of the upcoming General Membership meeting
The members of the Board expressed their thoughts of how they would bring the sutcoma of
today’s meating back to the membership. The Board agreed that they were lese givided and
looked forward 1o working together on behall of the membership, 1o focus on fighting the boss
and the upceming 2018 fight.

Brother Yosief Oghasellasie wuggosted that the Exeeutive Board make a ot statement taat Local
73 is unified. The leadership is together and focused on 2018 and fightng the bass  Sister Kay
Ann Deumimond stated thiat the mumbers need te know that we are moving forward. Sister
fimental agreed that a few members of the Bosrd shouid address the membarship at the start
of the meeting 1o help <ot 3 positive tone ta the evening. Sister Pimentel further suggestad that
the Secretacy Treasurer and President should have a repart. Since itis hkely 1o be a large meeting
with some controversy, Sister Pimentel also suggested rules need to be set, mcludimg time fimitg,

no verhal insults, speak to the moticns presented, etc.

Brother Mike Casey congratulaled the Otficers for arknowiedging the difficulties in the Union
and thewr commitment to working tagether, 1o move forward for the betterment of the members
NEXT ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Motion to Adjourn

Moved by Sister Christine Smalling. seconded by Brother Rik Hockley Carnied {no opposition)

Tha meeting was adjourned at 4:20 P

Lis Pimentel Nuredin Bulle
President Secretacy-Treasurar
URHTE HERE Local 25 UNITE HERE Local 75
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Supplementary Document to Auqust 7, 2017 Complaint Challenging Legality of July 11th, 2017
General Membership Meeting

To: President, D. Taylor, Mike Casey, Rich McCracken, Sarah Varela
From: The majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board

August 18, 2017

Today, we discovered evidence that we believe proves that Lis Pimentel orchestrated a premeditated
plan to divide the membership at the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting (GMM). During that
meeting, as is indicated in our statement from August 7, 2017, motions were given to the Parliamentarian
from members prior to the meeting’s start. In fact, we believe that Lis Pimentel was responsible for
composing these motions which were destructive and divisive to Local 75. These motions were designed
to undermine, humiliate and embarrass the Executive Board and elected officers Valrie Lue and Nuredin
Bulle who worked hard with Mike Casey to come to an agreement at the July 6t Executive Board
meeting.

We have in our possession evidence in terms of an invoice dated July 24, 2017 (Appendix A) from
Toronto-based law firm Koskie Minsky to the attention of Ms. Lis Pimentel invoicing UNITE HERE Local
75 in the amount of $2,034 for services rendered to Lis Pimentel in connection to the July 11, 2017 GMM.
The invoice indicates that Lis Pimentel met with Koskie Minsky on July 8", 2017 to have them review
these divisive motions - two days after Lis Pimentel reached an agreement with the executive board on
July 6%, This clearly demonstrates Lis Pimentel's pre-mediated intention of deceiving the executive board,
elected officers, and Supervisor, Mike Casey. According to the invoice, Koskie Minsky also provided
assistance and scrutineering at the GMM. However, this was not disclosed to us or elected officers, Valrie
Lue and Nuredin Bulle. In fact, at a July 10" Staff Meeting at Local 75 she mentioned to the staff that
volunteers — “people from outside the union who don't know us” would be helping out and scrutineering
the meeting.

In addition, during the GMM, at one point, the Parliamentarian said that the scrutineers would count the
votes. A member stood up and questioned the neutrality of the scrutineers who would be counting the
votes. Then Lis Pimentel took to the mic and stated that the people who would be counting the votes are
volunteers who do not know us and are not part of our organization. She stated that some were students
and law students who volunteered their own time and said that they were “completely, completely
neutral.” She also said they were people who were not involved in the debate at all and don’t know what
it's about. But, Koskie Minsky invoiced Local 75 for 4.3 hours of scrutineering at the GMM at a rate of
$120/hour. This not only demonstrates that the scrutineers were not in fact volunteering their time, but
that they did in fact know us. These were clearly representatives of Koskie Minsky and Lis Pimentel. In
fact, the attached invoice indicates that since Lis Pimentel met with Koskie Minsky about the GMM prior to
the actual date of the GMM and therefore contrary to what Lis Pimentel stated at the GMM, they were in
fact involved in the debate and did know what it was about. Therefore, not only did Lis Pimentel knowingly
lie to the majority elected leaders of Local 75 and the Supervisor, Mike Casey, but she lied to the entire
membership that was present at the GMM. This also demonstrates that the vote counts that took place
were not in fact conducted by neutral third parties, but rather, representatives of Lis Pimentel. Therefore,
we question the integrity of the vote count and its results.

The invoice shows the following services rendered to Local 75 by Koskie Minsky for the following dates:
June 30, 2017 “met with L. Pimentel’
July 8,2017  ‘reviewing draft motions for membership meeting; discussions with L. Pimentel.”

July9,2017  “drafting and preparing of our legal opinion”
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July 11,2017  ‘assisting at UNITE HERE Local 75 membership meeting”

July 11, 2017  “Scrutineering at members' meeting”

As stated earlier, according to the invoice provided to Local 75 by Koskie Minsky, the firm provided 4.3
hours of scrutineering on July 11, 2017. The same invoice indicates that a Koskie Minsky Attorney named
Alex Hunsberger provided 4.3 hours of service at a rate of $120/hour; which indicates that Alex
Hunsberger provided the actual scrutineering services during the GMM. According to Zoom Info, Alex
Hunsberger is a Summer Law Student at Koskie Minsky.' Please see Appendix B.

In addition, Local 75 was also billed for 2.7 hours of “assisting at UNITE HERE Local 75 membership
meeting” on July 11™. The same invoice indicates that a Koskie Minsky Attorney named Amani Rauff
provided 2.7 hours of service to Local 75 at a rate of $120/hour. According to Amani Rauff's Linkedin
profile, she is a Summer Law Student at Koskie Minsky. Please see Appendix C.

As employees of Koskie Minsky, both Alex Hunsberger and Amani Rauff's scrutineering and assisting
services were not voluntary as is indicated by the invoice provided below. Lis Pimente! did not seek nor
receive authorization by the Local 75 Executive Board to use union funds for the non-routine expenditure
of seeking legal opinion on reviewing motions used to divide the members nor did she seek nor receive
authorization by the Local 75 Executive Board to use union funds for the non-routine expenditure of hiring
scrutineers and others to assist at the GMM. The evidence laid out in this document demonstrates Lis
Pimentel's pre-meditated involvement in the division and destruction caused by the July 11 GMM and
also demonstrates that Lis Pimentel used unauthorized Union funds to cause this division and
destruction.

We believe that this is a gross violation of the UNITE HERE Constitution and our Local 75 bylaws. In fact,
we believe that this not only further proves that the July 11" GMM was illegal, but may also indicate that
Lis Pimentel is involved in corruption, utilizing Local 75 funds to advance her own personal agenda and
gain.

Sincerely,

The majority of the Executive Board of UNITE HERE Local 75
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Appendix B

Screen Capture of Alex Hunsberger Profile, Zoom Info
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Appendix C
Screen Capture of Amani Rauff's Linkedin Profile

Amani Rauff - -

Summer Law Student at Koskie kinsky LLP
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COMPLAINT 36






From: jayyerex6 <jayyerexé @gmail.com>

Date: Thursday, August 31, 2017 at 6:27 PM

To: Lis Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.0rg>

Cc: Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>, John McCaffrey <jmccaffrey@unitehere.org>
Subject: Violation of disclosure and document retention

Lis

UUHS has reason to believe Nuredine Bulle the Secretary Treasurer of Local 75 and an officer
of the international union is in violation of UNITE HERE! International Document Retention
policies in order to avoid legal disclosure under the UUHS CBA, as well as upcoming legal
proceedings.

UUHS requests that UNITEHERE! IU and Local 75 complete an investigation into Nuredine
Bulle's sending confidential union documents and emails to his personal email address.

UUHS would like a copy of all emails related to the outstanding complaints and grievances that
have been filed as well as referred to arbitration that Mr. Bulle has forwarded improperly to his
personal email.

UUHS also requests that either UNITEHERE! IU or Local 75 complete a legal review of Mr.
Bulle's personal emails related to the above litigation and forward all necessary relevant
documentation to UUHS as to whom Mr. Bulle has colluded with to undermine and violate the
UUHS CBA.

UUHS reserved the right to file additional charges under the union Constitution, as well as
grievances and charges at the Ontario Labour Board if Mr. Bulle has been coached or instructed
to violate Ontario Law, and the UUHS CBA by any staff or officers of the international union.

UUHS requests the above documents be remitted no later than end of business day September 6,
2017.

Regards

Jay Yerex
UUHS

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.






COMPLAINT 37






To: D. Taylor, Gwen Mills, Mike Casey, Scott Cooper, Rich McCracken, Sarah Varela

From: Nuredin Bulle

Re: Structural Racism: Promotion by Haragsment of People of Colour

September 3, 2017

| have serious concerns regarding the recent promotion of IU Organizer Jay Yerex to a Lead Organizer position by Lis
Pimentel, President of UNITE HERE Local 75. Mr. Yerex has been the source of harassment and bullying of, and
discrimination against people of colour at Local 75. There are several outstanding complaints against Mr. Yerex by
various UNITE HERE employees and Executive Board member, Josh Cuasay. Even though there are several complaints
against Mr. Yerex, Lis Pimentel recently promoted him to a Lead position at Local 75. This demonstrates that attacking
people of colour at Local 75 results in a reward by promotion. In this memo, | outline, several issues pertaining to Mr.
Yerex’s conduct.

1. Harassment of myself through Jay Yerex’s abuse of his UUHS Position

Below, | reference several emails Mr. Yerex has sent out in the month of June of 2017 which | believe are harassing and
bullying in nature. Please see all emails | have referenced in the Appendix.

June 1, 2017: Jay Yerex sent an email to Lis Pimentel, Scott Cooper and I stating that he had “been advised to contact” us
to arrange an interview with some Local 75 members and staff and officers (myself and Valrie Lue) “regarding a UUHS
grievance regarding inappropriate conduct and abuse of management rights.” The email did not provide any information
on who advised Mr. Yerex to contact us, nor did it provide any specifics on the nature of the “investigation.” (Appendix
A)

June 12, 2017: Mr. Yerex sent another email to Lis Pimentel, Scott Cooper and myself, but cc’d John McCaffrey, and
stated that he did not receive a response to his request (June 1! email) and wrote “Pls advise before end of business
day June 14th, 17 or UUHS reserves the right to file additional charges at the international Union or additional
grievances.” | believe this email to be a bullying tactic — although Mr. Yerex did not provide any information on the
nature of this so-called grievance, he threatened to “file additional charges...or additional grievances.”

June 19, 2017: Mr. Yerex sent an email to myself, Lis Pimentel, John McCaffrey, Gwen Mills, and Pedro Cristovao with
the subject line “Litigation hold.” The email which is included below requests a litigation hold on emails related to the
alleged “abuse of management rights by Scott Cooper.” In the email, Mr. Yerex requests correspondence regarding
Nadia Baer between several individuals including myself and Scott Cooper, Lioyd Manning (E-board member), Jim
Dupont, and Steve Matthews.

----- Original message --------
From: jayyerex6 <[ayyerex6@gmail.com>
Date: 2017-06-19 2:42 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Lis Pimentel <lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Nuredine Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.0rg>, John
McCaffrey <jmccaffrey@unitehere.org>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>, Pedro Cristovao

<pcristovao@uniteherelocal75.org>

Subject: Litigation hold

Please be advised that UUHS requests a litigation hold on all emails related the the grievance regarding abuse of
management rights by Scott Cooper.

Including but not limited to the following correspondence
All emails related to Nadia Baer between Scott Cooper and Nuredine Bulle

All emails to and from Scott Cooper related to Nadia Baer.



From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75@gmail.com>
Date: Sunday, September 3, 2017 at 11:17 PM

To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>,
"mecasev@unitehere2.org" <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Scott Cooper <scooper@unitehere.org>,

“rmccracken@msh.law" <rmccracken@msh.law>, "svarela@msh.law" <svarela@msh.law>
Subject: Structural Racism Complaint
Hello all,

Please review the attached complaint regarding structural racism at Local 75.

Sincerely,

Nuredin Bulle



All emails or statements from Lloyd Manning related to Nadia Baer sent to Nuredine Bulle or Scott Cooper.
All emails to and from Jim DuPont regarding Nadia Baer.
All emails to and from Steve Mathews regarding Nadia Baer.

Any emails regarding the abuse of management rights from any empiloyee or officer of Local 75 and UNITE HERE!
International Union

Pls confirm as soon as possible as UUHS will consider any destruction of emails as a breach of Ontario Labour Law
and will be seeking disclosure for arbitration of the above.

Regards

Jay Yerex
UUHS
I have several questions about how Mr. Yerex came to even ask about the individuals listed in his email:

1. How did Mr. Yerex come up with the list of individuals he had requested an email hold be placed upon?

2. Why does Mr. Yerex believe that any of the individuals listed in his email would have any correspondence
related to Nadia Baer?

3. Who did Mr. Yerex consult with at UUHS when compiling the list of individuals to have an email hold placed
upon?

4. Who did Mr. Yerex consult with outside of UUHS when compiling the list of individuals to have an email hold
placed upon?

5. What is the specific reason Mr. Yerex is requesting an email hold be placed upon each specific individual?

6. Did Mr. Yerex consult with anyone at UNITE HERE Local 75 (outside the UUHS bargaining unit) in making his
request for a litigation hold?

On the same date, Mr. Yerex sent Lis and | another email in which he wrote that he did not receive any follow up
regarding UUHS’s desire to interview Lloyd Manning and Christine Smalls “regarding an ongoing investigation of abuse
of management rights.” He also stated that UUHS reserves the right to subpoena Ms. Smalls and Mr. Manning regarding
any potential arbitration or legal hearings. Both Ms. Smalls and Mr. Manning are Executive Board members. Again, Mr.
Yerex provided no clarification on this “ongoing investigation.” (Please see Appendix C)

On the same date, again, Mr. Yerex sent me an email stating that he wants to conduct an interview with me in his
capacity as a UUHS representative “regarding very serious potential breaches of the Collective Agreement of the
International Union as well as Ontario Labour Law.” The email mentioned “an outstanding policy grievance regarding
abuse of management rights by Scott Cooper.” (Please see Appendix D)

June 29, 2017

Lis Pimentel sent Mr. Yerex and | an email stating that she and | spoke and that we have a few questions. She also stated
that we intend “to comply with any legal obligations with respect to the grievance procedure.” The questions she asked
of Mr. Yerex, via email are:

“1) Which grievance is this for?

2) Are these people you want to interview accused of anything? If so, the specific allegations
should be put to them in writing with reasonable time to review and consult counsel or their union
before being interviewed.



3) Are they witnesses to something but not accused?”

Mr. Yerex responded providing a list of individuals he wanted to interview and gave reasons why. He also made threats
against me and made more frivolous accusations against me. He wrote:

“ will not be attempting to interview Mr. Bulle as | do not credibly believe that it would be of value
until his serious misconduct is investigated, and this writer suspects due to events that occured
today that it is Mr. Bulle who is the source of the improper disclosure of information

Today | will also be filing a grievance and requesting charges under the 1U constitution against Local
75 Secretary Treasurer, and international Union Vice President Nuredine Bulle regarding serious
violations of the UUHS CBA, and U Constitution.

I will not be including Mr. Bulle in any further correspondence due to serious breach of privacy
concerns, as well as Mr. Bulle's recent attempt to harass and disparage me to a third party.”

| have several questions:

1. What “serious misconduct” is Mr. Yerex referring to in the above email excerpt?

2. What “events that occurred today” was Mr. Yerex referring to?

3. What recent attempts to harass and disparage Mr. Yerexto a third party is Mr. Yerex
referring to, and who is that third party?

I've referenced several emails Mr. Yerex has sent me over a very brief timeline; between June 1%
and June 29t Mr. Yerex sent me six emails so to harass me, discriminate against me, threaten me
and bully me under the guise of “his duties” as a UUHS representative. Even though I've been
harassed and discriminated against, for something | do not have any clue about, | asked Lis
Pimentel what is the issue that | am being grieved on since to this date, | have not seen a copy of
any grievance, nor have | received an explanation on the nature of this grievance. Instead of
providing me with the information that | requested about the issue, | was insulted for simply asking
what is the nature of the grievance. As an example, if there is a grievance against an employer, and
the employer asks Mr. Yerex as a representative of the Union to provide them with the nature of
the grievance, then Mr. Yerex would provide the employer with that information, without insulting
the employer, as would be appropriate. Why then, must | endure humiliation, insuits and bullying
for simply asking a common question? Further to this harassment, | write about an incident that
occurred on August 9, 2017:

Mr. Yerex arrived at a Local 75 staff meeting around 10:00 AM. He arrived a little 1ate while each person on staff
was going through their highs and lows for the week (we start each staff meeting by stating our highs and lows).
After Jay Yerex had taken a seat, and his turn had arrived to state his highs and lows, Mr. Yerex started off with his
high, by stating, “we beat D. Taylor and we got a good contract. Even though he tried to freeze our wages.” | was
sitting directly across the table from Mr. Yerex. Lis Pimentel was at the head of the table, but seated directly
adjacent to both Jay Yerex and myself. Then while speaking, Mr. Yerex, pointed his finger at me, and said “Nuredin,
| filed a grievance against you. It is going through. People are talking, that we do not have a union. We do have a
union.” Then Mr. Yerex paused, and looked at Valrie Lue, who was sitting directly to my right, and said “People who
came to my wedding, sitting in this room, signed a petition to get rid of me.”

Ms. Pimentel, the President of the Local, sat at the meeting, and did not intervene while Mr. Yerex pointed his
finger at me and out right disrespected me, an elected officer of our union, in front of the entire staff. This is not
the first time that | have been openly disrespected and humiliated in meetings where Ms. Pimentel has been
present, and has not stepped in to put a stop to it.



I, a person of colour, and Secretary Treasurer, Executive Vice President and Staff Director, being
treated this way - if this is not racism then what is it? For all IU Executive Committee, do you
tolerate this type of conduct by IU employees in your own Local? Would you promote such an
employee immediately following this type of conduct?

2. Complaints by Executive Board Member Josh Cuasay Against Jay Yerex

June 21, 2017

Executive Board member Josh Cuasay sent Lis Pimentel, Valrie Lue and myself a complaint against
Jay Yerex, writing:

“Hi Lis,
How are you? It's me Josh. | just want to report to you what happened today.

This morning my co- worker Imelda (Room Attendant) came to me that PATROCINIA { Shop
Steward) told her that there will be a Vote on July 11, | am one of the Executive Board so | know
what's happening but to make sure who told PATROCINIA that's why | asked her, she said it's Jay
and Allan. They disrespect me for not talking to me and organizing such lies in my hotel{ One King
West)

I 'be seen Jay at lunch in cafeteria so | confronted him. Jay is the one saying that we would like to
get rid of you on your position as president and at the same time angry with Valrie for not signing
the Cheque for Josephina .Jay suppose to be organizing for the Rally and not for July 11.

If Jay will continue to organize to divide the workers in my hotel That is not acceptable and it needs
to stop.

If you would like to contact me here is my # (416) 400-1469”

August 3, 2017

Mr. Yerex sent an email to Josh Cuasay, Executive Board Member who works at One King West, and cc’d myself, Lis
Pimentel, Mike Casey and Allan Pace. Mr. Yerex accused Josh Cuasay of “harassing” members at One King West “to
attend a secret meeting” with myself. Josh Cuasay replied to Mr. Yerex's email and wrote, “I'm not Harassing
anybody. | just mentioned to PATROCINIA when I talked to her last Wednesday that | said | am rebuilding a
committee for the preparation of 2018 fights that Royal York and Renaissance up to and that we might meet them
for the clarity of the July 11 meeting.

| didn't set any date when. That's it . | said being in the committee as part of the communication for what's
happening for us in the Union.

Concerning the incidents happened last July 11, membership meeting you mislead and dividing us so please don't
go in OKW property...”

Mr. Yerex then replied to Josh Cuasay’s email and added the Chief Shop Steward, Junard Estrella to the email chain
and stated that he has statements from members that Josh Cuasay had requested a secret meeting with myself
and wrote: “l would request that an investigation be opened into this conduct and I will be including this in the
complaint | have previously filed with the International Union.”

| believe that this frivolous complaint made by Mr. Yerex against both Josh Cuasay and myself is another example
of the harassment, disrespect and bullying that | am being subjected to at the hands of IU Staffer, Mr. Yerex. Josh
Cuasay has worked at One King West for over a decade, is a leader in that hotel and is an elected member of the



Local 75 Executive Board. Even though | knew nothing of this meeting, and was not informed of it, Josh Cuasay has
every right to request a meeting between myself, an Elected Officer of this union, and her colleagues at One King
West. To clarify, there was no plan for a “secret meeting” as Mr. Yerex has put it. And, if there was a request by
workers to meet with me, then | would be more than happy to meet with those workers and have every right to do
so. | fail to see where the crime is here, except the crime that Mr. Yerex is clearly committing by continuing to
harass myself and other elected leaders of colour.

Also on August 3, 2017, Josh Cuasay submitted the following complaint to Ms. Pimentel, Ms. Lue and myself:

# caueeeme Original message «-------

From: josh cuasay <joshmcuasa ahoo.ca>

Date: 2017-08-03 1:20 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Lis Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.0rg>

Cc: Valrie Lue <viue@uniteherelocal75.org>, nbulle@uniteherelocal?5.org
Subject: Request

Hi Lis,

| would like to request for Jay Yerex
not to come in OKW property for the reason on what happened last July 11 meeting which he mislead my co
workers and disrespecting me the other Organizer and our elected officer.Thank you.

Sincerely,

Josh Cuasay

Unite Here Local 75
Executive Board Member”

3. Complaint Against Jay Yerex by Valrie Lue, Vice President

Mr. Yerex filed a frivolous complaint against Ms. Lue related to alleged harassment and bullying during the Pride
Parade even though Ms. Lue had not even had any direct communication with Mr. Yerex and therefore could not
have harassed Mr. Yerex. In fact, below | have included both the complaint from Mr. Yerex against Ms. Lue and Ms.
Lue’s complaint against Mr. Yerex. Mr. Yerex complained:

"

----- -- Original message ------—--

From: jayyerex6 <jayyerexé@gmail.com>

Date: 2017-06-26 11:05 AM {GMT-05:00}

To: Lis Pimentel <lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Nuredin Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>
Subject: Bullying complaint at Pride 2017

Hi Lis and Nuredine
I'd like to make an official complaint regarding Valrie Lue's conduct before and during Pride 2017.

Pls advise if | should address this through the local or the International Union Human Resources or Mike Casey the
supervisor.

Since | have worked for the union | have been part of or organized every single year for the union's presence in
Toronto Pride.



This year Valrie intentionally attempted to exclude my participation in the parade and humiliate me in front of the
membership. Valrie ignored repeated attempts | made to reach out to her after she indicated she wanted to assist
in the organizing.

Despite an announced meeting location Valrie deliberately organized a different meeting location and intentionaly
excluded me, and would not respond to me by either emails or texts.

When | located the group at approximately 2:15pm June 24th near the corner of Bloor and Jarvis | observed
Nuredine, and Valrie, and when | called out to them Valrie gave me what appeared to be a smirk and turned her
back on me ignoring me.

I was completely humiliated as there were other members present, and | did not want a confrontation in front of
members so | left.

Over an hour later when | located the the group while Marching | asked Valrie why she didn't respond to my text
and she again ignored me completely.

This is the 2nd year in a row that Valrie has deliberately attempted to undermine me at Pride.

During 2016 Valrie and Jennifer Chotalal were supposed to meet me with the t-shirts and stickers and both of them
never arrived at the pre determined meeting sight and claimed they decided to go to another location.

This workplace bullying caused me alot of stress as well as caused what is su pposed to be a special day in my
community to instead be filled with sadness at the attempt to exclude me.

| consider this unprofessional conduct and workplace harassment and bullying and | would like an investigation into
her behaviour as well as an apology.

Pls advise how to proceed

Jay Yerex”

Mr. Yerex has since then withdrawn his complaint, however, Ms. Lue had submitted her own complaint against Mr.
Yerex. Ms. Pimentel is aware of the complaint Ms. Lue has filed against Mr. Yerex. Ms. Lue’s complaint is as follows:

Hooomneen Original message --------

From: Valrie Lue <vlue@uniteherelocal75.org>

Date: 2017-07-10 11:41 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Lis Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal?5.org>, Nuredin Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal?5.org>
Subject: My Statement Regarding Jay Yerex's complaint and my own complaint

July 9, 2017

I understand there is a complaint against me by Jay Yerex regarding the Pride Parade. | do not have the details of
Jay’s complaint, but understand that there is some concern around my alleged treatment of Jay. There was no ill-
treatment of Jay by myself. | will respond to the fact that Jay made a complaint, and this will be followed by my

own complaint against Jay Yerex.

Response:



There was no mention of a formal plan for Local 75 to participate in this year’s Pride Parade. The Pride Parade was
held on Sunday June 25th. We, local 75 staff, normally march in the Pride Parade.

| sent out an email to all Local 75 staff on Thursday June 22nd at 10:43 pm reminding staff that the Pride Parade
would be held on Sunday, and that it would be great for folks to attend. | wrote:

“Hi everyone,
Just a reminder to let you know that the Pride parade is on Sunday June 25th. It would be great for everyone to
attend. Let's meet at Jarvis and Bloor at 1:30 pm. Hope to see you all there.

Valrie Lue”

At 11:04 pm on Thursday June 22nd, 21 minutes after | sent out my email, Jay Yerex replied, sending the following
email to all staff:

“Thank you Valrie for offering to assist with logistics. Could all staff pls confirm who will be attending. Pls also
advise all staff who are able to attend the trans march Friday evening. The trans community just has a momentous
victory having recently obtained federal human rights protections. It would be great to see some staff who have
never participated in Pride to show solidarity with our community. I'm very excited!

Valrie could you and | touch base tomorrow to confirm what supplies are needed.

In Pride

Jay”

Jay’s email seemed passive aggressive. There was no formal Local 75 plan to attend the Parade so | took the
initiative to plan a gathering of Local 75 to attend Pride. My email made no mention of “offering to assist with
logistics” or “confirming what supplies” would be needed, as this was an informal plan since clearly there was no
other plan. The passive aggressive tone of Jay's email suggests that he had an issue with my sending out that email.
| am an elected officer; Jay’s passive aggressive tone was disrespectful towards me. As the individual who planned

the gathering, where there was none before, | chose the location of Jarvis and Bloor at 1:30 pm on Sunday June
25th.

The following day, on June 23rd at 11:16 AM, Jay sent another email to all staff. He wrote:
“Hi Val
Do you know our march location and what time we.meet with the steelworkers?”

Jay’s mention of staff meeting with the Steelworkers was peculiar; as mentioned before, there was no formal plan
for us to march and it was | who initiated the plan and | had not mentioned anything about the Steelworkers.

Later that same day on June 23rd at 1:34 pm, Lis Pimentel sent an email out to all staff, which stated:

“Thanks for sending this out Valrie!

We march with Steel this year, and the meeting point is G26 on Rosedale Valley Road at 1pm. Someone should
make sure to get the materials into their cars - Pedro, can you please let everyone know if the |U stuff arrived and

where it is?

Thanks everyone.”



I have had to go back and read through all the emails because after | had sent my initial email about meeting for
Pride, there were various responses from staff and | did not pay attention to the full thread.

To repeat, there was no formal plan for Local 75 to march at the Pride Parade and it was | who set the plan. After |
had aiready set the plan and informed staff as well as worker leaders of the plan and location, Jay appears to have
decided to change the plan. | felt it was disrespectful and a way to undermine by leadership on something that was
supposed to be celebratory but instead was turned into something political and divisive.

Sunday June 25th, 2017: Pride Parade

Several staff persons and workers met at Bloor and Jarvis to gather for the Pride event between 1:30 pmand 2:30
pm.

Later, we started to march in the Parade and were joined by Jay Yerex at some point. Jay approached me and said
“thanks for replying to my texts Valrie” and he walked off without even waiting for a response. His tone was
sarcastic.

Later when | checked my phone, | saw Jay’s text messages. Jay texted me the following messages at the following
times:

June 25th at 1:49 pm: Are you coming?

June 25th at (no time stamp): You have absolutely no compassion or dignity. Thanks for ruining my Pride.

| did not reply to Jay’s text messages and in fact there had been no direct communication from me to Jay. The only
email | sent out was my initial email on June 22nd to all staff about gathering for Pride. It appears that Jay had also
sent some emails to all staff during the Pride Parade. The emails were as follows:

Sunday June 25th, 2017 at 1:51 pm Jay Yerex sent the following email to all staff:

“It's almost 2pm and no one is here from our union and the Steelworkers float is loaded to g0.

I'm not sure if this was some sort of jome on me but | get to miss the parade and walk around with a bag of t-shirts.
Thx for the solidarity”

Sunday June 25th, 2017 at 2:00 PM, Marc Hollin replied to Jay’s email:

“There's a group of folks in front of the Starbucks. Where's the usw crew?”

Sunday June 25th, 2017 at 2:09 PM, Jay replied to Marc’s email:

“They were at g26 on Rosedale valley Rd. It's really nice people chose a new location without telling me.
Guess no one wanted me there.”

Sunday June 25th, 2017 2:18 pm, Lis replied to Jay’s email:

“Location is below in this thread. It was sent out to all.”

As is outlined above, there was no communication on my end to Jay other than the initial email | sent out to all
staff. Therefore | am not sure how there is a complaint from Jay about me and the Pride Parade. In addition to my

response, | am filing a complaint against Jay Yerex. See my complaint below:

Valrie Lue Complaint against Jay Yerex



| have been harassed and disrespected by Jay Yerex. | am Vice President, an elected officer of our union. I am filing
a complaint against Jay Yerex. My notes above demonstrate communication | received from Jay where | felt
disrespected:

e When | sent out the email suggesting we meet for Pride, | did so to create unity among our staff and
because | had planned to attend and thought it would be great for staff to join. It was a simple email. | am
Vice President of the local, | have every right to send out an email to staff without being made to feel that |
don’t have any voice in the local. Jay’s response to my email to celebrate pride went out to the entire staff.
I felt it was passive aggressive as | mentioned earlier and it was clear that Jay had an issue with the fact that
| sent out such an email. This is no way to treat an officer of our union. it is extremely disrespectful and
hurtful.

e Jay sent me text messages that were abusive. As is outlined above he had texted me and said that | have no
respect or dignity. This is no way to speak to an officer or any human being. | do not take these text
messages lightly. This is harassment.

e OnJune 21st, 2017 Lis, Nuredin and | received a complaint about Jay from Josh, reporting his inappropriate
actions at One King West. The complaint states that Jay expressed anger about my not signing a cheque for
Jospehina to an Executive Board Member. This indicates that Jay is in our properties trashing my name, to
our membership by misinforming them. This is a very serious act of insubordination and must be dealt
with.

e There is also evidence of Jay trashing my name by sending text messages about me to coworkers. When it
is necessary, | will provide this information to whomever is appropriate to send to.

| have additional information about being disrespected by Jay, where | was sworn at by him and | will discuss this
further in the next step of this complaint process.

I have reported on some very serious matters regarding Jay Yerex's actions. These will need to be investigated
promptly.

Sincerely,

Valrie Lue”

4. Complaint Against Jay Yerex by IU Researcher, Shelli Sareen

On July 3, 2017, IU Researcher, Shelli Sareen, another person of colour, filed a complaint against Mr. Yerexon a
very serious matter — the harassment and bullying of people of colour. in addition to some individuals at the U,
Ms. Sareen submitted her complaint to the Local 75 elected officers Ms. Pimentel, Ms. Lue, and myself. Both Ms.
Lue and | did not receive Ms. Sareen’s complaint because we believe that our Local 75 emails are being monitored
and we are blocked from receiving certain emails. Ms. Pimentel has not yet acknowledged Ms. Sareen’s complaint
to her. Please see Ms. Sareen’s complaint below:

“from: Shelli Sareen <ssareen@unitehere.org>

Date: July 3, 2017 at 3:32:51 PM EDT :

To: Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>, Jim DuPont <jdupont@unitehere.org>, John McCaffrey
<jmccaffrey@unitehere.org>, "mcasey@unitehere2.org" < mcasey@unitehere2.org>,
"rmccracken@msh.law" <rmecracken@msh.law>, "svarela@msh.law" <svarela@msh.law>

Ce: Lis Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Nuredin Bulle <pbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>,
"vlue@uniteherelocal75.org" < viue@uniteherelocal75.org>

Subject: Formal complaint



I hereby file a formal complaint against Jay Yerex and potentially others for creating an environment where
the harassment and bullying of people of colour is not only tolerated, but encouraged.

On Friday June 30" while | was leaving the office around 11:00 AM, Mr. Yerex approached me and said,
“Just to gives you a heads up, I’ve requested your statements from the 1U.” | said, “okay” and left because |
did not want to engage in this discussion with Mr. Yerex. It is not clear to me what statements Mr. Yerex is
referring to, or why he believes he has the authority to make such requests of me or about me. | have
several questions:

A) What statements is Mr. Yerex referring to?

B)  What is the nature of these alleged statements?

C) How did Mr. Yerex learn of these alleged statements?

D) Why does Mr. Yerex think | submitted a statement and to whom?

On May 18", | received a series of text messages from Mr. Yerex, | felt they were accusatory and | felt
bullied. Our text conversation is as follows:

Mr. Yerex: What's going on with Kumsa

Mr. Yerex: They want to transfer him?

Myself: No, that’s not what’s happening.

Myself: Where did you get that information?

Mr. Yerex: Kumsa

Mr. Yerex: J) told him that the IU has cut the funding to Local 75

Mr. Yerex: This is Theresa’s doing

Myself: I'll talk to Jj tmw.

Mr. Yerex: She told me the other day that all research funding gets cut from Toronto
Myself: Who?

Mr. Yerex: Theresa told me

Mr. Yerex: They are also removing me from all my hotels

Mr. Yerex: I don’t even know what to tell the Park Hyatt workers

Mr. Yerex: I'm in the middle of negotiating their Severance

Mr. Yerex: Valerie refused to pay Josefina so she has to go back into the shop

Mr. Yerex: I'm not going to let Theresa use Kumsa as a political pawn

Mr. Yerex: Have you spoken to Kendra about Scott Cooper

Myself: Just come by the office tmw so we can discuss with Jj.

Mr. Yerex: I’'m not sure I'll have time. | have to say goodbye to all my committee. It’s my last chance
before I’'m not allowed to talk to them

Mr. Yerex: I'm going to grieve tomorrow and do an information request on what Theresa is doing

It is my assessment that Mr. Yerex decided to send me these text messages to target me because | have
been vocal about my distaste for the treatment of Valrie, Nuredin, and the other people of colour under
Nuredin’s structure. |also felt that | was being accused of Kumsa being transferred; when no such thing
was even occurring.

On June 19%, 2017 Mr. Yerex had sent me an email with the subject: “UUHS Investigation”

The email states:

“Hi Shelli

As the UUHS representative for Canada | would like to conduct an interview with you regarding very

serious potential breaches of the Collective Agreement of the International Union as well as Ontario Labour
Law.



There is currently an outstanding policy grievance regarding abuse of management rights by Scott Cooper.
UUHS reserves the right to file additional grievances as well as charges with the International Union as well
as the public review board against other staff and officers of both the International Union as well as Local
75.

UUHS also reserves the right to subpoena you in potential arbitration or hearings at the Ontario Labour
Board.

Pls advise your potential availability prior to end of business day June 23, 2017
Regards

Jay Yerex
UUHS”

This was the second time Mr. Yerex had mentioned Scott Cooper to me; | do not know Kendra and had not
even had a conversation with Mr. Cooper other than hello when he had previously been in Toronto. |am
unclear why Mr. Yerex would send me this email, but after speaking to several others on staff, it appears to
be some sort of activity to further target people of colour. In fact, | would be curious to know if Mr. Yerex
sent an email such as this to anyone on staff who is not a person of colour.

Since revealing at a leads meeting that | am neutral in the political dispute at the Local in November, 2016,
| have felt bullied and harassed. | would encourage the International Union to investigate Mr. Yerex for his
role in harassing and bullying a number of people of colour on staff. | would also encourage the IU to
investigate other Local 75 and/or IU staff working for Local 75 for their role in Mr. Yerex's activities around
harassment and bullying of people of colour. The harassment and bullying of and/or discrimination against
people of colour in our office has been encouraged and perpetuated by a number of people on staff and in
leadership. 1do not believe Mr. Yerex is acting alone and | believe that he may be getting his direction
from a superior in his insistent request for my alleged statement. Mr. Yerex is not the first person to
mention that | filed a complaint.

Wednesday May 24™, 2017

Jorge Hurtado sent me a text message saying “Hey call me for a sec” and then after “no rush.”

| called Jorge from an office phone and he said that | should call him from my cell phone instead and so |
did. He told me that David Sanders had told him earlier that day that there is a complaint filed against him
and that | was involved. | told Jorge to tell David Sanders to get his facts straight and that | did not file a
complaint against him. | had also told Jorge that if David Sanders has something to ask me he should come
ask me himself. Jorge told me that this was very “hush hush” and that there are IU charges and lam
involved. Jorge mentioned something about racism and classism in our office and I told him that there is
and that | have examples and that if asked | have to tell the truth. it was my belief that David Sanders had
encouraged Jorge to get information from me.

So Mr. Yerex is the second person to insinuate that | made some sort of statement or complaint. Therefore

I would like answers to my questions of Mr. Yerex as well as answers to the following questions of other
officers/staffers at Local 75:

A.  Where did Mr. Sanders get information that | filed a complaint against him?



B.  If this information pertaining to my alleged complaint was “hush hush” which | take to
mean confidential information, why then would Mr. Sanders in his capacity as a Director
and IU staffer breach such confidentiality?

I'd like to reiterate that | believe that Mr. Yerex is not acting on his own, but perhaps, in collusion with
members of the Local 75 leadership. As an example of how | believe such collusion works, | have
information pertaining to a meeting that took place outside the Local 75 office where a number of Local 75
staff members gathered with Local 75 leads and discussed “how to get Nuredin and Guled.” This was not
the first time | have heard of threats being made against people of colour in our office.

| also have serious concerns that Mr. Yerex is abusing his position as a representative at UUHS.

I would encourage the 1U as well as the Local to investigate the harassment and bullying of and/or
discrimination against people of colour at UNITE HERE Local 75. As elected officers to the Local, | believe
Lis Pimentel, Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue also bear responsibility to have an independent firm conduct an
investigation. To assist in any investigation, | have evidence in terms of text, email and other
documentation that | believe would be helpful to this investigation.

| believe that the rights of several of my colleagues and I are being violated under the Ontario Human
Rights Code which prohibits discrimination against people on several protected grounds which include
race, colour, ethnic origin, and sex among other things. http://www.ohrc.on.ca/en/ontario-human-rights-
code. [ believe we have a very strong case under this code and | am willing to file a complaint and testify
under oath.

Sincerely,

Shelli Sareen

Research Analyst

UNITE HERE!

15 Gervais Drive, 3" Floor
Toronto, ON M3C 1Y8

416-384-0983 x315”

Conclusion

The above cases demonstrate that there are currently several outsta nding complaints, with evidence, that have
been filed against IU Organizer Jay Yerex by several people of colour (including Local 75 officers and Executive
Board member, as well as IU staff), mainly on the very serious matter of harassment of people of colour. Rather
than disciplinary action being taken against Mr. Yerex, his misconduct is being rewarded by Local 75 President Lis
Pimentel, through a promotion. This is a clear example of structural racism at UNITE HERE Local 75. At this point, it
is the International Union’s responsibility to put an immediate stop to this injustice. Since Jay Yerex is an IU
Organizer, it is the IU’s responsibility to do its part and immediately remove him from our organization. What more
evidence does the IU require to remove an employee who relentlessly abuses leaders of colour?



Appendix A
Email: June 1, 2017

——w-ee Original message «-=---—

From: jayyerex6 <jayyerex6@qmail.com>

Date: 2017-06-01 7:38 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Lis Pimentel <|pimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Scott Cooper <scooper@unitehere.org>, Nuredine Bulle
<nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>

Subject: UUHS Investigation

As the UUHS representative for Canada | have been advised to contact you to arrange to interview the following Local 75
staff and Local 75 members regarding a UUHS grievance regarding inappropriate conduct and abuse of management
rights.

Please advise potential times and availability for me to interview the following:

Cometta Mason

Lloyd Manning

Christine Small

Valerie Lue

Nuredine Bulle
' UUHS reserves the right to request additional interviews as part of the ongoing investigation.
Regards

Jay Yerex
UUHS



Appendix B

Email: June 12, 2017

- QOriginal message --———

From: jayyerex6 <jayyerex6@gmail.com>

Date: 2017-06-12 3:17 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Lis Pimentel <lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Scott Cooper <gcooper@unitehere.org>, Nuredine Bulle
<nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>

Cc: John McCaffrey <jmccaffre nitehere.org>

Subject: Re: UUHS Investigation

I've received no response to the below request.

Pls advise before end of business day June 14th, 17 or UUHS reserves the right to file additional charges at the
International Union or additional grievances.

Jay



Appendix C
Email: June 19, 2017

—~=eeee Original message --—---

From: jayyerex6 <javyerex6@gmail.com>

Date: 2017-06-19 2:55 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Lis Pimentel <|pimentel@uniteherelocal?5.org>, Nuredine Bulle <nbulle@uni relocal75.org>
Subject: Investigation of witnesses

Lis and Nuredine

I've not received any follow up regarding UUHS desire to interview Lloyd Manning and Christine Small regarding an
ongoing investigation of abuse of management rights.

UUHS reserves the right to subpoena the above two potential witnesses as part of any potential arbitration or any other
potential legal hearings.

Regards

Jay Yerex
UUHS



Appendix D

Email: June 19, 2017

—~—---- Original message «——

From: jayyerex6 <jayyerex6@gmail.com>
Date: 2017-06-19 2:52 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Nuredine Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>
Subject: UUHS investigation

As the UUHS representative for Canada ! wouid like to conduct an interview with you regarding very serious potential
breaches of the Collective Agreement of the International Union as well as Ontario Labour Law.

There is cumrently an outstanding policy grievance regarding abuse of management rights by Scott Cooper. UUHS
reserves the right to file additional grievances as well as charges with the International Union as well as the public review
board against other staff and officers of both the Intemational Union as well as Local 75.

UUHS also reserves the right to subpoena you in potential arbitration or hearings at the Ontario Labour Board.

Pls advise your potential availability prior to end of business day June 23, 2017

Regards

Jay Yerex
UUHS



Appendix E
Email: June 29, 2017

———-- Original message -——

From: Jay Yerex <jayyerex6@gmail.com>

Date: 2017-06-29 8:15 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Lis Pimentel <lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Nuredine Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal?5.0rq>, John

McCaffrey <jmccaffrey@unitehere.org>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>
Subject: Re: Investigation of witnesses

Lioyd Manning regarding statements to Nadia Baer regarding a punitive transfer prior to it being disclosed to Ms Baer and
violation of her employee privacy. UUHS is seeking to ascertain who released this information to Mr. Manning

Christine Small regarding comments made to Josefina Palomo-Lee regarding Nadia Baer and Scott Cooper regarding
private employee matters on the day that Scott Cooper and Theresa McGuire interrogated Nadia regarding what UUHS
considers spurious allegations. UUHS is seeking to ascertain who informed Ms. Small of this confidential information

Cometta Mason regarding comments on Social Media regarding potentially confidential employee information regarding
Ms. Baer and UUHS decision to grieve

Monica McKenzie as she is the organizer for both Ms. Small and Mr. Manning's workplaces and as such may have insight
into the source of the improper disclosure

Shelli Sareen regarding complaints filed against Ms. Baer

| would also like to interview Yosief Ogbasellasie regarding violations of Ms. Baer's personal medical information at a
recent June 20, 17 executive board meeting.

| have spoken with Guled Warsame the Organizer for the Sheraton Center who stated that he did not disclose the
information regarding Ms. Baer.

| will not be attempting to interview Mr. Bulle as | do not credibly believe that it would be of value until his serious
misconduct is investigated, and this writer suspects due to events that occured today that it is Mr. Bulle who is the source
of the improper disclosure of information

Today | will also be filing a grievance and requesting charges under the 1U constitution against Local 75 Secretary
Treasurer, and International Union Vice President Nuredine Bulle regarding serious violations of the UUHS CBA, and IU
Constitution.

1 will not be including Mr. Bulle in any further correspondence due to serious breach of privacy concems, as well as Mr.
Bulle's recent attempt to harass and disparage me to a third party.

I also request confirmation of a litigation hold being placed on all requested documents, as UNITE HERE has a document
retention policy which routinely deletes correspondence, and with such notice would be a violation of the UUHS collective
agreement, as well as potentially a violation of Ontario Labour Law.

1 will be filing the grievance at Step 1. shortly.

| have also referred the previous grievance to arbitration due to the lack of disclosure from the International Union.

UUHS also requests disclosure of Ms. Lue, Ms. McKenzie, Mr. Bulle and Mr. Warsame's email related to either of the two
grievances be forwarded to UUHS under article 13.2 of the UUHS CBA.

UUHS requests all information be sent to this writer no later than end of business day July 6, 17.

UUHS also seeks diclosure from Local 75 any forwarding or deletion of private or confidential information sent by Ms. Lue,
Ms. McKenzie, Mr. Bulle and Mr. Warsame to either private emails, or 3rd parties.

UUHS also requests copies of UNITE HERE! Local 75's Document Retention Policy.

regards



Jay Yerex
UUHS






COMPLAINT 38






From: "Nuredin Bulle” <nbulle75 ail.com>

To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>, "Scott Cooper" <scooper@unitehere.org>

Subject: Petition for President D. Taylor to Interpret Local 75 Bylaw
Dear Brother D.,

I'have attached a petition signed by a majority of the Local 75 Executive Board and Officers
requesting your interpretation of one of our bylaws.

I'hope to hear from you on this urgent matter at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Brother Nuredin



To: President, D. Taylor
From: Majority of the Executive Board of UNITE HERE Local 75

RE: Mediation of General President of UNITE HERE, D. Taylor on interpretation of Local 75 Bylaw.
September 5, 2017
Dear President Tayilor,

As per Article 3, Section 3 {g) of the UNITE HERE Constitution, we, the undersigned majority of the Executive Board of
UNITE HERE Local 75, request that you to resolve the controversy within Local 75 on the interpretation of the foliowing
bylaw:

Article IX, Section 5 (b} All applications for donations and all proposed expenditures, other than routine
operating expenses, shall first be referred to the Executive Board for their recommendation; which
recommendation shall be subject to membership approval by majority vote of the membership present
at a regular or special meeting.

Our interpretation: A non-routine expense must first be brought to the Executive Board to vote upon. If the Executive
Board, recommends such non-routine expense, only then, would that non-routine expense be subject to membership
vote. If the Executive Board does not recommend such non-routine expense, then it would not be presented to the
membership for a vote.

Cases of contraversy:

1. Since October 2016 five staff members were hired without the approval and knowledge of the Executive Board
or elected officers, Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue. Prior to October 2016 our practice was to have a majority vote
of the Executive Board for all new hires, as per the guidance of the previous Supervisor to Local 75, Bill Lewis.
For example, when Jennifer Chotalal, former Administrative Lead was hired in 2013, there was an Executive
Board vote to hire her during which Bill Lewis was present,

2. Two IU grants to Local 75 were recently cut. On August 3, 2017, the Executive Board passed the following
motion: “Any Local 75 expenditures associated with/or resulting from cuts to funding or grants to UNITE HERE
Local 75 from the International Union must be approved by a majority vote of the Executive Board. For example,
if the International Union cuts a grant to Local 75 for a staff person. then prior to Local 75 absorbing the cost of
keeping that staff person, approval must be granted by a maicritv vote of the Executive Board. Please see Article
IX, Section 5 (b) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws.” On this matter, the Executive Board simply asks, that
before the Local absorb the cost of 1U grant cuts, the matter be voted upon by the Executive Board. Even
though the above motion was passed, Lis Pimentel ignored the motion and Article IX, Section 5 (b} of the Local
75 bylaws by making the unilateral and undemocratic decision to have Local 75 absorb the cost of these grant
cuts.

3. Lis Pimentel booked a meeting room at the Intercontinental Hotel {not a Local 75 property) at a cost of $8,500+
as the location for the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting. We have never booked a General
Membership Meeting at this location prior to July 11* nor have we spent this amount of money to a book space
for a General Membership Meeting prior to this meeting, and therefore it is not a routine expense. Prior to
booking the room, Lis Pimentel should have brought this non-routine expense to the Executive Board for
recommendation, she did not. On this matter, Lis Pimentel, clearly interprets the bylaws as her not requiring the
recommendation of the Executive Board, we clearly disagree.

4. An invoice dated July 31, 2017 from Toronto-based law firm Koskie Minsky to the Attention of Ms. Lis Pimentel
and Mr. Jorge Hurtado indicates that Koskie Minsky invoiced UNITE HERE Local 75 in the amount of 61,017 for
services rendered to Ms. Pimente! as her representative in reviewing various emails between Ms. Pimentel and
UNITE HERE International Union Director of Operations, Scott Cooper. Since this was a non-routine expense, it
should have been brought to the Executive Board for their recommendation. It was not.

5. An invoice dated July 24, 2017 from Toronto-based law firm Koskie Minsky to the Attention of Ms. Lis Pimentel
indicates that Koskie Minsky invoiced UNITE HERE Local 75 in the amount of $2,034 for services rendered to Ms.
Pimente! in connection to a July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting. The expenditures of $2,034 were not
brought to the executive board, nor were these expenditures authorized or approved. In fact, the invaice




indicates that Local 75 was charged $824 plus tax for scrutineers and assisting during the membership meeting,
when Ms. Pimentel had indicated. prior to the meeting, that all scrutineers were volunteers and did not disclose
Koskie Minsky’s involvement during the meeting. These non-routine expenditures were not brought to the
Executive Board for their recommendation, as they should have been,

Sincerely,

Majority of UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board

Name Signature a
1, /i//:'d‘"?/D ¢ Y lC TN rbf)\fv"{.; // ///\
-
2. _pMEL14p 2. _;}/L(nj;j.,? L= e r’/{;{ <
3. Fcedo Cuson, e iy
NN 7 s A
o HANRETS Hiagg o i =
b1 Doy B N B
S. Ll\p\\ 1\'\"(.‘ Ny k—}( 'l\)( LLV\ | Q\”\ (’\‘i;w( = "KL:?{:—’-F:‘*::T
. s ) / = N
6. K/{.W;’Ex,ﬂf\ _DC( Lot Ny | f’\-d
v r_' Ny, i —— /5' (,«
7. \ \/!4 ‘\’f}%“"\) :‘ ,:’i !\5‘?" (g"(,’{"’?b{]f}"‘_ 1// E\{\ft g }‘ NI —
8. JUarny / i L ;’_/c)
] DN \"""_:*-/"7 1 ‘, -
o, Mincel 3l

10. Q(Ut N ,_ﬂ'
112 isi;\.-uzh %‘M/[(;w
v PHLE STP5060 -
13 B Wk e

TR K‘{q[,fq Aol 4oy

s o Lol 4

16. //\i‘.;,.ﬁr,f;.. /%)if//‘f‘

PO G

17,

18.

18.

20.

21.

22,




r 28 K

E ALl k4

5

A

WY
-

eyl i

v
37

o mab / B : 4
COFN, ....-/...'/-.)..“-"'ff". P
¢ &y Sama
/

~

N

,

e npiag f
f_-vf' Forate /
i

P Rl R
B ALl N Tpfrr g

w

C Rl L2

bt ' B i



September 26", 2017

Supplementary document to petition dated September 5, 2017 regarding “Mediation of General
President of UNITE HERE, D. Taylor on interpretation of Local 75 Bylaw.”

Additional Case of Controversy:
6. On August 3, 2017, the UNITE HERE Loca!l 75 Fxecutive Board passed the following motion:

“All future UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meetings must be held at a UNITE HERE Local 75
organized property selected by a majority vote of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board unless such
meetings are held at 25 Cecil Street, Toronto, ON (Steel Workers Hall). Please see Article Ili, Section 1 of
the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws.”

Further to this motion, on September 14,2017, the Local 75 Executive Board passed the following
motion:

The October 10%, 2017 UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership meeting will be held at the Sheraton
Centre Hotel located at 123 Queen St. W, Toronto, Ontaric MSH 2M39 at 5:00 p.m. as long as the cost is
equal to or less than the cost of the last Local 75 General Membership meeting held at the
intercontinental Hotel. That cost was approximately $8,500. If the cost was going to exceed then it
would be put up for bid in other Local 75 hotels.

In violation of both motions Lis Pimentel, unilaterally booked a meeting room for the October 10™ Local
75 General Membership Meeting other than the Sheraton Centre at a cost of $12,800 {room only) and
has yet to book PSAV services, for which she was quoted an additional $21,694.42. This was not
discussed with nor recommended by the Executive Board.






COMPLAINT 39






Monica McKenzie

21 Dewridge court
Brampton Ontario
L6R 3C2

September 16, 2017
Hello my brother Nuredin,

Today | sat down and reflecting on my life and even questioning myself. | am feeling nervous, scared,
unhappy, disgust and ashamed. | decided to write to you my brother because | trust you, and you care
about the working class and overall human being. | saw those qualities wile working with you for the
past ten years as a volunteer organizer.

Please don’t show or tell anyone of this letter because | don’t want anyone to know how | am feeling or
know that | am afraid of losing my job. 1 am just putting the best outside for the workers but deep inside
I am hurting.

Nuredin, | started volunteering with my union from 2006-2013 in and out of the Hilton Airport Hotel &
Suite. Managing thirteen or more properties with over a thousand workers, building committees,
advocating for employees, Leading strikes and other programs of the union. | just run and get things
done for my union and my coworkers.

I am committed to build a stronger union and a movement to change my life and others. Around the
month of September 2014. | continued in the position as volunteer organizer and never went back to
my workplace at the Hilton Airport & Suite.

My union Unite here local 75 union needed me and | continued to work and | did not return to the
Hilton Airport & Suites as a result | lost all other employee benefits with the Hilton. | didn’t let it bother
me as | was building the union and helping to change working peoplie lives.

May 1, 2016, | met with Lis, you and Guled over lunch. All three of you said welcome Monica, you are
now hired on fulitime and we are going to continue to buiid this organization. [ was happy, filled with
joy to know that after all these years | am now fulltime.

I asked myself in April 2017 why am | still on probation? | observed four other team members being
hired after me and their probation was never extended except mine, why after four years | am still on
probation? |looked at the situation and ask myself is it because | am black? why this is happening to
me?

I receive two letters, one dated April 24 and April 28, 2017 via email and courier. On April 24,2017
courier and via email to my home from Lis, the letter stated that if my union cope 343 does not respond
to approve the extension for six more month | will be terminated as of April 28, 2017.

The letter dated April 24,2017 mentioned that | seriously jeopardised the Four Points by Sheraton
Meadowvale bargaining, the letter stated workers alleged that | asked management to hire one of my
relatives. The company subsequently did hire your relative. The workers’ perception is that this affected
your willingness to challenge management on the members behalf. This is not true, | always



recommend people to all the properties to be hired most of the people are minorities and happen to be
people of coloured because as you know most people who want these jobs are people of colour. Its that
wrong to recommend people of colour? In fact, that allegation is not true also. | need you to conduct a
DNA show that person is my relative. Is it because | am black?

The letter April 24,2017 also mentioned the Sheraton Airport which is a key part of the Larco campaign.
And The level of mobilization there has not met expectations. She stated in the letter that she continues
to receive complaints from the Chief Shop Steward who says he has not been informed by the steps they
need to take in the campaign. As a result, the property has been a weak link in the campaign and now
require intervention. Again, that also is not true, wherein that Shop Steward is a white man that once
told me | was “fat, | am a cunt and he don’t want to work with the black organizers,” Mike’s exact words
to a worker another Shop Steward “I get rid of Cornetta the other black organizer and | will get rid of
Monica also. On all the unions campaign and programs that we have, he has always degraded me, he
never attends a Shop Steward training or union meetings.

I tightened my belt and continued to organize that workplace. When it came to grievances, he never
showed up for is own or any other workers grievance meeting. Now he has more voice than | he is
white and privileged this is because | am a black woman. | also have witnesses to his remarks and |
would like this to be investigated.

April 24, 2017 another part of the letter stated during mobilizing for food service strike we were doing a
union-wide petition in our hotels. The stated that | turned in multiple petition with fake signatures and
numbers that was not real and we were unable to delegate the management and Provincial Parliament.
| told David Sanders in a meeting that the Airport Area that | cover is very slow in this time of the year a
lot of members are on holiday or not on schedule so | cannot get anymore nu mbers or signature. David
told me don’t worried take them home sign your family, neighbours and other people, so that is what |
did. | give the petition to workers in the hotels and they signed for the worker that were not on
schedule or away. If he didn’t say that to me | wouldn’t let them sign who was not there. If there was an
issue, some should have come to me and have the conversation. I was just discipline by having my
probation extending for six months. If you are black you have no rights and may be fired, defamed,
stripped of your dignity.

Nuredin my brother, | answer my own question, Yes, it is because | am black. | am having sleepless
nights; my blood pressure is very high. | have never been so uncertain in my life, | feel discriminated
against, racism, humiliated and bigotry. | was and | am still disappointed that my union that | built and
fought alongside to ensure these kind of racism, discrimination and abuse don’t happen to workers.

In my own union, Allan Pace called me a fat chiwawa, kiss ass and other nasty words and | complained to
Cornetta my shop steward who then complain to Guled my lead organizer then brought it to Lis, David
and others and nothing happened. | also told Allan several times | did not like those words he used to
describe me and it is offensive and not acceptable and if you continue | will file a written complain on
you. STOP NOW.

In fact, | was surprized when Allan was immediately promoted to a lead organizer position this answered
my owned question yes, indeed, t is because | am black. Allan also said many derogatory things to Valrie
and called her names like stupid, illiterate, lazy, loser, team blind leading blind, he said Valerie and Josh
are stupid. | felt it was a happening too often and it was going too far and he never apologised. | could
not see how my union would give Allan a promotion and my probation was extended.



COMPLAINT 40






From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75@gmail.com>

Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 at 7:13 PM

To: “D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.or >,
"mcasey@unitehere2.org" <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Scott Cooper <scooper@unitehere.org>,
"rmccracken@msh.law" <rmccracken msh.law>, "svarela@msh.law" <svarela@msh.law>

Subject: Urgent Attention Required: Additional Complaint Regarding Abuse of Democracy
Hi all,

Please review an additional complaint against Lis Pimentel on abuse of democracy. This is a very time
sensitive matter and | ask for your urgent attention to it.

Sincerely,

Nuredin Bulle
Secretary Treasurer



Urgent Attention Required: Additional Complaint Regarding Violation of Democratic Practices of
UNITE HERE Local 75

——— e ——

To: President, D. Taylor, Gwen Mills, Mike Casey, Scott Cooper, Rich McCracken, Sarah Varela
From: Nuredin Bulle, Secretary Treasurer

September 26, 2017

On August 3%, 2017, the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board passed the following motion:

«ajl future UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meetings must be held at a UNITE HERE Local 75
organized property selected by a majority vote of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board unless such
meetings are held at 25 Cecil Street, Toronto, ON {Steel Workers Hall). Please see Article Ill, Section 1 of
the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws.”

Further to this motion, on September 14%, 2017, the Local 75 Executive Board passed the following
motion:

The October 10", 2017 UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership meeting will be held at the Sheraton
Centre Hotel located at 123 Queen St. W, Toronto, Ontario M5H 2M9 at 5:00 p.m as long as the cost is
equal to or less than the cost of the last Local 75 General Membership meeting held at the
Intercontinental Hotel. That cost was approximately $8,500. If the cost was going to exceed then it
would be put up for bid in other Local 75 hotels.

Brother Mike Casey was present at both Executive Board Meetings. After extensive discussion amongst
the Executive Board and the Local 75 Executive Board, the motions were democratically passed.

On September 15" Local 75 Trustee, Yosef Ogbasellasie reserved a room at the Sheraton Center, his
workplace, for the October 10" GMM. He asked the contact person at the Hotel to confirm the room
and get in touch with Local 75 Administrative Lead, Pedro Cristavao for account and payment
information and to confirm the booking.

The Hotel reached out to Mr. Cristavao, Lis Pimentel and myself on September 15t as per Mr.
Ogbasellasie request, explaining what was required to move to contract and in her email, the Hotel's
contact person, also outlined that the room would be set up for 600 people in theatre style. The room
rental cost was about $1,500.

Mr. Cristavao responded on the same date and said “let’s connect Monday to work out logistics” and
that he would also need to reach out to PSAV to get final pricing details. This suggests that Mr. Cristavao
was okay with the size of the room and ali other details, but just required PSAV pricing before
confirming.

The confirmation process was not completed due to Mr. Cristavao’s failure to book the room, which we
firmly believe, he did under the direction of Local 75 President Ms. Pimentel.

In fact, email evidence that we will provide with this complaint, we believe, suggests that there was an
intentional move from Mr. Cristavao to inflate the price of the booking to hinder us from having the
meeting at the Sheraton Centre. Please see Appendix A for Mr. Cristavao’s PSAV request.

The cost was inflated by requesting the following unnecessary PSAV items with the booking:



“...solid internet access for up to 20 computers for our registration. | would prefer the hookup be wired
and not wireless.”

The PSAV quote we were given for what Mr. Cristavao asked for was approximately $16,000. Mr.
Ogbasellasie, surprised at the high price, reached out to the Hotel and was told that the price was so
high because our Union was requesting unnecessary items that even large corporation do not request.
For example, 20 wired computer connections at a rate of $620 each when the Hotel was offering
wireless connections at a rate of $10 each or for free that can easily accommodate our needs.

On September 20", after it was clear that Mr. Cristavao, we believe, intentionally failed to book the
room, I sent him an email urging him to book the room that day. 1 also explained to him that we did not
require all the PSAV items he had requested and that the Hotel was willing to provide us with everything
we needed within our budget. (Please see Appendix B)

Mr. Cristavao did not book the room as | had asked, nor did he respond to my email. On September 22",
I'again, emailed Mr. Cristavao urging him to book the meeting room and expressed my concerns around
him not having yet booked the room. | reminded him that the Executive Board passed a motion that the
meeting would be held at the Sheraton Centre and that failing to book the room was a serious violation
of our bylaws.

Mr. Cristavao replied several hours later stating that he was informed that we needed a room that can
seat 1,000 people and that the Sheraton Centre could only seat 670 people and that he reached out to 8
venues and “the only space large enough that was available for the October 10t meeting was the
Westin Harbour Castle.” Please see Mr. Cristavao’s full email as well as my response as Appendix C.

Since then it has been brought to my attention that Mr. Cristavao had been in touch with the Westin
Harbour Castle sine September 20" trying to secure a meeting space; | was not informed that he was
reaching out to other venues even when | had repeatedly emailed him and spoke with him in person
urging him to confirm the Sheraton Centre. Please see Mr. Cristavao’s email exchange with the Westin
Harbour Castle beginning September 20, 2017 as Appendix D.

This clearly demonstrates the lengths that were taken by Mr. Cristavao, likely under the direction of Ms,
Pimentel, to avoid booking the meeting space at the Sheraton Centre.

The Executive Board passed two motions regarding the GMM in the two most recent Executive Board
Meetings (August 3" and September 14t). The motions make clear that the Executive Board: a) decides
the location of the meeting and b} decides that the GMM would be held at the Sheraton Centre.

Ms. Pimentel booked the Westin Harbour Castle — not a UNITE HERE Local 75 property — without
consulting with or informing the officers myself and Valrie Lue, or the Executive Board (the Governing
Body) at a rate of $12,800 (room only). See Contract between Ms. Pimentel and Westin Harbour Castle
as Appendix E. This is not only in violation of the two passed motions mentioned above but in direct
violation of Article IX, Section 5 (b) of the Local 75 bylaws as it is a non-routine expenditure which
requires the recommendation of a majority of the Executive Board.

The $12,800 cost for the room at the Westin Harbour Castle excludes PSAV costs. I'd like to point out
that the correspondence between Mr. Cristavao and the Westin Harbour Castle indicates that when
asking the Westin Harbour Castle for a quote on the AV equipment Mr. Cristavao did not ask for wired



internet connections as he did for the Sheraton. This further suggests that the request for wired internet
connections from the Sheraton was done for the sole purpose of inflating the costs. See Appendix F for
Mr. Cristavao’s email to Westin Harbour Castle regarding AV equipment. The Westin Harbour Castle
provided Mr. Cristovao with a quote of $21,694.42 for PSAV equipment rental and services. Please See
PSAV quote from Westin Harbour Castle as Appendix G. The Local 75 Executive Board has made it very
clear that they will hold the official General Membership Meeting at the Sheraton Centre as per the
motion that was passed at the September 14" Executive Board Meeting. The Executive Board has aiso
made it very clear that we will not authorize any payments towa rds the unauthorized meeting at the
Westin Harbour Castle.

We'd like to point out several key takeaways:

1. The Executive Board passed two motions regarding the GMM in the two most recent Executive
Board Meetings {August 3 and September 14™), The motions make clear that the Executive
Board: a) decides the location of the meeting and b) decides that the GMM would be held at the
Sheraton Centre.

2. For almost a week between when the Sheraton Centre contacted Local 75 with a quote for a
space that accommodates 670 people, Mr. Cristavao did not raise any concerns about the
capacity of the room, and in fact, Ms. Pimentel was cc'd on all correspondence.

3. It appears that Mr. Cristavao attempted to inflate the costs of booking the Sheraton Centre so
that it would prevent us from having the meeting at the Sheraton Centre.

4. When Mr. Cristavao’s attempt to inflate costs did not work, it appears that, suddenly the 670-
person capacity was no longer sufficient and there was an effort to seek alternative space to
avoid booking the space at the Sheraton Centre.

5. There was a discussion on the motion on the meeting space at the September 14 Executive
Board Meeting. The bench mark price of $8,500 was set based on the previous GMM meeting
room costs at the Intercontinental Hotel on July 11*" which has a capacity of 600 people. There
was no mention of requiring a larger capacity. If that was Ms. Pimentel’s intention, it ought to
have been raised at the September 14" meeting.

6. Ms. Pimentel unilaterally decided to book a meeting space at the Westin Harbour Castleata
cost of $12,800 in violation of the aforementioned passed motions as well as the Local 75
bylaws regarding non-routine expenditures. The cost to hold the meeting at the Westin Harbour
Castle could cost nearly $34,500.

7. The Local 75 Executive Board will hold the official General Membership Meeting at the Sheraton
Centre on October 10%, 2017 and we will not authorize any payments towards the unauthorized
meeting at the Westin Harbour Castle.

The unilateral decision to violate both motions that were passed by the Executive Board pertaining to
the GMM meeting space is a gross violation of our democratic rights and our bylaws. We ask that the
International Union intervene immediately to stop the unauthorized meeting that Ms. Pimentel intends
to hold at the Westin Harbour Castle Hotel on October 10™, 2017. We request that this violation of our
democracy and our bylaws be investigated immediately as an additional item to our previous complaint
on democracy (Challenging legality of July 11" GMM). We further that this investigation be completed
prior to the October 10" General Membership Meeting to avoid of further destruction and
destabilization of Local 75.



Appendix A: Email from Mr. Cristavao to Sheraton Centre Regarding PSAV

From: Pedro Cristovao [mailto:pcristovao@uniteherelocalz5.0rg]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 12:46 PM
To: Punit Shetty

Cc: Ipimentel@uniteherelocal?5.0rg; nbull ni relocal7. ; Walicki, Helena

Subject: Re: FW: Sheraton Centre Toronto: Unite HERE Local 75, Oct 10, 2017

Hi Punit,
Here is what we are looking for.

We will have the room setup in classroomitheatre style. Will need two projectors, and two
screens. They should be connected to one laptop siting off to the side of the stage, with sound.

3 Mics, one for the stage, a podium mic would be ideal for this, the other two for the floor, on
stands in the isles. Need to have the isles mic be controlled as for our meeting people will have a
time limit of how long they can talk. At our last meeting we had a AV personal standing by
controlling this for us.

We will need to have solid internet access for up to 20 computers for our registration. ! would
prefer the hookup be wired and not wireless.

Let me know what you can do for us.
Thank you

Pedro Cristovao

Operations Manager

UNITE HERE Local 75

Tel 416-384-0983x311 Fax 416-384-0991
15 Gervais Dr. Suite 300

Toronto, ON, Canada

M3C 1¥8



Appendix B: My Email to Mr. Cristavao Regarding Cost Inflation

————— Original message --——--

From: nbulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal?5.org>

Date: 2017-09-20 12:05 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Pedro Cristovao <pcristovao@uniteherelocal?5.org>

Cc: Lis Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Michael Casey <mcase unitehere2.org>,
yogbasellasie@aol.com

Subject: RE: FW: Sheraton Centre Toronto: Unite HERE L.ocal 75, Oct 10, 2017

Hi Pedro,

As per our discussion this morning, | urge you to secure the meeting room for us by this
afternoon. As you are aware this is a time sensitive matter.

Further, as we also discussed, we do not need wired internet connections that cost over $600 per
connection for 20 connections. The Hotel is providing wifi at a rate of $10 per conmection. Even
large corporations, with more money than us, use Sheraton's wifi for their meetings without any
issues. In fact, the Hotel was surprised at the unusual request of wired internet connections for
each computer; a request that they do not typically even receive from large corporations.

Additionally, we only require basic equipment for the other items (projectors, microphones etc.),
which are sufficient for our needs and are available for a reasonable cost. Yosef has already
spoken with the Hotel and they are willing to provide all those items as well as the meeting room
within our budget.

Please book this meeting space today as the Sheraton is providing us with everything we require
to have this meeting within our budget, as Yosef has confirmed with them.

Thank you,

Nuredin Bulle

Secretary Treasurer



Appendix C: Mr. Cristavao’s Email Regarding Booking the Westin Harbour Castle and My
Response

From: nbulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.orq>
Date: 2017-09-22 8:02 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: Pedro Cristovao <pcristov uniteherelocal75.org>

Cc: Lis Pimentel <lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Michael Casey <mcase nitehere2.org>,
yogbasellasie@aol.com

Subject: Re: Sheraton Centre Toronto: Unite HERE Local 75, Oct 10, 2017

Pedro, a majority of the Executive Board as well as myself disagree with unilaterally changing the
meeting location from what was democratically voted upon. As Secretary Treasurer | am to be
informed of all money matters. | raised my concerns about the undemocratic booking of the venue
for the July 11th GMM, where |, as Secretary Treasurer was not informed of the costs prior to
booking. | was promised that in the future | will be consulted about costs prior to booking the
room. | believe this undermines me as as an Elected officer/Secretary Treasurer.

1 will respond to your email more fully at a later time, but in the meantime please send me all costs
associated with this booking as well as all of your correspondence with the Westin Harbour
Castle,

Regards,

Nuredin Buile
Secretary Treasurer |

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

—-=---- Original message ----—--

From: Pedro Cristovao <pcristova niteherelocal75.org>
Date: 2017-09-22 4:26 PM {GMT-05:00)

To: nbulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.orq>

Cc: Lis Pimentel <|pimentel@uniteherelocal?5.0rg>, Michael Casey <mcasge itehere2.org>

Subject: Re: Sheraton Centre Toronto: Unite HERE Local 75, Oct 10, 2017

Hi Nuredin,

| apologize for not getting back to you sooner. Helena from the Sheraton Centre did reach out to
me with a quote for a room that can seat 600. | was informed that we needed a room that can seat
1,000 as we had a problem with our last meeting where we had a room for 600 and we registered
over 750, and on top of that we had those that were not registered, and/or left as reported by

staff. It was also noted that at the upcoming October 10 meeting, the Union is providing
transportation which will increase attendance.

| asked for a larger room and the best they could do at the Sheraton Centre was 670, as their room
for 1,000 was already booked.

Since | was told to get a room for 1,000 | pursued other venues for that capacity.

I reached out to 8 venues by a mix of emails and phones calls including other Local 75 properties,
MTCC, Universities, churches, and other Union Hotels.



The only space large enough that was available for the October 10th meeting was at the Westin
Harbour Castle.

| was asked to move forward with booking with The Westin Harbour Castle.

Letters will be sent out today to each property with the location which will allow more then 2
weeks notice. This is in accordance of our past practice of adequate notice.

1 will also put hard copies in all staff boxes today so that they can also post it.
Hope | was able to answer your questions.
Thank you

Pedro Cristovao

Operations Manager

UNITE HERE Local 75

Tel 416-384-0983x311 Fax 416-384-09891
15 Gervais Dr. Suite 300

Toronto, ON, Canada

M3C 1Y8




Appendix D: Mr. Cristavao’s email exchange with the Westin Harbour Castle beginning September
20, 2017

RE: Meating for 1000 Theatre Stvle - Westin Harbour Casthe - 500,

Lold

Subject: RE: Meeting for 1000 Theatre Style - Westin Harbour Castle - 500-8FNZUSK
From: "Meixueiro pastrana, Luis alejandro™ <alejandro_pastrana@westin.com>
Date: 2017-09-25 12:20 PM

To: "peristovao@uniteherelocal 75.0rg” <peristovao@uniteherelocal?5.org>

CC: "Da rocha, Morgan" <Morgan.Darocha@westin.com>

Gaod Afternaon Pedrs,
Mease hind attached a copy of your countersigned contract for your records,
Y ¥ i ¥

Findly note that 3 Meating & Cyant Manager will soon b in touch o Turthar detail your event
Lank you tor bookng vour group at Westin Harbour Castie we losk furward to weleoming your group!

Alciandro Pastrana
Sales Coodinator

THE WESTIN HARBOUR CASTLE, TORONTO

1 Harbour Square

Torontc ON MSY 144

C.anadz

Yiestintorents com

T +1316 351738 ext 4273 F +1 231G 869 Q777

From: Pedro Cristovao {mailto:pgsistovao@uniteherelocal7s org!

Sent: Septeniber 22, 2017 4:30 PM

To: Da rocha, Morgan <porgan, Darocha@westin como

Subject: Re: Meeting for 1000 Theatre Style - Westin Harbour Castle - 500-8ENZUSK

Hi hMorgan,

All done

Thanks

i ; B

0n 2017-09-22 4:16 PH, Da rocha, Morgan wrote

Thanks Pedio
Let me know once the Flactrome Credit Card ling 5 complote,

Regards,

Morgan Da Rocha
Catering Eales Exacutive



Ri Aleeting tor 1000 Theatre Style - Westin Harbour Castle - S00..

PANE

THE WESTIN HARBOUR CASTLE, TORONTO

t Harbouwr Sguare
Toromo, ON M3J 146
Canada
Weshintoronta.com

T +1 416261 74568 M «1 416 G54 516D

From: Pedro Cristovao [maiito;peristovao@uniteherelecai?5.org)
Sent: September 22, 2017 3:53 PM

To: Da rocha, Morgan <Morgan. Darocha@westin com>

Cc: Garnett, Sharon «<Sharon Garnett@westin cone>
Subject: Re: Meeting for 1000 Theatre Style - Westin Harbour Castla - SCO-8EMZUBK

Hi Morgan,
See the attached.

Thanks

widg iy

On 2017-09-21 3:24 Pi4, Da rocha, Morgan wrote:
Hi Pedro,
Hope you're having a great Thureday thus fact

Please tind altached the contract as per your requast,

The signed contract can he sent via email or along with the following procedures on

Friday, September 227 2017 :

title)
All the pages sheuld be initieied

The contract should be dated
The complate cradit card details are required

Also nty cotleague Sharon will be sending en emait request rom
oL CAUthgrization@st; dh
the event ta (pc@uniteharaie g) . This wall be used for deposit and final

payment. Kingly follow tha link and instruchons to complete the online secure form

in order for us 1o process infarmation sately and correctiy,

Should you have any quastions or cancerns, please do not hasitate o ask me,

the contract should Be signad by the tegal reprasentative (signature, name andd

o complete 2Credit Card Authorization for

2017-08-25

A6 PM



RE. Meeting for 1009 Theatre Stvle - Westin Harbour Castle - 500

Jors

Lonking forward 10 hasting your proup at the Weshn Barhour Castle
Trank you and have o wondarful day.

Morgan Da Rocha

Catenng Sales Executive
THE WESTIN HARBOUR CASTLE, TORONTO

1 Harbour Square
Toronto ON M5SS 1A
Canada
Weslintorents som

Tl A15351.7456 &% +1 416 g04. 2185

From: Da rocha. Morgan

Sent: Seprember 20, 2017 503 PM

To: ‘pc@uniteherelocal?5 org' spt@unitehereincal?s.0rg>

Subject: RE. Meeting for 1000 Theatre Style - Wastin Harbour Castle

Hey Pedro my emait and phone number can be found below,
Repards,

Morgan Da Rocha

Catering Sales Executive

THE WESTIN HARBOUR CASTLE, TORONTO

1 Harbour Sguars

Taronta. ON M5 148

Canada
Wastintorente com

T+1 416351 7458 M +1 415 904 5185

From: Da rocha, Morgan

Sent: September 20, 2017 1:3G Pt

To: ‘pe@unite alZ5.018" <pe@umiteherelneal?s org>
Subject: Meating for 1000 Theatre Style - Westin Harbour Castle

Hi Petert

Thank you for considering thie WHC as the host for your upcoming meehng on
October 10% 2017.

I'am focking mto space availablity and wil b back to you shortly.

Regards,

Morgan Da Rocha
Carsnng Sales Executve

THE WESTIN HARBOUR CASTLE TORONTO

2017-09-25 3:46 PM



Appendix E: Contract between Ms. Pimentel and Westin Harbour Castle for Meeting Room on
October 10", 2017

Proted  thursaay, September 23 2n?
Cuulet 565 IFNZLER

Agreement between The Westin Harbour Castle, Toronto and Unite Here Local 75

Customor Proparty

Unite Here Lezal 75 The Waestin i1atbour Castie, Toronto
Lis Piments! Morgan Da Rocha

Prasident Sates Manager

15 Gervais O 1 Harbeur 5§

Toionlo, ON, M3C Y8 Toronite, CM, M5 1AS

Caradd Canada

Bhang: 5475358431 Pnono: ~1 416.361.7455

Fax Fax +1 418.894.5168

ax”
Tmal | lpirentel@ alocal?S.org  Email morgan durocha@westin.com

RE. Local 75 Gonaral Klemborship Mooting

Taig Agresment bohueen Unite Here Local 75 {"Customer’j and 06 Aauarirs Terenio Hold
Castle. Toronto i Hotal'} is effactive as of tre cata itis signed by Hotel {*Agroement Date™).

s, g, ditda The \Westin Hasnaws

Retyoon how and Friday, Septomber 22, 2017, untess heth patias have agreed wpon and 'y exaculed 3 agreement
shoulg another erganizatan request (he cates and be ma positicn to cenfirtn immsedialoly. we vl aguise you and you vl have
trac 13) buslsess days to eonlim cn a defnte dasis. if this agraement is not rtialy exscutes by date notod atave. 2
menting space may b2 aulcmatizally ro'easod.

Event Dates; Tuzsday, Octobe’ $0. 2017 - Wednesdity, Caober 11 217

Function SpaceiSchedule of Events:
Thig Agreament acplies 12 {ha tetowing events and function space

Dats i D:::fim!,lgn Start - End Timo Function Space Set Up #PPL g::::!
e Seating 00PN S90PK, | Matropolitan EastCentia Thoawt | 1000 | stogooco
Totnl $10,£02.60
Function Space Rental Fee: $10,000.00 (oxchucirg !axeé andd other charges) A servica chaige currentiy 16‘.'; of tao farction lu

space rarta! fee {phis all applicable taxes)w 1 bn acded to lha funclian space rental tee Soo schaduls of gorits, if applicirin A
satup charge of 31.50 por porscn wii e sharged par meotng Feom If class oo salup ¢ 1equed.

Assigrunent of Function Space; Hotel #ii provan Custemer aith Function Spacs in aceordanco with tha schedule of veits
eagnc on the eoniractod numies o paop'a attend.ng the event HOWr may maxa reanonable substiutes o Furchion Spoca by
notfying Custamer

Flnal Program; Cusicmas G208 1o prev ds its firal program b Hele! no later than 15 days plier to Asrval Date. Inthe avant that
a lind) pregram is not suamitted by this Gale, Custamer agreas that Hotal miay at i3 opticn racase ail or part of specs hoid for
Customer.

Banquet Event Grders: Hotal # 1l provide Custornef with Hanguet Evanl Orders {*BECS") taai spesity and canfien tha spodific
datals ang torms and conditicns for each avent inclding, final menu salecticns, prong, focns sat up and degar,

Eyod & Boverage: Dus 1o lisensing feguiemonts and for quatity sontrol, afl feud angd teverage servod a4 Hotobmust 12 suppliad
ond pragaras by Hotol hene: pricas wa be conkimed on Bonquant Event Grdets (BEOSs} A service charga, curcantly 18% of the
tota! focd and bovarags revanue (plus atapplebio taxes; o added = all focd and tevernge charges. Nc othar s or
charge, ncluding adrwnisiratve faes, seiup faes, lahor less, or bartender of food staticn iz25 I3 @ tip, graluty, of sarvg charge
for any emplayee

T\/
Pagetufa Customes wa:sﬁ,&c{; _iiotelnilials



Prisicd :Thitsday, Septainher 21, 2017
Cupie# s GFNZUCK

Minlmum Rovenus: Tiis Agrenmen

| generate tevenue for Howl from 2 vanoty of sotreas, including food & beverage, and
chaiges

0z ancillary sorvicas. The minimuns roverus sn ‘e by Hotel under this Agraement {axcluging taxes and other

chargessis:
{ Rantat, i $10.025.00 i
{ Total finimum Revenua: | 510.000.00 ]

If Custemor does net Al afl of s cammitments of cancels (s Agroenient, Cus.omer agreas that Hatel witl sulfar damages that
vl be ditfeult to detsrmine. Tha "Cancedlation” provisions below provida lor iquiiated damages agreed upan by the parties as
areasonabis estimate of Holei's losses and do nct conslituts a penalty of any Kna.

{I Custamer doos not fulif i3 Minimum Food & Baverage Ravenue commiment, it v pay the difference between its Miniirum
Foed 8 Baverage Rovenus commitment and ifs actuel foad & Laverage reveaue (plus off applicable taxas).

Cancollation: if Cuslomer canceis this Agroemu, Custemer v Srovide watten notice 1o Hetel, accompanied (oxcoptin the
©as2 of a Forza Majeure) by paymant of tha amoun's indicated beigw:

{ From the Agregiiert Date or (858 pricy (0 Afrival DA%g. - 1 180% of Tetal Minlmurn Reverus = £10,550.00

The paities agree tha! Ine amoounts nch
incurred By Hatel and lacter in Holel's a

dad in t's Canceliation tlause ore reasonable estnsates of the iosses that wauld Se
y lo ata iy lossos through 19sale.

Payment Optlons: Payment will be made as indicaed below. Please chock appiicadla option.

Customer Pays | Guest Pays
i or mandatory charges) i

Gueit rooma including taxes and aulen

Event Fogd & Doverage fincluding laxes, service chamges, and ad:

nistralive chisrgus):

inzicenial charges:

Raonting List: All tesesvations mada by sooming kst will be guarantead for arrival 1o the tiaster Account.
¥ o

Masler Accouni: Hotel will sel up a “Rlaster Acsount’ for Customer lor paymient of Sharges unider this Agraement. Customel
must review all charges bilied to the Master Aczoun! 10 ensure accurate b ling.

Payment Cptiona: Plaase ciuck applicable option.

i_Credit Card (Sacure link to ha sont o olion 3 A
Oirect Biling (Apolizaten must e approvad oy reeeuning Dapariment orior 13 gwent)
L &hoque {oracit must b6 estabiished prior to event_unless pra-paid)

Depasit Schadulo: Cusiemer wii pay deposits to Hotel as follows:
[ Typo i Due Dato | Amount i
L 1s1 Daposit t  Tuesday September 282017 | $2 500.6C |

Paymont: & minknsm of $5.00C.00 s required In srder to po considered for direst biling Unless diracl bllling bas bean
estacksiten. Custemer vit pay the estimaied amaunt of the Master Aczount as on tne degosit schadule  Custemer will
advise Hotel of ity e<pected mothod of paymnen! of the Master Accaunt atnasi 30 says i auvance af Arival Date. If Cusiomer
will pay using a credit card honared By Motel, a vaid credit card must Ba providsd 1o 1icta! NG later than Arival Sale and aff

Aastar Account chaiges will be charged to such sredit vard 4 dopadurae, A ¥ 3meunts net paid at depantire will aoarue interest
%% per month from the dale of depariza Upan agpp! T BAC reva by Hotel, Hote! may aloct to extend dirast bifing
privilegas to Custemar,  If direct biling ras baan estedianed paymert of aft undisputed amcunts is due within 39 days cf
Customer's secaipt of invoice from Hotel, & i wiil aecrug Interust @t 1% % per month from date of
depaiiure. Cusgtemer must netty Motel of o f Customer’s receipt of invoice from Hotal o7
gdisotte : be consideres « fing cr a deposit schodule that Customer s
crad L3 hias changed nogaverly. Hota! may requie paymant of o7 askis Master Accaunt charges no latar than 14 days
Lefore Arrivsl Cae.

Page2ol4 C alig's Q/)-@"\‘f riclal luil:'zﬁ&&\z;y\/
e
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Pilrled Thuraday, Serlembes 21, 2097
Guetes SO0-BFHNZUSK,

Dlspute Resolution: Tho parties will 1psoive 7Y controwessy, olaim o1 3l
to this Agezement through binding arkit-ation before ona arbitratar conducted ‘N aceordance wilk the Rules of Arbitration af 1ne
intarnatonal Ch of Co 2 o7 the Canadan Commercia: Allitraticn Sente. The arbdration wil be hald in the city
whers Hold! is igcated wilh al proceevings conducted in English. The law of the province where Mo igeated will be the
govesning law. Tno paries agros that the Atbiraron Award wi be BriCIcaabls 1 any court in any counlry of lacaticn kaving
juriscict on aver o party against whom anforcament Is scught, Tne gre/iing paty In any 5 OF caut pr ding reiating
to this Agreernent or anforcement of ary arbitration award will be emitied to recovar atterneys’ leas and sosts inciuding expert
witnoss and arbitraton faes and pre and post fudgment inforest. Eazh rady will be resconsible for attoraeys’ fees and interes:
associsted wilh tha ather party's offorts to colfest monics Gwed usder this Agraement,

U9 of 30y kind of dosariglion ansing out of of relali:

Force Majeuro: If acls of God or governmant autharites, natural disasters, or clhor emargencios beyond a party's reassnable
conrol mave it ilegal or impose:ble for such pany to perforay s cbligations under this Agraement, sush pany may 3:minale this
Agreament upan wikten notics 10 the other party v theut kobiity,

Notice: Any netise required of parmitted 6y the terma of iFis Agracment must bo n widing

Assignment: Customer may aict ass'gn or dalegale ils ighis or dat'es undur this Agreament wathout Howel's priar apgeaval.

Soverabllity: It any provision of this Agreemant is hald to Se invalid o uneniorcaable that provision wilt be eliminated of I mited
to tne minimum axient possible, and the remairder of the Agraemant will hava full feree and affact

Walver: If vither panty agraes to weive its fight ' enforcn any tenn of thig Agraament, it deas not waive its right 1o erfores any
otaer tarms of this Agreemant,

This Agraemart corslitutes the entire agreemont batvean he partivs, supersedes all ofrer writton and oral agreements
Getwzean the parties concoenirg its subject matter, 8nd may au: ko amandad excapt by a writing signed by Hotaf and Custemer

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO:

STG Aguarius Teronte Hatel, inc., a3 general sariner of SMNA
" Teronto L.F., 3 Manitoba timited partnership as Owner of The
Unii <@l xvde o "
Uniie Hero Local 75 Westin Harpour Castlo Toronta By: Westin Hote!
facagement, L.P_ o Deiaware imited grnarship: s

/ Ogparator, as oynar of The Wes!in Harcour Castia, Torsnto
. a e PN
By A l/ff A ANNN 8y .><1.
7
Lis Pimentet N\~ Siacoy Redngues
Prasldent Ulractor or Sates and Markoting

o 0! i\ L \ MK Dato C-;»'af".f'?)";", 2791 -

Award of Boneflls to Group: Ceriain benafits awarded nrouge the Stareood Prefarred Gueat pregram {*SPG’}. inciuding
Starpoinls and eligible rights tcollactively, “‘Bonofits™). are aveilable ‘or busi con 1 through the sales and culering
depastments of partiipating Starvicad hotels. Group acknavdedses Such Benefils have been offored in connogtior weh g
Agreemant, 8nd Group consens o the awarding of Bensl tha indi alis) listed bolow {sach a “‘Group Roclpiont’). Once
Group has cepartad the Hotel's facilites and full paymet s received by Hetal, Banelts wiit 58 awnrdwd in nocordancs wis b
PG wrms and conditiors W ieray stanvedholals. npearredaugstic abseg terms hurl {tha "SPG T&Ca'),

Group Raciglonts:

fdembur Name Starnood Proforrod Guest fomborahip Numibor

1.
23

Each Graup Reclpiont will earn {3) an amount ¢! Starpon's tased on (i} his or hor status in SBS and {i} the 'otal amoi of
elgibla avant chargss tial ase pad fof thg Evars {"€vent Chargss") divided by the numter of Group Rectpiante and [b) an
amount of slig'dvle rights baied on the tatal rums f quast roons gaid for under hia Agracnent [“Paid Rooma’) divides oy the
number of Group Recisients, :n each case, subject 1o the SPG T30s.

)

Page4of 4 Customer Initis _ ’;1;(;‘/,34’__ retel nittats £




Appendix F: Correspondence Between Mr. Cristavao and Westin Harbour Castle Regarding AV

Equipment Quote

Direetor of SpleX - PSAVe
® office: ‘416.361,7466 £xt,4685

On 2017-89-25, 12:55 PM, "Pedro Cristovao” <pirisiovindunitentreliogal? F
RS Funi L fgcal g wrote
Hi there,
I have a meeting being held at Ha
e iasthm rbour Westia Castle on Octoner 1@, 2817

Here 1s what we are looking for.

we will have the room setup in clas

sroom/theatre style. The ¢ wit
the Metropolitan Centre/East Rooms. Will neca two brone'tnvsaatnzi;; 2
screens. They should be connected to one laptop siting>off xc‘xne 5tc2

of the stage, with sound.

301359253

pReL-v o

tarbour Castle Meeting October 10,2017

mic would be ideal for this, the
n the isles. Need to have tha isies
ave a rime limix of
AV personal

3 Mics, one for the stage, a podium

other two for the floor, on stands i
mic be controlled as for our meeting people will h

how long they can talk. At our last meeting we had a

standing by controlling this for us.
cess for up to 20 computecs for

we will need to have solid internet ac

our registration.

tet me know what you can do for us.

Thank you

pedro Cristovao
Operations Mamager'5

UNITE HERE Local 7

Tel 416-384—0983x311 Fax 416-384-0991
15 Gervais Dr. suite 309

Toronto, ON, canada

- M3C 1Y8



Appendix G: PSAV Quote from Westin Harbour Castle

P SAV

The Westin Harbour Castie
1 Harbour Sq
Toronto, OMN M5 148
Tal {416) 364-0282

Currency. CAD

Page ot 1

Quote # 2354-1974

Unite Hero Local 76
Attn: Podro Cristovao
310-15 Gervais Dr

Narth York, ON M3C 1v8

Contact Name
Email;
CGuote No

Master Account
Sales Representative

Padro Cristovao

perstovac@unitehereloeal 75 4tg
2354-1874

500-8F NZUBK
Azad Zerasvany

Shaovs Datels)
Show Name

2017/10/10 - 2017/10/10

Local 76 General Membership
Meeting - 500-8FNZUBK

The Westin Harbour Castle

1 Harbour Sq

Toronto, ON M&J 1A6

Show Location

Conveyance Method
Bifling Method

Pickup
Master

Ext. Price

Equipment Rental $9,870.00
HSIA - WIF| Services J_ /822000
Power € X, $73500
Operator Labour \$855.00
Power Labour $190.00
Setup Charges $4.400 00
Subitotal $18,270.00
Service Charge $2,928.60
GST/HST Tax $2,495.82
Total Estimate $21,694.42






COMPLAINT 41






From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75@gmail.com>
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 at 11:50 PM
To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.or >,

"mcasey@unitehere2.org" <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Scott Cooper <scooper@unitehere.org>,
"rmecracken@msh.law" <rmccracken@msh.law>, "svarela@msh.law" <svarela msh.law>, lan

Robb <ian@irhere.ca>
Subject: Letter signed by Executive Board submitted to Lis Pimentel

Hello all,

Attached is a letter that was presented to Lis Pimentel at our recent Executive Board meeting
held on October 5th.

Thanks,

Nuredin Bulle



Lis Pimentel
President
UNITE HERE Local 75

October 4, 2017

Dear Ms. Pimentel,

We, the majority of the democratically elected Executive Board and Officers of UNITE HERE Local 75, write to express
our strong disagreement with your unilateral decision to move the General Membership Meeting from the Sheraton
Centre to the Westin Harbour Castle in violation of our Local bylaws and democratic practices.

To remind you, two motions were recently passed in the two most recent Executive Board meetings (August 3 and
September 14™) which make clear that the Executive Board: a) decides the location of the meeting and b) decided that
the GMM would be held at the Sheraton Centre. A further reminder, there was extensive discussion on the later motion
at the September 14™ Executive Board Meeting. A bench mark price of $8,500 was established for the cost of the
meeting based on the previous GMM meeting room costs at the Intercontinental Hotel on July 11 which has a capacity
of 600 people. There was no mention of requiring a larger capacity.

In fact, upon a review of all communication between the Sheraton Centre and Local 75 Administrative Lead, Pedro
Cristovao, it appears that there was a clear attempt by Mr. Cristovao, on your behalf, to inflate the price of the meeting
space at the Sheraton Centre by requesting unnecessary items, which we believe was done so that the price would
exceed the $8,500 budget to avoid having the meeting at the Sheraton Centre. When it became evident that the
intentional attempt to inflate the price by requesting unnecessary PSAV items {wired internet connection) surfaced, it
was communicated to you and Mr. Cristovao that without unnecessary items, the price of the Sheraton Centre booking
with all equipment was below our budget. When it became clear that the Sheraton Centre would have to be booked,
suddenly a new criterion surfaced to, again, avoid having to book the Sheraton Centre. To our surprise, suddenly the
670-person capacity at the Sheraton Centre was no longer “sufficient” and we now suddenly required a 1000-person
meeting space.

If there was in fact a genuine requirement for a room with a 1000-person capacity, which we have never required or
recorded in the history of Local 75, then that ought to have been raised and discussed with the Executive Board as there
was ample opportunity to raise it during the extensive discussion that was had at the Executive Board meeting on
September 14th.

The evidence in our possession strongly suggests that there was a clear act to move the meeting from the Sheraton
Centre to the Westin Harbour Castle, at any cost in order to promote your interests. In fact, the meeting space alone is
$12,800, and this does not even include the other items needed for the meeting to take place.

Your unilateral decision making is a gross violation of our democratic rights and our Local bylaws. Therefore, we, the
undersigned, have decided the following:

1. Since the Executive Board did not approve the costs associated with your booking at the Westin Harbour Castle,
we will not be authorizing any payments towards this unauthorized meeting.

2. We are protesting this unauthorized meeting and therefore will not be participating in this meeting as we
consider it to be iflegal.

3. Any motions, any votes (i.e. financial reports, minutes), any new business or any related activity that takes place
on October 10™, 2017 at Westin Harbour Castle is unauthorized and therefore such items will have no legitimacy
and no merit and shall not be implemented by Local 75.
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4. If any attempt is made to implement any unauthorized motions, unauthorized business reports, unauthorized
results of votes etc. as a result of the unauthorized meeting held on October 10™, 2017 at Westin Harbour
Castle, then the Executive Board shall instruct the officers to take all necessary action to safeguard our union.
We have asked our International Union to investigate your misconduct around booking the Westin Harbour
Castle as an additional violation of our democratic rights and our bylaws.

Sincerely,

The Majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board and Officers

cC:

Name

1
2
3
4
5.
6
7.
8
9

10.
11.
12.
13.
14,
15.

16.
17.

18.
19
20.

D. Taylor, General President, UNITE HERE
Mike Casey, UNITE HERE

tan Robb, Canadian Director, UNITE HERE
Rich McCracken

Sarah Varela

Signature
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COMPLAINT 42






From: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>

Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 at 10:04 PM

To: Richard McCracken <rmccracken@msh.law>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>
Subject: Fwd: Supplement to Petition on bylaw interpretation (Evidence)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nuredin Bulle" <nbulle75 ail.com>

To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>
Ce: "mcasey@unitehere2.org" <mcasey(@unitehere2.org>

Subject: Supplement to Petition on bylaw interpretation (Evidence)

Dear President Taylor,

We wish to provide you with a supplementary document to the petition we sent you dated
September 5th asking you to interpret a Local 75 bylaw for us.

In that document as well as the supplementary document included with the petition we
submitted, we outlined several cases of controversy between us and Local 75 President, Lis
Pimentel. In the attached document, we provide our evidence for each of those cases of
controversy.

We hope to receive your urgent and immediate attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

The majority Executive Board and Officers of Local 75



October 4, 2017
To: President D. Taylor
From: Majority of the Executive Board and Officers of Local 75

Re: Supplement to September 5, 2017 petition regarding mediation of General President of UNITE HERE, D. Taylor on
interpretation of Local 75 Bylaw and September 26" Supplementary Document.

Dear President Taylor,

We wish to provide you with our evidence for the cases of controversy we referenced in our petition dated September
5,2017.

Cases of controversy plus evidence:

1. Case of Controversy: Since October 2016 five staff members were hired without the approval and knowledge
of the Executive Board or elected officers, Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue. Prior to October 2016 our practice was
to have a majority vote of the Executive Board for all new hires, as per the guidance of the previous Supervisor
to Local 75, Bill Lewis. For example, when Jennifer Chotalal, former Administrative Lead was hired in 2013, there
was an Executive Board vote to hire her during which Bill Lewis was present.

Evidence: The minutes from our August 1, 2013 Executive Board Meeting demonstrate that prior to Ms. Chotalal
being hired for Administrative Lead (Office Manager) a vote was held. Further to this, the below minutes also
indicate that prior to Pedro Cristovao being moved from a part-time contract position to a full-time position,
also required a vote of the Executive Board:
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2. Case of Controversy: Two IU grants to Local 75 were recently cut. On August 3, 2017, the Executive Board
passed the following motion: "Any Local 75 expenditures associated with/or resulting from cuts to funding or
grants to UNITE HERE Local 75 from the International Union must be approved by a majority vote of the

Executive Board. For example, if the International Union cuts a grant to Local 75 for a staff person, then prior
to Local 75 absorbing the cost of keeping that staff person, approval must be granted by a majority vote of the
Executive Board. Please see Article IX, Section 5 {b) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws." On this matter, the
Executive Board simply asks, that before the Local absorb the cost of IU grant Cuts, the matter be voted upon
by the Executive Board. Even though the above motion was passed, Lis Pimentel ignored the motion and Article

IX, Section 5 (b} of the Local 75 bylaws by making the unilateral and undemocratic decision to have Local 75
absorb the cost of these grant cuts.

Evidence: Please see email exchange regarding grant cost absorption between Ms. Pimentel and Mr. Bulle. Ms.
Pimentel’s response to Ms. Bulle’s email also highlights her interpretation of our bylaws.

------- Original message -------

From: Lis Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal?5.org>

Date: 2017-08-21 11:48 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>



Cc: Michael Casey <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Valirie Lue <vlue uniteherelocal75.org>
Subject: Re: Clarification of Executive Board Motion (August 3rd, 2017)

Nuredin,

| would like to add one additional concern or clarification to those | expressed below. | am concerned about the
impact on individuals and the Local if the motion is approved by the executive board and then reversed by the
membership. For example, if the following happens:

1) The executive board votes, in this case, to reduce the staffing budget by approximately $200,000.

2) We proceed to do that in between membership meetings, following the recommendation of the executive board. We
lay off or terminate two employees - in this case probationary employees.

3) Then the membership reverses this decision.

Given the substantial impact of such a motion on individual staff and the local's ability to run its programs, it may
cause a very significant disruption for both the individuals and the local if we were to act on this particular motion,
then reverse it. For this reason, it is most responsible and least disruptive to make sure it is not reversed by a
membership vote.

This is, for example, what we do when we ratify a staff collective agreement or salary levels for non-bargaining unit
positions, to avoid the disruption of giving raises and then potentially finding that they are not approved and taking
them away. We put it through the executive board, then the membership, then implement it.

Please do let me know If you have questions about this.

Sincerely,

Lis Pimentel
President

Unite Here Local 75

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 20, 2017, at 10:30 PM, Lis Pimentel <|pimentel@uniteherelocal75.org> wrote:

Nuredin,

First, executive board motions do not become final until they are approved by the membership. Given the last
membership meeting, there is no reason to assume the membership will approve the executive board's recent
motions. If they are approved, then they will be implemented. If not, then they will not be.

With respect to "absorbing the cost" of the grants that have been cut, there are three things to consider:
One is that the cost is already approved in our budget, which was approved by the membership.

The second is that you suggested at the 1ast executive board meeting that we should look at this more closely at the
next meeting, rather than voting on the impiementation of layoffs at the last meeting.

The third is that under our CBA, there are three main ways to reduce the size of the staff - termination of probationary
employees within the probationary period, layoffs by seniority, or termination for just cause.

For your information, the people who were on grants are not the least senior, nor are they probationary, so they are
not the ones who will be cut if the membership approves cuts. Therefore they will continue to be paid.



| remind you that you have already been provided with a legal opinion about the fact that the responsibility of
directing, assigning, hiring, firing and disciplining of staff rests with my role.

I trust this answers your question.

Sincerely,

Lis Pimentel
President

Unite Here Local 75

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 20, 2017, at 7:46 PM, nbulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal?75.0rg> wrote:

Hi Lis,

During the August 3, 2017, Executive Board meeting, the following motion was passed: “Any Local 75
expenditures associated with/or resulting from cuts to funding or grants to UNITE HERE Local 75 from the
International Union must be approved by a majority vote of the Executive Board. For example, if the
international Union cuts a grant to Local 75 for a staff person, then prior to Local 75 absorbing the cost of

keeping that staff person, approval must be granted by a majority vote of the Executive Board. Please see
Article IX, Section 5 (b) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws.”

However, the Local has continued to pay some individuals who had their IU grants cut, even though this
motion stipulates that any Local 75 expenditure that arises from cuts to IU funding or grants must be
approved or recommended by a majority vote of the Executive Board. To my knowledge, no such approval
was sought or granted. Who is responsible for the unauthorized payments to keep these individuals
without appropriate approvals? | am concerned about this matter. Please respond to me in writing.

Thanks,

Nuredin

3. Case of Controversy: Lis Pimentel booked a meeting room at the Intercontinental Hotel (not a Local 75
property} at a cost of $8,500+ as the location for the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting. We have
never booked a General Membership Meeting at this location prior to July 11" nor have we spent this amount
of money to a book space for a General Membership Meeting prior to this meeting, and therefore it is not a
routine expense. Prior to booking the room, Lis Pimentel should have brought this non-routine expense to the
Executive Board for recommendation, she did not. On this matter, Lis Pimentel, clea rly interprets the bylaws as
her not requiring the recommendation of the Executive Board, we clearly disagree.

Evidence: Below is a copy of the receipt for the room and equipment rental for the July 11, 2017 GMM.



Nquet Check ’

‘a

¢ N T 0 oa
Frany Liate “‘“..,
e,

Guanyagy ta . -
Phone 3189

Fan: | 2F2Y xS

On sita .

The Babroom

PRICE SUBTOTAL

T e e
MTG 3,00C.80 4000 an
TOTAL 4,800 .00
dministrative Ees o 18.00 720.0¢
Tax % 13.00 §13.E0
5,331.80
Grand Total: 5,333.80

Balance Due: 533380



03:00
D500 {
0Z:30 s

EQUIPMENT
LABOUR
SERVICES
SERVICE CHARGE
H.S8.T.
£D iN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LEGISLATICH OF

HIP3) SERONT APPLIQUEES EN VERT La
[ v K}

L S
PER: PAR

4. An invoice dated July 31, 2017 from Toronto-based law firm Koskie Minsky to the Attention of Ms. Lis Pimentel
and Mr. Jorge Hurtado indicates that Koskie Minsky invoiced UNITE HERE Local 75 in the amount of $1,017 for
services rendered to Ms. Pimentel as her representative in reviewing various emails between Ms. Pimentel and
UNITE HERE International Union Director of Operations, Scott Cooper. Since this was a non-routine expense, it
should have been brought to the Executive Board for their recommendation. It was not.

Evidence: Below is the receipt from Koskie Minsky referenced above:
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5. Aninvoice dated July 24, 2017 from Toronto-based law firm Koskie Minsky to the Attention of Mes. Lis Pimentel
indicates that Koskie Minsky invoiced UNITE HERE Local 75 in the amount of $2,034 for services rendered to
Ms. Pimentel in connection to a July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting. The expenditures of $2,034 were
not brought to the executive board, nor were these expenditures authorized or approved. In fact, the invoice
Indicates that Local 75 was charged $824 plus tax for scrutineers and assisting during the membership meeting,
when Ms. Pimentel had indicated, prior to the meeting, that all scrutineers were volunteers and did not disclose

Koskie Minsky's involvement during the meeting. These non-routine expenditures were not brought to the
Executive Board for their recommendation, as they should have been.

Evidence: Below is the receipt from Koskie Minsky referenced above:
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6. Case of Controversy:
On August 3", 2017, the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board passed the following motion:

“All future UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meetings must be held at a UNITE HERE Local 75
organized property selected by a majority vote of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board unless such
meetings are held at 25 Cecil Street, Toronto, ON (Steel Workers Hall). Please see Article 1ll, Section 1 of the
UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws.”

Further to this motion, on September 14%, 2017, the Local 75 Executive Board passed the following motion:

The October 10%, 2017 UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership meeting will be held at the Sheraton Centre
Hotel located at 123 Queen St. W, Toronto, Ontario M5H 2M9 at 5:00 p.m. as long as the cost is equal to or less
than the cost of the last Local 75 General Membership meeting held at the Intercontinental Hotel. That cost was
approximately $8,500. If the cost was going to exceed then it would be put up for bid in other Local 75 hotels.

In violation of both motions Lis Pimentel, unilaterally booked a meeting room for the October 10" Local 75
General Membership Meeting other than the Sheraton Centre at a cost of $12,800 (room only) and has yet to
book PSAV services, for which she was quoted an additional $21,694.42. This was not discussed with nor
recommended by the Executive Board.

*Update: The total cost for the room plus PSAV equipment is $17,320.

Evidence: Below is a receipt for room rental and PSAV costs associated with holding the October 10*" meeting at the
Westin Harbour Castle.
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COMPLAINT 43






From: Andrea Henry <andrea online@hotmail.com>
Date: Thursday, October 5, 2017 at 11:35 PM
To: "mcasey@unitehere2.org" <mcasey@unitehere2.org>

Cc: "Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org" <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Gwen Mills
<gmills@unitehere.org>

Subject: Chelsea Hotel Downtown
Hello Mr. Casey,
I'm writing to let you know of my recent visit to Chelsea Hotel.

When last | spoke with you , you and | were in agreement to do what's best for the
members and to unite all hotel workers in this upcoming bargaining season.

Our visit was marred by the rude reception we (Nathan and I) received from Abdullah
and Medhin.

Abdullah said we were not welcomed and proceeded to argue and insult us when we
came in good faith to talk to workers about the upcoming vote and rallies to stop the
condo development downtown at Chelsea and Courtyard Marriott.

We were trying to inform workers that they need to be strong, and to join in the fight for
better contracts and most importantly, stop the development of the condominiums that
are scheduled to be built and the loss of jobs, and preparation for the future.

Medhin and Abdullah are not telling the workers the truth. They are telling them that
there's nothing they can do and if it closes, it closes.

| sat with many members who felt that their contracts have not been enforced by their
union reps...seniority, schedules, reprimanded, and there has not been proper union
representation, information and structure by Nuredin and Mahen.

Why has this once strong leading hotel been reduced to almost anti-union.

The workers are confused, upset and neglected. I'm still in shock of being yelled at by
Abdullah in the cafeteria when | approached him to work together, put politics aside and
do what is best for the members.

How can you be a leader and not want what's in the best interest for your fellow
brothers and sisters?

Where does this lead the International, local or members in our 2018 Bargaining?
They have turned the hotel upside down and seem to get favours from this.

Perhaps you should visit the workers and listen to their complaints. The Executive board



has voted not to pass the budget for resources to fight the condo development and that
is outrageous! We are a Union that likes to win, aren't we still that Union?

In my 27 years at my Hotel, | have always wanted Hotel workers to win, secure their
jobs and benefits. | couldn't imagine why they do not want to talk with us, join forces and
put differences aside.

Lots of workers were in the dark about events concerning their hotel. They seem to
have been influenced by negative talk about Lis, Jay and any other representatives sent
to Chelsea.

Medhin has told me personally that Chelsea set the standard for all the Hotels and they
don't need other outside help.

This is the wrong attitude to have and | know many other hotel workers, including myself
went to march, picket and lend support to Chelsea in their bargaining over the years.
They were not alone in the fight for worker's rights throughout the years.

I'm writing to tell you this because it saddened me so much to be berated in public by
Medhin and Abdullah in front of other workers. This should not have happened,
nevertheless we will continue to speak to workers, build back confidences and repair
relations with those workers at Chelsea.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. | felt you should be aware of
what is really going on from the rank and file workers.

Thanking you for your time.

Sister Andrea Henry

Westin Prince Hotel

Chief Shop Steward-Local 756
UNITE HERE

Toronto, Canada
Sent from my ASUS



COMPLAINT 44






From: jayyerex6 <jayyerex6@gmail.com>

Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 at 11:17 PM

To: John McCaffrey <jmccaffrey@unitehere.org>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>

Cc: Mike Casey <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Lis Pimentel <lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.ore>
Subject: Inappropriate behavior of Shelli Sareen

This evening October 10th, 2017 I had several Local 75 members complain to me that Shelli
Sareen was making them uncomfortable and recording them voting against their will.

I also observed Shelli recording me also as I exercised my democratic right to vote.

I discreetly approached Shelli to inform her of the concerns members were expressing as well as
myself... Shelli responded by shouting loudly in an inappropriate manner not to harass her
attempting to create a scene.

I then walked away without further comment.

Numerous staff and members have expressed concern regarding Shelli's inappropriate and
unprofessional behaviour.

It is also clear under the constitution that meetings are not to be recorded, I also would like to
know why Shelli was recording the meeting as an employee of the international union.

I would again hope that the international takes some action in order to cease the constant
bullying and harassment of bargaining unit staff assigned to Canada.

I would appreciate a response by the end of the week or I will need to grieve this incident also.
Regards

Jay Yerex
UUHS

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.






COMPLAINT 45






From: "Nuredin Bulle" <pbulle75 @gmail.com>

To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>

Subject: Re: Request for interpretation on contested Local 75 Meeting (October 10, 2017)

Hello Brother D.,

Please see correction on document from October 16th requesting your interpretation on the contested Local 75
Meeting held on October 10th. We inadvertently included Minutes of the July 11th meeting instead of the Agenda for
the October 10th meeting in the previous version which has now been corrected.

Thanks,

Nuredin

On 16 October 2017 at 10:08, Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning Brother D,

A majority of the Local 75 Executive Board and Officers request your immediate attention on the attached document,
Thanks,

Nuredin and Valrie



Request for Interpretation of General President, D. Taylor Regarding Contested Local 75 Meeting

To: President, D. Taylor
From: Valrie Lue, Nuredin Bulle, and Majority of Local 75 Executive Board

Re: Another Major Violation of Democratic Practices of Qur Local Regarding Unauthorized Membership
Meeting Held on October 10™, 2017

Dear President D. Taylor,

We require your immediate attention at interpreting our bylaw violations on the Unauthorized October
10™ Membership Meeting held by Lis Pimentel at Westin Harbour Castle Conference Centre. During this
meeting, numerous motions were passed, illegally in our opinion. In fact, the motions were pre-
prepared including all movers and seconders (please see Appendix A). We question whether this is
even appropriate; we require your interpretation on this as well as your interpretation on several key
matters:

1. The Local 75 Executive Board recently passed two motions regarding the location of the October
10 General Membership Meeting:
a. The Executive Board decides the location of the GMM, and;
b. Decided that the GMM would be held at the Sheraton Centre.

Ms. Pimentel alleged that she changed the meeting from the Sheraton Centre to the Westin
Harbour Castle because she required a meeting room with a 1000-person capacity. However, Ms.
Pimentel is fully aware that in the history of Local 75, we have never required or recorded a meeting
space of that capacity. In fact, the meeting that she ran on October 10* did not have anywhere near
1000 attendees; in fact, there were less than 300 attendees.

Can President, Lis Pimentel, unilaterally change the location of the GMM without the approval of
the Executive Board?

2. During the unauthorized meeting Lis Pimentel put forward a motion to disapprove of and reject
six key motions passed by the Executive Board:

a. Moved: To disapprove of and reject the following Executive Board motion: “Motion to
have the UNITE HERE International Union investigate: 1. The legality of how the UNITE
HERE Local 75 Membership Meeting held on July 11, 2017, was conducted. UNITE HERE
Local 75 to immediately release the video of the meeting to the International Union. 2.
All expenditures associated with the UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meeting
held on July 11t*, 2017, at the Intercontinental Hotel on Front Street, Toronto, On.
Please refer to Article IX, Section 5 (b) of the Local 75 by-laws.”

Can Lis Pimentel stop the investigation into the legality of the July 11* GMM by having the
membership vote on that matter in an unauthorized meeting?

b. Moved: To disapprove of and reject the following Executive Board motion: “Motion
that all future UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meetings must be held at a



UNITE HERE Local 75 organized property selected by a majority vote of the UNITE HERE
Local 75 Executive Board unless such meetings are held at 25 Cecil Street, Toronto, ON
(Steelworkers Hall). Please see Article III, Section 1, of the UNITE HERE Local 75 By-
laws.”

Can Lis Pimentel, take to the membership:

an Executive Board motion that had passed, after violating it?
Asking the membership to vote on it at an unauthorized meeting, after already having
violated the motion?

Moved: To disapprove of and reject the following Executive Board motion: “Motion
that the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board must approve by a majority vote, the
assignment (temporary or permanent) of any UNITE HERE staff from any UNITE HERE
affiliate (including UNITE HERE Local 40) to Local 75.” {Motion ruled out of order by the
President).”

Can Lis Pimentel ask the membership, during an unauthorized meeting, to approve the
reversal of an Executive Board motion that passed? On this motion, the concern of
the Executive Board is the use of union funds to bring outside staff (Local 40) to attack
a majority of the Executive Board who are opposing Lis Pimentel.

Moved: To disapprove of and reject the following Executive Board motion: “Motion
that any Local 75 expenditures with/or resulting from cuts to funding or grants to UNITE
HERE Local 75 from the International Union must be approved by a majority vote of the
Executive Board. For example, if the International Union cuts a grant to Local 75 for a
staff person, then prior to Local 75 absorbing the cost of keeping that staff person,
approval must be granted by a majority vote of the Executive Board. Please see Article
IX, section 5 (b) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 by-laws.”

Can Lis Pimentel ask the membership, during an unauthorized meeting, to approve the
reversal of an Executive Board motion that passed, given that our bylaws specifically
note that the Executive Board must recommend all non-routine expenditures to the
membership (not Lis Pimentel)?

Moved: To disapprove of and reject the following Executive Board motion: The
October 10™, 2017 Unite Here Local 75 General Membership meeting will be held at the
Sheraton Centre Hotel located at 123 Queen St. W, Toronto, Ontario provided that the
cost is the same or less than the July 11, 2017, meeting.”

After already violating an Executive Board motion that passed, can Lis Pimentel bring
that violated motion to the membership to approve rejecting that motion?

Moved: To disapprove of and reject the following Executive Board motion: “Motion to
reinstate Brother Mahen Krishnamoorty and assign him to the Chelsea Hotel.”



Can Lis Pimentel ask the membership, during an unauthorized meeting, to approve the
reversal of an Executive Board motion that passed?

3. During the unauthorized meeting Lis Pimentel brought forward several motions to disempower
the Executive Board, without first bringing such motions to the Executive Board. Several of
these motions, you will notice, would result in huge expenditures to the Local, to be approved
only by Ms. Pimentel (i.e. $200,000 for LOA’s, $300,000 for “2018 fight”, expenditures
associated with placing IU staff on Local payroll).

Please see Motions (N, Q — DD); I'd like to comment on some of the specific motions:

s Motion (Q) Moved: To disapprove of and reject the positions taken by the Local 75
Secretary Treasurer and 13 (now 16) Executive Board members in their letter of October 4,
2017.

Can Lis Pimentel unilaterally overrule the majority Executive Board's decision? (See
Appendix B)

e Motion (X) Moved: That Local 75 change its policy regarding payment of lost time for
attendance at Executive Board meetings to compensate all members for lost time at the
same rate, which shall be the Room Attendant wage rate at either the Hilton Downtown,
the Sheraton Centre, or the Eaton Chelsea, whichever is highest (no lost gratuities).”

This is an unjustifiable attack on the Executive Board who built Local 75. They are only
asking for their lost income, that we established they would be paid a long time ago, with
the evidence of their lost gratuities. To further the division within the membership, Ms.
Pimentel passed Motion DD (ili) which grants all lost time and lost gratuities be paid to
Solidarity Committee (to be appointed by her).

“The membership approves the reinstitution of monthly Solidarity Committee meetings, one
day a month, all lost time and lost gratuities to be paid from the Education Fund in
accordance with past practice; Solidarity Committee to be appointed by the President in
accordance with criteria that are clear and transparent to all.”

e Motion (Z) Moved: “That Local 75 increase its current retainer with Koskie Minsky by
$50,000 to defend the Local and its President against the various complaints filed by
members of the Executive Board and to deal with other general legal matters required by
the Local, as authorized by the President. Noted that complaints made so far against the
President have been found to be unsubstantiated.”

To use the members’ money to fight the membership leaders when their sole objective is to
hold her accountable to the membership is unethical and unjustifiable.



4. During the unauthorized meeting, Ms. Pimentel brought motions that were rejected by the
Executive Board and some of the minutes were flagged by the Executive Board as incorrect,
however, Ms. Pimentel did not correct them (after saying she would) and still brought them
incorrected to the membership.

Motion B related to adopting the minutes of the July 11* GMM was voted by the Executive
Board to be deferred. Additionally, her minutes contain numerous inaccuracies.

Motion J pertaining to approving the expenditure of $2,000 for legal education costs was
rejected by the Executive Board.

Motion L to appoint Susana Desillos to fill a vacant spot on the Executive Board was
rejected.

Motion M to appoint Andrea Henry to fill a vacant spot on the Executive Board was rejected.
Motion O pertaining to the President’s appointment of Local 75 delegates to the OFL
Convention was rejected.

This document clearly demonstrates a desire by Ms. Pimentel to silence and disempower the Executive
Board so that she can run the organization as though she owns it. At this meeting, Ms. Pimentel passed
a budget of over $1 million in new expenditures without the approval of the Executive Board. In short,
we are asking for your interpretation on the following items:

Can Lis Pimentel, unilaterally change the location of the GMM without the approval of the
Executive Board and without discussion with the Elected Officers?
Can a Parliamentarian, who is not a member of Local 75 run our meetings?
Can Lis Pimentel take to the membership new expenditures for approval that have been
rejected by the Executive Board?
Can Lis Pimentel bring motions to the membership without first taking them to the
Executive Board:

a) on governance issues; and

b) on new expenditures/finances



Appendix A: Contested October 10™ Meeting Agenda

Agenda

1)

2}

3}

31

5)

€)
a.
b
d.
e.
f.
g

UNITE HERE Local 75 Membership Meeting
October 10, 2017, 5pm
Westin Harbour Castle Conference Centre, 11 Bay Street

Calt to ordar/roll calt

Rulis for the meeting: Parliamentarian {Brother Brock Commeford}

MOVED: To adopt agenda as printed.

president’s Report (Sister Lis Pimantel)

Secretary Treasurer’s Report (Brather Nuredin Buite}

Regular business as of October 10, 2017, Membership Meaung

MOVED: To approve the minutas of the Executive Board Meeting heid on July 6,
2017, Moved by Biother John Timatee, secondad by Sister josefina Palermo-Leo

MOVED: To approve the minutes of the Ganeral pMembership Meeting held on
July 11, 2017. Moved by Brother Abu Azam, seconded by Brother Kiran Panikar

FMOVED: To approve the minutes of the Exscutive Board Meeting held on August
3, 2017. Moved by Sister fyrna Steller, seconded by Sister Grace Guanzon,

MOVED. To approve the minctes of the Executive Board Meuting of September
14, 2017. Moved by Brother John Timeteo, seconded by Sister Josefina Palermo-
Lea

MOVED: To approve the June 2017 financiai repoits and all transactions
raported theren. Moved by Brother Abu Azam, seconded by Brother Kiren
Panikar,

WIOVED: Te approve the july 2017 financial reports and all transactions reported
therein, Moved by Sister Myrna Stoller, secended by Sister Grace Guanzon

MOVED: To approve the August 2017 financial reports and all transactions
reported tharain. Moved by Erethar johin Timoten, seconded by Sister Josefina
Palermao-Lee



MOVED: To accept the 2016 audited financial reports. Koved by Brother Abu
Azam, teconded by Brother Kiran Panikar.

l;q

FOVED: To acoept the Budget Piograss Repart, lanuary = Juiy 2017, Moved by
i aoe Guanzon.

Sister Liyrna Soller, ca '.‘nr:leu‘ by Ss;~=.-'3r et

FAOVED: To approve the expanditure of $2.000 from the General Fund 1o
spensor the translation cost fortl :d an Association of Labour Lawyers
Confercice hosting Cuban lawyere, :‘n-at mizer 14-15, 2017 {legal education
cost). Moved by Brother fohn Timotes onded by Sicter Josefina Palermo-Les,

FIOVED: To approve sandi g up 16 2 srganizers, researchers, and/or haalth and
veelfsre/pension trustees to the SHARE pension basice course, registration cost
of £675 par person frons the General Fund. Movad by Brother &by Azam,
seconded by Erother Kiran Fanikar.

MOVED: Te approve the President’s appointment of Susana Decillos to fill the

vacant position as a UNITE HERE Local 75 Trustee. Moved by Brother Abu Azam,

seconded by Sister Bobbie Redden,

AOVED: To apprave the President’s appointmant of Andrea Henry to fif the
¥ALaNt position on the UMITE HERE Local 75 Executive Baard. Moved by Erother

Chris Koehler, seconded by Brother Kumsa Baker.

MOVED: To approve the additional expense associated with adlding a combinad
maximum banefit of $7,000 annually for ai paramedical disciplines, cuirently a
‘.xst of $22.64 per person per month ($271.62 frer person per year), for UNITE
HERE Local 75 staff, subject to the approval of our staff uhion, COPE 343. This
improvement hrings Local 75°< benefit coverage 1o parity with UNITE HERE

Internationat Union's coverags for its staff. Moved by Brother Abu Azam,
saconded by Sister Myrna Stoller,

MOVED: to appreve the President's appointiment of the following as UNITE HERE
Local 75'5 11 delegates to the Ontario Federation of Labour Convention,
Movember 2017:

Lis Pimentel thy virtue of office}
Nuredin Bulle {by virtue of office)
Valrie Lue

Kuimica Baker

Migel Elair

Malka Paracha



Lei Eigo

Rafunzel Korngut
David Sandars
Abu Azam
Suleman Basharat

Alternates:

Kenan Hamtt
Abdalia idris
Josefina Palermo-Lee
David Anderson

Registration feas, lost ime and food/expenses for members to be paid from the
Educaticn Fund for members; all other costs from the Genaral Fund.

Moved by Sister Andrea Henry, seconded by Sister Myrna Stoller,

Motions to disapprove of and reject the following motions passed by the
Exacutive Board [including thase motiens properly ruled out of order}:

5

MOVED: To disapprove of and reject the foliowing Executive Board
motion. “Motien to have the UNITE HERE International Union investigate:
1. The legality of how the UNITE HERE Local 75 Membership Meeting held
on July 11, 2017, was conducted. UNITE HERE Local 75 to immediately
release the video of the meeting to the International Union. 2. All
erpenditures associaied with the UNITE HERE Local 75 Generat
Membership Meeting held on July 11th, 2017, at the Intercontinental
Hotel on Front Street, Teronto, ON. Piease refer to Article IX, Section S (b}
of the Local 75 by-laws.”

Moved by Sister Andrea Hanry, seconded by Sister Josefina Palermo-Les.

MOVED: To disapprove of and refect the foilowing Executive Board
motion: “Mouon that all future URITE HERE Local 75 General
Membership Keatings must be held at o UNITE HERE tocal 75 organized
property selected by 2 majority voie of the UNITE HERE Local 75
Evccutive Board unless such meetings are held at 25 Cecil Street,
Toronta, ON {Steelworkers Hall). Pleage see Article 11, Section 1 of the
UNITE HERE Local 75 By-taws.”

Moved by Brother Chris Koehler, seconded by Brother Abu Azam.



iii. MOVED: To disapprove of and reject the following Executive Board
miotion: “totion that the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Baard must
approve by a majority vote, the assignment {temparary or permanent) of
any URITE HERE Staff from any UNITE HERE afildiate {including UNITE
HERE Local 401 to Lacal 7507 {iotion ruled out of order by the President)

toved by Brother Jobn Timotes, seconded by Sister Andres Henry.

iv. MOVED: To disapprove of and reject ths following Executive Roard
motien: “Motion that any Loca! 75 expenditures vith/or resulting from
cuts to funding or grants to UNITE HERE Local 75 from the Internations
Union st be approved by a majority vote of the Executive Eoard. For
example, if the Intarnztional Union cute a gram te Local 75 for a staff
person, then prior to Local 75 absorbing the cast of keeping that <taff

e gproval must be granted by a majority vote of the Executive

Board. Flease see Article IX, section S {b) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 by-

laves.”

R
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Moved by Brothar Sulaman Pasharat, seconded by Sister Grace Guanzon.

v. KOVED: To disapprove of and reject of and reject the foliowing
Executive Board motion: "tAction to have the October 10, 2017, UNITE
HERE Local 75 Ganeral Membership Mesting to be held at the Sheraton
Centre Hotel, located at 122 Queen Strest West, Toronto, Ontario,
providad that the coct 1s tha sama or less than the July 11, 2017,
meeting.”

PMoved by Biother Abu Azam, secondzd by Sister IMyriva Stotier

vi. MOVED: To disapprove of and reject the followting Exesutive Bosrd
motion: “Motion t2 remnitate Brother Mahen Krishnamoorthy and assign
him to the Chalsea Hotal * iMotion ruled out of order by the Precident)

Moved by Sister Josefina Palermo-Loe, seconded by Erothar John
Timotes.

IMaved by Sister Androas Henry sacended by Sister Le Eigo,

MOVED. To endorse the actions taben by Local 757 Prasident in arranging far
¥

the location and ~0st of this (b= Bembership Meeting and to affirm the
P £




legitimacy and legality of this Meeting 2nd of decisions madie by the mambers at
this Meeting, even if a numbier of Executive Board members disapprova of the
facation or cost of the Meeting and cansider this Meeting to be unauthorized or
illegal.

rloved by Brother John Timoteo, seconded by Sister Josefina Palermo-lea,

s. MOVED: To direct the Secretary Treasurer to pay all expenses mandated by the
membershin, including all routine expenditures as defined by the UNITE HERE
Local 75 Fund Guidelines, as weil as all other expenditures authorized by the
membership through motions adopted at this Genaral Membership Meeting.

Moved by Brothar Abu Azam, saconded by Brather Kiran Panikar

t. MOVED: That the membership approves all expenses, including legal bills,
associated with the General Membership Meeting of July 11, 2017, held at the
mtercontinental Hotel and directs UNITE HERE Local 75 and its officers to pay
any and all utstanding associated bills immediately

Moved by Brother Abu Azam, seconded by Erother Kiran Panikar.

u. MOVED: That all exgences associated with this General Membership Meeting
and future General Membership Meatings are considered routine and will be
paid by UMITE HERE Local 75.

Moved by Brother Abu Azam, saronded by 2rother Kiran Panikar.

v MOVED: That the location of futurs membership mestings will be determined in
accordance vash the faliowing guldelines:

- Neutral downtovin spaces, accessible by transit. will be given
areference

- Unionized locations will be givan praference

. The Local will continue its practice of pursuing a mintimum of
three bids from three locations for future nmembership meatings,
in acenrdance with Article 25, Section 2(b] {Financial Practices) of
the UNITE HERE Intsrnationa! Constitution regarding major
contracts,

Moved by Brother John Timoteo, seconded Ly Sister Josefina Palermo-Lea.

w. MOVED: To affirm the UNITE HERE Local 75 Fund Guidelines, as adopted by the
Lacal 75 Executive Board on Juna §, 2014, and the Local 75 General Membership



ad.

b, ¢

o Octebar 14, 2014, and amendad by the Executive Board on March 3, 20186,
and the Local 75 General Merabership on April 12, 2016

bMaezd by Sister Josefing Palarmo Les, seonded hy Sister Bobbia Fedden

WIOVED: That Local 75 change its policy ¢
attendance at Executive B-wrd megt
time at the same rate, wihush shall b il
the Hiltor Downtown, the Sheraton Cen

highect {ne fost aratuirias),

cgarding payment of loat ume for

2 CompEnsate ail members far los

t either
hevar g

Maved by Sttar Andies Henry, secondad by Thillzivarnnan Tillaiathan

{"Nathan”}.

MOVED: That, in the interests of fransparency and apenneds, Solidarity
Lommlttee members are permitted to attend Executive Board meetings,

Moved by Brother Suleman Basharat, seconded by Sister Bol:bie Redden.

MOVED: That Local 75 imcrease its current retainer swith Koshiz Minsky by
$50,000 to defend the Lacal and its Presndent against tha vanous complaints
fited by members of the Es ecutive Board and to deal with other general legal
matiers required by the Local, as authorized by the President. Noted that the
complainis made 50 f2r against the President or athers bave beon found to be
unsubstantiated.

toved by Brother John Timoteo, ceconded by Brother Abu Azam,

PAOVED: That Lacal 75 increate its retamer with Aird Barlis by 325,000 to
represent our members’ interasts with raspect 1o hotel conversion to
condoniniums, including but nat liraited to the ® Conversions eocurring at the
Eaten Chelsea and the Courtyard by Marriott

Moved by Brother Lovie Nacarrato, secondad by Sister Josefing Palermo-tae.

MOVED: That the memberchip is entitled to 5 high dearee of accounta hitity by
UMNITE HERE Local 75 staff as iolioy

i Every member deserves to have their grievanzes tracked and handled in a
umely manner

i Every member deserves 1o have their inquiries answered in a timely
manner



iii. Every member decerves to have their collective agreenients printedin a
timely manner

v. Every member decerves to have their union representative visit their
praperty on a resular basis

Movad by Sister Aida Habon, secondzd Ly Brother Chiris keehier.

cc. MOVED: That the membership recommiends that the Prasicdent develap a policy
of greater accountability for staff, mcluding the weekly raporting of work
completed and regular and specific reporting on the servizing ang organizing
work that Qrganizers perform.

Moved by Sister Aida Habon, ceconded by 8rother Chris Koehier,

dd. 2018 Preparations

WHEREAS Local 75 is committed to making sure that no focd service workers are
loft behind and that all achieve the standard set by Aramark workers earher this
vear; and

WHEREAS Lacal 75 has siready hegun its bargaining with the Fairment Royal
York, the Local's fargest hotel emeloyer; and

WHEREAS mora than forty other properties begin bargaining in 2018; and

WHEREAS the union is preparing to face significantly larger corporations in this
round of bargaining , due to the acquisition of Starweod by Marriott, as well as
the acquisition of Fairmant by Accor; and

WHEREAS we are ailied with all the other major UNITE HERE cities that are
bargaining together across Morth America in 2015; and

WHEREAS we are ¢committed 1o ¢ontinuing to organize new members to join
UNITE HERE and achisve the UNITE HERE standard; and

WHEREAS wa have significant opportunities to increase the power of hespitality
viorkers in our aity, across Canada and across North America through this next
round of bargaining; and

WHEREAS the passage of 3ill 148 will precen significant organizing opportunities
f5r UNITE HERE to grow and thrive in Ontario; and



WHEREAS we face significant threats 1o hospitality worbers’ powar due to the
convarsion of hotels to condomimiuns, as well as the growth of Arbnb anc
simitar platforms:

Wheraad's moved by Brother Sulsman Basharat, seconded by Sister Lot £120
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED thai:

i Staff and visiiers from other cinies may visit and assist Loeal 75 2t the
President’s discretion in arder to build solidarity among the citigs in this
fight

Moved by Brother Stefan Sandu, seconded by Sister Myrna Stollar,

fi. The membership approves the expenditure of up to $200,000 from the
Education Fund, 10 suppert training opportunities for rank-and-file
members, including Leave of Absence organizing, at tha diseration of the
Prasident

faoved by Sister Bobbis Redden, seconded by Sister Myrna Stoller.

i The membarship approvas the reinstitution of moenthly Solidaniy
Committee wemetings, one day a month, all lost time and lost gratuities 1o
be paid from the Education Fund in accordance with past practice;
solidzrity Committee to be appcinted by the President in accordance
with criteria that are clear and transparent to all,

NMoved by Sister Eobbie Redden, seconded by Sister Grace Guanzon

. The membership approves the additional axpenditure of up to $300.000
from the General Fung recerves to furd any aspect of the upcoming 2013
fight, including organizing, rasaarch, campaigning, political work, etc.

Moved by Brother Abu Azam. seconded by Sister Myrna Stoller.

In the interests of flexibility and being able 1o assign Organizers where
they are needed, the niembership approves moving any and all
Intemnational Union organizers wssigned Lo Local 75 to the Local 75
payroll at the Precident’s discretion; the salary and benefits of bargaining
unit employees will be set by the COPE 343 coliective agreement; the
szlary of non-hargaming unit employees wilf be the same as their current
salary vith the international Unisr and benefits will be the same as
provided for other non-ha i, unit employees of the Local.




Moved by Brother John Timoteo, seconded Sister Andrea Henry,
7) Naw Business (please bring any motions from the floor up to the Parlizmentarian)

3) Mation to Adjourn



Appendix B: Letter from Executive Board to Lis Pimentel that she moved to disapprove of and reject
at unauthorized meeting on October 10, 2017

Lis Pimentel
President
UNITE HERE Local 75

October 4, 2017

Dear Ms. Pimentel,

We, the majority of the democratically elected Executive Board and Officers of UNITE HERE Lacal 75, write to express
our strong disagreement with your unilateral decision to move the General Membership Meeting from the Sheraton
Centre to the Westin Harbour Castle in violation of cur Local bylaws and democratic practices.

To remind you, two motions were recently passed in the twa most recent Executive Board meetings {August 377 and
September 14™) which make ciear that the Executive Board: a) decides the location of the meeting and b) dacided that
the GMM would be held at the Sheraton Centre. A further reminder, there was extensive discussion on the later motion
at the September 14™ Executive Board Meeting. A bench mark price of $8,500 was established for the cost of the
meeting based on the previous GMM meeting room costs at the Intercontinental Hate! on July 11% which has a capacity
of 600 peopie. There was ng mention of requiring a larger capacity.

in fact, upon a review of all communication between the Sheraton Centre and Local 75 Administrative Lead, Pedro
Cristovao, it appears that there was a clear attempt by Mr. Cristovao, on your behalf, to inflate the price of the meeting
space at the Sheraton Centre by requesting unnecessary items, which we believe was done so that the price would
exceed the $8,500 budget 10 avoid having the meeting at the Sheraton Centre. When it became evident that the
intentional atiempt to inflate the price by raquesting unnecessary PSAV items (wired internet connection) surfaced, it
was communicated 1o you and Mr. Cristovao that without unnecessary itents, the price of the Sherator Centre hooking
with all equipment was below our budget. When it became clear that the Sheraton Centre would have to be booked,
suddenly a new criterion surfaced to, again, avcid having to ook the Sheraton Centre. To our surprise, suddeniy the
670-person capacity at the Sheraton Centre was no longer “sufficient” and we now suddenly required a 1000-person
meeting space.

If there was in fact a genuine requirement for a room with a 1000-person capatity, which we have never required or
recorded in the history of Local 75, then that ought to have been ra:sed and discussad with the Exerutive Board as there
was ample opportunity to raise it during the axtensive discussion that was had at the Executive Board meeting'on
September 14th.

The evidence in our possession strongly suggests that there was a clear act to niove the meeting from the Sheraton
Centre to the Westin Harbour Castle, at any ¢ost in ortier to promote your interests. in fact, the meeting cpace alone is
$12,800, and this does not even include the other items needed for the meeting 1o take place.

Your unitateral decision making is a gross viclation of cur democratic rights and our Local bylaws. Therefore, we, the
undersigned, have decided the following.

1. Since the Executive Board did nat approve the costs associated with your hooking at the Westin Harbour Castle,

we will not be authorizing any payments towards this unauthorized meeting.

We are protesting this unauihorized meeting and therefore will not be particioating in this meating as we

consider it to be illegal.

3. Any motions, any votes (i.e. financial reports, mirutes}, any new busingss or any related activity that takes place
on October 10%, 2017 at Westin Harbour Castle is unauthorized and therefore such items will have no legitimacy
and no merit and sha!l not be implemented by Local 75.

N
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4. if any attempt is made to implement any unauthorized mouons, unauthorized business reports, unauthorized
results of votes etc. as a result of the unauthorized meeting held on October 10%, 2017 at Westin Harbour
Castle, then the Executive Board shall instruct the officers to take all necessary action to safeguard our union.

5. We have asked our Internationat Union to investigate your misconduct around booking the Westin Harbour
Castie as an additional viofation of our demacratic rights and our bylaws.

Sincerely,

The Majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board and Officers

ce: D. Taylor, General President, UNITE HERE
Mike Casey, UMITE HERE
lan Robb, Canadian Director, UNITE HIRE
Rich McCracken
Sarah Varela
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COMPLAINT 46






From: Lis Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>

Date: Monday, October 16, 2017 at 10:11 AM

To: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>
Cc: Andrea Henry <andrea_online@hotmail.com>, Valrie Lue <vlue@uniteherelocal75.0rg>,
"mcasey@unitehere2.org" <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Gwen Mills <gmilis@unitehere.or: >,

"yogbasellasie@aol.com" <yogbasellasie@aol.com>
Subject: Re: Wages to be paid.

Nuredin,

As you know, the by-laws allow me to hire. The Local has been provided with one written opinion
about this and two verbal ones concurring with it.

The membership also provided a mandate for spending on LOAs on October 10, 2017.

I trust that you will follow your fiduciary duties. If you choose not to, please confirm either way by the
end of today.
Lis

L e —

Lis Pimentel
President
Unite Here Local 75

On Oct 16, 2017, at 9:48 AM, nbulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org> wrote:

Hi Andrea,

| am not sure if you were informed, as you ought to have been, but, the Executive Board did not
approve the finances, which includes LOA's.

In fact, on August 27th, | informed Lis Pimentel that | would be signing a cheque for an LOA under
protest, for the last time, until the Executive Board says otherwise.

Andrea, | want you to recognize the situation that | am in. | do not have the ability to override any
decision made by the Executive Board, therefore, | am not in a position to sign your cheque.
However, | am willing to speak with a majority of the Executive Board, who did not pass our finances
to see if they will make this exception to sign your cheque on the condition that you are going back to
work and will not be on LOA until this matter has been resolved.

Thank you,

Nuredin Bulle



Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Andrea Henry <andrea_online@hotmail.com>
Date: 2017-10-15 9:32 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: nbulle@uniteherelocal?5.orq, viue@uniteherelocal75.org

Cc: Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org, mcasey@unitehere2.org, gmills@unitehere.org
Subject: Wages to be paid.

Hello Nuredine, Valrie,

it has come to my attention that you have not signed the paycheck (wages) for myself and a few other
LOA employees on Friday October 13, 2017.

We worked for 2 weeks for the Union and expect to be paid in full. Under ESA, we are due to be paid
for work performed.

| do not understand why you or Valrie in your capacity as Secretary Treasurer and Vice President will
not do your duties while you hold these position in office.

Whatever the case is, you have a duty to pay us for work we have done for Local 75.
Please sign our paycheck immediately and govern yourself accordingly.

Thank you,

Andrea Henry

Chief Shop Steward, Westin Prince Prince Hotel

UNITE HERE local 75

cc:

Mike Casey UNITE HERE 1U

Gwen Mills UNITE HERE 1U

Lis Pimentel, President Local 75

Sent from my ASUS
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From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75@gmail.com>

Date: Monday, October 16, 2017 at 10:26 AM

To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.or >,
"mcasey@unitehere2.org" <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Scott Cooper <scooper@unitehere.org>,
“rmccracken@msh.law" <rmccracken@msh.law>, "svarela@msh.law" <svarela@msh.law>

Subject: Request for Immediate Investigation on Contested Local 75 Meeting

Good morning all,

Attached is a statement by the majority Executive Board and Officers of Local 75 requesting an
immediate investigation into the legality of the contested October 10th, 2017 Local 75 members

meeting,

Thanks,

Nuredin Bulle



Request for Investigation on Legality of Contested Local 75 Members Meeting Held on October 10,
2017

To: President, D. Taylor, Gwen Mills, Mike Casey, Scott Cooper, Rich McCracken, Sarah Varela
From: The majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board

October 16, 2017

Re: Another Major Violation of Democratic Practices of Our Local Regarding Unauthorized Membership
Meeting Held on October 10%, 2017

We require your immediate attention at investigating our bylaw violations on the Unauthorized October
10t Membership Meeting held by Lis Pimentel at Westin Harbour Castle Conference Centre. During this
meeting, numerous motions were passed, illegally in our opinion. In fact, the motions were pre-
prepared including all movers and seconders {please see Appendix A). We question whether this is
even appropriate; we require your investigation on this as well as your investigation on several key
matters:

1. The Local 75 Executive Board recently passed two motions regarding the location of the October
10* General Membership Meeting:
a. The Executive Board decides the location of the GMM, and;
b. Decided that the GMM would be held at the Sheraton Centre.

Ms. Pimentel alleged that she changed the meeting from the Sheraton Centre to the Westin

Harbour Castle because she required a meeting room with a 1000-person capacity. However, Ms.
Pimentel is fully aware that in the history of Local 75, we have never req uired or recorded a meeting
space of that capacity. In fact, the meeting that she ran on October 10%" did not have anywhere near
1000 attendees; in fact, there were less than 300 attendees.

2. During the unauthorized meeting Lis Pimentel put forward a motion to disapprove of and reject
six key motions passed by the Executive Board:

a. Moved: To disapprove of and reject the following Executive Boa rd motion: “Motion to
have the UNITE HERE International Union investigate: 1. The legality of how the UNITE
HERE Local 75 Membership Meeting held on july 11, 2017, was conducted. UNITE HERE
Local 75 to immediately release the video of the meeting to the International Union. 2.
All expenditures associated with the UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meeting
held on July 11*, 2017, at the Intercontinental Hotel on Front Street, Toronto, On.
Please refer to Article IX, Section 5 (b) of the Local 75 by-laws.”

b. Moved: To disapprove of and reject the following Executive Board motion: “Motion
that all future UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meetings must be held at a
UNITE HERE Local 75 organized property selected by a majority vote of the UNITE HERE
Local 75 Executive Board unless such meetings are held at 25 Cecil Street, Toronto, ON
(Steelworkers Hall). Please see Article lll, Section 1, of the UNITE HERE Local 75 By-
laws.”



¢. Moved: To disapprove of and reject the following Executive Board motion: “Motion
that the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board must approve by a majority vote, the
assignment (temporary or permanent) of any UNITE HERE staff from any UNITE HERE
affiliate (including UNITE HERE Local 40) to Local 7.’ (Motion ruled out of order by the
President).”

d. Moved: To disapprove of and reject the following Executive Board motion: “Motion
that any Local 75 expenditures with/or resulting from cuts to funding or grants to UNITE
HERE Local 75 from the International Union must be approved by a majority vote of the
Executive Board. For example, if the International Union cuts a grant to Local 75 for a
staff person, then prior to Local 75 absorbing the cost of keeping that staff person,
approval must be granted by a majority vote of the Executive Board. Please see Article
IX, section 5 (b) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 by-laws.”

e. Moved: To disapprove of and reject the following Executive Board motion: The
October 10%, 2017 Unite Here Local 75 General Membership meeting will be held at the
Sheraton Centre Hotel located at 123 Queen St. W, Toronto, Ontario provided that the
cost is the same or less than the July 11, 2017, meeting.”

f.  Moved: To disapprove of and reject the following Executive Board motion: “Motion to
reinstate Brother Mahen Krishnamoorty and assign him to the Chelsea Hotel.”

3. During the unauthorized meeting Lis Pimentel brought forward several motions to disempower
the Executive Board, without first bringing such motions to the Executive Board. Several of
these motions, you will notice, would result in huge expenditures to the Local, to be approved
only by Ms. Pimentel (i.e. $200,000 for LOA’s, $300,000 for “2018 fight”, expenditures
associated with placing IU staff on Local payroll).

Please see Motions (N, Q - DD); We’d like to comment on some of the specific motions:

* Motion (Q) Moved: To disapprove of and reject the positions taken by the Local 75
Secretary Treasurer and 13 (now 16) Executive Board members in their letter of October 4,
2017. (See Appendix B)

¢ Motion (X} Moved: That Local 75 change its policy regarding payment of lost time for
attendance at Executive Board meetings to compensate all members for lost time at the
same rate, which shall be the Room Attendant wage rate at either the Hilton Downtown,
the Sheraton Centre, or the Eaton Chelsea, whichever is highest (no lost gratuities).”

This is an unjustifiable attack on the Executive Board who built Local 75. They are only
asking for their lost income, that we established they would be paid a long time ago, with
the evidence of their lost gratuities. To further the division within the membership, Ms.



Pimentel passed Motion DD (ili) which grants all lost time and lost gratuities be paid to
Solidarity Committee (to be appointed by her).

“The membership approves the reinstitution of monthly Solidarity Committee meetings, one
day a month, all lost time and lost gratuities to be paid from the Education Fund in
accordance with past practice; Solidarity Committee to be appointed by the President in
accordance with criteria that are clear and transparent to all.”

Motion (Z) Moved: “That Local 75 increase its current retainer with Koskie Minsky by
$50,000 to defend the Local and its President against the various complaints filed by
members of the Executive Board and to deal with other general legal matters required by
the Local, as authorized by the President. Noted that complaints made so far against the
President have been found to be unsubstantiated.”

To use the members’ money to fight the membership leaders when their sole objective is to
hold her accountable to the membership is unethical and unjustifiable.

4. During the unauthorized meeting, Ms. Pimentel brought motions that were rejected by the
Executive Board and some of the minutes were flagged by the Executive Board as incorrect,
however, Ms. Pimentel did not correct them (after saying she would) and still brought them
incorrected to the membership.

Motion B related to adopting the minutes of the July 11" GMM was voted by the Executive
Board to be deferred. Additionally, her minutes contain numerous inaccuracies.

Motion J pertaining to approving the expenditure of $2,000 for legal education costs was
rejected by the Executive Board.

Motion L to appoint Susana Desillos to fill a vacant spot on the Executive Board was
rejected.

Motion M to appoint Andrea Henry to fill a vacant spot on the Executive Board was rejected.
Motion O pertaining to the President’s appointment of Local 75 delegates to the OFL
Convention was rejected.

This document clearly demonstrates a desire by Ms. Pimentel to silence and disempower the Executive
Board so that she can run the organization as though she owns it. At this meeting, Ms. Pimentel passed
a budget of over $1 million in new expenditures without the approval of the Executive Board. n
short, we are asking for your investigation on the legality of this meeting and the following items:

Lis Pimentel unilaterally changed the location of the GMM without the approval of the
Executive Board and without discussion with the Elected Officers
A Parliamentarian, who is not a member of Local 75 ran the meeting.
Lis Pimentel took to the membership new expenditures for approval that have been
rejected by the Executive Board.
Lis Pimentel brought motions to the membership without first taking them to the Executive
Board:

a) on governance issues; and

b) on new expenditures/finances



Appendix A: Contested October 10*" Meeting Agenda



Minutes of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Membership Meeting
Tuesday, July 11, 2017, Spm
Held at the lntercontinent_af Hot}ef, 22} Frcqt VS‘t_reg'g_Wgstm

The mecting was called to order by Sister Lis Pimorntef 5t €:45pm

First order of business:

Roll Cail {Attendance attached)

Next order of business:

Parliamentarian and rules for the meeting

Sister Lis Pimentel introduced the parhamentarian, Brother 8rock Commerford

Brather Commerford Bave some introductory remarks absut Ars unien experience and his
auahiications as a partiamentarian

Brother Commerforg has served as the parhamentarian for the Canadian Labour Cangress and
OECTA General Meetings all over Gntario Brother Commerford is 3 former Prisident ang Chipt
Negotiator for the Dufferin Pest Secondary Teachers as well 28 a former Provincial Negotiator
for OECTA. Brothar Commeriord 1s an experiin Robert’s Rules of Order and has thoroughly
restewed UNITE HERE Local 755 by-laws and the UNITE HERE Constitution

Brother Commerford explained that he will be an mpartal arbizer of Robert's Rutes of Order 1n
the mecting, and that the meeting wili be guided by Robart's Rules of Order. the LNITE HERE
International Unign Constitution and the UNITE HEKE Locat 75 By-laws

He explamned the pracess of 1) moving andg seconding a mouon (mover and seconder May speak
to the motion,, 2) discussing the motion {alternating between the pro snd con microphones), 3j
asking questions/'seekmg more infarmation, 4] voung on the motian

He explamed that members must speak gt the appropriate m craphone, pro or con. or 2lse he
ruled out of order He explained that E9Irg (G the microphona IWICE On any particular motion
calls the question.

He explained that all motions and/or amendmente from the flocr must be in writing and
property maved ang seconded No friendly ameandments - o amendments will he in writing

He explained thay MeMDers must speak to the Mouon a1 hend and do 56 1n 3 avit and orderly
way that is mindful of the fights and privileges of all brothers and sisiers in the room. He
explained that people spezhing to motions will not sddrass othar membery 31 (he microphone.



He explained that not following the rules will iead to the parliamentarian ruling the person ou
of order, turning off the microphone, and possibly removing the person from the meeting if
they are being disruptive.

He asked if anyone had any questions or concerns. No one did,

Next order of business:

Adopting the agenda

Motion to amend the agenda of the mecting by moving the proposed motion concerning
trusteeship from “new business” to immediately following the regular business portion of the
meeting (before #6 on the agenda).

Moved by Brother John Timoteo, seconded by Brother Stefan Sandu.

The mover spoke to the motion. He explained that the meeting started very late, this is the
most pressing issue, and it is important to have everyone in the raom for this motion.

Motion carried.
Motion to adopt the agenda as amended. 1
Motion carried.

Nexi grder of business:

Motion to reconsider the UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meeting minutes of April
11,2017, and all business transacted therein (items a-o on the agenda)

Moved by Brother Junard Estrella, seconded by Brother Andres Vargas.

The parhamentarian explained reconsideration. The maotion Is to ook at those 1tems again from
the previous meeting

Motion carried.

Reconsidered items from the UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meeting of April 11,
2017 (already moved and seconded):

3. Moaotion to approve the minutes of the General Membership Meeting held on
October 11, 2016, and all business transacted therein.
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Carried.

»

Motion to approve the minutes of the General Membership Meeting held on
January 10, 2017, and all business transacted therem

Carried.

Motion to approve the minutes of the Executive Board Meeting held on January
5, 2017, and all business transacted therem,

Carried.

Motion to approve the minutes of the Executive Board Meeting held on February
2, 2017, and all business transacted therein.

Carried.

Motion to approve the minutes of the Executive Board Meeting held on March 2,
2017, and all business transacted therein.

Carried.

Motion to approve the October 2016 financial reports and all transactions
reported therein

Carried.

Motion to approve the November 2016 financial reports and all transactions
reported therein.

Carried.

Motion to approve the December 2016 finanaial reports and all transactions
reported therein.

Carned.

Motion to approve the January 2017 financial reports and ali transactions
reported therein.

Carried.

Motion to approve the February 2017 financial reports and all transactions
reported therein.



Carried.
k. Maotion to approve the 2015 Audit - statement of financial position

Carried

I Motion to approve the 2015 Audit - Report and Financial Statements
Carried.

m. Motion to approve the Local 75 2017 proposed budget.

. Carried.

n. Motion to acknowledge the wage increase (2.6%) that comes into effect on
March 2, 2017, as per our staff collective agreement with COPE 343 {which was
approved by the Executive Board on June 4, 2015, and the Membership Meeting
on luly 14, 2015).
Carried.

0. Motion ic acknowledge the non-bargaining unit staff wage increases that come <
into effect on March 2, 2017 {which were approved by the Executive Board on

July 2, 2015, and the Membership Meeting on July 14, 2015):

i. Secretary Treasurer = $2000/year increase effective March 2, 2017
i. Operations Manager = pegged to Lead Organizer salary (S1379.41/week}

Carried.

Next order of business:

Regular business as of July 11, 2017, Membership Meeting

a. Motion to approve the minutes of the Executive Board Meeting held on April 6,
2017, and all business transacted therein.

Moved by Brother Ross Vasil, seconded by Brother Abu Azam. Carried,

b. Motion to approve the minutes of the Executive Board Meeting held on May 11,
2017, and all business transacted therein.

Moved by Sister Suzanne Smuth, seconded by Brother John Timoteo. Carried.
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Motion to approve the minutes of the Executive Board Meeting of June 20, 2017,
and ali business transacted therein

Moved by Brother Suleman Basharat, seconded by Brother Ross Vasil. Carried.

Motion to approve the March 2017 financial reports and all transactions
reported therein,

Moved by Brother Kiran Panikar, seconded by Brother Abu Azam. Carried.

Moution to approve the Aprit 2017 financial reports and all transactions reported
therein.

Moved by Sister Carol Lynn Jones, seconded by Brother Kiran Panikar. Carried.

Motion to approve the May 2017 financial reports and all transactions reported
therein.

Moved by Brother Suleman Basharat, seconded by Sister Evelyn Padilla Carried.
Motion to approve the expenditure of up to $80,000 to finalize an amicable
separation agreement with our legal counsel {Jorge Hurtado) — approved by the
Executive Board at its July 6, 2017, meeting.

Moved by Brother Habtom Ogbamichael, seconded by Brother Yohannes Habte.
No one went to the microphones to speak to it

Motion failed.

Motion to call for a recount of vote cards. Moved by Brother Yosief Ogbaseliaste,
seconded by Sister Christine Smalling. Carried

The parliamentarian explained recounts and talked about standing votes. People
asked questions about how this would work if the room is packed and many
people are standing already. He asked if people could kneel. People laughed. The
consensus was to stand and put hands up with the vote cards

Motion was read again.

A standing vote occurred. The result was not clear.

The scrutineers were called in. The doors were tiled.



A member raised a point of order, asking how the count was going to work and®
also why a secret ballot vote wasn't happening. This was rejected by the %
parliamentarian, as the meeting wasn’t set up to conduct a secret ballot vote on

this issue.

The parliamentarian explained that the scrutineers will count people, then they
will sit down,

Discussion of the motion began

One Executive Board member spoke in favour of the motion, stated that the
President recommended the amicable separation agreement at the Executive
Board meeting.

One member asked about the neutrality of the scrutineers. Sister Pimentel
explained that the scrutineers are neutral parties who are not part of the union,
some are lawyers, some are students. None is part of the union.

One Executive Board member spoke about our accountability to the members,
concerns and complaints that the members have about our legal counsel

Someone interrupted and was ruled out of order. LY

The Executive Board member continued, explaining that the President had come
up with this solution of an amicable separation agreement instead of risking
litigation over the issue.

A member asked the President “How did we get in this situation?” He spoke
aganst division and in favour of unity.

Sister Pimentel spoke in favour of the motion and explained that there were
concerns raised by the Executive Board about our lawyer, the Executive Board
said they didn’t have confidence in our legal counsel, which created a problem
with our counsel being able to represent us collectively as a client, possibty
frustrating the employment relationship. An amicable separation agreement was
discussed and agreed upon. She asked for the ability to go ahead with the
separation agreement if that s where this ends up.

Various members spoke for and against the maotion. One of the members
explained that the organizer assigned to her property hadn’t dealt with a number
of recent terminations properly. The lawyer was helping them and was needed
to deal with these cases. Some of the cases are now settled, and some are still
pending.
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One Executive Board member spoke about matters unrelated to the motion. She
said that this all started when Sister pimentel wanted to recommend David
Sanders as the next Canadian Diractor She stated that Sister Pimentel wanted Lo
pay him $300,000. She stated that “there was a man who said he would do it for
free.” She stated that Sister Pimentel caid she would “burn the house down.” She
said that Sister Pimentel wasn't listening, that she segregated us, separated us.

One member, Brother Kenan Hamit, called the question.

The parliamentarian explained “calling the question,” that we are voting to end
debate, not voting on the actual motion

Attempts to make additional statements as a posnts of information were ruled

out of order.

The question was called. Members voted in favour of calling the question.
The motion was read aloud again. Scrutineers counted vote cards.

Vote card count: 234 in favour of the motion, 351 against. Motion fails.

Next order of business:

New business item regarding Trusteeship issue

Moved that we the members of UNITE HERE Local 75 oppose any request made
by anyone that a trusteeship be imposed on UNITE HERE Local 75.

Moved by Brother Abu Azam. seconded by Brother Kiran Panikar.

Brother Abu Azam spoke to the motion as the Mover, stated that our elected
officers and hoard are perfectly capable to govern the Local.

Discussion began

A member spoke in favour of the motion. He stated that itis important to get on
with the negotiations and stop the “colour bullsh**.”" He said we don't need

more distractions
One of the Trustees moved that this item be tabled.

Moved by Brother Yosief Ogbasellasie. seconded by Brother Habtom
Ogbamichael.



The parliamentarian explained what tabling means. It means the motion willﬂ
be voted upon in this meeting.

People started shouting. The parliamentarian directed people to go to the
microphones to speak for or against tabling the motion.

A member spoke against tabling the issue. He said this can’t g0 1o some secret
room behind closed doors. It needs to be dealt with right here The members
haven’t had their say about this.

The parliamentarian reminded people to speak through the speaker, not to cach
other. He explained that tabling means the mation could come to a future
meeting, just not this meeting.

A member spoke against the main motion because she supports trusteeship,
doesn’t support fighting against each other, and thinks members are being lied
to.

The parliamentarian reminded members that we are currently dealing with the
tabling issue. not the main motion.

A member, Brother Kenan Hamit, called the question. Members voted in favour
of calling the question.

Motion to table was lost.
The parliamentarian read out the original motion again,

A member, Brother Kenan Hamit, called the question. Discussion started about
calling the question

A member asked why he can call the question. The parliamentarian explained
why he can. He said that the member can go ahead and speak at the con
microphone. The member asked a number of questions unrelated to the motion
— for example, who paid for the busses?

A member spoke in favour of calling the question. He said that the people who
are speaking against the majority are trouble makers and don’t want to let the
members speak. He says he was told “You’re a black man, you should vote with
us.” He said he has a mind of his own and can think for himself. He satd to thase
Opposing the motion, “there’s no winning for you here today.”



An Executive Board member spoke. The Parliamentarian called everyone to
order She spoke against the motion, saying the Executive Board works hard,
representing everyone. She stated that some hotels got all the flyers they
needed, all the rides they needed, and this room was selected because it's near
the Roya! York to bring Royal York members here,

The partiamentarian cautioned her that she shouldn’t make presumptions that
she isn’t sure ahout.

She asked the President about the hotel that the meeting was being held at -
why are we meeting at this hotel and not another one?

The parliamentarian said it 15 disturbing that it seems that when women speak,
they have to wast until it's guiet. 1t's not the same way with the brothers,

A member, Sister Lei Eigo, spoke in favour of calling the question and in favour of
the motion, stating that everyone has a right to vote on this, She stated that we
need to serve our members, not aur personal interests

The question was called. Members voted in favour of calling the question.

An Executive Board member continued to make comments about the main
motion when the guestion had been called. He was ruled out of order.

An Executive Board member continued to speak out of order and was told he
was out.

The original motion opposing trusteeship carried.

Next order of business:

President’s Report {Sister Lis Pimentel)

Sister Pimentel gave her report. She stated that this has been a difficult number of months, and
there has been considerable debate and division. She said it has been challenging for everyone,
and she is trying to figure out how to be a better leader for everyone through this She stated
her commitment to deliver what the union nceds to do in 2018, She stated the importance of
unity, that unity is how we have always won. and that everyone in the raom -regardless of
what side they were on today - has been on the same side before and will be again.She stated
her commitment to working with everyone in this organization, including the other two
officers, and the board, to find common ground. She talked about the fight ahead: the Royal
York, the Renaissance, and more than 40 more hotels expiring January 31 and working with alt
the other cities that expire in 2018.



Sister Pimentel showed a slideshow about the past fights we have done to get ready for 2  '

Next order of business:

Meeting adjourned at 8pm.



Appendix B: Letter from Executive Board to Lis Pimentel that she moved to disapprove of and reject
at unauthorized meeting on October 10, 2017

Lis Pimentel
President
UNITE HERE Local 75

October 4, 2017

Dear Ms. Pimentel,

We, the majority of the democratically elected Executive Baard ang Officers of UNITE HERE Lacal 75, write to express
aur strong disagreement with your unilateral decision to move the General Membership Meeting from the Sheraton
Centre to the Westin Harbour Castle in viclation of our Local bylaws and democratic practices

To remind you, twa motions were recently passed in the two most recent Executive Board meetings (August 3" and
September 14"} which make clear that the Executive Board: a} decides the location of the meeting and b} decided that
the GMM would be held at the Sheraton Centre, A further reminder, there was extensive discussion on the later motion
at the September 14™ Executive Board Meeting. A bench mark price ot $8,500 was established for the cost of the
meeting based on the previous GMM meeting room costs ai the Intercontinenial Hotel on July 11" which has a capacity
of 600 people. There was no mention of requiring a larges capacity

in fact, upon a review of all communication between the Sharaton Centre and Local 75 Administrative Lead, Pedro
Cristovao, it appears that there was a clear attempt by Mr. Cristavao, on your hehalf, 1o inflate the price of the meeting
space at the Sheraton Centre by requesting unnecessary ‘tems, which we believe was done so that the price would
exceed the $8,500 budget 1o avoid having the meeting at the Sheraton Centre when it became cvident that the
intentional attempt to inflate the price by requesting unnecessary PSAV items {wired internet connection) surfaced, it
was communicated to you and Mr. Cristovac that without unnecessary nems. the price of the Sheraton Centre booking
with all equipment was below our budget. When it became cleac that the Sheraton Centre would have to be booked,
suddenty a new criterion surfaced to, again, avoid having (o hook the Sheraton Centre. To our surprise, suddenly the
670-person capacity at the Sheraton Centre was no IONger sufficient” and we now suddenly required @ 1000-person
meeting space.

if there was i fact a genuine requirement for a room with 3 1800 person capacity, which we have never required or
recorded in the history of Local 75, then that ought to have been rased and discussed with the Executive Board as there
was ample apportunity to raise it during the astensive discussion that was had at the Executive Board meeting on
September 14th.

The evidence in our possession strongly suggests that there was 3 clear act to move the meeting from the Sheraton
Centre 10 the Westin Harbour Castle, at any cost in order to promote your interests. In fact, the meeting space alone is
$12,800, and this does not even include the other items needed for the meeting to take place.

Your unifateral decision making is a grass violatan of our democratic rights and our Local bylaws, Therefore, we, the
undersigned. have decided the following.

1. Since the Executive Board did not approve the costs associated with your boaking at the Weastin Harbour Castle,
we will not be authorizing any payments towards this unauthorized meeting.

2. We are protesting this unauthorized meeting and thersfors will not be participating in this meating as we
consider it to be illegal.

3. Any mations, any votes {1.e. financial reports, minutes), any new business or any related activity that takes place
on October 10™, 2017 at Westin Harbour Castle is unauthorized and therefore such items will have no legitimacy
and no merit and shall not be implemented by tacal 75,
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4. it any attempt s made to implement any unauthorized motions, unauthorized business reports, unauthorized
results of votes etc. as a result of the unauthorized meeting held on October 10™, 2017 at Westin Harbour
Castle, then the Executive Board shall instruct the officers to take alt necessary action to safeguard our union.

5. We have asked our International Union to investigate your misconduct around booking the Westin Harbour
Castle as an additional viotation of our Gemacratic nghts and cur bylaws.

Sincerely,

The Majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board and Officers

CC: D. Taylor, General President, UNITE HERE
Mike Casey, UNITE HERE
lan Robb, Canadian Director, UNITE HERE
Rich McCracken
Sarah Varela
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COMPLAINT 48






From: Lis Pimentel <lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>
Date: October 17, 2017 at 9:27:09 AM PDT

To: "nbulle@uniteherelocal75.0rg" <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>

Cc: Michael Casey <mcasey@unitehere2.org>
Subject: Fwd: Individual Grievance - Milton Catita

Nuredin,

It has come to my attention that you have refused to sign Milton Cantita's expense cheques
related to October 10 membership meeting expenses. As you know, the Local does not have a
credit card and individual staff often put charges on their own credit cards and get reimbursed
by the Local with appropriate documentation.

Milton has now filed the attached grievance given the fact that the Local owes him
approximately $17,000.

This grievance will likely be successful, which means that the Local will end up paying him not
only the outstanding money and interest charges, but also unnecessary arbitration costs, due to
your actions.

I'would suggest that you pay his expenses and take up your issues with the membership meeting
either with me directly or in a more appropriate venue. Punishing a bargaining unit member with
$17,000 of unpaid expenses is truly beyond the pale.

Please let me know by the end of the day that these have been signed. If they have not, you can
expect that additional charges will be filed with respect to your continued failure to fulfill your
fiduciary duties. The Union also reserves the right to take legal action if necessary.

Sincerely,
Lis Pimentel

President
UNITE HERE Local 75



-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Individual Grievance - Milton Catita
Date:Mon, 16 Oct 2017 13:27:58 -0400
From:Maggie Lima <mlima@uniteherelocal75.org>
To:Lis Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.0rg>
CC:Mary Stalteri <mstalteri@®copeontario.ca>, Cornetta Mason <cmason@uniteherelocal75.0rg>

Good Afternoon Lis,

Please find attached a grievance for Milton Catita regarding failure to pay outstanding
invoices/expenses.

| am filing the grievance on behalf of our Shop Steward Cornetta Mason as she is off sick today.
Thank you.

Maggie



4 COPE LOCAL 343
/Gope - GRIEVANCE FORM -

October 16, 2017

Date:
UNITE HERE Local 75
Employer:
Milton Catita
Grievor:

Statement of Grievance:
Failure to pay outstanding invoices/expenses of approx. $17,000 accrued at the Employer’s
request.

Violation of Article 1: Purpose and Aims

Remedy Sought:
To have any and all outstanding invoices/expenses paid in full, with interest, and ensure any
employment related expenses be paid in a timely manner.

e : / Al e A&m\c{
GRIEVOR REPRESENTATIVE

@;( C@\' aest e Maseon

cope343
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From: jayyerex6 <jayyerex6@gmail.com>

Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 at 10:53 AM

To: Lis Pimentel <lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Mike Casey <mcasey@unitehere2.org>
Cc: Nuredine Bulle <nbulle @uniteherelocal75.org>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>, Allan
Pace <apace@uniteherelocal75.org>

Subject: Inappropriate correspondence

I received the following text this morning from Abdalla Idris the executive board member from
the Chelsea Hotel.

Hi Jay

This is me Abdalla

I don't know why you keep harassing me asking for the grievance forms whereas you can get this
information from the human resource just like the other organizers do. I feel this is a harassment
from you for your own political reasons. I am already stressed from my bosses fighting for my
workers. Can you please stop. This bullying this is your final warning. I will give you what you
ask tomorrow.

Thank you

Abdalla Idris

Rank and file leader/shop Steward

To be clear I've had no correspondence with Abdalla since sending him a letter requesting the
return of union property.

I was advised by Mike Casey to follow-up with Nuredine regarding the Grievances that Abdalla
was refusing to return, Nuredine not once returned either my calls or emails.

This is the first response I have been given. I'd like both Nuredine and Abdalla's inappropriate
conduct investigated, holding members grievances is not just inappropriate but it is also puts in
jeopardy the union's duty of fair representation.

Im also tired of the orchestrated attempt to undermine my job performance, and file spurious
complaints against me.

Also today in staff meeting Valerie Lue revealed that she was aware in advance turn out for the
day of action on Oct 19th from the Chelsea hotel that was deliberately kept from me.

I was responsible for organizing transportation to the rally on Oct 19th, and due to the fact the
the additional Chelsea turnout was kept from me I was unable to organize sufficient
transportation.

Meluka from the Westin Prince hotel who is Nuredine's cousin was attempting to arrange a
secret meeting with Nuredine and Andrea Henry the chief shop Stewart.

Meluka also advised Andrea that Nuredine needed permission from "the white man" in reference
to an IU officer or staff before he could sign any cheques



Nuredine attempt to extort Andrea by stating he would only agree to pay her if she returned to
her workplace and ended her leave of absence earlier.

As the harassment from Nuredine and other officers and staff from the International Union
continues, and thus far the employer has made absolutely no attempt to investigate, I will be
contacting my legal counsel.

I expect better from an elected officer of the International Union.

Pls advise

Regards

Jay Yerex
UUHS

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.



COMPLAINT 50






From: Lenis Hernandez <lhernandez@unitehere.org> on behalf of "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 at 11:41 AM

To: "nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org" <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>, "Lis {Lisabeth) Pimentel"
<Ipimentel@uniteherelocal?S.org>

Ce: "rmccracken@msh.law" <rmccracken@msh.law>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>

Subject: Interpretation of Bylaws

UNITEHERE!

Office of The President
1630 South Commerce Street, Las Vegas, NV 89102 » Tel (702) 386-5120 o Fax (702) 386-5290-3415
WWW UNITEHERE.ORG  facebook.com/UNITEHERE ¢ @UNITEHERE

To:  Nuredin Bulle and Lis Pimentel

Cc:  Executive Committee and Richard McCracken

From: D. Taylor, President of UNITE HERE International Union
Re:  Interpretation of Bylaws

A majority of the Executive Board of Local 75 has asked me to resolve a series of controversies
concerning the interpretation of Local 75’s Bylaws. Iam required to do so under Article 3, Section 3(g)
of the UNITE HERE Constitution.

The list of controversies is attached. I will address them in the same order.

1. The Local 75 Bylaws do not give any officer--or the Executive Board--any explicit authority to
hire or fire employees. This power is not implicit in the President’s status as a chief executive
officer. Most commonly, local union bylaws provide for the authority of the executive officer to
hire and fire employees subject to the approval of the executive board but the Local 75 bylaws are
silent on this important point. Because under Article IX, Section 5(a) of the Local 75 bylaws the
Executive Board is “the governing body of the Union” with “complete authority” between
meetings to exercise the Local Union’s authority, it can claim at least as much authority in
personnel matters as the President.

Sister Lis Pimentel, President of Local 75, has provided Executive Board meeting minutes going
back to 2009. They show many instances of the Executive Board voting on the hiring of staff, approving
staff compensation and approving severance arrangements for staff terminating their employment with the
local. For instance, on August 1, 2013, before the present controversies between the President and the
Executive Board began, the Executive Board voted on the hiring of Pedro Cristovao as a regular
employee and an unnamed person to be the office manager to oversee the business and administration of
Local 75."! This appears to have been the main way in which personnel matters were handled but it was
not completely consistent. The May 5, 2016 minutes contain a report from Secretary-Treasurer Bulle that
Monica McKenzie was hired as a full-time organizer. There was no vote taken and the minutes do not
state who made the decision to make McKenzie full time. The Executive Board had previously voted to
hire her on a “leave of absence.” A summary of the minutes containing information about hirings and
terminations is attached as Appendix A.

I believe that the best balance of authority between the President and the Executive Board in the
absence of any specific direction in the bylaws is that the President initiates employment actions and these

) This vote was sharply divided. It was not a “rubber stamp”.



are subject to approval of the Executive Board. This is the predominant pattern shown in the minutes. It
is consistent with the principle that the Executive Board serves as the members’ check and balance
against wayward executive authority, while leaving with the executive officer the initiative in personnel
matters. I do not believe that Article IX, Section 5(b) bears very much if at all this question. I do not
consider hiring and firing decisions to be donations or expenditures. In almost every other UNITE HERE
local, the provision about approval of expenditures is separate from provisions concerning hiring and the
setting of compensation and Section 5(b) of the Local 75 bylaws should be given the same interpretation
as prevails throughout the rest of the Union. Instead, I rest my interpretation on the broad powers given
to the Executive Board under Section 5(a).

2.

This was essentially a hiring decision. Whether the employees paid for by the grants that were
cut were direct International Union employees or Local 75 employees for whom Local 75
reimbursed the IU, retaining them at Local 75°s expense had the effect of increasing the number
of employees on Local 75’s payroll. Therefore, it is governed by the same interpretation as
question 1. The President needed Executive Board approval to take this action.

Arranging for meeting space for regular union meetings is generally a routine operating

expense. But an extreme departure from past practice would not be. Certainly holding a meeting
at a non-union hotel is itself significant but I cannot judge whether the arrangements for the July
11 meeting were so unusual that they could not be considered “routine” without knowing more
about where Local 75 has held its meetings in the past and at what cost.

Officers of the union meeting with legal counsel is a routine operating expense. The main
exception, which should be obvious, is that an officer may not incur legal expenses for personal
purposes. The invoice in question is for legal work concerning communications between the
International Union and the President of Local 75, not any personal business.

See Answer to question 4. In this case, the invoice was for work associated with a union meeting,
not personal business. There may have been political undertones but union meetings are
inherently political.

The Executive Board had the authority to set policy about where union meetings would be held,
pursuant to Article IX, Section 5(a). This authority is further supported by Article I11, Section 1,
which empowers the Executive Board to set the meeting times. The President of Local 75 was
obligated to obey the policies set by these motions. The minutes of membership meetings,
provided by Sister Pimentel, demonstrate that before the highly-contested meetings on July 11
and October 10 this year, all membership meetings were held either at the Steelworkers hall or at
Local 75-represented hotels, so the Executive Board resolutions were a reaffirmation of
established practice.




[') This vote was sharply divided. It was not a “rubber stamp”.

APPENDIX A

Executive Board Meeting — 7/9/2009

(o)

Officer’s Report: Brother Frank Piserchia explained the plan for clearing WSIB cases.
® Moved and seconded by Brother Mahen Krishnamoorthy and Sister Prasanna
Nanayakkara to retain Tom Bullock as WSIB consultant and trainer at $100 per
day and $25 per diem for expenses.

Executive Board Meeting — 4/1/2010

o}

Resolution on Continued Employment of Local 75 In-House Legal Counsel
s Voted on by the Board

Executive Board Meeting — 6/3/2010

(o]

Proposal to hire Jorge Hurtado for a period of six month on the following terms
®  Voted on by the Board

Executive Board Meeting - 11/3/2011

o)

Brother Clifford announced that the Local had from the MCTU — a Labour Market
Partnership Grant for $90,000 for the next eight months, which would allow the Local to
hire Sara Rousseau and Karne Lior
»  Voted on by the Board
Officer’s Report
* There was discussion about the layoff of two administrative staff. Regrettable but
necessary. The Local is in deficit spending, and needs to reduce costs and
increase and improve dues collection
e No vote

Executive Board Meeting — 12/1/2011

(e]

Brother Piserchia reviews the consultant agreement between Local 75 and Tom Bullock
to complete the outstanding WSIB cases.
®  Voted on by the Board

Executive Board Meeting ~ 2/2/2012

(o]

Update-Hospitality Workers Training Centre REPORT
®*  Funding Updates
¢ AsofFebruary 1%, 2012 Sarah Rousseau has been re-hired and will be
working with the training centre on this project.
®  Request
o The Training Centre is requesting an investment of $15,000-$20,000
from the Equal Opportunity Training Fund to hire Karen Lior.
= Voted on by the Board

Executive Board Meeting — 4/5/2012

o}

Settlement offer to the staff union regarding a grievance based on the layoff of Pauline
Russell

= Voted on by the Board
Offer of settlement and severance pay regarding the layoff of Kiran Ajwani

®  Voted on by the Board
Three resolutions regarding the setting of staff salaries

®*  Voted on by the Board
Resolution Regarding Budgeting Approval of Leave of Absence Organizers — resolving
that the Local may hire up to ten LOA organizers at any one time, and setting the
conditions of employment



» Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 5/3/2012
o Motion to provide health benefits to professional artist that does work for the local
»  Voted on by the Board
o Motion to continue consultant arrangement with an IT provider
= Voted on by the Board
o Motion to provide supplemental insurance to Employee Jorge Hurtado
= Voted on by the Board
o Motion regarding Secretary Treasurer service and compensation
®  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 7/5/2012
o Motion on staff salaries for Local 75 lawyers
s Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 10/4/2012
o Motion regarding hiring at the Hospitality Workers Training Centre
s  Voted on by the Board
o Extraordinary Expenditures Requiring a Vote of the Executive Board
*  Multiple motions regarding staff salaries
¢ Voted on by the Board
o Motion to approve extension of Brother Tom Bullock’s contract
"  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 1/3/2013
o Motion regarding Heather Ann McConnell’s personal leave of absence request
»  Voted on by the Board
o Motion regarding the Executive Director, Training Centre (paying 25% of salary)
s Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 2/7/2013
o Motion to affirm the signed agreement between UNITE HERE 75 and Kiran Ajwani with
respect to her layoff
=  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 4/4/2013
o There was discussion about the termination of one of the union staff. Sister Lis Pimentel
stated that the matter was the subject of a grievance and would be dealt with in that
forum. Details would not be shared in the interests of protecting the Union and the fired
employee’s chances of pursuing other employment.
= No vote
Executive Board Meeting — 7/4/2013
o Motion regarding the Executive Director, Training Centre (paying 25% of salary)
s Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 8/1/2013
o The Local’s Supervisor Brother Bill Lewis, provided an overview of the Local’s financial
situation, a short explanation of why a dues increase is necessary, and a proposal about
minimum staffing levels for this year, which included the proposal to turn Brother Pedro
Crisovao’s contractor position into a full-time position with the Local and to hire a full-
time Office Manager to oversee the business and administration of the Local.
= Roll Call Vote by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 10/3/2013



o Acknowledgement of last round of raises in the current staff CBA between COPE and
UNITE HERE Local 75. $10/week increase for all current admin staff (3 people) and
$20/week for all organizers (8 people) in the bargaining unit.

® Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting - 10/2/2014

© Motion to approve the expenditure of up to $40,000 to support Monica McKenzie’s
leave-of-absence training and education around union representation and organizing for a
six-month period... This funding would cover her LOA salary, benefits, and normal
work-related expense during the training period.

* Roll Call Vote by the Board

© Motion to continue engaging Mr. Tom Bullock to work with us on WSIB cases

®*  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 3/5/2015

© Motion to approve expenditure of up to $500 a week from the General Fund for Susan
Kolompar to handle and clear up all outstanding WSIB claims.

= Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 4/2/2015

o Sister Lis Pimentel presented a motion to accept the second proposal of the Education
Fund, to include a six month extension of Sister Monica McKenzie’s training on a leave
of absence.

®*  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting ~ 6/4/2015
© Motion to approve the Memorandum of Agreement between COPE 343 and UNITE
HERE Local 75 and all its contents therein.
®*  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 7/2/2015
o Non-bargaining unit staff wage increases
®  Affected personnel were asked to recuse themselves and leave the room
®  Multiple motions for various staff
e Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting - 1/7/2016

o Motion to approve the UNITE HERE 75 General Fund, Profit and Loss, November 2015,

and all transactions therein.
* Brother Azam questioned the reasoning behind the reimbursement of IU staffs’
salaries and requested documentation for clarification.
*  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 3/3/2016

0 Motion to approve the expenditure of up to $42,900 plus benefits and expenses (up to
$60,000) for the Culture and Community Fund to add to the CORD organizing effort in
Rexdale and Jane Finch. This will fund, for example, one LOA for a year or 2 LOA’s for
six months.

" Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 5/5/2016

© Brother Nuredin Bulle announced that Sister Monica McKenzie has been hired as a
permanent full time staff organizer. Brother Bulle stated that her commitment and
leadership of the Local are some of her strongest qualities.

®* No Vote
Executive Board Meeting — 10/6/2016



o Motion to approve the use of Equal Opportunity Training Fund for the purpose of hiring
2 people, for 6 weeks, to act as outreach for the Training Centre to member and
establishing the foundation of a hiring hall.

= Voted on by the Board



To: President, D. Taylor
From: Majority of the Executive Board of UNITE HERE Local 75

RE: Mediation of General President of UNITE HERE, D. Taylor on interpretation of Local 75 Bylaw.
September S, 2017
Dear President Taylor,

As per Article 3, Section 3 {g) of the UNITE HERE Constitution, we, the undersigned majority of the Executive Board of
UNITE HERE Local 75, request that you to resolve the controversy within Local 75 on the interpretation of the following
bylaw:

Article IX, Section 5 {b) All applications for donations and all proposed expenditures, other than routine
operating expenses, shall first be referred to the Executive Board for their recommendation; which
recommendation shall be subject to membership approval by majority vote of the membership present
at a regular or special meeting.

Qur interpretation: A non-routine expense must first be brought to the Executive Board to vote upon. If the Executive
Board, recommends such non-routine expense, only then, would that non-routine expense be subject to membership
vote. If the Executive Board does not recommend such non-routine expense, then it would not be presented to the
membership for a vote.

Cases of controversy:

1. Since October 2016 five staff members were hired without the approval and knowledge of the Executive Board
or elected officers, Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue. Prior to October 2016 our practice was to have a majority vote
of the Executive Board for all new hires, as per the guidance of the previous Supervisor to Local 75, Bill Lewis.
For example, when Jennifer Chotalal, former Administrative Lead was hired in 2013, there was an Executive
Board vote to hire her during which Bill Lewis was present.

Two 1U grants to Local 75 were recently cut. On August 3, 2017, the Executive Board passed the following

motion: “Any Local 75 expenditures associated with/or resulting from cuts to funding or grants to UNITE HERE

Local 75 from the international Union must be approved by & majority vote of the Executive Board. For example,

if the International Union cuts a grant to Local 75 for a staff person, then prior to Local 75 absorbing the cost of

keeping that staff person, approval must be granted by a majority vote of the Executive Board. Please see Article

IX, Section 5 (b) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws.” On this matter, the Executive Board simply asks, that

before the Local absorb the cost of IU grant cuts, the matter be voted upon by the Executive Board. Even

though the above motion was passed, Lis Pimentel ignored the motion and Article IX, Section 5 (b} of the Local

75 bylaws by making the unilateral and undemocratic decision to have Local 75 absorb the cost of these grant

cuts.

3. Lis Pimentel booked a meeting room at the Intercontinental Hotel {not a Local 75 property) at a cost of $8,500+
as the location for the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting. We have never booked a General
Membership Meeting at this location prior to July 11™ nor have we spent this amount of money to a hook space
for a General Membership Meeting prior to this meeting, and therefore it is not a routine expense. Prior to
booking the room, Lis Pimente! should have brought this non-routine expense to the Executive Board for
recommendation, she did not. On this matter, Lis Pimentel, clearly interprets the bylaws as her not requiring the
recommendation of the Executive Board, we clearly disagree.

4. An invoice dated July 31, 2017 from Toronto-based law firm Koskie Minsky to the Attention of Ms. Lis Pimentel
and Mr. Jorge Hurtado indicates that Koskie Minsky invoiced UNITE HERE Local 75 in the amount of $1,017 for
services rendered to Ms. Pimentel as her representative in reviewing various emails between Ms. Pimentel and
UNITE HERE International Union Director of Operations, Scott Cooper. Since this was a non-routine expense, it
should have been brought to the Executive Board for their recommendation. It was not.

5. An invoice dated July 24, 2017 from Toronto-based law firm Koskie Minsky to the Attention of Ms. Lis Pimentel
indicates that Koskie Minsky invoiced UNITE HERE Local 75 in the amount of $2,034 for services rendered to Ms.
Pimentel in connection to a luly 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting. The expenditures of $2,034 were not
brought to the executive board, nor were these expenditures authorized or approved. In fact, the invoice

NS




indicates that Local 75 was charged 5824 plus tax for scrutineers and assisting during the membership meeting,
when Ms. Pimentel had indicated, prior to the meeting, that all scrutingers were volunteers and did not disclose
Koskie Minsky’s involvement during the meeting. These non-routine expenditures were not brought to the
Executive Board for their recommendation, as they should have been.

Sincerely,

Majority of UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board
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September 26", 2017

Supplementary document to petition dated September 5, 2017 regarding “Mediation of General
President of UNITE HERE, D. Taylor on interpretation of Local 75 Bylaw.”

Additional Case of Controversy:
6. On August 3', 2017, the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board passed the following motion:

“All future UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meetings must be held at a UNITE HERE Local 75
organized property selected by a majority vote of the UNITF HERE Local 75 Executive Board unless such
meetings are held at 25 Cecil Street, Toronto, ON (Steel Workers Hall). Please see Article I}, Section 1 of
the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws.”

Further to this motion, on September 14™, 2017, the Local 75 Executive Board passed the following
motion:

The October 10, 2017 UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership meeting will be held at the Sheraton
Centre Hotel located at 123 Queen St. W, Toronto, Ontario M5H 2M9 at 5:00 p.m. as long as the cost is
equal to or less than the cost of the last Local 75 General Membership meeting held at the
Intercontinental Hotel. That cost was approximately $8,500. If the cost was going to exceed then it
would be put up for bid in other Local 75 hotels.

In violation of both motions Lis Pimentel, unilaterally booked a meeting room for the October 10™ Local
75 General Membership Meeting other than the Sheraton Centre at a cost of $12,800 {room only) and
has yet to book PSAV services, for which she was quoted an additional $21,694.42. This was not
discussed with nor recommended by the Executive Board.
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From: Jay Yerex <jyerex@unitehere.org>
Date: Friday, November 3, 2017 at 1:06 PM
To: Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>

Cc: Lis Pimentel <ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Mike Casey <mcasey@unitehere2.org>
Subject: Fwd: Shop stewards

Confirmation from the employer that this occurred while Nuredine was supervising Mahen at the
Chelsea and that Nuredine was aware he was presenting false accusations.

This proves what I have been saying regarding the deliberate false accusations that Nuredine has
been soliciting against me.

I expect action to be taken regarding if other IU staff or officers were also involved in this, and
whether Casey was also aware that Nuredine was going to attempt to humiliate me.

What ended happening is Nuredine essentially humiliated a long time leader of our union and
further polarized her against me without any truth or merit.

Pls advise what steps the international union will be taking.
Regards

Jay

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Jay Yerex <jyerex@unitehere.org>

Date: 2017-11-02 10:48 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Allan Pace <apace@uniteherelocal75.org>

Subject: Fwd: Shop stewards

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Jim Stewart <jim.stewart@chelseatoronto.com>

Date: 2017-11-02 10:47 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Jay Yerex <jyerex(@unitehere.org>

Subject: FW: Shop stewards



Hi Jay

In response to your email, you will see that Mahen sent me an email last October advising us that
Patricia is a temporary shop steward.

She was to replace Otis Anderson — who is currently on Medical leave.

As for Eula Marcos, | do not remember a time when Eula was ever a shop steward.
She was always just part of the Union Executive.

Hope this helps.

Jim

Jim Stewart

Assistant Director, Human Resources

Chelsea Hotel, Toronto

33 Gerrard Street West,

Toronto, Ontario M5G 124

T: +1(416) 585-4349 F: +1(416)581-8936 E: jim.stewart@chelseatoronto.com

PARTIES

CHELSEA

From: Mahen Krishnamoorthy [mailto:mkrishnamoorthy@uniteherelocal75.org}
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 7:56 PM

To: Jim Stewart

Subject: Re: Shop stewards

Hi Jim,
Here we go the shop steward list.

Lynne Hill- Chief steward
Manny Memita- Recreation
Feliz- outlets

Eduardo- Maintenance

Medhin- Housekeeping

Patricia- Housekeeping (temporary)
Abdalla- Houseperson

Eddie Medirious- Guest service
Daniel - Guest service(alternate)
Dalton- Banquet

Kong Lim- On the Go Attendant
Holden Brown- Kitchen



Lucia- Market Garden

Patricia will represent Otis.
Thanks

Mahen Krishnamoorthy
Union Organizer
Unite Here Local 75

Sent from my LG Mobile

------ Original message------
From: Jim Stewart

Date: Wed, Oct 12, 2016 4:55 PM
To: Mahen Krishnamoorthy;

Cc: Bud Harvey;

Subject:Shop stewards

Could you please send me a list of current departmental shop stewards for the Chelsea?

Abdalla just mentioned that Eduardo is the shop steward for maintenance, however we have never
been informed.

Also, Abdalla advised that Patricia is filling in while Eula is away.

Is Eula filling Otis’s position?

Jim

Jim Stewart

Assistant Director, Human Resources
Chelsea Hotel, Toronto

33 Gerrard Street West,

Toronto, Ontario M5G 1Z4

T: +1(416)585-4349 F: +1(416)581-8936 E: jim stewart@chelseatoronto.com
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From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulie75@gmail.com>
Date: November 3, 2017 at 1:54:17 PM PDT

To: dtavlor@unitehere.org
Subject: Further interpretation of Local 75 bylaws
Dear President D. Taylor,

We, the majority of the Executive Board and officers of Local 75 request your interpretation of our
bylaws on charges filed against Nuredin Bulle and Brother Yosief Ogbasellasie.

In addition, we have attached email evidence which demonstrated that the charges filed against
Nuredin and Yosief are unsubstantiated and unfounded.

We look forward to your response.

Thank you



November 2, 2017
Dear President D. Taylor, General President of UNITE HERE,

As per Article 3, Section 3 (g} of the UNITE HERE Constitution, we, the undersigned majority of the
Executive Board of UNITE HERE Local 75, request that you interpret Article X! {Trials and Appeals) of
UNITE HERE Local 75’s bylaws for the following reason:

Recently Local 75 President Lis Pimentel, sent Secretary Treasurer Nuredin Bulle and Trustee, Yosief
Ogbasellasie notification indicating that she is charging them with violations under the UNITE HERE Local
75 bylaws and the UNITE HERE Constitution pertaining to unsubstantiated allegations. According to Ms.
Pimentel, Mr. Bulle has been charged twice and Mr. Ogbasellasie was charged once; copies of the
charges were also, we believe, sent to Rich McCracken’s firm. According to the letters, trials will be
conducted on November 147, 2017 and December 1*, 2017, in accordance with Article X1 (Trials and
Appeals) of UNITE HERE Local 75's bylaws. We, the officers of Local 75 and Executive Board disagree
with the unjust charges on the grounds that all allegations against Mr. Bulle and Mr. Ogbasellasie are
false and Ms. Pimentel, is in fact, the one that isin violation of the Local 75 bylaws and the International
Union Constitution on severa! grounds.

Since these charges are unsubstantiated and false, we require your interpretation on all of the unjust
charges filed against Mr. Bulle and Mr. Ogbasellasie by Ms. Pimentel; specifically, we ask that prior to
participating in any such trial, we require your interpretation of Article X| Trials and Appeals of the Local
75 bylaws to determine whether such trial is warranted. Therefore, Mr. Bulle and Mr. Ogbasellasie will
not be participating in any such unjust trials until we have received your interpretation on the
aforementioned Article.

We pelieve that the 1U’s lega! team should have a copy of all charges, but if this is not the case, please
notify us so that we can send you a copy.

Thank you,

Name Signature
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M Gmail

————

Fwd: RE:

Nuredin Bulie <nbulle75@amail.coms

N —

——— B
Yosief <yogbaseilasie@aol com> E e
To: mcasey@uniteherez,org 3 November 2017 at 12.05

Cc: nbulle75@gmail com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:.

From: “Walicki, Helena” <Helenz Wa chi@sheraton coms>
Date: November 3, 2017 at 11 33:27 AM EDT

To: Yosief <yogbaseliase@ao coms

Subject: RE:

Hi Yosief!

It's not that it was an “employee rate” per se as we do not have set prices for employees, but
a heavy discount was provided because you are an employee. the close turnaround time.
what needed to be done for set-up, good fit for the hotel. etc.

Does that heip?

HELENA WALICKI

Catering Sales Executive

T 416 814 1297 F 416 947 4875
sheraton.com | like us on Facebook

SHERATON CENTRE TORONTO HOTEL
123 Queen Street West Toronio. ON M5H 2M9

----- Original Message-----

From: Yasief [mailtc yogbasetiasie@anl com)

Sent: November 3, 2017 11:30 AM

To: Walicki, Helena <Helera Walicki@ sheraton.coms
Subject

Hi Helena, how're you been | just want to ask you the October 10 2017 Dominion ballroom
you reserved for me, the discounted price you gave me was an employee rate or not
| am just curious.

Thanks

Yosief.

Sent from my iPhone

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Company that may be
proprietary, confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the
individual(s) or entity named above, I you are not the intended recipient. be aware that any
disclosure, copying or distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited if
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From: nbulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>

Date: Friday, November 3, 2017 at 10:40 PM

To: Lis Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal?S.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>,

"mcasey@unitehere2.org"” <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Richard McCracken <rmccracken msh.law>,

"svarela@msh.law” <svarela@msh.law>
Subject: Not participating in trials

Hi Lis,

This is to inform you that | will not be participating in the trials that you intend to hold at 15
Gervais Drive on November 14, 2017 and on December 1, 2017 charging me with violations of
UNITE HERE Local 75’s bylaws and the UNITE HERE International Constitution. The charges filed
against me are unsubstantiated.

The majority Executive Board and Officers of Local 75 have asked President D. Taylor, to
interpret Article XI (Trials and Appeals) of Local 75’s bylaws on this matter as per Article 3,
Section 3 (g) of the UNITE HERE Constitution. Until, such interpretation has been completed
and a decision made, | will not participate in any trials.

Regards,

Nuredin Bulle
Secretary Treasurer
UNITE HERE Local 75
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From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75 @gmail.com>
Date: Friday, November 3, 2017 at 6:58 PM
To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.or >,

“mcasey@unitehere2.org" <mcasey@unitehere2.or >, "rmccracken@msh.law"”
<rmccracken@msh.law>, "svarela@msh.law" <svarela@msh.law>

Subject: Statement Regarding Additional Democracy Violation at Local 75

Good evening all,

Attached is a statement I've prepared on additional violations of our democracy at Local 75.
Please review at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Nuredin Bulle



To: President, D. Taylor, Gwen Mills, Mike Casey, Rich McCracken, Sarah Varela
From: The majority of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board

Re: Statement Regarding Intentional Disruption of Local 75 Executive Board Meeting by Lis Pimentel
that Forced the Majority of the Executive Board to Walk Out of the Meeting

November 3, 2017

On November 2, 2017 the Local 75 Executive Board Meeting was held at 15 Gervais Drive, basement
meeting room at 10:00 AM. President Lis Pimentel invited the Solidarity Committee (the majority of
whom are new) and Local 75 and 1U staff working out of the Local 75 office. A total of 16 Executive
Board members, and Elected officers walked out of the meeting, therefore, there was no quorum.

Within 10 minutes from when President Pimentel raised starting the meeting with the business first, a
majority of the Executive Board and elected officers Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue were forced to walk
out of the meeting. Here are the reasons:

President Pimentel brought the solidarity committee and Local 75 and IU staff to the Executive Board
meeting despite there being a carried motion in place that the Executive Board would meet separately
for union business. According to our bylaws between meetings, the Executive Board shall be the
governing body of the Union.

President Pimentel started by saying that we would discuss the Business first, followed by the 2018
campaign. | responded by stating, let’s have the Executive Board meeting separately, and after we finish
the business part, the rest can join us. As | was speaking, newly hired Local 75 staff person, Kumsa
Baker, cut me off and started shouting, “I thought it was a democracy, let’s open it up for everybody.

Let everybody be here. It's a democracy, right? Why do you want to meet behind closed doors.” At that
point the meeting started to get disruptive. Brother Habtom, reminded President Pimentel that there is
a motion that we implemented that the Executive Board would meet alone because of the current
conflict, and that it is not reversed until a resolution has been passed to reverse it. He said that we need
to follow our bylaws; that is democracy. He asked the President why is everybody here when we have
not reversed the motion back. President Pimentel responded by acknowledging that the Executive
Board did pass that motion a number of months ago. She said that the supreme decision-making body
of our union is the membership and the solidarity committee, and her staff started to cheer; further
disrupting the meeting. President Pimentel said that the membership had voted to reinstate the
solidarity committee, and that is why we are here. She then said, | think there is a motion to do our
business in camera. She then asked, “is there a motion on the floor to do the business in camera?” |
said to her, there is no motion, because there was already a motion in place that had not been reversed;
| asked, Madam Chair, can you ask everyone to leave so that we can continue our meeting? She said
there has to be a motion. The Executive Board responded, and said there is no motion, we already had
one, and there is no motion needed. Brother Yosief asked President Pimentel, “Are you going to stay
with us and chair the meeting? It's your decision now. We already had the motion before, we don’t
need another one. Follow the rules.” President Pimentel said that the motion has been reversed by the
membership. At that point the meeting grew out of control and a majority of the Executive Board got
up to leave while her staff (particularly IU staff person Jay Yerex and his Lead Allan Pace) lead a chant
shouting “election, election, election, election,” repeatedly.

Pagelof5



In addition to the violations mentioned above, without the approval of the Executive Board as is
required under Article VI of the Local 75 bylaws (see Appendix A), President Pimentel filled two
vacancies, one on the Executive Board by adding Sister Andrea Henry and one on the Trustees, by
adding Sister Susana Desillos. Even though a motion brought by President Pimentel at the October Sth
Executive Board meeting to fill these vacancies with the aforementioned individuals was not carried
{denied) (see Appendix B), in violation of this President Pimentel filled the vacancies {see Appendix C).

Dear President D. Taylor, this meeting further demonstrates that not only was the meeting purposely
disrupted but that, yet again, our democracy at Local 75 has been further violated. We require that this
additional violation urgently be included as a part of the investigation on democracy.

Thank you,

Nuredin Bulle
UNITE HERE Local 75
Secretary Treasurer

Page 2 of 5



Article VI Vacancies of UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws

counting of the ballots. All observers must be active members in good standing in this
Loca! Union.

Section 7: The votes cast by members of the Local shall be counted and the results for
each office shall be announced and published separately. The Secretary -Treasurer shall
preserve for one (1) year the ballots and all other records pertaining to the election

section 8: The installation of all officers-elect shall take place within one month
following the election. if any officer-elect fails to make an appearance at the installation,
he shall forfeit the office to which he was elected, unless he has been excused by the
Executive Board because of iliness or other justifiable reason.

ARTICLE VI
VACANCIES

Section 1: Vacancies in any office shall be filled for the unexpired term by appointment
of the President, subject to the approval of the Executive Board.

Section 2: Inthe event of a vacancy in the office of President, such vacancy shali be filled
for the unexpired term by appointment of the Executive Board, subject to approval by the
membership.

UNTTE HERE Local 75 By-laws. as Amended January 2001 Page ?
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Appendix B: Motion to approve President’s Appointment of Vacancies Not Carried

MINUTES OF THE UNITE HERE LOCAL 75 EXECUTIVE BOARD & SOLIDARITY
COMMITTEE, ON THURSDAY OCTOBER §, 2017 AT
HELD AT 25 CECIL STREET, UNITED STEELWORKER'S HALL

Jocelyn Cuasay No
Nigel Blair Yes
Yohannes Habte Abstain
Christine Smalling No
Froilan De Guzman Yes

Vote results — 6 No, 15 Yes, 1 abstain

fotion Carnied.

& Motion to approve the President’s appointment of Susana Desillos to the vacant
position as Trustee of UNITE HERE Local 75.

tMoved by Brother Chris Koehler, seconded by Brother Xiran Panikar
Brother Nuredin Bulle stated it was important for this body to know the candidate. He

also stated that Sister Valrie Lue and himself have not met this candidate and should get
10 know any candidate before they take office.

Same motion. Same vote. {as per the Balance Sheet August 31, 2017)

Moved by Brother Yohannes Mabte, seconded by Brother Sanii Hanna. Carried {ne
opposition}.

Moation not carried.
7. Motion to approve the President’s appointment of Andrea Henry to the vacant position
on the Executive Board of UNITE HERE Local 75
Moved by Brother John Timoteo, seconded by Brother Prasanna Nanayakkara
Same motion. Same vote. (as per the Balance Sheet August 31, 2017)

Moved by Sister Christine Smalling, seconded by Sister lanka Stoyanova. Carried {no
opposttion).

Motion not carried

1t
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Appendix C: November 2, 2017 Executive Board Agenda Page demonstrating violation of President
Pimentel by filling vacant positions
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MEETING AGENDA
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MEETING DESCRIPTION: UNITE HERE LOCAL 75: EXECUTIVE BOARD/SOLIDARITY MEETING

DATE: Thursday, November 2, 2017 TIME: 10:00 a.m.

R A

LOCATION: 15 Gervais Drive, Basement Meeting Room
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Officers:

Sister Lis Pimentel
Brother Nuredin Buile
Sister Valrie Lue

Executive Board:

Sister Kay Ann Drummend
Brother Sami Hanna
Brother Rik Hockley

Sister Medhin Ghebre

Brother Prasanna Nanayakkara

Brother Habtom Ogbamichael
Sister Avenell Johnson
Sister Myrna Stoller

Sister lanka Stoyanova
Brother John Timoteo
Sister Maria Richards
Sister Jocelyn Cuasay
Brother Nigel Blair

Brother Colin Francis
Brother Abdatla Idris
Brother Yohannes Habte
Brother Kiran Panikar
Brother Lloyd Manning
Sister Christine Smalling
Brother Rajesh Thomas
Sister Josefina Palomo-Lee
Brother Chris Koehler
Brother Froilan De Guzman
Sister Evelyn Redden
Sister Andrea Henry

Trustees:
Brotner Yosief Ogbasellasie

Brother Abu Ahmed Azam
Sister Susana Destllos

Executive Board Meeting - Local 75

Thursday, November 2, 2017

President
Secretary-Treasurer
Vice-President

Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member
Executive Board Member

Trustee
Trustee
Trustee
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From: Teferi Zemene <teferizemene@gmail.com>

Date: Sunday, November 5, 2017 at 11:11 PM

To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.or >,
"mcasey@unitehere2.org" <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, "rmccracken@msh.law"
<rmccracken@msh.law>, "svarela@msh.law" <svarela@msh law>

Subject: November 2nd e-board meeting

Hello all,
Attached is my statement pertaining to the local 75 executive board meeting that was held,
November 2nd at the OFL building (15 Gervais st, toronto)

Thank you for your attention, | await you response,
Best,

Teferi Zemene



Statement about November 2, 2017 Local 75 Executive Board Meeting by Teferi Zemene
November 5, 2017

| want to report what | witnessed on November 2, after the Executive Board and officers Nuredin and
Valrie left the E-board meeting.

Using about 25-30 new workers and IU and Local staff to Disrupt the Executive Board Meeting

Lis Pimentel and David Sanders brought about 25-30 new workers and also staff to the Executive Board
meeting to disrupt the Executive Board from doing any business, and to trash the democratic procedures
and bylaws and our Constitution. The examples below will demonstrate this point.

Demonizing Executive Board and Elected Officers, International Union and Brother Mike Casey

Throughout the meeting, the International Union, Mike Casey, the majority of the Local 75 Executive
Board, and Officers Valrie Lue and Nuredin Bulle were demonized by the following IU and Local 75 staff:

1U Staff:

e Lis Pimentel (Local 75 President)
¢ David Sanders
o Jay Yerex
e Marc Hollin
Local 75 Staff:

e Allan Pace
e Kumsa Baker
¢ Rafunzel Korngut

The following comments were made by the above-named individuals:

Lis Pimentel, Presgident:

e After a majority of the Executive Board and elected officers left the meeting, Lis stated, “[it feels
like today that we are getting our union back. This dispute is not going to get resolved. There is
no other way other than we shall put our own bylaws or election, or both. | will call an emergency
General Membership Meeting on the 12t of December. That is absolutely critical.]”

e She talked about being under investigation “non-stop.” She said, “investigation non-stop? It
sucks.” She said there were allegations about her and David covering up sexual abuse, and said
that it was soul crushing. She said that “they” are alleging that she is abusing hiring and firing.

o She said that the complainants (Local 75 Executive Board and officers etc.) should not even go to
the IU about their complaints that the bylaws don't allow it. She said, the charges should be filed
privately by hiring their own private lawyer. She said the only thing to do is make allegations. She
said, she’s happy to run again and that there is a tipping point and that she is not afraid of
investigation. She added, “No way over my fucking dead body will | be intimidated. I'm the first
woman leader of this local. You know it is not going to be fair for women, people of colour...|
wake up in a fucked-up world. | do know that there are some guys from the International union
who got involved. | know their names. | see it when | check the telephone bills.” She alleged
that Nuredin told her that the IU is behind this. She said, “this is our local...I'm sick and tired of
this. I'm not going to be silent. I'll be loud in the next year. There will be an emergency meeting
in December, hundreds and hundreds of people will change the bylaws.”

o Lis said that “they” are trying to unseat an elected officer and that the IU is supporting that. She
said that the 1U is supporting Nuredin.



¢ Lis said filing false complaints is illegal in Canada, suggesting that the complaints filed are false.
Later on, in the meeting Lis said, “l am under investigation right now. | don’t hang this around my
neck. The house is rumbling. I'll seek legal advice. Worst case scenario, the members decide.”
Lis said that the IU is funding an attorney to represent the complainants {Executive Board and
elected officers) who have made allegations against her.

e Lis said that asking that Kumsa’s grant be cut hurts families. She said “we put up with this shit for
ayear. Enough is enough.” Later to agitate the crowd, she asked, when the 1U cuts grants do |
have the authority to absorb those staff? She added, the IU agreed with Nuredin.

* In reference to her meeting with Scott Cooper, Lis stated: “l was dragged to the airport and
interrogated about the petition” (this was a petition that was being circulated at our properties by
staff aligned with Lis and David which demonized the majority of the Local 75 Executive Board
and Elected officers and referred to them as the “other group).

Lis was agitating everyone in the meeting; it was clear that she was campaigning by misinforming new
members. Lis did not release the veteran solidarity committee members that built this local from their
workplace to attend this meeting. Instead of focusing on 2018 as she claimed she wanted to, the real
conversation that took place was how Lis could take over the union and wipe out the majority Executive
Board and Elected officers (through election). Lis is providing false and misleading information to
members by making faise allegations (i.e. that the IU is funding lawyers, that the complaints are false etc.)

David Sanders, International Organizing Director:

* David said that at the October 10™ meeting people chose change by overturning all the Executive
Board’s decisions.

¢ David said that “Nuredin and that group are supported by the International Union.” He said, ‘| was
told by two of them that there are two people from the IU to screw up this union.” He claimed he
was warned not to go against Nuredin. He claimed he was warned by a character assassination
attempt. He said, “l was put under investigation, threatened to be fired. | don't know now who is
under investigation...It's all pretty fucked up...this will be sorted out.”

* David said that none of us would like to see Trump as we are Canadians. He said we are not like
the US, we don’t have Trump and that we are progressive here. He also said that Canada and
the US are two separate countries and that we still have a Queen and King. He said we have the
NDP governments in provinces, the CLC and that that nobody should be afraid of democracy. He
said, “we can fight, but | hope people do not fight to stop us.” David suggested that Canada and
the US are separate countries, and said that the past practices and common law here in Canada
are different. He said that the people decide and that's why we need a special membership
meeting on December 12! to discuss potential bylaw changes.

Even though David was clearly told not to be involved in any politics of the Union as an IU employee; not
only is he involved, but he is leading the campaign with Lis against elected leaders of our Local. He is
also misleading the members by creating what is my belief are false stories (that he was threatened etc.).
David is demonizing the Executive Board without explaining what their concerns are which is
accountability, transparency, democracy and having a voice in the workers organization that they built.

Jay Yerex, U Organizer:

* Jay cut Nuredin off while he was speaking at the meeting, he also made false accusations
against Nuredin that he is responsible for removing Eula as Shop Steward/Solidarity Committee
from the board at the Chelsea Hotel.

Jay was loudly chanting “election” over and over again at different points during the meeting.
Jay was yelling at Mike Casey by saying that Mike didn't have time to meet with his people.

He also accused Mike Casey and the 1U of sexism and misogyny and said, “how dare you send
an email” and not respect Lis. He added, “we will teach you like we taught Alex Dagg. | will not



meet with you (Mike Casey) any more...You tell D., you tell Scott, you can fire me.” Jay was
using the F-word a lot. Mike Casey stayed calm the entire time he was being abused.

e Jay also said, “I know the IU and you (by pointing his finger at Mike Casey) are behind all of this.,
Jay also said, fuck you to Mike Casey, that you came here and instead of fixing the problem you
made it worse. He said that Scott Cooper came and disrespected Nadia and Lis at the Hilton. He
said, People call me faggot, | report it to the |U, and they do nothing about it. | don't care if | lose
my job today. Fuck you (to Mike Casey) and Fuck the International.

e Atone point, Ashley Hayes asked Mike Casey, “why do you think the election is wrong?” As Mike
started to respond, he was cut off by Jay and others (mainly Jay), and was not permitted to
speak. | believe this was done so that Mike would be prevented from speaking truthfully to the
new members who were in the room, because it appears that everything that is being told to them
to agitate them is a lie.

Jay, an IU Organizer, has been told many times to stay out of the politics. But, not only is he heavily
involved, he is agitating workers and organizing them against the elected officers and majority executive
board of Local 75, and the IU. He was also very disrespectful to Mike Casey and Nuredin during the
meeting. It was difficult to watch. On a personal note, | am wondering how Jay as an employee of the IU
is insulting his employer and has still been promoted and it bothers me that the IU has been silent on this
part.

Marc Hollin, IU Researcher:

 In speaking to D. Taylor's interpretation of Local 75 bylaws by letter sent by the Local 75
Executive Board, Marc said, “It (the interpretation) is legally absurd. It's a popularity contest.” To
which executive board member Chris Koehler commented, “Is D. Taylor well?" (implying mentally
well).

e Throughout the meeting, Marc was commenting on things David Sanders was saying, by
agreeing with him on his interpretation of Canadian law, basically speaking against the 1U.

It is important to note that Marc Hollin is an IU employee, paid by the IU. He leads three Researchers
in Toronto — David Anderson, Kumsa Baker, and Thorben Wieditz (grant), and his views, | believe,
have shaped the views and behaviour of the Researchers he leads. All three of those Researchers
appear to be against the majority executive board and officers of Local 75, and Kumsa, in particular,
has been openly disparaging the IU in front of members. Where is this type of defamation and
misleading open attack of your employer, especially in front of members, allowed in any organization?

Local 75 Staff:

Allan Pace, Local 75 Organizer:

e Throughout the entire meeting Allan Pace was chanting “election” and he was swearing at the IU
and Mike Casey. He said D. Taylor is behind all of this. He said to Mike Casey, you should not
be here.

e He also distributed the petition for the special meeting to change the bylaws and said, “fuck the
International.”

| believe this clearly demonstrates the Organizers were instructed to mislead and agitate workers. Despite
all these false allegations and misleading of the membership by people under her structure, the President
did not say a word to stop him. This is absurd and abnormal to me.

Kumsa Baker, Former |U Grant, Local Researcher:

o As Nuredin started to speak about having the meeting with just the Executive Board, Kumsa
interrupted and started shouting “I thought this is a democracy” and he said, “why do you want to
have the meeting behind closed doors” and kept shouting about democracy.



* Kumsa said to the members, “the amount of discrimination by the International Union we are
facing, you'll never imagine.” He complained that the IU is racist.

Rafunzel Korngut, Local 75 Organizer:

* Rafunzel was screaming and yelling at Mike Casey and | could not even understand what she
was saying.

Lis Pimentel Led the Meeting by not practicing any Democratic Procedures

As is outlined in the examples above, the meeting was extremely disruptive and political campaign
oriented (for Lis’s election and by demonizing the Executive Board and IU), with no focus on the real work
of the union.

Throughout the meeting, Mike Casey attempted to answer questions, but he was interrupted, yelled at,
and sworn at, particularly by IU staff person Jay Yerex, so that he could not answer the questions asked
of him. Lis, as the Chair of the meeting, did not intervene to allow him the opportunity to answer. At one
point while Mike was trying to speak, she was not even listening to what he was saying or paying
attention, she had her head down and was fiddiing with her papers and stuff (to show disrespect); he
even asked her if she could please listen. Even after he asked that, she continued not to listen. He
requested her attention, and did not get it. Mike was sworn at in the meeting, and not once did she
comment that it was inappropriate or ask people (particularly her staff) to stop. This is not how you run a
democratic organization, as she claims to be running.

Democracy is about accountability, about having a voice, about following the procedures, and about
having mutual respect for different opinions; | have not witnessed that in this meeting. In fact, individuat
respect was taken away by silencing individuals with different opinions, or those who might offer an
appropriate explanation or the truth. What | witnessed was the demonizing of the majority of the
governing body of our Local, and the IU. Mike Casey came here to create peace and in fact, many of us,
and he himself thought he succeeded. He showed us humbleness and his openness to different
opinions, allowing democracy to flourish during the time he has been here. | did not like what | witnessed;
the dehumanization and humiliation of leaders of our Union who gave their life to advance the interest of
the working class (like Mike Casey) by our own local leadership and staff.
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75 ail.com>
Date: November 13, 2017 at 5:04:27 PM EST

To: smarks@unitehere.org

Ce: dtaylor@unitehere.org, mpcooper@unitehere.org,

pboyd@unitehere.org, pnelson@unitehere.org, Nwinston@?24 unitehere.org,
pstitts@unitehere.org, skiser@unitehere.hostpilot.org, klamb@unitehere.org,
mellis@unitehere.org, apalmer@unitehere.org, mrdonaldboyd@yahoo.com,
MarvinJ@878.unitehere.org, csmith@unitehere.org, lvashon@culinary? 26.0rg,
cbrandon@100.unitehere.org, nhunt@unitehere.org, walker@yaleunions.org,
tharvey@uniteherelocal54.com

Subject: Letter regarding Racism and Discrimination at Local 75
Dear Brother Scott Marks and Members of the Black Leadership Committee of UNITE HERE,

As your fellow committee member, I have written a letter to all of you regarding some very
serious issues at Local 75 related to racism and discrimination against black leaders in our
organization.

I hope that you will give this letter your utmost attention,

Ilook forward to hearing from you.

In solidarity,

Nuredin Bulle
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To: Scott Marks, Chair, UNITE HERE Black Leadership Committee

CC: D. Taylor, General President, UNITE HERE
Black Leadership Committee, UNITE HERE

Re: Discrimination and Racism at UNITE HERE Local 75
November 13, 2017

Dear Brother Scott Marks,

| am writing you on behalf of the racialized staff leaders of Local 75 who have been subjected to
discrimination, racism, and harassment over the last year in our workplace. Because youare a leader of
the Black Leadership Committee at UNITE HERE, | believe it is imperative that you know the extent of
what has been taking place at Local 75. Some of the goals of the Black Leadership Committee are to
promote black leadership within our organization, to ensure that black voices are heard, and to ensure
that black people are given equal opportunities to achieve their maximum potential in our organization
in order to make a difference. However, at Local 75, the opposite is happening. Let me explain some of
what is happening at Local 75:

Demoting, Silencing and Discriminating Against Black Staff Leaders

Valrie Lue: Our Vice President, Valrie Lue, a long-time, rank-and-file leader of Local 75, was one of the
key leaders to rebuild our Local. For over 20 years, Valrie, a single mother, has made numerous
sacrifices to put our Local ahead of everything else in her life. Some of her accomplishments include:

e Leading strikes;
o Organizing non-union hotels, directly contributing to the Local’s growth in membership;
e Developing numerous staff.

The list of Valrie’s contributions to our Local goes on and on. But, in December 2016, after a Special
Meeting that was called by the Local 75 majority Executive Board to meet with General President D.
Taylor, our Local’s President Lis pimentel demoted Valrie as a Lead Organizer for speaking up at the
meeting. During that meeting, D. Taylor encouraged the elected leadership of our Local to speak freely
about their concerns. Valrie voiced her concerns in her capacity as Vice President. Because she exercised
her freedom to speak freely as an equal human being, she faced reprisal. The message here was very
clear: as a black leader who built this Local, you actually don’t have the right to speak freely, and you are
not in fact equal and black voices do not actually matter at Local 75. Not only did Lis demote Valrie, but,
she also reduced her salary. This is not the practice for white leads, who have never had their salaries
reduced. In fact, they can choose, at free will, when they want to be “Leads” and when they don’t feel
like being “Leads” and their salary remains intact.

Valrie says that this is how she felt:

“Throughout my lifetime and in all my years in Canada, | have never experienced the level of racism that
| experienced over this past year in my own Local, and at the hands of people that | never expected to
have it come from; people | deeply cared for and loved.”
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Solomon Asfaha: Solomon has been with Local 75 for more than 20 years. He, too, is a rank-and-file
leader who helped build this Local and made numerous sacrifices for the benefit of Local 75. Solomon
was a Lead Organizer. He was also demoted in December 2016 and he, too, had his salary reduced. The
alleged reason for his demotion was a “performance issue.” For years, Solomon has been a Lead
Organizer and during the time he was most vulnerable (going through a divorce) is the time that rather
than showing one of our staff leaders humanity and care (the way it has been shown to white staff at
Local 75), Solomon was instead, punished. White staff who have also gone through personal struggles at
work for several years have never been demoted and in fact, have always been accommodated.

Brother Scott Marks, if this is not racism, what is?

The level of discrimination and unequal treatment that Solomon has endured, according to him, has had
an immense impact on his heaith. Solomon had a massive heart attack on October 5%, 2017 in which he
nearly lost his life. He believes that the level of stress he has endured due to his mistreatment at Local
75, played a key role in causing his heart attack. These are words he spoke from his hospital bed on the
day he nearly lost his life.

Mahen Krishnamoorty: Mahen is another rank-and-file leader of Local 75; his leadership started over
20 years ago when he worked at the Chelsea Hotel. It is his capabilities and leadership that led to his
being hired onto staff at Local 75 in 2009.

Some of Mahen’s accomplishments include:

* Led the 2010 Chelsea Hotel strike (about 600+ workers). This strike set a standard for the City of
Toronto;

¢ Organizing several non-union workplaces;

® Led one of the largest key leader and committee groups at Local 75.

Mahen is currently not working with us. Why? Because Lis suspending him on allegations that have not
been substantiated. To be clear, this is another case of unequal treatment and discrimination. There is
one white staff person, in particular, who has had numerous allegations and complaints filed against
him. Many are on the very serious matter of harassment of racialized leaders at Local 75. Rather than
any disciplinary action taken against this individual, Lis recently promoted him to a Lead position.

Mahen is currently also facing issues with his health; which he believes has diminished as a direct result
of his unequal treatment at Local 75. This has had an immense impact on his family. His son who was
supposed to continue his University education this year, has had to drop out of school to care for his
father. Is this how we build our Union — by not only destroying the leaders who built it, but by also
destroying their families? What do we call this? I leave it for you to decide.

Monica McKenzie: Monica McKenzie, another rank-and-file leader at Local 75 who volunteered as a
LOA for over ten years, was threatened with termination, and in fact, was only reinstated after agreeing
to extend her probation period after already having completed her probation. Again, this threat and
this disciplinary action taken against Monica was based on unsubstantiated allegations. The saddest
part is that |, as a Staff Director, and Guled Warsame, her direct Lead and someone who directly
oversees Monica, were not consulted or informed of the decision that Lis made regarding Monica’s
employment. One thing is very apparent here — all three of us, Monica, Guled, and | are all black and our
voices and opinions did not matter, and our leadership was again, undermined and discounted. This is
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in direct contrast of how white leaders are treated in our organization. There is a structure that needs
to be respected. But, when it comes to black leaders at Local 75, that structure is not respected or
followed.

| want you to hear from Monica directly. On September 16,2017 she sent me a heart felt letter in which
she expressed her feelings and fears. With Monica’s permission, | have enclosed that letter as Appendix
A. | would encourage you to read it.

Brother Scott, there is one part of Monica’s letter that | really want you to focus on; something, that |
believe is dear to you and the mission of the Black Leadership Committee, according to our previous
discussions — good jobs for black youth. Monica wrote,

“The letter dated April 24,2017 mentioned that | seriously jeopardised the Four Points by Sheraton
Meadowvale bargaining, the letter stated workers alleged that | asked management to hire one of my
relatives. The company subsequently did hire your relative. The workers’ perception is that this affected
your willingness to challenge management on the members behalf. This is not true, | always
recommend people to all the properties to be hired most of the people are minorities and happen to be
people of coloured because as you know most people who want these jobs are people of colour. Its that
wrong to recommend people of colour? In fact, that allegation is not true also. | need you to conduct a
DNA show that person is my relative. Is it because | am black?”

Imagine the level of fear Monica felt to say, ‘check my DNA’ for doing the right thing. Where is the
crime in recommending racialized people to get good unionized jobs? Because at the end of the day, this
is what Lis is alleging is the crime. In this era, in an institution that is meant to be progressive, a black
leader is asking that her DNA be checked because she feels demonized and is being criminalized, and is
deemed untrustworthy. We are unfortunately in a time where innocent black people are being
criminalized; not only in the United States, but also in Canada. The words “conduct a DNA” to be written
by Monica, hurts my heart.

In fact, Brother Scott, in an email dated September 7, 2017, you wrote to both Lis and 1, “With the rise of
income inequality, the increase in hate crimes and racism, police brutality and profiling in the black
community, and the targeting of the immigrant and Muslim communities across the country, President
D Taylor has asked us to look for ways to increase the number of black leaders within our union and
the number of black workers in the hospitality industry...”

Do you think that Lis’s action in punishing Monica for doing what our Union leadership is promoting —to
increase the number of black workers in the hospitality industry — is justified? Do you believe that this
penalty would encourage or discourage other staff leaders, particularly black staff leaders, from
referring black workers to good unionized jobs? This is one of the reasons that Monica’s probation was
extended. Brother Scott, | encourage you to think about this deeply and how it affects you as a black
leader of our Union.

Cornetta Mason: Cornetta, another rank-and-file leader of Local 75, has worked on staff for twenty
years. During her time at Local 75, Cornetta accomplished a lot. Some of these accomplishments
include:
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® Recently she led a strike at the Holiday Inn Norfinch against one of the most anti-union
corporation we have dealt with. This was an extremely tough fight. Cornetta led that strike day
in and day out during the coldest months of the year, and she led us to victory.

® She organized numerous non-union hotels including Novotel Downtown, Holiday Inn Airport,
Radisson Airport, Holiday Inn East, Holiday Inn international, Holiday Inn Scarborough, Grand
Hotel and residual units at the Travelodge and DoubleTree. The list goes on.

Currently, every white Organizer at Local 75 has been promoted to a Lead position, with less
accomplishments than Cornetta. Since I joined this organization, | have not witnessed a white Organizer
wait anywhere close to 20 years before being promoted. This is unheard of. In fact, not only does this
hurt Cornetta, but it also hurts our organization. Cornetta’s example further demonstrates the racial
inequality at Local 75.

Guled Warsame: Guled joined our organization as a Community Organizer ten years ago after having
played a vital role in the Workers United fight. He was instrumental in moving the Food Service units
from under Alex Dagg’s structure to Local 75. Guled currently leads two staff members in the hotels,
while he also continues to lead the Community Organizing. He is a black leader with huge capacity; in
fact, in January 2017 there had been an agreement in place to promote him to a Director-level position
due to his track-record and capacity. He was stripped of that opportunity because he voiced his opinion
on the injustice that was taking place at Local 75. Not only does this hurt Guled, but it hurts our
organization. Black leaders with immense capabilities to move our organization forward are denied
those opportunities.

Criminalizing and Defaming Rank-and-file Trustee of Local 15, Yosief Ogbasellasie, Another Black

Leader

On October 4™, Yosief Ogbasellasie received a notice stating that he was being charged under the Local
75 bylaws, and that a trial would be held by Lis Pimentel. The grounds for the charge is getting a meeting
space for a Local 75 General Membership Meeting for a ‘discounted price.” To be perfectly clear, Yosief
only asked the Sheraton Centre, his place of employment, if there was a room available for our General
Membership Meeting, and then passed that information to Local 75. There was no request for a
discount.

Yosief has been on the Local 75 Executive Board for over twenty years; starting as an Executive Board
member and is now Trustee. He is one of our veteran leaders who built our Local. The ‘crime’ he stands
accused of was simply asking his employer for the availability of a room and passing that information to
Local 75. To be perfectly clear, there is evidence that proves that no discount was requested. Yet, he
has been treated like a criminal to the point where Lis is having him face trial. This not only affects
Yosief, but also, his family and his daughter in particular, who read the charges filed against her father,
and had this to say:

‘Dad, why are they charging you? You always volunteer for this Union, you've given your life to the
Union. You always talk about it. Are they treating you like this because you are black?’ Visibly shaken
with fear, she asked her father, “Are you going to jail?”

Imagine how a frivolous complaint and a trial would feel to a black man and his family, in this day and
age.
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Brother Scott, these are just some of the examples of what we, as black leaders face at Local 750n a
daily basis.

| also want to share some of my experiences with discrimination, racism, and harassment at Local 75. |
am one of the highest ranking black leaders in the entire UNITE HERE International Union. | am Staff
Director and Secretary Treasurer of Local 75. Imagine if | go through this, which black leaders are
immune?

Leadership Taken Away

¢ Avyear ago, Lis took away my Staff Director position without informing me. | used to run our
staff meetings since 2012. On one occasion in November 2016, | started running the staff
meeting and she openly humiliated me in front of the entire staff by cutting me off while 1 was
speaking and ran the meeting herself. | used to sit on one end of the table when I ran them, and
she sat at the other end with David Sanders. Then she started sitting where | usually sat, and
David took the other end of the table. This entire thing was hard for my staff to watch. | told
them don’t worry things will get better, but they got worse. Since then, 1 have not been
permitted to run staff meetings; if, for example, both Lis and David are away on a staff meeting
day, then the meeting will be cancelled or rescheduled. How does this type of decision benefit
our organization?

e Jay Yerex was on my team and he was removed from my team in November 2016 and put
under Allan Pace’s team under David Sanders’ structure — to move him from under my structure
to under David Sanders’ structure as if | am not good enough to lead white staff. Currently all
staff under my structure are black.

o 1 have been stripped of all decision-making abilities, and | have been deliberately cut out from
even being informed of all key decisions that affect our Local {including hiring).

Insulted by Local 75 Staff in front of Lis Pimentel

At Local 75, | have been insulted and sworn at by staff, in front of Lis, who did nothing to stop them. |
outline one such incident, below. But, please note there are many more examples.

On April 12, during a leads meeting, an Organizer under David Sanders’ structure, yelled at me and
Guled, stating, ‘Who the fuck do you guys think you are? Who are you people? You guys walk into the
office with your head held up high all confident and smiling? Who the fuck do you think you are? | said
to this Organizer, ‘so as black leaders, are you expecting us to bow our heads down when we get to the
office? Is that what you're expecting of us?’ Let me reverse it for you; imagine a white leader with my
position (Secretary Treasurer, Staff Director, and International Vice President) being sworn at the way |
was by a black Organizer. Do you think that the black Organizer would still be employed? Lis and David
were both present when this incident occurred in the leads meeting. They did not do anything to stop it.
In fact, a racialized IU staff person, jumped in to stop it and said, ‘how is it okay for her to speak to him
like that and nobody is going to say anything? He’s an elected officer? That is so disrespectful.’ The
white people in the room who were the majority, said nothing. Why do racialized people in our Local
have to fight this alone?

Banned from Hotels, Defamation of Character, Removed by Police

In August 2017 Lis banned me from three major hotels. At one of the properties, Lis alleged that | was
removed due to conflict of interest, the nature of which she would not tell me at the time, even though |
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asked. Both Mike Casey and the CEO of the Hotel were informed by Lis, that there is conflict of interest
due to a personal relationship. First and foremost, to be clear, there is no personal relationship between
myself and anyone at the Hotel, except for informing workers (black female employees) that there is an
opening at the front of the house, and that they should apply. As stated earlier, our Union, and the
Black Leadership Committee supports the hiring of black people into good union jobs in our properties,
and especially in the front of the house when we have a shortage. | referred people, who all happen to
be black women who needed these good jobs, to these good jobs. As a human being, and a leader of our
Union, I sincerely felt that I did the right thing, which is to help elevate the standard of living for
racialized workers in our industry. For the President of our Local to approach the Hotel's CEO and
suggest there is some sort of personal relationship and that | am under investigation on an item that
was never brought to me, is defamation and character assassination. It is, in fact, exactly what
happened to Monica McKenzie; we refer people to good jobs, and we are criminalized.

On the flip side, David Sanders’ partner is employed at Hawthorne, our Training Centre Restaurant.
Both Lis and David sit on the Board of the Training Centre. In this situation, no ‘conflict of interest’ was
flagged. | believe it is because David is white, and | am black. The Training Centre is an organization that
our Local controls, where our Local has influence. To put it bluntly, if | refer someone to a Hotel job
opening, | have no say on what happens from there; it is up to the Hotel to hire them or not. The
Training Centre, is a different story.

At another property, the Chelsea Hotel, the police were called on August 18" to remove me from the
Hotel. | was removed by police because the Hotel followed Lis’s direction to ban me from the Hotel. As
a person of colour and given the current racial climate and fear that black men, especially, have of police
in general, to be escorted out like a criminal by the police due to our own President, is the absolute
lowest point for our Union. This is the absolute lowest a so-called Union leader could g0. The individuals
who witnessed me, a black leader of our Union, being hauled out of the Hotel by the police, like a
criminal, were our members who are predominantly people of colour. What kind of message is our
Local’s President sending to our racialized members? My two sons also heard about this incident from
their aunt who works in the hotel industry. My sons asked me, ‘why is the police escorting you out of
the Hotel?’ Up to now, | do not have an answer for them. Brother Scott, | might need your help in
explaining to my sons how to address the question that they raised.

I have many more examples; many more experiences of abuse, defamation, and discrimination that
have been imposed on us. We should ask ourselves, is this the type of movement that encourages
racialized people to participate; witnessing top racialized leaders being silenced, not having a voice, and
being stripped of all decision-making abilities in the Union that they helped to build, and watching the
families of these racialized leaders also impacted. You should also note that, according to Lis, the
solution to our painful experience, is to call for a Special Meeting to change the Local 75 bylaws so she
can run an election to replace a majority of the Executive Board and officers, who are predominantly
racialized individuals, three years prior to our Local election. Please see Appendix B. How can this be
justified?
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Brother Scott, as the leader of the Black Leadership Committee in our Union, you have a profound
responsibility to address our pain. We ask you, what will you do to ease our pain, to save our leaders’
souls which have been deeply hurt, and what will you do to stop the further destruction of the black
leaders of Local 75? Brother Scott, history will judge you, on where you stand on this, given everything
that | have expressed to you. Because, at the end of the day, we cannot say ‘Black Lives Matter’ without
their voices also mattering.

In Solidarity,

Nuredin Bulle,
Secretary Treasurer, UNITE HERE Local 75
International Executive Vice President, UNITE HERE



Page 8 of 11

Appendix A: Letter from Monica McKenzie to Nuredin Bulle

Marica McKenzie
21 Dawridge court
Bramptor Oatasic

L6R 372

Saptarrber 16, 2017

HzHo my brother Nursdia,

Today | sat down and reflecting sn my life and evan quastionirg mysalf | amfesing ne~vous scarad,
urthapgy. dsgust aad ashamad. | decided to write to you nny brathe because | trust you, and you care
about the warking ¢lass and everaf huran Eeing. | saw 1103 qualities w & werkieg with you for the
past ten y2ars as a voiurt2sr organizer

Phase don't show or tell anyone of tais 'etter cecause | dan't want anyane to kaow now | an- fee ingcr
krewthat 1 am af-aid oflos'ng myjob  1are jus: putting tha sest outside for the werxers out deep insids
1am hurting.

Ruradin, | started veluntaacing with my unior from 2006-2013 In ard out of the Ritoa Airsort Hotel &
Suite. Managing tnirtean or mace procerties with ove- a thousand worsars building commitzaes,
advecatng far encloyees, Leading strixes and ather programs of the union. 1just run and gat thirgs
done far my uriar and mry coworiers.

lare committed to burd a stronger wnisn and 3 moverent ta chaage My life and sthers Around the
month of Secterrter 2C14. | continued inthe positior as voluntesr organizer and never wart bazk to
my vsri.olace at tae Hiltan Airport & Sute.

My unicn Unite hers ccal 75 unicn nsaded me and | zorsqued to wark and | did nas return 2o tas
Hiltan Arport & Suitas as a ezsut | 'ost all other emeicyes cenefits with the Hiltan, | sidn't ‘2t i tother
e as | was bullding the urion and helping to change working pecple (fvas.

May I, 2013, 1 et wita Lis. you 3nd Gulad over lurcn. All thrae of you said we ceme Man ca. youare
now hired on fulltima and w2 are geirg to contnue o build this orgarizat-on. | was hacpy filles wth
0¥ to krow that afiar all these years | ant now ful time

I askad myself ir Acril 2017 why ar | still an crobation? | observed four ot er tearr mambers beirg
hired afier me and the'r probation was naver extended except mine, why after four y2ars 1 am still on
prabaven? |lockes at e situaticn and ask rysalf s it bezaus2 fam slacs? way this is hasperng to
e’
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[ raceive two latters, one dated Asr’l 24 and April 28, 2017 via emai and ccurier. On Acrl 24 2017
courier ana via #mail ta ry homz from Lis, the etter statzd that if my un'on cope 343 does net raspord
te apgrova the adtansion for 5:x mare manth wil be sarminatead as of April 28 2017

The lettar dazed Apr| 24,2017 reaticned that | s2riouely jeocardizad tae Four Paints by Snecator
Meadowrvale bargaining. the letter states workers alleged that | ascad management i¢ hirz one of my
ralatives The company subssquently &'d hire your relative. The wiarkess cerzeption s that tis affacted
yaur willingnass ta cnaliengs managemant onthe nrerrbers bata f. This s nottrue, “aways
razommend pacols to all the propedias ta e hired most of the p2acle are minoritizg ard hagpentobe
people of co oured because ag you know wost pespla wno want these jobs are ceopl of colour. its that
wreng 1o rezammend peoste of celour? Infact, that alegation ‘s nct trug aso. {reedyau toconducta
CINA shew that parsan |5 my relative. 15 't becasse lam plack?

Tha lettar Apsil 24 2017 alsc mentianad tha Sharaten Alrpart which 15 2 key part of tha Larza cameaign
Avd Toe lavel of mobilizaticn thara nas rot mat expactatons. th2 stated in the etter that she continuss
to receive comelaints from the Dnief Shop Steward who says he has 1ot baan infornied by tne steps they
naed to tace in the campagr. Az a -esut the property has basn 2 weas lipk inths zarepaign and now
raguice nterveaton Agan, thatasois not true, whersin that Shep Steward is a white mar that orce
teld e fwas “fat, | am 3 curt a1 he don't want 1 work with the black organizers.” Mike's axact werds
tc a warkar srcther Shop Staward I gat rid ¢f Cornetta the other b ack organizer and | will gat “ic of
Marica also. G all the unions campa.gn and crograrrs that wa have, he has always degraded me, he
navar attends a $hoz Steward training O7 unisn aieetngs.

| tightaned my belt and cont'nued to orgarize that workplaze. Waen 't came to grievances. he neveer
shawad up for is own or any other workers grizvasce mseting. Now e has rore vo'cathanl ke s
white and priviagad this s bacausa  amablazkweman. 12330 have witnessas i ks ramarks ard
would lixe this 1o bz investigated.

Acril 24, 2017 arsther part of tne atter states during movilizing for food sarvice strike we ware deing a
union-wide petiticn In our hotels. The states that | turned 'n mutole patition with fake signatures and
UM &S tat was net raal and we were unab.a ¢ delegate the managament anrd Provincial Parliamant.

| tald David Sandars in a meatirg that the Airpa-t Areathat | coveris vary scwin this tima cf tha yeara
1ot of menrbers ara cn holiday or nat on schadula 5o | zanrct gat anymcre nunsbers or signature David
teld ree dan's warried tasa tham honee sign your family, ne ghbours and cther c2opie. sc thatis what |
did | giva the et ven 1o warkers in the hotels and ey signed far the worksr that were not o

cenedu @ or away. If e dign't s3y that to me T wouldn't let thems sign who was not tne-e. If there waz an
izsue, sone should have come tove and havs tne conversation. | was just discipline by having my
probasion exteding far sx enths. i youare biack you hava na rigats and may be fired, defamed,
strippad of your 2gnity

Nured:r iy bratner, | answer my dwn Jaestion Yas, its bazause | am blazk. | am having slseplass
nigats' my bicod prassureis vary high | have never Seen so urcertainin my | fe 1 feal discrirrinated
against, racsm, hurriliated and cigotry. was and | ar still dzappointad that my unicn that {bultand
fought alangside to ensure tnese <ind of racism. ciscrimnation and abuse dan't happen to worksrs
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In My own unicn, Allan Pace <alled me a fat chiwawa, bss az5 ard ather nasty weords and | companed ta
Corratta my snop steward whe than camrplain to Guled my laad organizer then brought 't to Lis, David
and others and notning hagpened. |a'so told Allan sevara tnes | diz net ike those words he usas e
dascrice e and it is offensive and not acceptable and i yau cortnue 1wl file a written comalair on
you, STOP NOW.

Infact, | was su-prizes when Al an was rivediately proncoted to a laad of ganizer posticn this arswe-ed
my owned question yes, indeed, tis secause | am biack. A lan alge said many derogatory things to Valr e
and calied her namas k2 stusid, 7 itecate. lazy, loses, t2am bing leadirg biind, k2 sa'd Valerie and Josh
are stupid. | feit it was a happeaing tca oftea and it was geing too fa- and he naver apclogicas, lzoud
nat sea how My un'on wou'd give A an a cromotion and my probation was extanced.

My twenty-six yaars old s0a saw av2 orying anz he 3313 mons urerying i3 rot 3 5'g of weaan=3s you
are cl2ansiag your heart. Ha sncouraged me not te give up on the fight for justice if | gve up, no
changas wil be made. Tnase who are privieged and ir pastor of cowar will zantinue o parpet sate
the behaviour a1d stil gat away with it if no cne zallz it out.

Udid net <now that pesple of colour still naed to fignt in ustize ' the weorkplace on 3 da vy bas ¢cjust to
feed their family and keas a ~ocf ovar 11e rhaad. Racism st | s tarbling bliock thas cravet many
paople of caour from tae separtunity to have good pad joae, promations and lazk of rasgpect in the
work place.

Peocle of colour died for the same cause Fa says the pelize stops e once per wee< 5o navs its
becomes thz norm but | wili never and canno stee fightirg for justice 3z a lack gerson in this ‘and of
injusticz,

Pleass pray for ma my crother and centirua to ba my fencs and my Rozk. Fheld on te Your entourag ng
words.

Youand ry sister always ~entind ma of tne Martin Lutier Ang.ancr quote £93t says, "True peace (5 2ot

rraraly 11 acsent of tensicn s tas present of justica

Sincera'y

Morica MzKenz e
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Appendix B: Lis Pimentel’s Petition to Replace the Local 75 Executive Board

Dbl Unity & Victory in 2018 - ELECTION NOW!

75

Whereas the overwhelming majority of the members of Local 75 are entering nto bargaining for
new collective agreements at the beginning of 2018

And Whereas in August of 2016, the existing officers and executive board members of Local 75
were elected unopposed by acclamation as a slate In unily and en the same program withou!
the need of a vote for the membership

And Whereas since July of 2017, Secretary Treasurer Nuredin Bulle and Vice-President Valrie
Lue and members of the Local Execulive Board supporting them have disagreed with the
decisions of Local President Lisabeth Pimentel. members of the Executive Board supporting
ner. and the membership of the unwon as expressed 1n two consecutive membership meetings
with the highest levels of altendance in the recent history of our Local Union:

And Whereas Unity is crucial to our success and victory in 2018 as we engage in
bargaining in Toronto along with many other Locals in Unite Here across North America:

And Whereas, as a democratic organization the mambershio of Units Here Local 75 should
always have the utimate say in which direcion our L0 SNTL T RS

We the Undersigned do hereby call for 152 icllowin

W

1. a special membership meeting for the purpeses of introducing any required
changes to our Local By-Laws in order to hold a new election for Local Union
¢ Officers and the Executive Board. This election should be heid as soon as possible
but no Jater than early 2013.

2. in the same meeting, to introduce any required changes to our Local By-Laws in
arder to introduce a process for the recall of any Local union officers or Executive
Board members who have lost the confidence of the membership now or in the
future.

Our union is strong because the me vharship s strong. The membership should decide.

NAME WORKPLACE SIGNATURE
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From: Jay Yerex <jyerex@unitehere.org>

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 1:06 PM

To: Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>, Lis Pimentel <lpimentel uniteherelocal75.org>
Cc: Mike Casey <mcasey@unitehere2.org>

Subject: Re: False allegations

Hi Lis and Gwen

I am formally requesting an investigation into the inappropriate conduct, and attempt to lie and
discredit me by Nuredine.

I also formally request that the Local also investigate.

I would also like to be advised whether Mike Casey was aware of this stunt in advance.
Will the International Union be investigating or not?

Pls advise ASAP

Jay

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Jay Yerex <jyerex@unitehere.org>

Date: 2017-11-02 11:52 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>, Lis Pimentel <lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>
Cc: Mike Casey <mcasey@unitehere2.org>

Subject: False allegations

I'would like an investigation into Nuredine's involvement in the false allegations against me this
morning.

And I would like action taken regarding his continued targetting of me.

Jay

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Jim Stewart <jim.stewart@chelseatoronto.com>



Date: 2017-11-02 10:47 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: Jay Yerex <jyerex(@unitehere.org>
Subject: FW: Shop stewards

HiJay

In response to your email, you will see that Mahen sent me an email last October advising us that
Patricia is a temporary shop steward.

She was to replace Otis Anderson — who is currently on Medical leave.

As for Eula Marcos, 1 do not remember a time when Eula was ever a shop steward.
She was always just part of the Union Executive.

Hope this helps.

Jim

Jim Stewart

Assistant Director, Human Resources

Chelsea Hotel, Toronto

33 Gerrard Street West,

Toronto, Ontario M5G 124

T: +1(416) 585-4349 F:+1(416)581-8936 E: jim.stewart@chelseatoronto.com

PARTIES

CHELSEA

From: Mahen Krishnamoorthy [mailto;mkrishnamoorthy@uniteherelocal75.0rg]
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 7:56 PM

To: Jim Stewart

Subject: Re: Shop stewards

Hi Jim,
Here we go the shop steward list.

Lynne Hill- Chief steward

Manny Memita- Recreation

Feliz- outlets

Eduardo- Maintenance

Medhin- Housekeeping

Patricia- Housekeeping (temporary)
Abdalla- Houseperson

Eddie Medirious- Guest service
Daniel - Guest service(alternate)



Dalton- Banquet

Kong Lim- On the Go Attendant
Holden Brown- Kitchen

Lucia- Market Garden

Patricia will represent Otis.
Thanks

Mahen Krishnamoorthy
Union Organizer
Unite Here Local 75

Sent from my LG Mobile

------ Original message------
From: Jim Stewart

Date: Wed, Oct 12, 2016 4:55 PM
To: Mahen Krishnamoorthy;

Ce: Bud Harvey;

Subject:Shop stewards

Could you please send me a list of current departmental shop stewards for the Chelsea?

Abdalla just mentioned that Eduardo is the shop steward for maintenance, however we have never
been informed.

Also, Abdalla advised that Patricia is filling in while Eula is away.

Is Eula filling Otis’s position?

Jim

Jim Stewart

Assistant Director, Human Resources
Chelsea Hotel, Toronto

33 Gerrard Street West,

Toronto, Ontario M5G 124

T: +1(416)585-4349 F: +1(416)581-8936 E: jim.stewart@chelseatoronto.com
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From: jayyerex6 <jayyerex6@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 at 4:38 PM

To: Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>
Cc: John McCaffrey <jmccaffrey@UNITEHERE. hostpilot.com>, Lis Pimentel
<Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Les Lewis <lesI530@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Sexual Harassment and inappropriate conduct

I would like a written apology from Nuredine regarding the false accusations made about me regarding
Eula Marcos. This letter of apology should also be posted at the Chelsea.

The false accusations are now being spread at the Chelsea Hotel this is unacceptable.

Why does the international union continue to ignore and disregard my very serious complaints and
requests into the ongoing defamation and serious harassment.

It appears that the International Union is not at all concerned with ram pant mysoginy and homophobia
from your officers and staff.

Jay Yerex

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>
Date: 2017-11-16 4:29 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Jay Yerex <jyerex@unitehere.org>
Cc: John McCaffrey <jmccaffrey@UNITEHERE.hostpilot.com>, Lis Pimentel
<Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>

Subject: Re: Sexual Harassment and inappropriate conduct

Hi Jay,

We are in the process of developing those protocols. In the meantime, if there is something to report,
please use the previous established practice of contacting Human Resources, and contact Sheena
Washington.

Thanks,

Gwen



From: Jay Yerex <jyerex@unitehere.org>

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 1:26 PM

To: Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>

Cc: John McCaffrey <jimccaffrey @UNITEHERE . hostpilot.com>, Lis Pimentel
<lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>

Subject: Sexual Harassment and inappropriate conduct

Hi Gwen and John

What is the protocol regarding contacting Meg Robertson for accusations of sexual harassment.
Pls advise

Jay

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: jayyerex6 <jayyerex6@gmail.com>
Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 at 3:30 PM
To: Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>, John McCaffrey <jmccaffrey@UNITEHERE. hostpilot.com>

Cc: Theresa McGuire <tmcguire@unitehere.org>, Les Lewis <lesl5S30@gmail.com>
Subject: Inappropriate conduct
Hi Gwen and John

I've had several bargaining unit staff, as well as local staff bring concerns to me regarding Shelli Sareen's
ongoing inappropriate behavior.

Many people feel uncomfortable with her ongoing actions, and are concerned.

Pls explain why IU Organizing staff are being overseen by an IU representative who comes to Toronto
regularly, as opposed to research staff who are not overseen in the same manner.

Shelli has surveilled staff and members at the last membership meeting, and has disrupted meetings
including with Mike Casey.

The optics appear that the IU condones Shelli's behavior as she is supporting Nuredine Bulle whom the
international union appears also to be assisting.

It was also concerning despite grievances and complaints Shelli has had about the 1U and her
departmental directors, and her multi-year request for a promotion, she was suddenly promoted
retroactively after she was solicited for a complaint to be filed against Nadia Baer.

UUHS believes that the IU should be treating all IU staff assigned to Canada equally, and not be receiving
preferential treatment for perceived political views.

Pls advise
Regards

Jay Yerex

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: Shelli Sareen <ssareen@unitehere.org>
Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 at 2:48 PM
To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>, Gwen Mills <gmills unitehere.org>,

“mcasey@unitehere2.org" <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Lis Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal 75.or >,
Nuredin Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.0rg>, “vlue@uniteherelocal75.org"
<vlue@uniteherelocal75.org>

Cc: "rmccracken@msh.law" <rmecracken msh.law>, "svarela@msh.law” <svarela@msh.law>

Subject: Formal Complaint against Allan Pace, Local 75 Organizing Lead
Good afternoon all,

Please see attached formal complaint.

Thank you,

Shelli Sareen

Research Coordinator
UNITE HERE!

15 Gervais Drive, 3" Floor
Toronto, ON M3C 1Y8
416-384-0983 x315



To: D. Taylor, General President, UNITE HERE
Gwen Mills, UNITE HERE
Mike Casey, UNITE HERE
Lis Pimentel, UNITE HERE Local 75
Nuredin Bulle, UNITE HERE Local 75
Valrie Lue, UNITE HERE Local 75

Cc: Rich McCracken, Counsel to UNITE HERE
Sarah Varela, Counsel to UNITE HERE

From: Shelli Sareen, UNITE HERE
Re: Formal Complaint against Allan Pace, Local 75 Organizing Lead
November 27, 2017

| hereby file a formal complaint against Allan Pace, a Local 75 Organizing Lead, who's actions, | believe,
pose a serious threat to my physical safety. The severity of this complaint is such that it requires the
immediate intervention of the Local 75 leadership, and if the Local 75 leadership fails to take immediate,
appropriate action, | ask that the international Union intervene. To be very clear, | believe that Mr.
Pace’s behaviour constitutes workplace violence and is an offence under Canada’s Criminal Code. If
appropriate action is not taken immediately, | will be naming Local 75 in a lawsuit for failing to provide a
safe work environment.

In fact, although Local 75 is required under Ontario Labour Law to have implemented a policy with
respect to workplace violence and workplace harassment that must be posted in the workplace, it has
not, nor has any training been provided. Yet, harassment is rampant in our workplace.

On November 20%, 2017 during a Local 75 staff meeting Mr. Pace attacked me, completely unprovoked.

Please note that Mr. Pace has been leering at me from across the room throughout several recent staff
meetings. | had even commented about this harassment to several people on staff.

Please further note that until November 20, 2017 Mr. Pace and | had not exchanged any words since
July 11, 2017 which was the date of a Local 75 General Membership Meeting.

During the staff meeting on Monday November 20th, Mr. Pace waged an attack upon me, unprovoked.
He started by stating loudly, from across the room, ‘this union is broken and Shelli, it’s really disturbing
for us to have a meeting and you're talking and you’re making faces.”

| responded by stating, “Oh really Allan? You're one to talk.” | said this because Mr. Pace has a
reputation for being extremely disruptive and disrespectful to colleagues in staff meetings, leads
meetings and in the office, generally. Mr. Pace’s behaviour is encouraged by certain members of Local
75 leadership as he has not been stopped even though his poor behaviour has escalated. In fact, Mr.
Pace was promoted to a Lead position at Local 75 during the time he ought to have been under
investigation for racism; | have additional information on this and will provide it when necessary.

Mr. Pace then started to loudly shout, “What's your contribution to this Local? You tell me what's your
contribution. You're so disrespectful, you're so disrespectful.”



Again, | felt compelled to respond since | felt threatened. So, | responded and said, ‘Allan, what's your
contribution except for dividing the workers and perpetuating racism, anti-black racism in this office?’
Mr. Pace then started saying, “what can you do? What can you do?” While yelling, among other things
that were incoherent to me, he said, “I'm seeing you.” To which | responded, “oh really Allan, because
everybody has seen you for a very long time.”

During the attack that was waged upon me by Mr. Pace, he was banging on the table in an extremely
threatening manner, and he shouted, “Oh yeah?” He again said, “what’s your contribution? Huh?
What’s your contribution, huh?” Since Mr. Pace was being so threatening and clearly trying to intimidate
me, | responded and said, “You're so tough Allan, you’re so tough.” As Mr. Pace was banging the table,
he started shouting, “it’s disturbing.” To which | replied, “look who's talking, don’t make me laugh.”
Imagine the irony of Mr. Pace suggesting that my alleged ‘facial expressions’ are distu rbing, all while
shouting in the middle of a staff meeting and banging the table in a threatening manner.

David Sanders, Mr. Pace’s Lead, attempted to stop the fighting by asking us to stop and stating if we
want to fight, we should take it outside the room. | believe the appropriate response would have been
to remove Mr. Pace from not only the meeting, but the building, since he was being threatening (by
banging on the table), rather than suggesting that we continue the fighting outside the room. He was
ultimately unsuccessful at stopping Mr. Pace.

A Local 75 member was present during our meeting. She is an Airport hotel employee who came with
Monica McKenzie, a Local 75 Organizer, to attend our staff meeting. She also intervened by stating, ‘we
are suffering, we are the workers. We go to work and are suffering. People at my workplace have been
there for seven years and are still part-time. You guys are supposed to be helping us, what is this?
Workers are suffering out there, and you are in here making all this noise for what?”

Teferi Zemene, a Local 75 Organizer, spoke about the importance of respect, and remarked that a
person who himself makes faces is remarking on somebody else making faces. As Mr. Zemene was
trying to offer words on the importance of respect in the workplace, Mr. Sanders and others tried to
stop him from speaking because they wanted to continue discussing “regular” business. But, Mr.
Zemene continued to speak about the importance of respect in the workplace.

We convened with regular business after Mr. Zemene spoke. Several minutes later, Mr. Pace, again,
interrupted the meeting, and started loudly shouting, ‘we should be fighting the bosses, and everybody
in this room should be contributing to the success, and not just sitting down making faces. | don’t
fucking care if | get fired, ask D. Taylor to fire me.” He again started banging the table and started to
shout, “you’re so disrespectful making faces.” Mr. Pace continued yelling, and several people at the
meeting kept saying “Allan” to stop him. Yet, he continued. |, again felt compelled to respond to the
abuse inflicted upon me and I said, “Look who’s talking, the most disrespectful people in this room,
should we identify them? People who have been harassing black people in this office for a year. Keep
perpetuating anti-black racism in this office like each of you has been.” | said this because anti-black
racism has been perpetuated in our office for a year. | have very compelling evidence to support these
claims.

Since that meeting, nine people on Local 75 staff have asked me if | am okay, including some who did
not attend the staff meeting, but had heard from others about what had happened. This, to me, is
indicative that others share in my firm belief that what was waged upon me by Mr. Pace, was an attack.



One colleague even commented to me, ‘do we have to worry that someone is going to bring a gun to
the office next time?’

| want to address what transpired at the staff meeting where | was attacked, and comment on related
matters.

[ ]

Mr. Pace’s behaviour was extremely misogynistic and threatening; imagine being attacked for
allegedly “making faces.” It is, first of all, unclear to me what Mr. Pace was even referring to; |
find it extremely bizarre. Secondly, | don’t think | need to remind anyone that Mr. Pace’s attack
on me would be deemed unjustified simply for the fact that it is my face, and | am free to
express my face, however, | choose. Because I am a woman, am | expected to placidly smile,
even where a smile is not warranted? | think this highlights the level of misogyny and racism in
our office. Black and brown women in our office face a double injustice in that we have been
the victims of both racism and sexism at the hands of several individuals at Local 75, both men
and women.

| want to address Mr. Pace’s comment, “1 don’t fucking care if | get fired. Ask D. Taylor to fire
me.” For Mr. Pace to mention that he doesn’t care if he gets fired suggests to me that while he
was attacking me, he realized what he was doing is a terminable offence (or would be in most
other workplaces). Furthermore, Mr. Pace’s mention of General President, D. Taylor was
bizarre, but then again, there has been an ongoing campaign at Local 75 to disparage the
Internationa! Union and President D. Taylor. In fact, certain members of the Local 75 staff
leadership have, in my opinion, been “poisoning” staff against the IU and President D. Taylor. In
fact, these disparaging remarks have seeped into our membership. On October 10th, for
example, during a contested General Membership Meeting where 250 Local 75 members were
present, false and misleading statements were made to members about the IU from Local 75
staff, including a staff person who has been with the Union for less than 2 years. | believe these
comments were made to disparage the IU in the eyes of those 250 members.

Mr. Pace alleged that my behaviour was “disruptive” and “disrespectful,” ironically, while
screaming at me and banging on the table. However, for over a year now, all the black leaders
in our office have been disrespected and disparaged by several individuals at Local 75. And in
fact, Mr. Pace was present during a meeting where our Local’s Secretary Treasurer, Nuredin
Bulle and Organizing Lead, Guled Warsame, were sworn at and yelled at. When this abusive
incident occurred, Mr. Pace, along with all of the white leadership at Local 75 remained silent,
which, to me, demonstrates encouragement of such behaviour. | find it bizarre that Mr. Pace
would feel so strongly that an alleged facial expression, that I'm not even aware of, is
disrespectful, yet say nothing about abuse of black leaders in other meetings and in the office
generally. Mr. Pace has himself been the source of disrespectful behaviour, to put it mildly,
towards black leaders.

Mr. Pace commented that, “we should all be fighting the bosses,” yet, Local 75 Organizers under
Mr. Sanders’ structure, including Mr. Pace, have been focused on the political dispute at the
Local for about a year, perhaps longer, and have themselves not been focused on “fighting the
bosses.” In fact, certain Local 75 Organizers, including Mr. Pace, are focused on a campaign to
remove the black elected officers of Local 75 and a majority of the Executive Board, most of
whom are people of colour, rather than focusing on “fighting the bosses.”



¢ | find Mr. Pace’s comment suggesting that | don’t contribute to Local 75 absurd and in fact Mr.
Pace said that everyone should be contributing to Local 75. Is Mr. Pace suggesting that Local 75
have a fifth full-time Researcher assigned to a Local of about 8,000 members? Is it common for
locals of this size to have even four Researchers?

¢ Allforms of racism are taking place at Local 75, including such obviously blatant tokenism that it
is quite outrageous and offensive; using certain racialized individuals as props to put on a fagade
of inclusivity as if that will somehow erase all the outright racism and discrimination at Local 75.

I want to conclude by pointing out the obvious; that | have a right to be safe in my own workplace. In
fact, itis the law. Mr. Pace’s threatening behaviour puts my physical well-being at risk which is
unacceptable. In fact, | have evidence of Mr. Pace previously uttering threats of physical violence
towards colleagues. | also have evidence that this threat was brought forward to Local 75 leadership.
Clearly, nothing was done. Previously, on July 3", 2017 I had filed a harassment and bullying complaint
against another staff person (IU staff person assigned to Local 75). Although my complaint was not even
acknowledged by the Local 75 President, Lis Pimentel, this individual was subsequently promoted. It
feels as though harassment and bullying of people of colour in our office has become a prerequisite to
being rewarded at Local 75. To be clear, our laws make it very clear that harassment, discrimination and
the various other forms of abuse that are taking place at Local 75 are unlawful. Local 75 is not immune
to the laws of the land and must be held liable for ignoring and perpetuating such injustices.

| am unwilling to let this be yet another case of blatant harassment and abuse without repercussion.

Employees have a right to be safe in their workplace, but Local 75, as an employer, has a legal obligation
to ensure staff safety. If this complaint is not addressed promptly and appropriately, or if it is swept
under the rug as has been done with numerous other complaints made by people of colour at Local 75, |
will be taking appropriate action.

Thank you,

Shelli Sareen
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From: “cornetta mason” <cornettad2000@yahoo.com>

Date: Dec 8, 2017 4:17 PM

Subject: meeting on the 6th

To: "dtaylor@unitehere.org" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>, "gmills@unitehere.org" <gmills@unitehere.or, >,
"mcasey@unitehere2.org" <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, “nbulle75@gmail.com"” <nbulle7S@gmail.com>
Cc: "rmecracken@msh.law" <rmecracken@msh.law>, “svarela@msh.law" <svarela@msh.law>

Hi All,

just an update of what we went through yesterday



To: D.Taylor, General President, UNITE HERE
Gwen Mills, Secretary-Treasurer, UNITE HERE
Mike Casey, UNITE HERE

Cc Rich McCracken, Counsel to UNITE HERE
Sarah Varela, Counsel to UNITE HERE

From: Cornetta Mason, Local 75 Organizer

RE: Statement regarding abuse and harassment at Local 75 on December 7, 2017
December 8, 2017

The meeting of the solidarity committee was held at 15 Gervais Dr., Toronto on
December 7, 2017. It was supposed to be a Local 75 Executive Board meeting but
there was no quorum. It started with the President, Lis Pimentel addressing the
committee by saying that the Union has been put into trusteeship and she is going to
be careful about what she will be saying however; she will be fighting this she just
got the notification. She said there is going to be a public fight and it’s going to get
messy and that she had given them two options; mediation or a new election. She
also said there will be lots of witnesses.

Jay Yerex then stood up and said the Vice President is here she went to Las Vegas
and needs to explain, then the crowd started calling her a puppet of the IU. Jay
agitated the members in the room, and Valrie started getting attacked.

Allan Pace said that the seven workers who does not work, calling all our names
(Nuredin, Valrie, Cornetta, Monica, Guled, Solomon, Mahen) are the ones who went
to Las Vegas. He then said then there are four (Nadia, Jay, Ashley, Daniel) and
another two “Rafunzel and myself” and he said, “look at the picture.” Allan divided
staff by race to essentially say that all the black Organizers don't do any work, but
that the four white Organizers plus the two Filipino Organizers do - by comparing
and saying, “look at the picture.” He said the seven are claiming discrimination
because we were asked to file a weekly report.

Jay Yerex said that the International Union is a cash cow, they take our money. He
mentioned a number of millions of dollars that the IU takes, and said that they only
give us $400.00 back. He also said that the U has given us gifts and its against the
union and he will be filing a litigation complaint against the IU he said, “you all
should be fired.” The “gift” he referenced was the trip Nuredin, Valrie, Guled, Yosief,
Shelli and I took to Las Vegas to meet with the Black Leadership Committee of
UNITE HERE on the very serious issue of racism and discrimination at Local 75. Jay
then said that Guled has not turned anyone out and that “they are lazy.” Jay called
out to Allan to announce the names of the Organizers who went to Las Vegas, and
said that they are the “lazy representatives” and reiterated that “they should be
fired.”



Nadia Baer then stood up in front of the solidarity committee and said that
“Cornetta made a deal with the employer at the Delta and that’s why the organizers
are not doing their job.” She also said that sister Monica from the Sheraton Centre, a
member of the solidarity committee did not know the full story and that she needs
to know the full story.

David Sanders started to read the Constitution of the IU and claimed that Canadian
laws are different. He also said that we have been in many fights, we fought with
Alex and won, and that we will also win.

Lis, at one point, yelled at me accusing me of recording the meeting, she said she
would press charges. She also asked me to leave the meeting. I told her that I was
not recording and that she should check my phone.

Kumsa Baker also attacked me as | was taking down notes. He said, ‘you've never
taken notes in 19 years, but all of a sudden you're writing things down.’ Imagine
Kumsa, who has only been with the union for two years, referring to what I was or
wasn't doing 19 years ago, when he was only 5 years old. This clearly demonstrates
the level of “poisoning of the minds” against the black staff leaders of Local 75 that is
occurring at the hands of the Local 75 leadership of Lis Pimentel and David Sanders.

Lis, David, Jay, Allan, Kumsa and Nadia are all staff who agitated the crowd to
further attack us.

Here are just some examples of what staff's agitation of the members, led to:

* John Timoteo, a member of the Executive Board turned to me as [ was sitting
and said that you are all are going to be fired and he said it is coming soon.

* Suleman Basharat, who was an LOA at Local 75 and worked with Nadia and
David Sanders, started attacking us, and calling us things like “fake news” and
accused us of lying.

* Persauna, an Executive Board member, called us lazy and said that he was
brown and that there is no racism.

I was very disappointed that Lis Pimentel did not stop anyone from attacking from
Valrie and myself. David Sanders and Frank Piserchia have top leadership roles at
the Local and they also did not stop the attack against Valrie and I. In fact, they
agitated the crowd to attack us along with their staff. It was very disgraceful. All the
black staff leaders of Local 75 were defamed and disparaged. We were harassed in
that meeting as we have been in the office for a year. | believe we should have a
harassment free workplace.



She stood there as the Chair of the meeting and the only time she challenged anyone
was when she asked me to stop taping the meeting and when she had the floor she
also ask me to leave.

I want to let you know that when I was at the meeting, it did not immediately shake
me up but on my way home I had to pull over and then my body started to shake
uncontrollably. I did not sleep all night, and I am afraid to face my coworkers
because [ know this abuse will continue. I took the day off today because of the
attack that was waged on me yesterday. If this continues, [ believe they would kill
one of us, I truly believe that and am fearful of that. This need to stop and it needs to
stop now.

Thank you,

Cornetta Mason
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From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75@gmail.com>
Date: December 9, 2017 at 2:09:32 PM EST
To: Alberta Palmer <apalmer@unitehere.org>, Cheryl Brandon

<cbrandon@100.unitehere.org>, Courtney Smith <csmith@unitehere.org>,
midonaldboyd@yahoo.com, Kandiz Lamb <klamb@unitehere.org>, Leain Vashon
<lvashon@culinaryunion226.org>, Margaret Ellis <mellis@unitehere.org>, Marlene Patrick-
Cooper <mpcooper@unitehere.org>, Marvin Jones <MarvinJ@878.unitehere.org>, Nia Winston
<Nwinston@24.unitehere.org>, Nicole Hunt <nhunt@unitehere.org>, Pam Nelson
<pnelson@unitehere.org>, Pamela Stitts <pstitts@unitehere.org>, Patrick Boyd
<pboyd@unitehere.org>, Scott Marks <smarks(@unitehere.org>, Sam Kiser
<skiser@unitehere.hostpilot.com>, Theressa Council <tcouncil@uniteherelocal54.com>, Tyisha
Walker <walker@yaleunions.org>

Subject: Additional letter regarding Local 75

Good afternoon Sisters and Brothers,

I have written a letter to you to update you on the crisis at Local 75. I hope to speak with you all
soon.

In solidarity,

Nuredin Bulle
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To: Black Leadership Committee, UNITE HERE
Re: Relentless Attack on Black Leaders at UNITE HERE Local 75

December 9, 2017
Dear Sisters and Brothers of the Black Leadership Committee,

| want to, first, thank you all for your support during this very difficult time; meeting with all of you on
December 2™ meant the world to our team here in Toronto. We left our meeting feeling stronger after
having spent the day with some of the most inspirational leaders of our Union who showed us
compassion. You understood our pain and you gave us hope. This sentiment was shared by every single
one of us from Toronto who met with you.

As you all may know the General Executive Board Committee of UNITE HERE took the very necessary
step of imposing a trusteeship on Local 75. This is necessary to ensure that the damage already done to
our Local does not deepen. While our International Union has taken this very important step, the crisis
at Local 75 intensified immediately following this decision.

Since our meeting on December 2™ and since the General Executive Board Committee’s meeting in
which trusteeship was decided, the black leaders of Local 75 have been subjected to increased abuse.
My sisters Valrie and Cornetta were verbally attacked on December 7' at a Local 75 Executive Board
meeting in which there was no quorum because a majority of the Executive Board did not attend. In
that meeting, Local 75 staff and 1U staff assigned to Local 75 called us “lazy” and claimed that we “don’t
do any work.” Local 75 and IU staff agitated the members in the room against Sister Valrie and Sister
Cornetta and against the other black staff leaders of Local 75 who were not in the room, to the point
where Sister Valrie could not further withstand the abuse and left. This behaviour was encouraged by
the Chair of the meeting, Lis Pimentel, and Organizing Director David Sanders; people who claim to be
leaders of our Union. Please read Sister Cornetta’s statement as Appendix A and Sister Valrie's
statement as Appendix B.

Further, we have been accused of colluding with the International Union by “taking gifts.” The “gift” in
reference is “travel to Las Vegas, Nevada the weekend of December 2-3, 2017.” We are also being
threatened with litigation for meeting with all of you. | believe this highlights the level of racism at Local
75 where black people who are the victims of racism and discrimination are being further criminalized.
The crime? Meeting with the Black Leadership Committee of UNITE HERE. The saddest part of this is
that most of our accusers and our abusers are International Union staff who have become increasingly
emboldened to abuse us. Please see the threatening email Brother Guled and Sister Cornetta received
from an IU staff person working for Local 75, Jay Yerex. Appendix C.

The harassment and abuse against black staff leaders at Local 75 has intensified since the General
Executive Board Committee imposed trusteeship on Local 75. In our conversation about racism and
discrimination we discussed issues like the criminalization of black leaders, the development of a racist
narrative to discredit black staff leaders by using racist terms like “lazy”. We also discussed tokenism,
harassment, bullying, and discrimination against black staff leaders. All of this is further captured in
Sister Cornetta’s and Sister Valrie’s statements.
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As | mentioned earlier in this letter, your support has meant the world to us here in Toronto. | have an
obligation to share what is happening in Toronto with this committee because, after all, in the words of
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., “injustice anywhere, is a threat to justice everywhere” and we felt the
empathy from each of you during our meeting. You felt our pain. We consider you a part of our family.
Together, on the day we met, we shared tears, hugs, and honesty. But our meeting is being used to
further criminalize us, to threaten us, and to wage an attack upon us. This relentless attack on black
leaders at Local 75 cannot be tolerated in an organization that was built on the backs of people of colour
and immigrants. Black leaders have been instrumental to building this union. So, we are again asking
for your support and assistance in putting a stop to our continued pain.

In solidarity,

Nuredin Bulle
Secretary-Treasurer, UNITE HERE Local 75
International Executive Vice President, UNITE HERE
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Appendix A: Cornetta Mason’s Statement Regarding Local 75 Meeting on December 7', 2017

From:: Cernetta Macon Leocal 75 Organizer
RE: Statement regarding abuse and harassment at Local 75 on December 7. 2017
December 8 2017

The meeting of the solidarity committee was held at 15 Gervais Dr. Torouto on
December 7. 2017. Itiwas supposed to be a Local 73 Executive Board nteeting but
there was no quonun. It started with the President. Lis Pimentel addressing the
conumittee by saying that the Union kas been put into trusteaship and she iz going to
be careful about what she will be saying bovrever: she will be fighting this she just
got the notification. She said there is going to be a public fight and it's going te get
messy and that she had given them two opticns: mediatior. or anew election, She
also said there will be lots of witnesser,

Jav Yerex then stood up and raid the Vice President ic here she went o Las Vegas
and needs to explain, then the crowd started calling her a pupper of the U, Jay
agitated the members i the room, and Val{e started getting attacked,

Allan Pace said that the sever workers who does notwork. calling all eur names
(Nuredin. Valrie, Cometta Monica. Guled Solomon. Maken) are the ones who want
to Las Vegas. He then said ther: there are four [Nadia, Jay. Ashley. Daniel) and
another two “Rafunzel and myzelf” and he said. “Jook at the picture.” Allan divided
ctaff by race to essentially say that all the black Organizers dor't do any work. but
that the four white Organizers plus the two Filipino Organizers do - by comparing
and saving, look at the picture.” He said the seven ave claiming dizcriminatien
because we were acked to file a weekly report,

Jay Yerex said that the [ntemnational Union is a cash cow. they take our money. He

rentioned a number of millions of dollars that the [U takes. and zaid that they only
give us $400.00 back. He also said that the [T has givenus gifts and its against the
union and he will be Aling a liigation complaint against the IU he sald. vou all
should be fired.” The git he referenced was the trip Nuredin. Val:ie, Guled. Yosief.
Shelli and 1 took to Las Vegas to meet with the Black Leadership Committes of
UNITE HERE on the very serious izsue of racisn: and diseximination at Local 75, Jay
then said that Guled has net tumed anyone out and that they are lazy.” Jay called
out 0 Allan to annownce the names of the Organizers who went to Las Vegas. and
said that they are the lazy representatives” and reitersted that “they should be
fired.”
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Nadia Baer then stood up in front of the solidarity committee and said that
Corretta made adeal with the employer at the Delta and that's why the organizers
are 1ot doing their job.” She alse said that sister Monica from the Sherator: Centre. a
member of the solidarity committee did not know the full storv and that she needs

to know the full story.

David Sanders ctarted to read the Constitution of the IU and claimed that Canadian
laws are different. He alz0 sald that we have been in many Sights. we fought with
Alex and won, and that we will also win,

Lis. at one point. velled at nte accusing me of recording the meeting che said she
would press charges. She alzo asked e to leave the meeting. I told her that [ was
10t recording and that she should check my phone,

Kumsa Baker also attacked me az Iwas taking down notes, He said, ‘vow've never
taken note: In 19 vears. but all o a sudden vou're wiiting things devm.” Inagine
Rumsa who has only beei witl: the union for o vears veferring to what [ was or
wasn't doing 19 years ago, when he was only 3 vears old. This dlearly demonstrates
the level of “poisoning of the minds" against the black stafleaders of Local 75 that is
occuiring at the hands of the Local 75 leadership of Lis Pimervel and David Sanders.

Lis David. Jay, Allan. Kwmnsa and Nadia are all sta®who agitated the croved to
further attack us.

Here are just ome examples of what staff's agitation of the nembers. led to:

¢ Joha Tintoteo. a member of the Executive Board turned to me as I was sitting
and said that you are al) ave going to be fived and he said it is coming soon.

¢ Suleman Basharat who was an LOA at Local 75 and worked with Nacia and
David Sanders. started attacking us. and calling uz things like “fake news” and
accused us of ving,

* Persauna. an Executive Board member. called us lazy and said that he was
brown and that there is no racism,

I was very dizappointed that Lis Pintentel did not stop anyone from artacking from
Valrie and mysel?. David Sanders and Frank Piserchia have top Jeadership roles at
the Local and they also dic 1ot stop the attack against Valrie and L In fact they
agitated the crowd to attack uz along with their staff It was very disgraceful. All the
black staff Jeaders of Local 735 were defamed and disparaged. We weve harassed in
that meeting as we have been in the office for a vear. Ibelieve we should have a
harassment free workplace,



Page50f8

She stood theve as the Chair of the meeting and the only time she challenged anyore
was whan she acked nie 10 stop taping the meeting and when she had the floor she
dgoask me toleave.

[want to let you know that when I was at the meeting. it did not imwmediately shake
me up but on my way home I had 1o pull over and then my body started to chake
uncontrollably. [ did not zleep all night. and [ am araid ro face my coworkers
because [ know shis abuse will continue, 1took the day off today because of the
attack that was waged on me vesterday. If thiz contnues, I believe they would kil
one of us. [ trudy believe that and am fearfid of that This need to stop and itneedzto
Stop 11O,

Thank vou

Coimetta Mason
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Appendix B: Valrie Lue’s Statement Regarding Local 75 Meeting on December 7", 2017

Fram: Valna Lue, Vice Praaident, UNITE HERE Lecal 75

Drate: December 7, 2017

Todey. er Dacember 7, 2017, | stendad the Local 78 Sxacutive Boarg teeting. There was no quorum.
Thie meating was fillad with solidarity commitiea members and Lacal 75 staff ard |J staff warking for
Lecal 75 who were broughtin by Lis.

I'was verbally attacked in the meeting and | falt thraatenad. |an werried for my physicsl safety 3nd am
scared 10 30 t¢ work bacausa Emay e in Ganger. Lis Pimentel, the President of Leea! 75, did noz <zl
crder anc did roes put 3 Stop 1o the abuse infliced upon me. David Sanders, my lead, did not put a step
1< the sbuse inflicted upon me. Frark Pizerchia_ a lerg-time senior z1af persen. dic not put a step to
the acuse inflicted upen me. The zbuse and chacs were initiated by Loca’ 75 and | J staff and
perpesudted by them thrcughout the entire meeting. | eventua ly cculd rot tzke the abuse any longer
end | lefi the meeting. The foliowing staf fron Local 75 were presert

s Li5 Pimentel

¢ Dazsid Sanders
Frank Piserchia
Jay Yerex

MNadia Raer
Allan Pace
Rafurzel Kerrgus
Kumsa Beker
David Andarzon
Anna Volpe
Maggie Lima

* (ornatta Masen

* *« & ¢ »

[

taround 2 45 pm, Fgotte the mesting and | sat in the back of the meeting coem. |war sitting besicle
Corretta hMaser and Meniwca Scarlet {solidarity commitize )

A member asked the quasticn, why are we being trustesshipp2 because we a'ready passec nthe
membership that there would be trusteeship?” Liz respended by saying she doss not know what the
reasen is for the trusteashug ard thare are charges ageinst her which sha does not ever know what
those are.

Albertti{sc?) a membar, ashed if the Interrationzl cals for trustagenip, it has t be a sarious thirg.
‘Why would thay call for it if it wasn's sericus®
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Lic didr t respond to that question = alout the saricusnass of the rezson for trusteaship. But she sal,
David Sanders is going te read the Constiruticn abour the trusigeship 2bout how it wors

_ay Yerex, whe was facing me said, 'by the way since the Vice Fresicent of the Locz 15 nere, che chould
heve an answer for why there 5 trusteeship. Bacausa they vient to Las Vezas, covered by the |U for at
their expanses and 50 €2 sheuld have angwers 10 1&l you guy riling up the crawd. 1thensaid, "l have
nc comment.”

Then Louie a worker frem Courtyard Mamiott 2 property for whicn Jay Yerex is the Crgarizer, yelled at
me and sad, i you can't answier the question vou should get of the room, 2nd you're nct supposed to
te in this meeting.' | said, *| have no commant and ' am staying in the reem.”

Bobby Reddirg. 8n Executive Board member. jumped out of her chair, and said, 'you read te answer the
guestion, and tell us why there is Trusteeship.

Sulaman Basharat then attacked me by caving. “thay saud they sacrificed and Buiit this union, and they
should ‘o4k in tha mirror bacause they are ust there for their cwr shiring glory. Some ¢f us ar2 here to
build tha unicn, some are hara far their cwn fama. They sre puppets for the 'J

Sulamsn who had werred a5 an LOA under Ciavid Sardters structure, riled up the crowd further. A
member then s100d up and caled us lazy” znd ssic, we der'tary work.” Hethensaic, “andlof« 2t
e skan s brows, there is no ragism.” These ar2 the exact insults that have been made 2bout 15 by
Loca! 75 staff ard IL sta®f working for Locz) 75, These insults simed at discrediting us have dlearly
spread 10 some meribers by the st2if under Cavid Sandars’ structure. The comment 2Dout thera not
beirg racism has 2150 clearly stemmad from Loczl 75 staff who are wrying 1o disparage us to tné
members by claiming there 15 no racism, whenir fact there is.

Lis s8id the trusteeship is g6ing 1€ go to the courts 2rd 's geing te be messy. Sha said there 15 gaing 10
be lets and lots of pecple 1o testfy.

At ore point, Lis yelled across the roem 10 Cornetta and said, “510p reconding or I'mi going to prass
charges ™ Cornetta responded and said, "you could conte and chack my phone, | amnot recording ™ 1

wias dizgraceful 1o watch the Prasidant of our Lecal call out a :ong-time staff member »ho kelged build
this Local in frort of menbers. This, | believe was dore to rie the crowd up against us aven further.

Jay Yerex, IU sta*f person (5 ried up the attandees 5¢ that they csuld come after ma and the other
back eaders of Lecal 75 staff.

| laft becausa | was being abused ard the meeting was extremely chactic and there was |ots of velling. |
couic not withstand the attack any longer, s¢ | gotLp teieave. As, | was leaving, the ¢rowd stanted
yelling ‘coc” and thay started clapping ard making noise.

Thank you,

Varie lue
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Appendix C: Email from IU Staff Person, Jay Yerex, Accusing Black Staff Leaders of Collusion with IU

From: jayyerex6 <jayyerex6@gmail.com>
Date: December 7, 2017 at 10:56:26 AM EST

To: Cornetta Mason <cmason@uniteherelocal75.0rg>, rsame iteherelocal75.0or
Cc: Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>, John McCaffrey <jmccaffrev@unitehere.org>, Lis
Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, Pedro Cristovao

<pcristovao@uniteherelocal75.org>, Georgina Watts <watts@mmwlaw.ca>
Subject: COPE343 and UNITEHERE IU Collusion

Hi Guled and Cornetta

Pls be advised that UUHS which represents the staff of UNITEHERE international union is
requesting a litigation hold be placed on all your emails, phone records and personal
correspondence regarding your travel to Las Vegas, Nevada the weekend of Dec 2-3, 2017.

UUHS is investigating US federal labour law, as well as Ontario Labour law regarding
COPE343 taking gifts from an employer, as well as seeking to undermine the International
Union staff bargaining unit.

Pls be advised that all communications between yourselves and officers and staff of the
International Union should not be destroyed, and UUHS reserves the right to call you as a
witness in either the US or Canada in potential legal proceedings.

Regards

Jay Yerex
UUHS
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From: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle75@gmail.com>
Date: December 14, 2017 at 4:42:37 PM CST

To: scooper@unitehere.org

Subject: summary



Summary of Statement regarding “Special Executive Board/Solidarity Meeting” held by Lis Pimentel at
Local 75 office on December 14, 2017 with less than 24-hour notice

o Lis Pimentel called an emergency “special executive board meeting” with less than 24-hour
notice provided to officers Nuredin and Valrie. Majority of Executive Board, who oppose Lis,
were not notified.

e Lis removed a majority of the Executive Board, and filled vacancies today by appointing new
Executive Board members, and had them swear in by repeating an oath. By-laws state you have
to miss three consecutive meetings without an excuse to be removed from Executive Board, and
no Executive Board member has missed three consecutive meetings.

e Lis passed motion to oppose IU trusteeship. See attached.

e Lis passed motion to hold GMM to change bylaws in January 2017 and to prepare for new
election in April. Nominations to be held in March.

e Lis had someone read “trial” results against Nuredin Bulle and passed a motion to remove him
as an officer immediately.

e Newly appointed executive board participated in moving and seconding motions.

e Only some Local 75 staff were permitted to attend the meeting. All black staff except for one,
Kumsa Baker, who has been on staff for less than a year, were not allowed to attend the
meeting.

e Lis said she and David met with D. Taylor and he said he wanted to know if they would
cooperate or fight it which she said would form their decision on whether they were bringing
the Packers or bringing the Ballet dancers. The conclusion was that they would fight the
trusteeship.

e Lis said two options have been given by D. Taylor to fight the trusteeship or cooperate. She said
“I'm not a ballet dancer” meaning they would fight it.

¢ Throughout the meeting, Local 75 staff person, Kumsa Baker, made disparaging remarks
towards Elected officers Valrie Lue and Nuredin Bulle, and U staff person Shelli Sareen. Some of
his remarks constitute harassment.

e After the meeting Kumsa Baker said to Valrie Lue and Shelli Sareen, “ship it” and “ship out”
suggesting that they were being removed.

e Local 75 officers Valrie Lue, Nuredin Bulle, plus Local 75 staff Guled Warsame, Cornetta Mason,
Teferi Zemene, Monica McKenzie, and IU staff person Shelli Sareen were locked out of the

e office. Frank Piserchia, Assistant to Lis Pimentel, commented that they would be changing the
locks today. Later on today, Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue tried using their keys to enter the
office. There was a sign on the door that said, “Closed” and their keys no longer worked,
indicating that the locks had been changed. Nuredin and Valrie knocked on the door several
times, it was clear that there were people inside the office, however, nobody would open the
door. David Sanders’ vehicle was still in the parking lot.

¢ Inthe afternoon all admin staff, except for Pedro Cristavao, were told to leave the office and to
not return tomorrow.

e U staff including Jay Yerex, Jj Fueser, Nadia Baer were n the office, but not inside the room. It
was clear that they were aware of the “plot” against the IU. In fact, Jj Fueser was commenting, “I
don’t think we are supposed to be at this meeting.”



Motions “Passed” at “Special Executive Board/Solidarity Meeting” held by Lis Pimentel at Local 75
office on December 14, 2017



Motion to cppose the trustesship of UNITE HERE Local 75 by UNITE HERE Infernaticnal
Union

Moved by. , seconded by Carncd YESINO

Kotion to reaffirm UNITE HERE Local 75's July 11 2017, Genaral Mambership Meeting motion,
which stated

Maved that we the members of UNITE MERE Local 75 oppose any request made by
anvone that a trusteeship be impesed on UNITE HERE Local 75

Moved by ___ szconded by . Carried YES/NO

Motion to withdraw or rescind any request for trustzeship of Local 75 by the Injernational Union,
if any request has been made
. seconded By __ . Carried YESINO

—— e e

Moved by
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From: "Nuredin Bulle" <nbulle75@gmail.com>

To: "Scott Cooper" <scooper@unitehere org>

Subject: Statement
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To: D. Taylor, General President, UNITE HERE
Gwen Mills, Secretary-Treasurer, UNITE HERE
Mike Casey, UNITE HERE

Cc: Rich McCracken, Counsel to UNITE HERE
Sarah Varela, Counsel to UNITE HERE

From: Nuredin Bulle, UNITE HERE Local 75

Valrie Lue, UNITE HERE Local 75

Date: December 14, 2017

Re: Draft Statement regarding “Special Executive Board/Solidarity Meeting” held by Lis Pimentel at
Local 75 office on December 14, 2017 with less than 24-hour notice (Appendix A)

On Thursday December 14, 2017 Lis Pimentel held a “UNITE HERE Local 75 Special Executive
Board/Solidarity Meeting” at the Boardroom of the Local 75 office at 15 Gervais Drive, 3" Fl, Toronto,
Ontario at 10:00 AM.

The meeting was attended by a number of members who are not on either the Executive Board, or the
Solidarity committee, in addition to some Executive Board members that have been in support of Lis
Pimentel in the Local’s political dispute (John Timoteo, Evelyn (Bobby) Redding, Prasanna Nanayakkara,
Chris Koehler, Josefina Paloma-Lee, Kiran Paniker, Myrna Stoller), and approximately 15 “new”
members, and only some individuals from Local 75 staff (David Anderson, Kumsa Baker, Allan Pace,
Rafunze! Korngut). Valrie Lue asked Lis why are only some staff in the meeting and why not others? She
responded and said, “this is all the staff | want in the meeting.” Please note, that except for Kumsa
Baker who was newly hired by Lis, all black Local 75 staff were excluded from the meeting. Staff who
were excluded were Guled Warsame, Cornetta Mason, Monica McKenzie, Teferi Zemene. Valrie Lue
and Nuredin Bulle also attended. 1U staff Shelli Sareen attended the meeting due to her having serious
concerns of Lis Pimentel excluding black staff leaders from Local 75.

At the start of the meeting, Lis Pimentel addressed the room, by calling out the names of the Executive
Board members and Trustee that she removed from their positions as elected leaders for not attending
three Executive Board meetings, according to Lis. The fact of the matter is, however, on November 2",
2017 all the Executive Board members and Trustee that she claims to now remove, attended the
Executive Board meeting. However, they walked out of the meeting because Lis Pimentel was not
following the democratic procedures pertaining to Local 75 bylaws. Specifically, the Executive Board
had previously passed a motion that all Executive Board meetings would be held in camera, and that
motion had not been reversed. However, Lis brought new solidarity committee members as well as U
and Local 75 staff to the meeting to disrupt it. Please refer to document dated November 3, 2017
entitled “Statement Regarding Intentional Disruption of Local 75 Executive Board Meeting by Lis
Pimentel that Forced the Majority of the Executive Board to Walk Out of the Meeting.” At the following
Executive Board meeting held on December 7, 2017, she again brought the members and staff (including
both Local 75 and IU staff) to, again, disrupt the meeting. The majority of the Executive Board
boycotted that meeting. Lis then passed a motion to replace a majority of the Local 75 Executive Board
and Trustee, Yosief Ogbasellasie, (who are opposing her policies). She passed motions that replaced the
members with new members. She later proceeded to run the regular business of Local 75 with the new
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“Executive Board” who participated in moving and seconding various motions, including, motions to
“oppose the trusteeship.”

Lis replaced the “removed” Local 75 Executive Board members with new Executive Board members by
passing a motion to approve certain new members to the Executive Board. She swore them in by having
them repeat an oath. She then welcomed them to the Executive Board.

She started by saying that on Tuesday evening she and David Sanders met with President D. Taylor and
Secretary Treasurer Gwen Mills regarding the trusteeship. She said that D. Taylor wanted to know if
they would cooperate or fight it which she said would form their decision on whether they were
bringing the Packers or bringing the Ballet dancers. She then said, so basically, D. Taylor said, ‘are you
going to fight it because we’re going to bring in the troops, or cooperate?’ She said that she has asked if
he had any terms in mind. She said, if you're normally going to agree to a voluntary trusteeship there
are going to be terms. She said she asked if he had those and he said no. She said he didn’t make any
particular proposals around it. She said that was surprising to her because she assumed he was asking
to meet because he had proposals. She said that he didn’t put any framework forward on why we
would voluntarily accept the trusteeship in light of the fact we don’t think there are grounds for
trusteeship. She said that at no point did he suggest terms that would form a basis of a voluntary
trusteeship.

She said that David and she suggested a number of things that they thought would need to be agreed
upon as soon as possible. She said that “we didn’t put absolute specifics to these things” but they said
that the length of the trusteeship would need to be agreed, that they wanted it to be as short as
possible, we would want an election as soon as possible, who the trustee would be, she said it would
have to be a part of the discussion, she said the assignment of staff and what properties people had
would have to be a part of the discussion, and who was on staff. She said various complaints would
need to be dropped and that there would need to be some sort of dispute resolution mechanism. She
said that, ‘we said that we wanted Local 75 to participate in IU programs and 2018 bargaining.”

She said that she and David expressed their appreciation for Bill Grantfield [as trustee] and she said they
wanted to make sure that Local 75 gets to seat delegates for the IU’s 2019 Convention because when
you're in trusteeship you don’t get to seat delegates. She said it was a “friendly meeting” and that there
was no hostility on either side, but that D. Taylor argued with ‘every one of these points and didn’t agree
with any of them.” She said he left the impression that the trusteeship is happening whether there are
proven grounds are not, that he would assign the trustee and that the trustee would bring in a team and
that the trusteeship would last more than a year. She said there would be an election at the end, which
she said was the “up shot” of it. She said she didn’t find these terms acceptable but that she wanted to
see what other people (in the room) thought. She then said she was going to open up the queue.

Andrea Henry, a member, appeared to be reading from her cell phone, and asked that a motion be
passed to remove all IU staff from the meeting. Lis responded and said there are no IU staff in the
meeting. Shelli Sareen said, that she is an IU staff person and that she is not leaving and that the
meeting was not legitimate, and she stayed. Jay Yerex is Andrea Henry’s direct Lead; we believe, he was
texting her.

Bobby Redding alleged that people in her hotel are saying that “we’re in trusteeship, and you're saying
we’re not.” Lis responded, with “people will say things.” She said the Executive Committee voted to
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authorize trusteeship, but they did not decide to implement it right away. She said she can’t control if
people lie or don’t lie or whatever. She said it's authorized but that there is a whole process under the
Constitution and she said once they trigger it they would notify her and the Local of the charges, a
hearing would be set, and even if there are findings of things that need to be fixed, there’d be 60 days to
cure the problems.

There were various comments made by members. Lis said there are a lot of different questions, but let’s
stay on the topic of [the trusteeship]. She said we should figure out how to react to this. She said the
options being put to us are “I can’t remember if (A) is friendly or (B) is not or vice versa, but basically one
option is accept it and allow this to happen, the other option is fight it.” Lis said those are the options
and we should hear from folks what they think about that.

Some people spoke, comments were made like “we’re asking for an election to be done quickly,”
comments that Lis and Local 75 and IU staff in support of her in the Local’s political dispute have been
pushing in the membership to try and replace elected officers Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue and a
majority of the Executive Board. One member even admitted not fully knowing what had been going on
since he has only been involved in this for the last two months.

Some comments were made in the room pertaining to, ‘the Americans can’t tell us what to do.’

Suleman Basharat who had been an LOA under David Sanders’ structure asked that we move on with
business. John Timoteo, an Executive Board member, said he was going to say the same thing. Lis asked
if they were “moving these motions.” He said yes. She then read aloud motions. A sheet of paper was
handed out to everyone in the room which had motions written on it. Motions were to oppose and
rescind the trusteeship of Local 75 by the IU. Please see motions as Appendix B.

Lis then said we have trial results. She referenced a December 1* trial against Secretary Treasurer,
Nuredin Bulle. She asked a member, Louie, who is the same member who said he had only been
“involved” in this for the last 2 months, to read the trial results, since, she said, Louie was on the trial
Committee. He read the trial results. Appendix C. The document concludes by stating that, Nuredin
“should be removed from his office as Secretary Treasurer effective immediately.”

Nuredin explained that our Locals bylaws are superseded by the International Constitution. He said that
they had sent a letter to the President for his interpretation of the trial itself, and that we’re awaiting
that and that is the reason “we didn’t participate.” He also explained why he didn’t sign the cheques
because he followed a majority of the governing body’s guidance. He said he also signed some cheques
when he had been guided to.

Someone wanted to ask a question, but Lis said that “we’re not going to redo the trial.”

The room started to get chaotic. This chaos stemmed from Kumsa Baker {former U grant who was
unilaterally hired by Lis Pimentel in violation of Local 75 bylaws) and Suleman Basharat through their
undisciplined attack on Nuredin and Valrie.

Nuredin said he had another comment and said, “you called for the Executive Board meeting today. This
is the Executive Board meeting, is it? He said, “they are not informed from what | know.” Lis replied,
“they forfeited their offices, Nuredin. They had three unexcused absences in a row.” Nuredin asked,
“oh you fired them all? Wow.” Lis replied, “when we skip three meetings in a row without being



Page 4 of 17

excused...” Nuredin replied, “none of them skipped three meetings in a row.” Lis then asked if there was
a motion to accept the charges from the trial. There was a mover and seconder and it was passed.

Lis then said that the next order of business is possible bylaw changes. She said she raised the possibility
of proposing bylaw changes at the October Executive Board meeting and then again at the October
membership meeting. She said, she would go away and work on some. She then said, “in your packet,
you'll see what | suggest we look at and then put to the membership.” The packet in reference is a thick
booklet entitled, “Meeting Agenda.” See cover page/agenda as Appendix D.

Lis asked attendees to turn to the proposed by-law changes in the packet. Appendix D, page 3. She
talked about the section on “how to fill vacancies.” This pertains to filling vacancies on the Executive
Board. She said that right now we have a very slim article on how to fili vacancies, and she said that the
idea is that we all want a new election.

She said the first bylaw change, if it were implemented, if we were to have a nomination meeting in
March and an election in April, the second adds an additional level of democracy to our bylaws that
when vacancies appear, the President appoints, and the Executive Board approves to fill the vacancies,
or you can have an election for those vacancies. She said that an election makes sense, and to fill the
vacancies seems like a reasonable thing to do. She said, “looking at a situation like this, what would be
the best way to fill those vacancies. Having an election to fill those seems like a reasonable thing to do.”
She said that the proposed additions to add an election process for vacancies are lifted from the model
bylaws in the Constitution. She said we would be able to do an internal election on vacancies when they
arise. She said, we should have a mover and a seconder. She passed a motion to put in place the
proposed by-law changes.

She said that the next order of business is that the next membership meeting is currently scheduled for
January 9%, and that this is a reminder. She also said we passed a motion at the October 10%"
membership meeting regarding locations of membership meetings. She said the idea is that we get
three bids, and we give preference to neutral downtown spaces. She asked if there were suggestions on
possible locations. There were none, and Suleman Basharat commented, ‘l feel like the officers are
doing a great job in choosing the location and accommodating everybody, and we leave it to you and
trust you. Lis said then we don’t need a motion, but just wanted to put the option out there.

She then moved on to routine business. The motions, under “regular business” that were passed
pertained to:

Accepting minutes of October 10, 2017 GMM

Accepting minutes of October 5, 2017 Executive Board.

Accepting minutes of November 2, 2017 Executive Board.

Passing Financial reports for September 2017 and October 2017.

Passing extraordinary expenditures related to new computer equipment for the training centre
and for training members, and for “Operation Cheer” which Lis said provides donations and help
for workers on strike.

¢ o o o o

The meeting was adjourned.

Please note:



Page 5 of 17

Throughout the meeting, Local 75 staff person, Kumsa Baker, made disparaging remarks
towards Elected officers Valrie Lue and Nuredin Bulle, and 1U staff person Shelli Sareen. Some of
his remarks constitute harassment.

After the meeting Kumsa Baker said to Vairie Lue and Shelli Sareen, “ship it” and “ship out”
suggesting that they were being removed.

Local 75 officers Valrie Lue, Nuredin Bulle, plus Local 75 staff Guled Warsame, Cornetta Mason,
Teferi Zemene, Monica McKenzie, and 1U staff person Shelli Sareen were locked out of the
office. Frank Piserchia, Assistant to Lis Pimentel, commented that they would be changing the
locks today. Later on today, Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue tried using their keys to enter the
office. There was a sign on the door that said, “Closed” and their keys no longer worked,
indicating that the locks had been changed. Nuredin and Valrie knocked on the door several
times, it was clear that there were people inside the office, however, nobody would open the
door. David Sanders’ vehicle was still in the parking lot.
1U staff including Jay Yerex, Jj Fueser, Nadia Baer were in the office, but not inside the room. It
was clear that they were aware of the “plot” against the IU. In fact, Jj Fueser was commenting, “I
don’t think we are supposed to be at this meeting.”
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Appendix A: Email from Lis Pimentel to Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue regarding Special Meeting with
less than 24-hour notice

~——— Original message ——---

From: Lis Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>
Date: 2017-12-13 3:50 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Nuredin Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.0rg>, Valrie Lue <viue@uniteherelocal75.org>
Subject: IMPORTANT: Special Executive Board Meeting tomorrow
Hello Nuredin and Vairie,

} am calling a Special Executive Board Meeting for tomorrow morning so that we can discuss what's happening
at the moment and update everyone.

Please attend and let me know if you cannot.
We will meet at the office at 10am.

Thank you.

Lis

Lis Pimentel
President
Unite Here Local 75
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Appendix B: Motions “Passed” at “Special Executive Board/Solidarity Meeting” held by Lis Pimentel
at Local 75 office on December 14, 2017
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Mation to eppose the trustesship of UNITE HERE Local 75 by UMITE HERE International
Union

Moved by: seconded by Carned YES/INO

Moton to reaffirm UNITE HERE Local 75's July 11, 2017, General Mambership Meeting motion,
which stated,

Moved that we the members of UNITE HERE Local 75 oppose any request made by
ariyone that a trusteeship te imposed on UNITE HERE Local 75

Moved by: sacended by . Carriad YES/NO

Motien ta withdraw or rescind any request for trustzeship of Local 78 by the International Union,
if any regusst has been made

Moved by secended by Carnied YES/NO

Appendix C: Trial Document
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Trial December 1, 2017

Charges filed against secretary treasurer Muredin Bulle under Unite Hare local 75 by-laws article 1X,
section 3-Secretary Treasurer

These chargas were filed by Andrea Hanry, Jozelma Palomo-tee and John Timoteo members of Unite
Here local 75.

Viclations of tnite here local 75 byelaws article | X section 3 ~ secretary treasurer

Violations of the Unite Here internationa! union constitution, article 16, section 1:

{a}Knowingly and materially violating any provisions of this Constitution or the constitution or
byelaws of an affifiate, ail lawful decision of the convention or the executive committee made in
accordance with this constitution or of an affiliote acting within the scope of their authoerity, or
deliberately and matericily aiding or abetting another member in such a violation.

{b) Gross disloyaity or conduct on becoming a member.

{¢)Gross inefficiency of an officer of Unite here or an affiliate that substantially hinders or in Paris the
interests of you night here or an affiliate.

{d) violating a fiduciary duty to unite here or any of its offiliates.

{e)actually, or attempted misoppropriation, fraud or financial malpractice involving the assets of
Unite here or any of its affiliates or any employee benefit plan.

{f) deliberately and materiolly creating o disturbance in a local union meeting in o manner thot
prevents the conduct of union business, or recording by any means the proceedings of ony official
meeting of the local union.

{o)Such other deliberate octs and conducts which materiolly interfere with the performance of legal or
contractual abligations of Unite here or an offitiate.

Background, secretary treasurer duties,

#r. Bulle has at no time preforined the majority of his duties under the by-laws of local 75 these duties
are clearly outlined in article 1%, section 3 of the Unite here local 75 bylaws. At no time has he been
willing to get trained on the performance of any of these tasks so that he could begin 1o take them on.

tAr. Bulle has attended at least twe offical financial trainings performed by the chief auditors of the
international union and has had many oppoirtunities to learn best practices during and after the
supervision by Unite Here international union CI0, Bill tewis

Mr. Bulle has reguiarly abstamed from voting on financial matters, even though it is part of his
responsibilities to perforn the dutes of cecretary treasurer, including ensuring that the proper financial
recerds are kept by Lhe Jocal, which he is then ceqiared to presant to the executive board monthly and
the membership quarterly.

in s failure to perform his duties. bie has routirely viafated article 1, seclion 3, part 8 and D of the
lozal 75 by-faws.

Refusal to sign cheques.

Recently, Mr. Bulle has refused to sign cheques that he politically disagrees with, even though they are
properly incurred and authoriced expenses either routine or approved by the membership meeting, the
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supreme decision-making authority in the local. Kis refusal to sign these cheques materially interfares
with the performance of the local's legal and contractual obligations, knowing creates unnecessary cost
and liability to the local, and represents a fiagrant violation of his fiduciary responsibilities. His refusal to
sign checks mterferes with the local's atility to operate and conduct its operations

Local 75 has a legal and contractuat Obligation to honor emplayment obligations to its permanent and
temporary employees work for local 75.

M. Bulle refused to sign Josefina Palomo-Lee’s cheque for working with local 75 during the period of
August 17-25, 2017, even though this was a routine expenditure under the local funding guidelines,
presumably because she is an executive board member who oppasas him,

The letter signed under protest is attached as exhibit 8.
His refusal to sign these checks is problematic for at Jeast three reasons:

First, it 15 not the Secretary Treasure’s role to hire or approve or disapprove of hinng umon staff under
the local bylaws, the Jocal has been provided with one written, and two verbal legal opitions confirming
this. Mr. Bulle has received the written legal opinions on thic question and is acting against legal advice,
which is included.

It is clear that in bfocking certain lures, he is attempting usurp or override the authority of the principa
officer undar local 75 by-laws.

Lepat opinion is attached Exhubit D.

Sacondly, these costs are considered routine expenditures under the locals funding guidetings, which
were adopted and approved in 2014, amended in 2016, and reaffirmed in 2017, Funding guid2lines
attached as exhibit £

Third, the local has an additional mandate from the membership to put on a significant number of leave
of absence organizers for the 2018 bargaining campaign, as per the motion passed on October 10, 2017,
at the jocal general membership meeting agenda attached as exhibit F.

The local incurred two separate legal expensas for the july 11, 2037, membership meeting

One was prudently incurred. The president asked for legal advice about the motions that were going to
come before the membership meeting, including about reapening business from the previeus meeting,
which was necessary, and about whether the motion of opposing trusteeship was 1s 11 order

tr. Bulle refused to sign the cheque for this bill for work that was prudent to do given the business that
was brought forward at the membership mesting, presumably because he politically disagrees with that
opirion and il attached ag exhibit G

After his refusal to sign the cheque for the bill, it was specificaily aisthorized for payment by the
membership at the October 10, 2017 general membership meeting, even though it would have normally
been considared routine. Meeting agenda attached as extubit F



Page 11 of 17

Even after this additional approval by the membedship, htr, Bulle continues to refuse to pay the bill, in
direct contravention of the membership’s specific diractions regarding this expendilure.

The second legal bill was not prudent 10 incur but the legal work requested was approved by the
president after suparvisor Mike Casey recommended she do 50,

M. Bulie requested a legal opinion abiout which members are eligible 10 participate and vote in the local
membership meeting. On this question, the languags: of the unite here constitution is clear on its faca it
states that article 13, section 8.

Only members who are current in the payment of their dues shall have the right to vote, attend
meetings or otherwise porticipate in the affairs of the affiliate.

Instead of reading the constitution himiself, Mr. Bulle dernanded a tegal opinion on this question,
incernng unnecessary costs. Mr. Bulle signed the cheque to pay this bill and therefore must have had
considered this bill routine. Opinton and 8ill attached as exhibit H.

it appears that he s only signing legal bills that he personally or politically approves off, and not legal
costs approved by the president, who directs all legal work for the Jocal. To pay the one bill and not the
other is a failure to abide by his fiduciary responsibality as an officer of the local.

Because the local does net have a company credit card, vatious employees of the local are regutarly
asked to charge union expences on their personal credit cards and subniit appropnate back up
documentation for expense reimburcement. Milton Catita was asked by the focal to put the room cast
of the October 10, 2017, membership meeting on his credit card. This was a substantiat cost
approximately $17,000,

Mr. Bulle has refused 1o sign the chaeque for his expenses, feaving him with the $17,000 of union
expenses on s credit card, potentially bankrupting a bargainming unit member of the local staff, by lus
falure to approve the expanse reimbursement requast attached as exhibit |

A grievance has been filed by COPE343, which is hikely to be successful. Grievance attached as exhibit J.

Mr Bulle 1s inappropriately potentialty incurring unnecessary arbitration costs as well as significant
potential liability to the locai

Mz Bulle has also refused to pay other membaership meeting cost including the bili of the
parliamentarian bill, attached as exhibit K.

All Bills associated with the Qctober 10, 2017, gencral membership meeting, even theugh normally
considered routine, were additionally and specifically approved by the membership at that meeting,
agenda attached as exhibit F.

Mr. Bulle maintains that the October membership meeting was somehow improper because he did not
agree with decisions that members have made there, He maintains the position that the membership
meeting should have been at the Sheraien Centre and that the uion should have accepted an improper
discount from the employer, even after charges have been filed. He has been provided with ali relative
information about the membership meeting, as well as legal opinion regarding its validity, attached as
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exhibit L. and continues to pretand that it did nat occur and that it is approved motions are not binding
on him.

The total cost 5o far of the properly authorized cheques that e, Bulla will not sign is over $31,000. Due
to his failura to pay within 3 timely mannar, the expenses that are old likely have grounds to take legal
action against lacal, which may in turn cause the vendors to legat action againdt Mr_ Buile for negligence
and failure 1o fill his fiduciary duty.

The abave example shows a ¢laar pattern of ddr. Bulle letting ks political motivations overshadow his
fiduciary responsibilities. His failure to fiill his fiduciary responsibilities now puts the tocal in an untenable
situation and risks additional Hability, as well 35 deliberately dissupts the day-to-day cperations of the
tocal, and which randers him unfit to hold office. It is urgent that he be removed from office 50 that he
coutd net continue to cbstruct tha local’s operations

Creating disturbances at membership meetings.

#r. Bulle created a disturbance at Apni 2017 membership meeting, organizing members to come to the
meeting to attack the president with blatantly defamatery accusations. it was clear thot he and his
group had instructed people to shout the president down in the meeting and that they had been
provided with dishonest and defamatory information, which they repeatedly raised in the meeting. His
failure in the meeting to attemyt {0 intervene or restore order was clear evidence of his support for this
conduct, even though he knew the accusationis were false and defamatary.

Presumably because My, BuHe did not like the cutcome of the July 11, 2017, membership meeting and
knew that he did not have majority support going into the October membership meeting, he attempted
to create 8 second disturbanice at the October meeting. He first attempted to circulate a fale notice,
stating that the membership meeting would be held at the Sheraton Centre when he had already been
infarmed that the meeting would be held at the Westin Harbour Castle. Exhibit ] from previous charges.

He then attemptad to create a second disturbance by encouraging members not to enter the reom
where the membaership Meeting woas held and instead protesting outside his own focal’s membership
meeting with approximately 100 members he failed te enter the room at all, and for the second
tmembership meeting in a row, did not provide the memberships with a secretary treasurers report, as
per article 1%, section 3, part D of the local 75 by-laws.

The above is a failure to perform his duties under the bylaws ss well as conduct unbecoming an officer
of the local.

Remedy sought:

Mr. 8ulie has committed serious breaches of secretary wreasurer’s duties, has shown no understanding
of his fiduciary responsibilities, and has knowingly creates serious liabilities to the local. He is currently
abstructing the day-to-day cperations of the lacal, including the performance of tegal and contractuat
obligations, and tharafore should be removed from liis office of secretary treasurer
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The trial

The trial was to take place in the basement meeting ream of the Qntario Federation of Labour 15
Gervais Dr., Toronto Ontario M2C1Y¥3, On December 1, 2017 at 1 PR

The three mambers of the panel were Susanna Desillas the chief shop Steward at the Omni King Edward
Hotel Abu Azam, cfuef shop Staward at the Hilton Toronto hotel and Louie Naccarato chief shop Steward
at the Marriott Courtyard hotel

Tha meeting was chared by Loule Naccarato.

The meeting was to commence at 1 P the record shows that we waited until 1:20 P brother Nuredin
Bulkle did net show and was not represented by any other persons.

We confirmad that notice of the meeting was given to brother Nuredin and was provided Canada post
records that he received the letter

finding of the Pancl

We the three mambers of this panel find that Nuredine did viclate his fiduciary duty to Unite Here local
75.

We have come to the unnustakable conclusion that he is signing cheques which he only politically agreas
with.

We believe that he knowingly and materially violated provisions of the Constitution and the by-laws of
Umte Here local 75.

We bate our opinion on an email #xchange between Nuredin and Sister Andrea Henry. There were
several other items but not one as clear as this exchange with Sister Andrea Henry chief shop Steward
Westin Pnince Hotel.

inan email Andrea Henry statas; “ 1t is come to my ettention thot you heve nat signed the poycheck
fwages) for myself und a few other LOA employees on Fridey, October 13, 2017,

We worked for two weeks for the union ond expect 1 be pord in full. Under £SA we are due to be poid for
work pecformed.

1 do not understand why you er Valerie in your capecity as secretery trecsurer ond vice president wilf not
do your duties while you hold these positions in office.

Whatever the case is, you huve a duty to pey us for werk we have done for locat 75. Please sign our
paycheck immegiately ond govern yourseif accordingly, thunk you Andraa Haary Chief shop stewerd,
Westin Prince Hotel.”

The response from Nuradin was self-incriminating.

“Hi Andrea, I'm not sure if you were informed, os you ore of been, bur, the evecutive board did not
approve the finances, which includes LOA

In fact, I'm August 27, 1 am formed Liz Pimental that | weuld be sigring o check for on LOA under protest,
for the lost time, until the execative board says otherwise.
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Andreo, 1 want you to recognize the situstion thot I'm in. 1 do not hove the ability to everride any
decicions mede by the execuiive boord, therefore, i em notin a position o sign your cheque. However, |
om willing to speak with the majerity of the executive board, who did not pess our finances to see if they
wiil make this exception te sign your check on the candition thet you are going back to work and will aot
be an LOA until this matter has been resolved.

Thank you Nuredin Butle.”

We collectively did not understand why a member who is requestuig payment for work that was
performed vas being told that che n2aded to go back to work. This was a political decision. We believe
that this was a reutine expenditure that was approved by the members at the October 10, 2017
nigeting.

We beligve that Mr. Bulle has committed serious breaches of his duties and knowingly risks serious
liabilities to this local, and thal he is currantly obstructing the day-to-day operations therefore we the
three members of this panel believe that he should be removed from is office of secretary treasurer
Lffei.(we mnwdthE"
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Chiaf Shop Steward
Courtyard Marriott Downtown Toronto

AbuAzam 0 ¥/
Chief Shop Steward
Torento Hilton Bowntown

{
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Susanna Desillos
Chief Shop Steward
Omuni King Edward Hotel
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Appendix D: “Special Meeting” Agenda

B MEETING AGENDA

g
E% MEETING DESCRIPTION: UNITE HERE LOCAL 75 SPECIAL EXECUTIVE BOARD/SOLIDARITY
MEETING {HELD IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE IX, SECTION 1 [A]}

DATE: Thursday, December 14, 2017 TIME: 10:00 a.m.
LLOCATION: 15 Gervais Drive, Union Office

Officers:

Sistar Lis Pimentel President

Brother Nuredin Bulle Secretary-Treasurer

Sister Valne Lue Vice-President

Executive Board:

Brother Sami Hanna Executive Board Member
Brother Prasanna Nanayakkara Executive Board Member
Sister Avenell Jochnson Executive Board Member
Sister Myrna Stoller Executive Board Member
Brother John Timoteo Execulive Board Member
Brother Nige! Blair Evecutive Beard Member
Brother Kiran Panikar Executive Board Member
Brother Rajesh Thomas Executive Board Member
Sister Josefing Palomo-Lee Executive Board Member
Brother Chris Keehler Executive Board Member
Brother Frolan De Guzman Executive Board Member
Sister Evelyn Redden Executive Board Member
Sister Andrea Henry Executive Board Member

(12 vacancies)

Trustees:
Brother Abu Ahmed Azam Trustee
Sister Susana Desillos Trustee

{1 vacancy)

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL
. VACANCIES

. OATH/SWEARING IN

P w

Executive Board Meating - Local 75
Thursday, December 14, 2017
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5. REPORT BACK ON DISCUSSION WITH D TAYLOR AND GWEN MILLS RE: TRUSTEESHIP OF
LOCAL 75

6. MOTIONS
7. TRIAL RESULTS

a. November 14, 2017, trial: Brothers Nuredin Buile and Yosief Ogbasellasie
b. December 1, 20617, trial: Brother Nuredin Bulle

8. POSSIBLE BY-LAW CHANGES FOR CONSIDERATION
9. JANUARY 2018 MEMBERSHIP MEETING — JANUARY 9, 2018
10. MINUTES
a. General Membership Meeting Agenda for Octcber 10, 2017
b. Executive Board minutes for October S, 2017
¢. Executve Beard minutes for November 2, 2017

11. FINANCIAL REPORTS

a. September 2017 Financial Reports
b. October 2017 Financial Reports

12. EXTRAORDINARY EXPENDITURES REQUIRING A VOTE

a. HWTC Computer Lab and Guest Services programs
b. Operation Cheer

13. MOTION TO ADJOURN

Executive Board Meeting - Local 75
Thursday, December 14, 2017
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proposed By-law Changes:

Existing Article V, Section 2: A reasonable opportu nity shal! be given to the members o
nominate candidates for office. Nominations of officers shall be received in the month of
August, 2008, and every four years thereafter.

Replace “August, 2008" with “March, 2018"
Article VI, new Sections:

Section 3: The Executive Board may, in its discretion, call a special election atany time to
fill 2 vacancy in any elective office, in which event the person selected by the Executive Board
to fill the vacancy shall serve only until the successful candidate at such special election
assumes office.

Section 4: Special elections shall be conducted in accordance with the by-laws governing
regular elections. The officers so elected shall serve until the next regular election and until
their successors are elected and assume office.
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From: cornetta mason <cornettad2000@yahoo.com>
Date: 15 December 2017 at 23:26

Subject: joint statement

To: "nbulle7S@gmail.com” <nbulle75 ail.com>

Hi Nuredin,

Here is a statement from Monica and | about what happened yesterday.



Cornetta Mason and Monica McKenzie Joint Statement regarding Events at Local 75 on December 14,
2017

Date: 12/15/17
Cornetta:

I went to the Loca! 75 office at 15 Gervais Drive on December 14, 2017 at around 1:10 pm. As | got to
the office door, | try opening it to go in, but it was locked. | could hear the doors inside (individual office
doors) also being locked. |also tried the other door to get inside the office, it was also locked. I sta rted
knocking on the door to enter the office. Lis Pimentel and David Anderson came to the door and
opened it, while Jj Fueser was standing inside by Maggie Lima’s desk. When Lis opened the door, she
said to me, “you cannot come in the office. The office is closed.” Then she closed the door. | took the
elevator down to the Main floor of the OFL building. | was in shock. | saw Jay Yerex and Monica
McKenzie on the Main Floor; they were talking in between the main entrance doors. | approached
Monica and Jay, and | said, “Lis locked the door.” Monica asked, “are you sure?” Then Jay said, “Valrie
said she is D. Taylor's puppet and asked for a trusteeship of the Union.” Then he said, “I'm locked out
t00.” 1 said, “but Jay, you didn’t go upstairs, how do you know the door is locked?” He said, “Pedro sent
me a text.”

Jay started to argue with us, jumping from topic to topic. He said:

‘It's not yours and Monica’s fault. You guys are the victims of the IU. This is bigger than us andit’s
happening in nine cities. You guys going to Vegas is costing the IU $15,000 a day. You know how much
it’s costing the 1U? Guled is an Executive member of COPE and Cornetta, you are the shop steward of
Cope. If you guys sent Monica and Mahen it wouldn’t be a problem.” He accused Guled and | of taking
gifts from the 1U. | said, Jay, “in the last Executive Board meeting, you lied about me telling you to go file
a grievance.” (he said in Executive Board meeting that | advised him to file a grievance against the IU for
the weekly reports). Jay said, “I retract that back. It wasn't you. it's Guled.” Then he said, “Oh what
Nadia said about you (in Executive Board meeting) she should have never said that.” (Nadia claimed |
made a deal with the employer at the Delta).

Kiran Panicker walked up to the three of us on his way out and Jay said to Kiran, “Valrie said she’s the
puppet of D. Taylor and because of her the Local is trusteed.” Kiran shook his head in agreement. | said
to Jay in front of Kiran and Monica, “all the white people are in the office.” Then Jay said, “cut that shit
out Cornetta. One of the most racist people is Scott Cooper. You should ask Kendra. You're talking
about black and white. You should see the way they’re treating my friend Kendra and she’s a black
person.” Kiran agreed with Jay’s comment “cut that shit out” and left.

Allan Pace then walked up the stairs from the basement to the main floor, and he said, “Jay, come.”
Then Jay and Allan walked down to the basement together.

Monica then told me she was going to go upstairs and try the door. Monica left to go upstairs. | waited
downstairs for Monica.

Monica:

I took the elevator up to the 3% floor. |started knocking on the door, and shaking the door knob.
Nobody answered. Cornetta came up on the elevator after | did, and said, “continue knocking.” | did,



nobody came to the door. We then took the elevator downstairs to the Main Floor. We were at the
entrance where we were standing earlier with Jay Yerex. | was facing the elevators. We saw Kumsa
Baker come out of the elevator with a cardboard box (the type that printer paper comes in) and he
walked past us, and he walked to the parking lot with the box. This was at roughly 1:45 pm. Kumsa
appeared to be removing files from the office. Cornetta and | left.
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From: Shelli Sareen <ssareen@unitehere.org>

Date: Sunday, December 17, 2017 at 8:17 PM

To: Scott Cooper <scooper@unitehere.org>

Subject: Statement regarding activity at office during closure



December 17, 2017 Statement Regarding Office Closure

On Wednesday December 13, 2017 Jay Yerex was seen removing a box/files from the Local 75 office building.

On Thursday December 14, 2017 at around 11 AM Lis Pimentel locked certain staff out of the office and had the office
door locks changed of the Local 75 office located at 15 Gervais Drive, Toronto, ON without informing elected officers
Valrie Lue and Nuredin Bulle and certain staff.

While some staff returned to try and get into the office since the “lock out” they were denied entry. However, other
staff have been provided entry. The following individuals have been spotted in the office and/or have had their vehicles
spotted in the office building’s parking lot after the office has supposedly been “closed.”

¢ Lis Pimentel

e David Sanders

o Kumsa Baker

e David Anderson
e JjFueser

¢ Rafunzel Korngut

On Thursday December 14, 2017 Kumsa Baker was seen removing a box/files from the Local 75 office building.

On Friday December 15, 2017 at 10:01 AM Pedro Cristovao 10:21 sent an email to all staff saying, “that the office is
closed until Wednesday December 20*, 2017 pending the outcome of legal proceedings held on Tuesday December
18t 2018.” Please see email in reference as well as related email from Pedro Cristovao as Appendix A.

While the office is supposedly closed, several staff members have since been inside the office even though
elected officers Valrie Lue and Nuredin Bulle and several others have been denied entry.

Valrie Lue tried to gain entry to the office on December 15%, but was not allowed in even though Rafunzel
Korngut was inside the office, and Lis Pimentel was likely also inside the office as her vehicle was parked in the
parking lot.

December 16, 2017

In an email to Valrie Lue, on December 16™ at around 4:15 pm, Lis Pimentel wrote, “The office is closed to all
staff in order to secure the premises until the outcome of legal proceedings, occurring on Tuesday, are known.”
However, staff were spotted in the office while it ought to have been “closed to all staff” as per Lis Pimentel’s
email. Please see full email chain as Appendix B.

Lis Pimentel’s vehicle was parked in the OFL parking lot (where Local 75 office is located) at 10:21 AM, which indicates
that she arrived at the office sometime prior to that on that date. She left the Local 75 office at 9:08 pm, entered her
vehicle and drove away. She did not leave the OFL building at any time between 10:21 AM until she drove away at 9:08
pm. She later returned to the OFL building parking lot at around 11:00 pm and was driving around the parking lot.

The lights of the Local 75 offices were on for most of the day. From the windows outside the building, individuals were
seen inside going from office to office.

At least two individuals were seen simultaneously in the office, throughout the entire day, and at least three individuals
were spotted simultaneously at certain points.

David Anderson arrived to the OFL building at 8:30 p.m. and presumably went to the Local 75 office on the third floor.

Kumsa Baker arrived to the OFL building at 9:13 pm. Please see video footage {video #1) of Mr. Baker inside the OFL
building. He took the elevator upon entry, and was spotted a few minutes later walking around inside the Local 75



office from the windows. Please see attached video #2. Mr. Baker can be seen walking inside the Local 75 office at 1
minute and 9 seconds into the attached video (or within the last 20 seconds).

® There are video cameras in various parts of the OFL building and can provide evidence of Local 75 and IU staff
removing files from the Local 75 office. This footage may need to be subpoenaed.

* Local 75 staff were inside the office past 11:00 PM on Saturday December 16", which is an unusual time to be in
the office. In fact, staff were inside the office even after the office was closed, and throughout the weekend.
Given the political dispute at the Local, there is a concern that Union property was removed, or evidence
destroyed. It may be beneficial to subpoena Pedro Cristovao in relation to what staff were doing inside the
office after it was closed.

® Since David Anderson, David Sanders, Kumsa Baker, Rafunzel Korngut, Jj Fueser and Lis Pimentel were also seen
inside the office after it had been closed, it may also be beneficial to subpoena these individuals to determine
what activities were taking place inside the office.

Photographs December 14 — 16, 2017 During office Closure
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Kumsa Baker in OFL bullding, December 16, 2017 at 9:13 PM



Appendix A: Emails to Staff from Pedro Cristovao

From: Pedro Cristovao [mailto:pcristovao@uniteherelocal 75.0rq]

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Allan Pace <apace@uniteherelocal75.0rq>; Andria Abbington <ababbington@uniteherelocal75.org>; Anna
Volpe <avolpe@uniteherelocal75.0rg>; Ashley Hayes <ahayes@unitehere.org>; Cornetta Mason
<cmason@uniteherelocal75.org>; Daniel Bastien <dbastien@uniteherelocal75.org>; David Anderson Local 75
<danderson@uniteherelocal75.org>; David Sanders <dsanders@unitehere.org>; Frank Piserchia
<fpiserchia@uniteherelocal75.org>; Guled Warsame <gwarsame@uniteherelocal75.org>; Jay Yerex
<jyerex@unitehere.org>; JJ Fueser <jifueser@unitehere.org>; Jorge Hurtado
<jhurtado@uniteherelocal75.0rg>; Kumsa Baker <kbaker@uniteherelocal75.org>; Lis Pimentel
<Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>; Maggie Lima <mlima@uniteherelocal75.org>; Mahen Krishnamoorthy

<mkrishnamoorthy@uniteherelocal75.org>; Marc Hollin <mbollin@unitehere.org>; Milton Catita
<mcatita@uniteherelocal 75.org>; Monica Mckenzie <mmckenzie@uniteherelocal75.org>; Nadia Baer
<nbaer@unitehere.org>; Nuredin Bulle <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org>; Rafunzel Korngut
<rkorngut@uniteherelocal75.0rg>; Shelli Sareen <ssareen@unitehere.org>; Solomon Asfaha
<sasfaha@uniteherelocal75.org>; Teferi Zemene <tzemene@uniteherelocal75.org>; Thorben Wieditz
<twieditz@uniteherelocal75.org>; Valrie Lue <vlue@uniteherelocal75.orq>

Subject: Office closed.
Importance: High

Hello everyone,

Please be advised that the office is closed until Wednesday December 20% , 2017 pending the outcome of
legal proceedings held on Tuesday December 18" , 2018.

To be clear only the office is closed. Organizers should still be working. We understand that this may cause
an inconvenience, and thank you for your understanding.

Thank you

Pedro Cristovao

Operations Manager

UNITE HERE Local 75

Tel 416-384-0983x311 Fax 416-384-0991
15 Gervais Dr. Suite 300

Toronto, ON, Canada

M3C 1Y8




——-e- Forwarded message ~-———-

From; "Pedro Cristovao” <pcristovac@uniteherelocal75.0rg>

Date: Sun, Dec 17, 2017 at 5:05 PM -0500

Subject: Staff meeting

To: "Allan Pace” <apa uniteherelocal75.org>, "Andria Abbington" <ababbington@uniteherelocal75.org>, "Anna
Volpe" <avolpe@uniteherelocal75.0rg>, "Ashley Hayes" <ahayes@unitehere.org>, "Cometta

Mason” <cmason@uniteherelocal75.org>, "Daniel Bastien” <dbastien@uniteherelocal75.org>, "David Anderson Local
75" <danderson@uniteherelocal?75.org>, "David Sanders"<dsanders@unitehere.org>, "Frank

Piserchia" <fpiserchia@uniteherelocal75.org>, "Guled Warsame” <gwarsame@uniteherelocal75.org>, "Jay

Yerex" <jyerex@unitehere.org>, “JJ Fueser'<jifueser@unitehere.org>, "Jorge Hurtado" <jhurtado@uniteherelocal75.org>,
"Kumsa Baker" <kbaker@uniteherelocal75.0rg>, "Lis Pimentel" <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>, "Maggie
Lima"<mlima@uniteherelocal 75.0rg>, "Mahen Krishnamoorthy” <mkrishnamgorthy@uniteherelocal?5.org>, "Marc
Hollin" <mhollin@unitehere.org>, "Milton Catita" <mcatita@uniteherelocal75.org>, "Monica

Mckenzie” < kenzie@uniteherelocal7?: >, "Nadia Baer" <nbaer@unitehere.org>, "Nuredin

Bulle" <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.0rg>, "Rafunzel Komgut" <rkorngut@uniteherelocal75.org>, "Shelli

Sareen” <ssareen@unitehere.org>, "Solomon Asfaha" <sasfaha@uniteherelocal?5.org>, "Teferi

Zemene" <tzemene@uniteherelocal75.org>, "Thorben Wieditz"<twieditz@uniteherelocal75.org>, "Valrie

Lue” <vlue@uniteherelocal75.org>

Hello,
Tomorrows staff meeting is postponed. Also the office is closed until Wednesday.
Thank you

Pedro Cristovao

Operations Manager

UNITE HERE Local 75

Tel 416-384-0983x311 Fax 416-384-0991
15 Gervais Dr. Suite 300

Toronto, ON, Canada

M3C 1Y8



Appendix B: Valrie Lue and Lis Pimentel Email Chain

From: Lis Pimentel <|pimentel@uniteherelocal75.0rg>

Date: December 16, 2017 at 4:14:25 PM EST
To: Valrie Lue <viue@uniteherelocal75.0rg>

Subject: Re: Locks changed/require key

Valrie,

The office is closed to all staff in order to secure the premises until the outcome of legal proceedings, occurring on
Tuesday, are known.

Our lawyer spoke with the lawyer for the Intemational yesterday, and the International will not undertake not to try and
send in a trustee, which is why this measure is necessary.

Do let me know if you have items in the office that you need before Wednesday. | will arrange to give them to you.
Sincerely,

Lis Pimentel

B —

Lis Pimentel
President
Unite Here Local 75

On Dec 16, 2017, at 10:50 AM, Valrie Lue <viue@uniteherelocal75.org> wrote:

Dear Lis,

I needn’t remind you that | am an elected officer and | have the right to get my materials, myself. | am puzzled
at how you've given access to the office to certain staff, while discriminating against others, particularly black
staff and officers. How do you justify yourself as a trade union leader by this discriminatory behaviour,
particularly towards black people? Lis, your unjust practices hurt all of us and it seems as though that does not
seem to bother you since you continue to cause this pain. This is not the prison system for you to say that you
will make sure my items are provided to me. By whom will they be provided?

Please stop these unjust practices and provide me with a key to the office immediately. | am an equal human
being.

Sincerely,

Valrie Lue

On Dec 16, 2017, at 10:18 AM, Lis Pimentel <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.0rg> wrote:

Good moming Valrie,

The office is closed until the end of day Tuesday.



Please let me know what materials you require and where they are. | will make sure they are provided
to you.

Sincerely,

Lis Pimentel
President

Unite Here Local 75
Lis Pimentel
President

Unite Here Local 75

On Dec 16, 2017, at 9:19 AM, Valrie Lue <vlug@uniteherelocal7s.org> wrote:

Hi Lis,

Since you had the locks changed to our office doors, and because I am the
Vice President, | require a key as | need to access some materials to do my

job. Please confirm that you will provide me with a key to the office prior
to Monday morning.

Thank you,

Valrie Lue
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Teferi Zemene Statement
December 18, 2017

This moming | went to the office building to go to the Local 75 office. David Sanders called me and was very
angry because he knew somehow that | was at the office. It was clear there were people watching the building
to see who comes and goes. He said on the phone, while angry | was at the office, that he needed to meet
with me. At 11:40am, he wanted to meet me in the Starbucks by 505 University Ave at the Labour Board
Office and we met.

He said repeatedly that he will win the fight against the international and he knew in advance that he is winning
the fight. He said that it's Nuredin who brought the trusteeship over us and who follows him doesn't care about
the members and the 2018 Negotiations.

He said the Union Office is closed and is watched by some staff to prevent brake inns. He said because Vallery
and some staff were roaming around until 9:30pm. yesterday. He said there is a judge order and the police
has been notified. He said repeatedly that | should not be there since Lis and Pedro sent an email notifing the
closure of the office. But some staff have been inside the office. This is unjust. How can the judge order only
apply to some staff. When | mentioned that | was promised by Pedro to receive a C.B.A. Book which | need
urgently to file a grievance for a terminated member before the time runs out, his answer is just to contact him.

When | said why is the office denied only for the black leaders, his answer is Kumsa is there. As if Kumsa
represents the seasoned leaders. Poor kid whom we believed we could develop and instead who fall victim of
the wrong masters David and Nadia, who will do any harm to the right people constantly inflicting fear about not
to be "Off The Program” and prove himself to be loyal to the masters. Kumsa is now abusing seasoned leaders
under David's leadership.

The saddest thing which hurts me to witness is all young leaders | developed and did utmost effort to bring
them out, but are now claimed by Nadia, are led with the wrong teachings and principles and become
disconnected from the real social movement. They became zombies. They speak against the International
Union under the guidance of Lis, David, and Nadia.

While speaking, | asked David why 1 did not get an email like every week this time regarding

paycheque? David said that everyone is being paid, except for Nuredin. He also said "we fired the Eboard
except for 2." David is an Intemational staff person saying "we fired" the Local 75 elected executive board
members. This is absurd.

Now the International "Leaders" of our local are fighting their own union and declare ‘we will burn down the
house’ unless we get what we want. The Intemational leader, David, trashes the Elected Officers of the local at
will and the international seems like gave him a Licence to Kill!

After 14 months of fighting with our hands tied behind our back, our movements curtailed through not useful
drafted plans which serve as obstacles and our mouth shut. Without using the union’s resources and staff

/ L.O.As at will and spending our own money, in our free time we fought for the principle seeking only for the
blessing of our predecessors who handed our Local 75 intact and strong to us working hard and standing
united for us to keep a union strong and free of prejudice. We will stay stronger and that is for forever

David Sanders feels entitled to use his power at wil, create false stories nonstop, and will never stop to
destabilize the establishment. He put me in such awkward position, | have to chose side, according to him.






My twenty-six years old son saw me crying and he said mom your crying is not a sign of weakness you
are cleansing your heart. He encouraged me not to give up on the fight for justice if  give up, no
changes will be made. Those who are privileged and in position of power, will continue to perpetuate
the behaviour and still get away with it if no one calls it out.

I did not know that people of colour still need to fight injustice in the workplace on a daily basic justto
feed their family and keep a roof over their head. Racism still is stumbling block that prevent many
people of colour from the opportunity to have good paid jobs, promotions and lack of respect in the
work place.

People of colour died for the same cause he says; the police stops me once per week so now its
becomes the norm but | will never and cannot stop fighting for justice as a black person in this land of
injustice.

Please pray for me my brother and continue to be my fence and my Rock. | hold on to your encouraging
words.

You and my sister always remind me of the Martin Luther King Junior quote that says, “True peace is not
merely the absent of tension is the present of justice.”

Sincerely,

Monica McKenzie
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From: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>

Date: May 24, 2017 at 8:49:12 AM PDT

To: "Lis (Lisabeth) Pimentel" <Ipimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>

Cec: "mcasey@unitehere2.org" <mcasey@unitehere2.org>, Richard McCracken <rmccracken msh.law>, "D.

Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>
Subject: Supervision of Local 75

UNITEHERE!

Office of The President

1630 South Commerce Street, Las Vegas, NV 89102 o Tef (702) 386-5120 o Fax (702) 386-5290-3415
ITEH ® f; N RE ¢« @UNITEHERE

TO: Liz Pimentel

CC: Mike Casey, Richard McCracken
RE: Supervision of Local 75

On May 18, 2017 the Executive Committee of UNITE HERE adopted a resolution
placing Local 75 under supervision. Mike Casey has been appointed to be the supervisor. He
will exercise the full extent of the authority granted to supervisors under Article 4, Section 7 of
the UNITE HERE Constitution. You are required to cooperate with the supervisor and I urge
you to do so in good faith and in the best interest of Local 75’s members.
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9/5/17

To:  UNITE HERE Officers and Executive Committee -
From: Mike Casey

CC: Local 75 Officers

RE: Local 75

The International Union's three month supervision of Local 75 effectively began at the
end of May of this year. Since then, as Supervisor | have traveled to Toronto on ten
occasions, meeting with members, staff and rank and file leaders during my visits,
which lasted between 2 and 4 days each time.

This report will present the highlights or summary of those visits, interspersed with some
observations to date, and a couple of recommendations for next steps.

SUMMARY OF VISITS

#1--May 24-26--| was first briefed by President Lis Pimentel on her over-arching
concems related to a prospective trusteeship in light of the history of other Canadian
unions raiding Local 75's jurisdiction during times of instability.

In meeting with Secretary-Treasurer Nuredin Bulle, | was informed of a petition being
circulated in certain Local 75 hotels and food service units that sought to diminish and
undermine the Local 75 Executive Board by referring to the board as a "group that seek
to create division within our union."

The first afternoon | was there, Scott Cooper and | met with the Executive Board without
any of the three executive officers. During that meeting, the majority of members raised
strong objections to the petition referenced above being circulated because it was
divisive and disrespectful of that body. It was the first time that | heard in full the
recitation of two different narratives as to why the local was in the shape it's in. The first
narrative, proffered by those leaders aligned with Nuredin, Vice-president Vairie Lue
and a clear majority of board members, is that it all began at a Local 75 Executive
Board meeting held on October 2, 2016 during which Lis made a passionate appeal that
the local support David Sanders to replace Nick Worhaug, who was retiring as






Canadian Director. Executive Board members recounted how Lis made inflammatory
statements related to the consequences of David not being named as Canadian
Director, as well as remarks that Local 75's |U subsidies were likely going to be denied
in the future. Nuredin was not at this meeting. When it was later reported to board
members that David was not the choice of President D Taylor, those members of the
board felt they had been lied to and used in an International Union political dispute.

The other narrative, put forth by those board members aligned with Lis, stated that all
the internal Local 75 upheaval was started by certain Local 75 staff members who
refuse to be held accountable for their assignments and was, in fact, a coup in the
making over the past two years. Both these narratives are repeated by staff and other
leaders of Local 75 on a regular and ongoing basis.

At the meeting with the Executive Board, a majority of members also expressed their
frustration with being disrespected by Lis and that they felt excluded from decision-
making. Other members disagreed with that assertion and stated that this was a big
distraction from the upcoming city-wide contract negotiations, particularly at the Royal
York Hotel, the first contract to expire.

A list of demands directed to Lis was presented at that meeting, which was supported
by a majority of board members.

On my last day of this first visit | met with Lis who expressed a willingness to meet some
of the Executive Board's demands and we began to work on those.

#2--June 8--As | was on the east coast for other meetings, | travelled to Toronto to meet
with Lis to work on finding some common ground with the other two officers and the
Executive Board. In that meeting with Lis, we discussed which demands could be
agreed upon. Also in that meeting | was told that turnout for the July 11 regularly-
scheduled membership meeting was already underway in anticipation of the Executive
Board yet again not approving the minutes, financials and other business at the next
meeting, scheduled for July 6.

Later, in a meeting with Nuredin and Valirie, Nuredin expressed his profound frustration
and disappointment that over the last several months four staff had been hired without






either he or Valrie ever being consulted (Since then, I've leamed it's five staff and
several LOA's who have been hired in which they had not been included in the decision-
making).

In meeting later that day with all three officers, they all expressed a desire to move
beyond the division and work together. In that meeting, Lis reported on the measures
she was prepared to take to restore a working relationship with Nuredin, Valrie and the
Executive Board. It was the only meeting I've conducted with the three officers that | can
characterize as constructive.

#3--June 19-21--In addition to meetings with staff and officers, the primary purpose of
this visit to Toronto was the Executive Board meeting on June 20. That meeting, which

lasted over four hours, was also attended by Scott Cooper. At that meeting, Lis
expressed a willingness to meet several of the Executive Board's demands, including
stopping and not acting on the petition referenced earlier; to restore Valrie and Nuredin
to positions of leadership and include them in strategy and other key meetings; to
develop a training plan to restore another staff member to a lead position; that those
staff working on IU grants would work exclusively on those projects; a commitment to
transparency; that she was working with the staff attorney on an exit plan, including
severance pay, in light of a majority of the Executive Board's statement of "no
confidence"” in him.

In addition to addressing many of the Executive Board’s issues, Lis accepted
responsibility for the "breakdown in the working relationship" and stated that she hoped
things could return to the way things used to be.

Following a lengthy discussion, the Executive Board adjourned for a meeting with only
members of the board and Scott and myself where a number of board members
expressed skepticism of Lis' good faith. After that caucus, the majority of the board
asked that the changes she described be reduced to writing, that the staff attorney issue
be quickly resolved, and that David Sanders be transferred to another local. That
meeting ended without passage of the union's business (approval of minutes, financials,
etc.) but it was agreed to continue the meeting to July 6.






On 6/21, | attended a meeting with the local's leads where a report and discussion
about pending AirBnB legislation was discussed. The local's researchers and staff are
doing an impressive job of keeping AirBnB, now the employer of Alex Dagg and Danny
Glover, on the defense in Toronto.

In a meeting later that day, Nuredin and Valrie agreed that a possible aitemative to
David being transferred would be to assign a staff director from outside Local 75 to lead
the overall staff, including David, while he focused exclusively on external organizing.

#4--July 4-7--In separate meetings with Lis and Nuredin, each one charged the other
with divisive behavior; Lis expressed a belief that Nuredin was trying to drive certain
staff out of the union while Nuredin alleged that Lis' unilateral decision to change the
July 11 membership meeting location was an underhanded attempt to achieve favorable
turnout from her side.

On July 5, Nuredin, Valrie and | spent over six and a half hours in a meeting with two
Executive Board leaders (representing the rest of the majority) to see if see if it was
possible to break the deadiocked business of the board. It was a successful meeting.
The next day the Executive Board met. Lis distributed a memo memorializing her
commitments to the board. By the conclusion of the five hour meeting, the Executive
Board had passed all outstanding business from several previous months including the
most recent month’s minutes and financial reports. Good wili and relief was expressed
from both sides.

The next day when | asked Lis if she and her allies were still planning to introduce a
motion at the upcoming membership meeting to oppose an International Union
trusteeship, she said yes. | responded that the good will generated from the previous
day's meeting would evaporate and that it would be divisive to pit the membership
against the Executive Board. She expressed that the membership had a right to be on
record against the board's earlier appeal for trusteeship. | strongly recommended that
she take the fioor at the membership meeting and lead everyone to table the motion,
thereby preventing a divisive showdown.






#5--July 11-12--Throughout the weeks leading up to the July 11 membership meeting, |

received reports of both Lis' and Nuredin's factions spreading misleading and
defamatory statements about the other side. It was evident that a significant amount of
staff time was being spent to turnout for that meeting.

On July 11, I arrived at the Intercontinental Hotel at 4:30 for the start of the 5

pm meeting. The check-in process had bogged down and long lines of members waited
to get into the room. The meeting began at 6:45 pm. There are separate charges
related to the way in which the meeting was conducted and | will not go into detail of the
meeting itself. To summarize, by use of parliamentary procedure and having a majority
of votes at the meeting, Lis' side changed the order of business, passed the business
items (previous minutes, financials, etc.), closed debate, and voted to oppose a
trusteeship. As the vote related to trusteeship was being conducted, Executive Board
leaders and members allied with them marched out of the room in protest. Their
departure was sizable enough and the cheers of Lis' side loud enough to reinforce just
how deep this division appears to go.

#6--July 24-25--Since the July membership meeting, there has been a definite
increased level of recriminations and overall distrust among leaders and staff. Following
a staff meeting on July 24, however, | became somewhat more hopeful since | observed
most of the staff engaged in a productive discussion about the contract and organizing
campaigns. But in a meeting the next day with all three officers, | was disheartened by
the level of distrust and dysfunction that was exhibited.

During the past three months, | have met with different members of the staff, both in
groups and one-on-one. Caribbean and African staff have expressed anger and
frustrations with Lis’ diminishing and actual demotion of leaders (both on staff and in the
membership) of the union. Other staff aligned with Lis have complained of Nuredin
protecting staff who don't do the hard work of building the union.

On more than one occasion, | have strongly recommended to Lis that she allow a
campaign or staff director(s) from eisewhere in the union to serve as a non-partisan
staff director at Local 75 since no one currently at the local has the trust or credibility to
oversee and direct the work of everyone. To date, she has rejected that






recommendation.

#7--August 2-4--In addition to taking on AirBnB with their community partners, lLLocal 75
is mounting a spirited campaign against a number of impending conversions of union
hotels to condominiums. There is also the potential to overhaul Ontario provincial labor
law in some very favorable ways, which Local 75--together with other unions--is helping
to advance.

In meetings with r&f leaders from the Delta Chelsea Hotel and with organizers and
researchers it is evident that there is real commitment, but a challenging path, to beat
back these developers.

On August 3, the Executive Board meeting once again ended in gridlock on almost ali of
the union business. Except for the minutes of the July 6 meeting and a handful of
donations, the board voted down by a 15-8 vote all financial-related motions. A maijority
of the board did, however, move and pass four motions: to call on UniteHere to
investigate the conduct surrounding the membership meeting; to require that all future
membership meetings be held at the USW union hall or at a location approved by the
Executive Board; to require board approval to invite staff from other locals to assist in
Toronto; and to require board approval to hire or replace staff displaced

by the cessation of IU subsidies, grants, or support.

Around these dates, 19 Executive Board members signed and sent a statement to JU
officers demanding that all IU organizers be removed from Local 75.

#8--August 16-17--Between my visits to Toronto, Nuredin was barred from three hotels:
the Delta Chelsea, Royal York, and Holiday Inn and a senior staff member was
suspended pending an investigation over alieged lies and defamatory statements made
in the run-up to the July 11 membership meeting. | was told that Nuredin was barred
from the first two hotels to prevent any interference in the investigation of the staff
member's conduct and was barred from the third hotel for an alleged conflict of interest,
a charge he forcefully denies. Predictably, these actions have enflamed the faction
aligned with Nuredin and Valrie.






| have repeatedly strongly recommended to Lis that she rescind the Nuredin ban, to no
avail.

It strikes me as surreal at times that the level of distrust and animosity among staff is so
pervasive and yet meetings are conducted as if nothing's up. But at the start of the staff
meeting on August 17, Nuredin made a statement protesting his treatment by Lis and
the prevailing atmosphere of disrespect. He then departed the meeting. Other staff
expressed their anger, resentment, and demoralization with the actions and counter-
actions being taken by the opposing forces as well as those taken by the IU.

#9--August 20-23--On August 18, Nuredin entered the Chelsea Hotel, the police were
called and he was escorted out of the property.

In addition to more meetings with individual members and staff during this week, on
August 22, Valrie, David and | met to discuss the local's current organizing campaigns
and potential targets. David outiined, as well, the relative threat posed by five or six
other unions that are now, or have in the past, attempted to organize hotels in Ontario.

#10--August 28-30--In my most recent visit to Toronto, | met with an investigator from
the agency charged with investigating charges of structural or institutional racism and
discrimination at Local 75. In addition to these allegations, there are also charges that
Lis' conduct at the membership meeting and on other occasions has undermined
democratic procedures at Local 75. These also need to be investigated. Finally, there
are three staff union grievances that are outstanding and interconnected with the
conflict. Two of the three grievances have been heard. Once the third has been heard
this week, further investigation will be pursued either through the Human Resources
process or, where the issues overlap, along with the other investigators noted here.

OBSERVATIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS

The officers, rank and file leaders, and staff of Local 75 have proven their mettle over
the years. They are unafraid to take on the boss and strike more often than almost any
other local in our union or in the Toronto area.






Moreover, for years they were on the front lines of the fight to protect our union from
SEIU's attempted hostile takeover. In Toronto, the war with Workers United was bitter,
nasty, and often personal. Sadly, the team that saved UniteHere in Toronto (and
contributed mightily to the broader fight with SEIU) are now at each other's throats.
These are all steeled warriors who've become sideways with each other: unfortunately,
they're all too expert at waging an effective internal fight. | worry, though, that each side
in this dispute significantly underestimates the other side.

With the open periods for raiding and decerts fast approaching, there's a compeliing
case to be made for caution. On top of that, employers are obviously aware of the
division and will seek to exploit the confusion, defamation, and undermining that always
accompanies that division.

There are a host of issues that are yet to be investigated, many of the most serious
reduced to writing in the past month or so. As recent as August 30, new charges have
been filed alleging financial improprieties.

The standard to impose a trusteeship under our constitution is a high bar, only to be
used as "a last resort." In consideration of that high standard and that these
investigations are not yet completed, | do not recommend a trusteeship at this time.

In light of all the above, | recommend the following course of action:

* Conclude the investigations as quickly as possible without compromising the integrity
of the investigations themselves.

* Recruit and assign a staff or campaign director (or two, if possible) to direct the work of
IU staff in Toronto; strongly encourage Lis to accept that person (or

persons) as the overall 2018 campaign/staff director(s) for all staff in Local 75.

opeiu-3-afl-cio(S1)mds






This is Exhibit "D" referred to in the Affidavit of Donald Taylor
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Commissioner for Taking Affidavits (or as may be)
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From: Lenis Hernandez <lhernandez@unitehere.org> on behalf of *D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.org>
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 at 11:41 AM

To: "nbulle@uniteherelocal75.org" <nbulle@uniteherelocal75.0rg>, "Lis {Lisabeth) Pimentel"
<lpimentel@uniteherelocal75.org>

Ce: "rmccracken@msh.law" <rmccracken@msh.law>, Gwen Mills <gmills@unitehere.org>
Subject: Interpretation of Bylaws

UNITEHERE!

Office of The President
1630 South Commerce Street, Las Vegas, NV 89102 ¢ Tel (702) 386-5120 ¢ Fax (702) 386-5290-3415
WWW.UNITEHERE.ORG e facebook.com/UNITEHERE » @UNITEHERE

To:  Nuredin Bulle and Lis Pimentel

Cc:  Executive Committee and Richard McCracken

From: D. Taylor, President of UNITE HERE International Union
Re: Interpretation of Bylaws

A majority of the Executive Board of Local 75 has asked me to resolve a series of controversies
concerning the interpretation of Local 75’s Bylaws. 1 am required to do so under Article 3, Section 3(g)
of the UNITE HERE Constitution.

The list of controversies is attached. I will address them in the same order.

1. The Local 75 Bylaws do not give any officer--or the Executive Board--any explicit authority to
hire or fire employees. This power is not implicit in the President’s status as a chief executive
officer. Most commonly, local union bylaws provide for the authority of the executive officer to
hire and fire employees subject to the approval of the executive board but the Local 75 bylaws are
silent on this important point. Because under Article IX, Section 5(a) of the Local 75 bylaws the
Executive Board is “the governing body of the Union” with “complete authority” between
meetings to exercise the Local Union’s authority, it can claim at least as much authority in
personnel matters as the President.

Sister Lis Pimentel, President of Local 75, has provided Executive Board meeting minutes going
back to 2009. They show many instances of the Executive Board voting on the hiring of staff, approving
staff compensation and approving severance arrangements for staff terminating their employment with the
local. For instance, on August 1, 2013, before the present controversies between the President and the
Executive Board began, the Executive Board voted on the hiring of Pedro Cristovao as a regular
employee and an unnamed person to be the office manager to oversee the business and administration of
Local 75.1) This appears to have been the main way in which personnel matters were handled but it was
not completely consistent. The May 5, 2016 minutes contain a report from Secretary-Treasurer Bulle that
Monica McKenzie was hired as a full-time organizer. There was no vote taken and the minutes do not
state who made the decision to make McKenzie full time. The Executive Board had previously voted to
hire her on a “leave of absence.” A summary of the minutes containing information about hirings and
terminations is attached as Appendix A.

I believe that the best balance of authority between the President and the Executive Board in the
absence of any specific direction in the bylaws is that the President initiates employment actions and these

12 This vote was sharply divided. It was not a “rubber stamp”.



are subject to approval of the Executive Board. This is the predominant pattern shown in the minutes. It
is consistent with the principle that the Executive Board serves as the members’ check and balance
against wayward executive authority, while leaving with the executive officer the initiative in personnel
matters. Ido not believe that Article IX, Section 5(b) bears very much if at all this question. Ido not
consider hiring and firing decisions to be donations or expenditures. In almost every other UNITE HERE
local, the provision about approval of expenditures is separate from provisions concerning hiring and the
setting of compensation and Section 5(b) of the Local 75 bylaws should be given the same interpretation
as prevails throughout the rest of the Union. Instead, I rest my interpretation on the broad powers given
to the Executive Board under Section 5(a).

2.

This was essentially a hiring decision. Whether the employees paid for by the grants that were
cut were direct International Union employees or Local 75 employees for whom Local 75
reimbursed the IU, retaining them at Local 75s expense had the effect of increasing the number
of employees on Local 75°s payroll. Therefore, it is governed by the same interpretation as
question 1. The President needed Executive Board approval to take this action.

Arranging for meeting space for regular union meetings is generally a routine operating

expense. But an extreme departure from past practice would not be. Certainly holding a meeting
at a non-union hotel is itself significant but I cannot judge whether the arrangements for the J uly
11 meeting were so unusual that they could not be considered “routine” without knowing more
about where Local 75 has held its meetings in the past and at what cost.

Officers of the union meeting with legal counsel is a routine operating expense. The main
exception, which should be obvious, is that an officer may not incur legal expenses for personal
purposes. The invoice in question is for legal work concerning communications between the
International Union and the President of Local 75, not any personal business.

See Answer to question 4. In this case, the invoice was for work associated with a union meeting,
not personal business. There may have been political undertones but union meetings are
inherently political.

The Executive Board had the authority to set policy about where union meetings would be held,
pursuant to Article IX, Section 5(a). This authority is further supported by Article III, Section 1,
which empowers the Executive Board to set the meeting times. The President of Local 75 was
obligated to obey the policies set by these motions. The minutes of membership meetings,
provided by Sister Pimentel, demonstrate that before the highly-contested meetings on J uly 11
and October 10 this year, all membership meetings were held either at the Steelworkers hall or at
Local 75-represented hotels, so the Executive Board resolutions were a reaffirmation of
established practice.




1) This vote was sharply divided. It was not a “rubber stamp”.
APPENDIX A

¢ Executive Board Meeting — 7/9/2009
o Officer’s Report: Brother Frank Piserchia explained the plan for clearing WSIB cases.

* Moved and seconded by Brother Mahen Krishnamoorthy and Sister Prasanna
Nanayakkara to retain Tom Bullock as WSIB consultant and trainer at $100 per
day and $25 per diem for expenses.

Executive Board Meeting — 4/1/2010
0 Resolution on Continued Employment of Local 75 In-House Legal Counsel
® Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 6/3/2010
o Proposal to hire Jorge Hurtado for a period of six month on the following terms
*  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 11/3/2011
o Brother Clifford announced that the Local had from the MCTU — a Labour Market
Partnership Grant for $90,000 for the next eight months, which would allow the Local to
hire Sara Rousseau and Kame Lior
® Voted on by the Board
o Officer’s Report

®  There was discussion about the layoff of two administrative staff, Regrettable but
necessary. The Local is in deficit spending, and needs to reduce costs and
increase and improve dues collection

* No vote
¢ Executive Board Meeting — 12/1/2011
o Brother Piserchia reviews the consultant agreement between Local 75 and Tom Bullock
to complete the outstanding WSIB cases.
®*  Voted on by the Board
¢ Executive Board Meeting — 2/2/2012
o Update-Hospitality Workers Training Centre REPORT
® Funding Updates
¢ As of February 1%, 2012 Sarah Rousseau has been re-hired and will be
working with the training centre on this project.
®  Request
® The Training Centre is requesting an investment of $15,000-$20,000
from the Equal Opportunity Training Fund to hire Karen Lior.
®  Voted on by the Board
¢ Executive Board Meeting — 4/5/2012
o Settlement offer to the staff union regarding a grievance based on the layoff of Pauline
Russell
= Voted on by the Board
o Offer of settlement and severance pay regarding the layoff of Kiran Ajwani
®  Voted on by the Board
o Three resolutions regarding the setting of staff salaries
*  Voted on by the Board
o Resolution Regarding Budgeting Approval of Leave of Absence Organizers — resolving
that the Local may hire up to ten LOA organizers at any one time, and setting the
conditions of employment



»  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 5/3/2012
o Motion to provide health benefits to professional artist that does work for the local
» Voted on by the Board
o Motion to continue consultant arrangement with an IT provider
s Voted on by the Board
o Motion to provide supplemental insurance to Employee Jorge Hurtado
= Voted on by the Board
o Motion regarding Secretary Treasurer service and compensation
» Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 7/5/2012
o Motion on staff salaries for Local 75 lawyers
= Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 10/4/2012
o Motion regarding hiring at the Hospitality Workers Training Centre
s Voted on by the Board
o Extraordinary Expenditures Requiring a Vote of the Executive Board
=  Multiple motions regarding staff salaries
e Voted on by the Board
o Motion to approve extension of Brother Tom Bullock’s contract
s Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 1/3/2013
o Motion regarding Heather Ann McConnell’s personal leave of absence request
= Voted on by the Board
o Motion regarding the Executive Director, Training Centre (paying 25% of salary)
*  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 2/7/2013
o Motion to affirm the signed agreement between UNITE HERE 75 and Kiran Ajwani with
respect to her layoff
= Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 4/4/2013
o There was discussion about the termination of one of the union staff. Sister Lis Pimentel
stated that the matter was the subject of a grievance and would be dealt with in that
forum. Details would not be shared in the interests of protecting the Union and the fired
employee’s chances of pursuing other employment.
* No vote
Executive Board Meeting — 7/4/2013
o Motion regarding the Executive Director, Training Centre (paying 25% of salary)
» Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 8/1/2013
o The Local’s Supervisor Brother Bill Lewis, provided an overview of the Local’s financial
situation, a short explanation of why a dues increase is necessary, and a proposal about
minimum staffing levels for this year, which included the proposal to turn Brother Pedro
Crisovao’s contractor position into a full-time position with the Local and to hire a full-
time Office Manager to oversee the business and administration of the Local.
= Roll Call Vote by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 10/3/2013



o Acknowledgement of last round of raises in the current staff CBA between COPE and
UNITE HERE Local 75. $10/week increase for all current admin staff (3 people) and
$20/week for all organizers (8 people) in the bargaining unit.

= Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 10/2/2014

o Motion to approve the expenditure of up to $40,000 to support Monica McKenzie’s
leave-of-absence training and education around union representation and organizing for a
six-month period... This funding would cover her LOA salary, benefits, and normal
work-related expense during the training period.

®  Roll Call Vote by the Board

o Motion to continue engaging Mr. Tom Bullock to work with us on WSIB cases

®*  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 3/5/2015

o Motion to approve expenditure of up to $500 a week from the General Fund for Susan
Kolompar to handle and clear up all outstanding WSIB claims.

® Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 4/2/2015

o Sister Lis Pimentel presented a motion to accept the second proposal of the Education
Fund, to include a six month extension of Sister Monica McKenzie’s training on a leave
of absence.

®  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 6/4/2015
© Motion to approve the Memorandum of Agreement between COPE 343 and UNITE
HERE Local 75 and all its contents therein.
®*  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 7/2/2015
0 Non-bargaining unit staff wage increases
=  Affected personnel were asked to recuse themselves and leave the room
® Multiple motions for various staff
¢ Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting - 1/7/2016

o Motion to approve the UNITE HERE 75 General Fund, Profit and Loss, November 2015,

and all transactions therein.
*  Brother Azam questioned the reasoning behind the reimbursement of U staffs’
salaries and requested documentation for clarification.
¢ Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 3/3/2016

o Motion to approve the expenditure of up to $42,900 plus benefits and expenses (up to
$60,000) for the Culture and Community Fund to add to the CORD organizing effort in
Rexdale and Jane Finch. This will fund, for example, one LOA for a year or 2 LOA’s for
six months.

®*  Voted on by the Board
Executive Board Meeting — 5/5/2016

0 Brother Nuredin Bulle announced that Sister Monica McKenzie has been hired as a
permanent full time staff organizer. Brother Bulle stated that her commitment and
leadership of the Local are some of her strongest qualities.

» No Vote
Executive Board Meeting — 10/6/2016



o Motion to approve the use of Equal Opportunity Training Fund for the purpose of hiring
2 people, for 6 weeks, to act as outreach for the Training Centre to member and
establishing the foundation of a hiring hall.

= Voted on by the Board




To: President, D. Taylor
From: Majority of the Executive Board of UNITE HERE Local 75

RE: Mediation of General President of UNITE HERE, D. Taylor on interpretation of Local 75 Bylaw.
September 5, 2017

Dear President Taylor,

As per Article 3, Section 3 {g) of the UNITE HERE Constitution, we, the undersigned majority of the Executive Board of
UNITE HERE Local 75, request that you to resolve the controversy within Local 75 on the interpretation of the following
bylaw:

Article IX, Section 5 (b) All applications for donations and all proposed expenditures, other than routine
Operating expenses, shall first be referred to the Executive Board for their recommendation; which
recommendation shall be subject to membership approval by majority vote of the membership present
at a regular or special meeting.

Our interpretation: A non-routine expense must first be brought to the Executive Board to vote upon. If the Executive
Board, recommends such non-routine expense, only then, would that non-routine expense be subject to membership
vote. If the Executive Board does not recommend such non-routine expense, then it would not be presented to the
membership for a vote.

Cases of contraversy:

1. Since October 2016 five staff members were hired without the approval and knowledge of the Executive Board
or elected officers, Nuredin Bulle and Valrie Lue. Prior to October 2016 our practice was to have a majority vote
of the Executive Board for all new hires, as per the guidance of the previous Supervisor to Local 75, Bill Lewis.
For example, when Jennifer Chotalal, former Administrative Lead was hired in 2013, there was an Executive
Board vote to hire her during which Bill Lewis was present,

2. Two IU grants to Local 75 were recently cut. On August 3, 2017, the Executive Board passed the following
motion: “Any Local 75 expenditures associated with/or resulting from cuts to funding or grants to UNITE HERE
Local 75 from the International Union must be approved by a majority vote of the Executive Board. For example,
if the International Union cuts a grant to Local 75 for a staff person, then prior to Local 75 absorbing the cost of
keeping that staff person, approval must be granted by 3 majority vote of the Executive Board. Please see Article
IX, Section 5 (b) of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws.” On this matter, the Executive Board simply asks, that
before the Local absorb the cost of iU grant cuts, the matter be voted upon by the Executive Board. Even
though the above motion was passed, Lis Pimentel ignored the motion and Article IX, Section 5 {b) of the Local
75 bylaws by making the unilateral and undemocratic decision to have Local 75 absorb the cost of these grant
cuts.

3. lis Pimentel booked a meeting room at the Intercontinental Hotel {not a Local 75 property) at a cost of $8,500+
as the location for the July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting. We have never booked a General
Membership Meeting at this location prior to July 11" nor have we spent this amount of money to a book space
for a General Membership Meeting prior to this meeting, and therefore it is not a routine expense. Prior to
booking the room, Lis Pimentel should have brought this non-routine expense to the Executive Board for
recommendation, she did not. On this matter, Lis Pimentel, clearly interprets the bylaws as her not requiring the
recommendation of the Executive Board, we clearly disagree.

4. Aninvoice dated July 31, 2017 from Toronto-based faw firm Koskie Minsky to the Attention of Ms. Lis Pimentel
and Mr. forge Hurtado indicates that Koskie Minsky invoiced UNITE HERE Local 75 in the amount of $1,017 for
services rendered to Ms. Pimentel as her representative in reviewing various emails between Ms. Pimentel and
UNITE HERE International Union Director of Operations, Scott Cooper. Since this was a non-routine expense, it
should have been brought to the Executive Board for their recommendation. It was not.

5. Aninvoice dated July 24, 2017 from Toronto-based taw firm Koskie Minsky to the Attention of Ms. Lis Pimentel
indicates that Koskie Minsky invoiced UNITE HERE Loca) 75 in the amount of $2,034 for services rendered to Ms.
Pimentel in connection to a July 11, 2017 General Membership Meeting. The expenditures of $2,034 were not
brought to the executive board, nor were these expenditures authorized or approved. in fact, the invoice



indicates that Local 75 was charged $824 plus tax for scrutineers and assisting during the membership meeting,
when Ms. Pimentel had indicated, prior to the meeting, that all scrutineers were volunteers and did not disclose
Koskie Minsky’s involvement during the meeting. These non-routine expenditures were not brought to the
Executive Board for their recommendation, as they should have been.

Sincerely,

Majority of UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board
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Septembenl' 26™, 2017

Supplementary document to petition dated September 5, 2017 regarding “Mediation of General
President of UNITE HERE, D. Taylor on interpretation of Local 75 Bylaw.”

Additional Case of Controversy:
6. On August 3%, 2017, the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board passed the following motion:

#All future UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership Meetings must be held at a UNITE HERE Local 75
organized property selected by a majority vote of the UNITE HERE Local 75 Executive Board unless such
meetings are held at 25 Cecil Street, Toronto, ON (Steel Workers Hall). Please see Article lil, Section 1 of
the UNITE HERE Local 75 Bylaws.”

Further to this motion, on September 14%, 2017, the Local 75 Executive Board passed the following
motion:

The October 10™, 2017 UNITE HERE Local 75 General Membership meeting will be heid at the Sheraton
Centre Hotel located at 123 Queen St. W, Toronto, Ontario MSH 2M9 at 5:00 p.m. as long as the cost is
equal to or less than the cost of the last Local 75 General Membership meeting held at the
Intercontinental Hotel. That cost was approximately $8,500. If the cost was going to exceed then it
would be put up for bid in other Local 75 hotels.

In violation of both motions Lis Pimentel, unilateraily booked a meeting room for the October 10™ Local
75 General Membership Meeting other than the Sheraton Centre at a cost of $12,800 (room only) and
has yet to book PSAV services, for which she was quoted an additional $21,694.42. This was not
discussed with nor recommended by the Executive Board.
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From: "Habtom O." <habogba@hotmail.com>
Date: 5/2/17 5:53 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "D. Taylor" <dtaylor@unitehere.or

Cc: Chris Walker <cwalker@unitehere.org>

Subject: UNITE HERE LOCAL 75 EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS TRUSTEESHIP AUTHORIZATION SIGNATURES

Dear Brother D. TAYLOR

Unfortunately Brother Rick Hockley signiture is missing, because he is in Hong Kong
for vacation.

We are trying to connect with him by electronic means.

| will forward you his email confirmation, whenever | get one.
In Solidarity,

Habtom Ogbamichael.

Unite Here Local 75
Executive Board Member



Moy

We the Executive Board of UNITE HERE Local 75, following the majority vote by the membership of Unite
Here Local 75 on Tuesday April 11, 2017, asking our UNITE HERE General President under your duties under

the constitution to trustee the tocal.

For the last 6 months, you personally intervened to help us to work together to build our organization.
Sadly that did not happen. In fact the opposite is happening. Every effort you made so far has failed.

The general membership rejected all the business of the Union at the membership meeting while sending a
strong no confidence vote.

We the Executive Board want to avoid further damage to the Union)we therefore demand a trusteeship of
the Local.

Name Signature Date
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Notice of Charges

1.

Local 75 has been embroiled in a debilitating internal conflict between two factions
for more than a year. The internal conflict and the resulting chaos severely threatens
the ability of the Local and the International to effectively bargain on behalf of its
members in 2018, when the collective agreements with nearly every hotel company
with which Local 75 and most other UNITE HERE local unions have an agreement
are all set to expire.

Membership meetings meant to prepare for the upcoming contract fights in 2018 have
been used in large part to address the internal conflict and not the business of the
Local Union.

The conflict between factions in the Local has caused the Local to become
completely non-functional on a daily basis. Staff members are refusing to speak to
other staff members and others are outwardly attacking each other in the office, in
Executive Board meetings which break down into shouting matches, and in public
meetings.

Due to the conflict, checks are either not being signed or are delayed in being signed
causing the business of the Local to be adversely affected.

Certain leaders of Local 75 have administered membership meetings in an
undemocratic fashion solely for political purposes in violation of the Local’s bylaws
and UNITE HERE’s Constitution. During at least one of those meetings those
undemocratic practices were used to bring and pass motions that impacted the Local’s
finances in a significant way.

Certain leaders at Local 75 hired staff members in contravention of the rules,
regulations and processes required by the UNITE HERE Constitution.

The President of the Local temporarily banned the Secretary Treasurer of the Local
from some of the hotels with bargaining unit members without any due process and
apparently for political purposes.






